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2,789 3,229 1,626 1,076 312 (6) 9,026
(1,445) (1,046) (605) (419) (341) 6 (3,850)
1,344 2,183 1,021 657 (29) 5,176
(105) (82) (23) (29) (Y0} (416)
1,239 2,101 998 628 (206) 4,760
(370) (628) (254) (175) 64 (1.363)
869 1,473 744 453 (142) 3,397
(49) (49)
869 1,473 744 453 (191) 3,348
209.4 193.7 88.0 72.8 1.2 565.1
116.3 130.0 97.0 50.7 13.6 407.6
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2017 31
)
) ¢ ) ) ( ) ) ( )
1,875 2,564 953 776 225 6,393
817 526 761 264 128 (20) 2,476
2,692 3,090 1,714 1,040 353 (20) 8,869
(1,465) (1,038) (631) (408) (263) 20 (3,785)
1,227 2,052 1,083 632 90 5,084
(162) (98) (14) (38) (82) (394)
1,065 1,954 1,069 594 8 4,690
(301) (586) (278) (165) an (1,347)
764 1,368 791 429 (©)) 3,343
(49) 49
764 1,368 791 429 (58) 3,294
203.0 190.5 85.6 69.7 1.2 550.0
112.7 127.0 93.7 48.5 17.7 399.6
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2017 2017
2017 2016 2017 2017
2016 2017
) « ) ( ) )

() ()
3,884 3,709 4.7 2,009 1,875 7.1
987 1,031 (4.3) 488 499 @.2)
610 628 (2.9) 292 318 (8.2)
5,481 5,368 2.1 2,789 2,692 3.6
(2,910) (2,870) 1.4 (1,445) (1,465) 1.4)
2,571 2,498 2.9 1,344 1,227 9.5
(267) (282) (5.3) (105) (162) (35.2)
2,304 2,216 4.0 1,239 1,065 16.3
(670) (651) 3.1 (370) (301) 22.9
1,633 1,565 4.3 869 764 13.7
202.5 190.7 6.2 202.5 195.8 3.4
6.9 7.1 (2.8) 6.9 7.2 4.2)
209.4 197.8 5.9 209.4 203.0 3.2
188.0 179.3 4.9 190.5 185.5 7
217.6 206.0 5.6 217.6 211.3 .0
116.3 110.4 5.3 116.3 112.7 2
78.2 64.5 21.2 78.2 65.8 18.8
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0.79 0.79 0.83 0.75 8 bps
1.98 2.52 (54 bps) 2.06 1.92 14 bps
2.07 2.07 2.10 2.03 7 bps
50.4 51.2 (80 bps) 49.7 51.2 (150 bps)
64.7 62.2 250 bps 61.7 67.5 (580 bps)
112,935 107,127 5.4 112,935 110,726 2.0
110,106 105,047 4.8 112,171 108,042 3.8
195,258 184,945 5.6 195,258 194,157 0.6
192,655 183,338 5.1 195,173 190,136 2.6
bps 62 71 (9 bps) 61 62 (1 bp)
bps 16 16 15 17 (2 bps)
2017 2017 2016
30 31 30
%0 0.74 0.75 0.67
0.13 0.16 0.14
2017 2016 2017
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68 4.3
87 4.9
175 59
4.7 5.3
2.07
44
4.3 51 4.8
93 5.1
18
2.9
40
1.4
15 90
5.3 90
0.74
90
137
21.2
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105 13.7
50 2.7

134

7.1 36

3.2

11

2.2 41

3.8 50 2.6

26

8.2
20

1.4
57 90

35.2
124

18.8
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2017

2017

2017 2016
2016 2017
) )

) )
3,884 3,709 4.7 7.1
565 560 0.9 1.1
4,449 4,269 4.2 6.1
(2,242) (2,186) 2.6 2.9
2,207 2,083 6.0 9.4
(267) (282) (5.3) (35.2)
1,940 1,801 7.7 17.5
(581) (544) 6.8 16.8
1,359 1,257 8.1 17.8

2017 2017

2017 2016
2016 2017
) )

) )
987 1,031 (4.3) @.2)
45 68 (33.8) (67.6)
1,032 1,099 (6.1) (6.4)
(668) (684) (2.3) (14.4)
364 415 (12.3) 10.4
(90) 107) (15.9) 72.7
274 308 (11.0) (4.3)
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NAB SME

NAB
JB
2017 2017
2017 2016 2017 2017
2016 2017
( ) ) ) )

) )
5,257 4,955 6.1 2,693 2,564 5.0
1,062 1,048 1.3 536 526 1.9
6,319 6,003 5.3 3,229 3,090 4.5
(2,084) (2,045) 1.9 (1,046) (1,038) 0.8
4,235 3,958 7.0 2,183 2,052 6.4
(180) (140) 28.6 (82 (98) (16.3)
4,055 3,818 6.2 2,101 1,954 7.5
(1,214) (1,145) 6.0 (628) (586) 7.2
2,841 2,673 6.3 1,473 1,368 7.7
90.4 88.0 90.4 89.7 0.8
100.0 96.9 100.0 97.8 2.2
3.3 3. 3.3 3.0 10.0
193.7 188.2 2.9 193.7 190.5 1.7
182.7 177.3 3.0 184.7 180.8 2.2
192.8 187.2 3.0 192.8 189.8 1.6
130.0 123.5 5.3 130.0 127.0 2.4
112.2 112.1 0.1 112.2 111.1 1.0
1.49 1.46 3 bps 1.53 1.46 7 bps
2.53 2.54 (1 bp) 2.62 2.45 17 bps
2.88 2.79 9 bps 2.91 2.84 7 bps
33.0 34.1 (110 bps) 32.4 33.6 (120 bps)

2017 2017 2016

30 31 30
%0 0.76 0.79 0.75
0.09 0.10 0.07
2017 2016 2017
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168 6.3
NAB

302 NAB

6.1 54 3.0

65 5.3
JB

14

1.3
39

1.9
40

28.6

0.1
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105 7.7

129 39 2.2

5.0

30 2.4

10

1.9

0.8

90

16 90

16.3 0.76
11

1.0
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2017 2017
2017 2016 2017 2017
2016 2017
) ( ) ( ) ( )
) )
1,972 1,919 2.8 1,019 953 6.9
1,368 1,427 .1) 607 761 (20.2)
3,340 3,346 0.2) 1,626 1,714 (5.1)
(1,236) (1,298) (4.8) (605) (631) “.1)
2,104 2,048 2.7 1,021 1,083 .7
@nN @17) (82.9) 3) 14) 64.3
2,067 1,831 12.9 998 1,069 (6.6)
(532) (464) 14.7 (25%) 78) (8.6)
1,535 1,367 12.3 744 791 (5.9)
1,986 1,927 3.1 1,012 973 4.0
903 922 Q.1 427 476 (10.3)
24 51 (52.9) @) 46
427 446 4.3) 209 219 (4.6)
3,340 3,346 0.2) 1,626 1,714 5.1)
2017 2017
2017 2016 2017 2017
2016 2017
) ) (C ) ( )
() )
26.8 24.8 8.1 26.8 25.5 5.1
58.7 60.0 @.2) 58.7 57.6 1.9
2.5 2.7 7.4 2.5 2.5 -
88.0 87.5 0.6 88.0 85.6 2.8
239.0 235.9 1.3 242.9 235.1 3.3
259.3 257.3 8 250.3 258.2 0.4
97.0 94.1 3.1 97.0 93.7 3.5
114.7 124.3 ) 114.7 114.2 0.4
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0.55 0.50 5 bps 0.53 0.58 (5 bps)
1.30 1.06 24 Dbps 1.30 1.30 -
0.83 0.81 2 bps 0.84 0.81 3 bps
1.56 1.50 6 bps 1.58 1.53 5 bps
37.0 38.8 (180 bps) 37.2 36.8 40 bps
2017 2017 2016
30 31 30
90 0.34 0.53 0.77
0.04 0.03 0.25
2017 2016 2017
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168 12.3
18

53 20

2.8 8.1 0.6

13
29
3.1
47
1.56
38

59 27

4.1

47
28

62

4.8
180

82.9
96

7.7
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47 5.9
13
66 11 24
6.9 2.8
33
3.5
1.58
154
20.2
26
4.1
64.3
0.4
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2017 2017
2017 2016 2017 2017
2016 2017

NZ NZ NZ NZ
1,692 1,607 5.3 869 823 5.6
565 574 (1.6) 285 280 1.8
2,257 2,181 3.5 1,154 1,103 4.6
(882) (867) 1.7 (449) (433) 3.7
1,375 1,314 4.6 705 670 5.2
(71) (125) (43.2) (31) (40) (22.5)
1,304 1,189 9.7 674 630 7.0
(363) (325) 11.7 (188) (175) 7.4
941 864 8.9 486 455 6.8
37.4 35.1 6.6 37.4 36.2 3.3
40.4 37.7 7.2 40.4 38.7 .4
1.3 1.3 - 1.3 1.3 -
79.1 74.1 6.7 79.1 76.2 3.8
11.7 71.9 8.1 78.6 76.6 2.6
82.6 77.5 6.6 82.6 79.8 3.5
55.1 50.5 9.1 55.1 53.0 4.0
57.8 57.5 0.5 57.8 57.7 0.2
1.18 1.17 1 bp 1.20 1.16 4 bps
1.63 1.57 6 bps 1.68 1.59 9 bps
2.18 2.24 (6 bps) 2.21 2.15 6 bps
39.1 39.8 (70 bps) 38.9 39.3 (40 bps)
4,732 4,963 4.7 4,732 4,788 (1.2)
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2017 30 2017 31
15.6 15.6
22.5 22.3
23.8 23.5
18.1 17.9
RBNZ2017
RBNZ 2016
2017 30 2017 31 2016 30
158 161 171
ATM 549 488 478
757 745 723
2017 30 2017 31 2016 30
90
0.79 1.61 1.69
0.09 0.10 0.17
222 NZ 2017 795 NZ
2016 823 NZ
2017 2016 2017

84/424



EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

77

NZ

8.9

85 NZ NZ 6.7

5.3

46 NZ 9.1
NZ

1.6
15 NZ

1.7
54 NZ

43.2 90

90

0.5
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31 NZ 6.8
29
46 NZ NZ 3.8
5.6
21 Nz 4.0
NZ
1.8
16 NZ
3.7
NZ
22.5 90
82
NZ
0.2
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2017 2017
2017 2016 2017 2017
2016 2017
) ) ) )
) )
1,586 1,496 6.0 810 776 4.4
530 533 (0.6) 266 264 0.8
2,116 2,029 4.3 1,076 1,040 3.5
(827) (806) 2.6 (419) (408) 2.7
1,289 1,223 5.4 657 632 4.0
67 (116) 42.2) 29) (38) 23.7)
1,222 1,107 10.4 628 594 5.7
(340) (303) 12.2 (175) (165) 6.1
882 804 9.7 453 429 5.6
2017 2016 2(2);15 2017 22;17
( ( ) ) ( ( )
11 5.3 (10) 5.7
4 (1.3) ®) 1.9
(6) 1.9 5 3.9
) (43.1) - (23.7)
O 11.6 2 7.3
6 9.0 (6) 7.0
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2017 2017
2017 2016 2017 2017
2016 2017
( ) ) ) )
) )
665 738 9.9) 312 353 (11.6)
(604) (470) 28.5 (341) (263) 29.7
61 268 77.2) (29) 90
(259) (45) Qam (82)
(198) 223 (206) 8
47 (25) 64 @an
(151) 198 (142) ©)
(98) (124) (21.0) (49) (49) -
(249) 74 (191) (58)
323
73 2016
9.9
134
28.5
214
26
21.0
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41
11.6

78
29.7

95
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2017 987
2017

977
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@ (2017 30 )

ADS

2,685,469
ADS

0.25 ) 43

(9,643)

20,000

400

— 2,696,269 — —
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1999 29
100

APRA

2003 29
400,000
2018 12 17

@

NI1S20, 000,000

90

NIS
ASX

APRA

1,000

100
NIS
)
1.25
100 (
400
5.62
1.93
2018 12 17
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NIS
NIS
NIS

NIS

1,000
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OooooOodd
(©)
« )
(

)
27,373
2012 30 2,974,762 (2,378
571
(405,826) (50)
27,944
2013 30 2,568,936 (2,423
436
(237,557) (39
28,380
2014 30 2,331,379 (2,461
6,271
251,902 (5ad)
34,651
2015 30 2,583,281 (3,005
366
84,648 ¢ 32
34,285
2016 30 2,667,929 (2,973
342
28,340 (30
34,627
2017 30 2,696,269 (3003)

1,000
1000
2,696,269  NIS
2016 1
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(O]
2017 10 31
147,042,056
) () ) ()
1,000 329,157 57.74 126,198,065 4.70
1,001 5,000 192,188 33.71 427,500,237 15.92
5,001 10,000 30,795 5.40 214,097,502 7.97
10,001 100,000 17,472 3.07 356,766,284 13.29
100,001 430 0.08 1,560,908,062 58.12
570,042 100.00 2,685,470,150 100.00
(500 ) 14,130 92,397
®)
2017 10 31
) ()
HSBC 638,988,106 23.79
i 319,495,521 11.90
155,591,328 5.79
116,541,888 4.34
BNP 60,215,855 2.24
BNP 34,302,411 1.28
29,490,468 1.10
1,354,625,577 50.44
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2016

2017

2017 12 13

30

30

)

DRP 1.5

30

2016

2017
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99 (100
2,659
DRP

99 100
12 13 2,630
99 100
2,649
29

30
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ASX @
(¢H)
30
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
35.45 37.07 39.15 31.61 34.09
22.97 31.90 29.15 23.82 25.14
@)
2017
34.00 34.09 30.41 31.05 31.47 31.53
32.30 29.22 29.00 29.32 29.66 29.83
2006 10
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(2017
11 14
)
R 59 2011 11 2015 12
10,360
(Or. Kenneth R
Henry) /
30
2001 2011
2011 2012 11
1997 -
1998
2008 -2009
2007
2001
ASX 2013
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(2017
11 14
)
52 2014
G 165,124
(Mr. Andrew G /
Thorburn)
30
2005
2008
BNZ
CEO 2009
2014
2017 12
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(2017
11 14
)
59 2014
H 10,480
(Mr. David H /
Armstrong)
PwC 30
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(2017
11 14
)
w 61 2016
BNZ 31,000
(Mr.  Philip W
Chronican)
/
35
ANZ ANZ
ANZ
M&A
TCorp
JDRF
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(2017
11 14
)
K 58 2014 11
NAB 7,480
(Mr.  Peeyush K BNZ
Gupta)
/
30
AXA
1PAC CEO
1990
2016 11
2016
NSW iCare
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oooooog
(2017
11 14
)
J 56 2015 12
10,000
(Ms. Anne J
Loveridge) /
PwC 30
PwC PwC
nib 2017
2016
IFAC
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(2017
11 14
)
56 2014
o 5,960
(Ms. Geraldine C /
McBride)
27
SAP
SAP
1BM
CEO
IT
2013
2013
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(2017
11 14
)
A 62 2016
BNZ 10,000
(Mr. Doug A
McKay) /
30
CEO
2014
2014
2017
1AG
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(2017
11 14
)
c 63 2017 11
7,831
(Ms. Ann C
Sherry) /
20
2007
12
CEQ
CEO
ING
ING
2004
2014
ANZ
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(2017
11 14
)
KT 67 2010
12,464
(Mr. Anthony K T
Yuen) /
40
2006
ABF

106/424



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

2017 11
2016 12
(2017
30
)
S 62 2004 2016 12
17,184
(Ms. Jillian S /
Segal)
20
1997 2002 ASIC
2000 2002 ASIC
2002 2004
ASX 2003 2015
(2017
30
)
T 65 2004 2016 12
20,726
(Mr. Daniel T /
Gilbert)
40 1988
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1
-14 59 20.1
TSR
2016 2017 67
14.0 66.42 14.7
ROTAE
ROE 2016 2.5
2016 30
STI
90
CEO STI 49 2016 69
CEO STI 49
62
2017 2012 LTI
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CEO 2017 4.1 2016 4.1
2017 1.8 2016 1.7
2017 CEO

CEO LTI 2017
CEO STI 2018 175 150

NPS®

NPS
0.1 50
NPS NPS 2017 31

DBM BFSM CEO

2017 NPS 2016 2017
2017
SAY STAY STRIVE
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OooooOodd
1.2
2017
CEO 2017 CEO 2017
2018
STI 2018 STI 175 150
LTI LTI 130
LTI
CEO 2.59
LTI STI
LTI
CEO
CEO CEO 2017 LTI 2017
LTI LTI
2017 6.7
CEO LTI 130 2.99
CEO
2016 LTI
6.2
STI LTI STI LTI 2017 10 2017
6.7
CEO STI LTI
2017
2017 2017
4.3(b)
LTI CED 2017 10
2021 12 CEO
2017
10 LTI
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0000000
1.3
2017
2017 STI
STI STI
6.1
STI
STI
A.G. 2,287,372 977,500 798,872 798 4,064,542
M.B
558,239 227,754 785,993
A 1,237,316 510,000 392,871 36,398 2,176,585
S-J 394,400 92,779 487,179
A.D. 1,509,601 331,500 254,877 2,005,978
A.P. 1,218,999 480,000 489,209 633,897 2,822,105
Ad. 1,001,052 582,075 337,925 970 1,922,022
G.A. 1,022,299 425,000 251,894 13,750 1,712,943
A. 1,193,388 660,000 369,691 36,398 2,259,477
LN 943,567 340,000 357,293 1,640,860
P.F.
876,777 552,500 1,130,533 2,559,810
C-A. 373,79 472,555 1,052,623 1,898,974
M-R. 335,985 235,002 230,520 21,076 822,583
6.1
2017 STI 2017 11 15 2017
11 30 CEO STI 50
STI 75 2017
STI
2016 12 2016 11 2014 2015
STI STI
2017 2017
STI
2017 LTI 2017
2016 99 2016 11
2017 99 2017 18
2017
605, 950 801,627 2017 260,000
328,906 6.4
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(@ 2017
KMP
2016
R

H

w

K

J
C

A

K T

T 2016 12 16

S 2016 12 16

CEO
G

A 2017 20 )

B 2017 21

J

J 2017 18
A

p

J

A

N

R 2017 25

F 2017 26
(b) 2017 30 KMP

2017 11 8
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CEO

STI LTI
e 2017 ° 130
175 CEO
e 2018 CEO ° 100
150
° 70
[}
° CEO
° 40 ROE
30 ROTAE 30 °
18 ASX °
6.2
[}
LTI
° (Amber) °
STl 25 (Red) ) ROE
STI 50 TSR
STI 50
° ° (Amber)
LTI 25 (Red)
STI LTI
e STI 0 STI
e 50 50 LTI
o LTI 0
100
) STI e 100
o CEO 2017 10
2021 12
LTI
e LTI
KMP
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ooooooo
2017
2021 12
CEO 69
68 70
3.2
STI LTI 2017 2017
STI LTI
3.3
° www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-
governance/national-australia-bank-limited-code-of-conduct
° STI LTI
STI LTI
[ ]
STI LTI

www . nab . com. au/content/dam/nabrwd/About-Us/group-

securitiestrading-policy-nabgroup-version.pdf
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OooooOodd
4.1
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
228.2 242.4 271.7 214.1 225.9
STl 6,642 6,483 6,222 5,055 5,747
LTI ROE g g g g g
LTI TSR 1.98 1.98 1.98 1.96 1.83
LTI TSR 27.87 29.98 32.54 34.32 25.49
LTI TSR 31.50 27.87 29.98 32.54 34.32
TSR LTI TSR 20.1 0.7 ) 2.0) 0.4 42.9
4.2
NPS
STI 4.3(b)
® NPS®
NPS
0.1 50
NPS NPS 2017 31

DBM BFSM
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4.3 STI
(2)STI
40 ROE 40 ROTAE 30

STI

STI STI
STI
2017
2017 STI
90 2017 6.1 29,400
CEO

®)
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2017
2017
14 2016 2017
25 NPS
15
2017
NPS 13
2017
2017
NAB
Realestate.com.au.
10
25
2017 6,642 2016
25 2.5
2017 2.7
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°
2.6
° ROE 2016 30
14.0
° 2017
Tierl CET1 8.75
9.25 2017 30 CET
10.06
°
301
25
° TSR 2017
°
°
e 2017
59
67
°
°
°
HICAPS
°
NAB
STI CEO 49
33 66
2017
SAY STAY STRIVE
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ooOoooOoo
(Green)
2017 STI 6.7 STI
STI STI STI
STI STl STI
STI
4,025,000 49 1,955,000 977,500 488,750 488,750
937,808 49 455,506 227,754 113,876 113,876
J. 2,100,000 49 1,020,000 510,000 255,000 255,000
S-J. 382,027 49 185,557 92,779 46,389 46,389
A.D. 1,365,000 49 663,000 331,500 165,750 165,750
A.P. 2,100,000 46 960,000 480,000 240,000 240,000
A.J. 1,771,532 66 1,164,149 582,075 291,037 291,037
G.A. 1,750,000 49 850,000 425,000 212,500 212,500
A. 2,100,000 63 1,320,000 660,000 330,000 330,000
L.N. 1,400,000 49 680,000 340,000 170,000 170,000
P-F 2,275,000 49 1,105,000 552,500 276,250 276,250
1,489,266 42 630,074 472,555 157,519
958,438 33 313,336 235,002 78,334
STI STI
CEO STI 50
STI 75 2017 STI
2017 11 15 2017 11 30
CEO STI 25 2017 12
2018 11
CEO STI 25 2017
12 2019 11
STI CEO
STI
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oooooog
4.4 LTI
2017 2012 LTI LTI
TSR TSR
TSR 50 50
75 100 2012 LTI
2012 11 12 2017 11 12 2017 11
2012 LTI 2012
www .nab.com.au/annualreports 2012
S&P/ASX50 2012 11 12
1SR 50 2016 11 12 42 100
2012 11 12
TSR 50 2016 11 12 29 100
50
S&P  /ASX

AMP
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KPMG  3dc

° KPMG  3dc 2017

https://www.nab.com.au/about-
us/corporate-govemance

CRO

2017

CEO
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o ABA

CEO

6.1

300A

STI
1.3

2017
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sTI
2017 2,216,311 977,500 2,534 30,646 37,881 42 3,366,164 6.631,078
2016 2,362,779 1,380,000 3,021 37,967 37,832 253 2,887,815 6,709,667
2017 535,766 227,754 6,931 13,358 2,184 100,852 886,845
2017 1,190,793 510,000 11,545 20,756 14,222 258,508 1,099,387 3,105,211
2016 1,028,323 600,000 18,947 21,246 12,710 26,205 882,560 2,589,991
2017 375,843 92,779 4,601 12,383 1,483 44,995 532,174
2017 1,229,156 331,500 231,723 27,862 20,860 822,379 2,663,480
2016 1,204,456 432,000 243,026 31,849 17,558 669,414 2,598,303
2017 1,154,125 480,000 24,863 20,756 19,255 217,661 1,540,183 3,456,843
2016 1,043,257 660,000 65,367 21,072 17,558 818,731 1,456,083 4,082,068
2017 897,146 582,075 20,475 70,411 13,020 946 1,183,827 2,767,900
2016 894,030 486,777 11,224 67,686 9,149 935 908,721 2,378,522
2017 981,472 425,000 5,479 20,756 14,592 73,809 711,212 2,232,320
2016 502,412 274,809 3,045 12,508 7,241 99,752 254,128 1,153,895
2017 1,100,800 660,000 52,419 20,756 19,413 258,508 1,150,227 3,262,123
2016 1,108,671 600,000 40,359 21,246 19,308 26,205 868,285 2,684,074
2017 752,193 340,000 165,534 21,000 4,840 313,000 441,885 2,038,542
2016 419,916 650,000 179,718 16,603 1,934 421,832 114,466 1,804,469
2017 647,019 552,500 227,465 2,203 159,946 2,796,294 4,385,517
2017 358,361 472,555 13,510 1,925 739,796 1,586,147
2016 118,959 133,325 1,760 581 260,796 515,421
2016 598,239 2,495 7,729 3,990 71,776 (784,609) (100, 380)
2016 674,401 704,008 5,661 18,582 11,397 845,034 631,801 2,890,884
2017 316,390 235,002 55 13,493 6,047 304,437 43,750 919,174
2016 45,500 36,870 7 1,402 672 37,692 7,140 129,283
2016 32,790 21,069 486 1,839 449 13,821 5,274 75,728
2016 796,646 828,244 11,409 18,321 27,726 218 551,602 1,353,187 3,587,443
2016 897,729 819,962 5,639 18,147 15,292 1,165,925 1,077,395 4,000,089
2017 11,755,375 5,886,665 753,714 285,687 158,015 2,166,797 10,664,807 2,796,294 34,467,354
2016 11,728,108 7,627,064 590,404 297,957 183,397 1,778,216 9,831,928 3,062,383 35,099,457
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c)

a

e)

L))
(%))

h)

2017
30

2013

2015
2017

2016

2016

2016

2016

2016

2017

STI

STI 75
2017

12 2014 12 2016

2018 11

2018

2016
2017 11

2016
2017 12
2017
2018 12

32.5

2017

2016
2016 12
2016 11
STI
STI
2017
2017 NPS
2018 NPS
2017
2016
2016 10
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2017 11 15
CEO

STI

2017 12

STI
2017

39

29 2016

35

24

2017

oOoOooodn
2017 11
STl 50
2016
2018
2018 32
2017 32.5
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2017
a) 2014 2015 2015 2016 2016
2017 2017 2017 12 STI
14 26
b) LTI 2012 12 2013 12 2014 12 CEO 2015
2015 12 CEO 2016 2016 12 CEO 2017
2017 12 LTI
2017
801,627 2017 328,906
2018 717,042 2019 607,629 2020 341,091
2017
2017 30
2016 2016 30 2016
2017 66 37
60 26 43 65 64 54

63 54 16 76 63
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6.2 2017 LTI
CEQ 2017 12 LTI
LTI
ROE TSR
50 ROE 50
ROE TSR
ANZ
CBA
AMP
WBC
ROE
ROE 2017
ROE
ROE
TSR
TSR
30
2018 2021 ROE 2017 11 14 2021 11 14
ROE TSR
ROE TSR 50
25 50 50
100 75 100
CEO
LTI 3.1
CEO
LTI 2017 25 29 WASP
LTI 3.1 50
LTI 50
CEO 2017
6.7
WASP 2016
LTI
LTI WASP 25
LTI WASP 50
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LTI
WASP
CEO LTI 2017 10 LTI
2021 12 CEO
2017 10 LTI
2016
ROE
ROE
2017 ROE
ROE

ROE
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oOoOooodn
6.3 2016 LTI
2016 12 CEO 2017 LTI
ROE ROE
2016
ROE ROE
NAB 14.3 14.3
ANZ 10.3 12.1 2016 ANZ
989
389
AM 260
29
168
201
CBA 16.5 16.5
WBC 14.0 14.0
ROE

6.4
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260,000 328,906
2018 546,572
6.5
2017

2017
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2.136
605,950 801,627
2017
2019 463,171 2020 260,000
2017
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26 2013 12 11 26 884
STI 2,223 2015 18 2,223 64,978
STI 25,720 2016 25,720 659,975
LTI 170,794 2017 22 2,989,988
ST 58,865 2017 22 1,379,980
STI 2,002 2015 18 2,002 58,518
ST 11,692 2016 11,692 300,017
LTI 57,123 2016 12 14 1,000,016
ST 25,595 2017 22 600,027
STI 2,951 2015 18 2,951 86,258
STI 5,846 2016 5,846 150,008
LTI 45,699 2016 12 14 800,024
STI 18,429 2017 22 432,033
STI 4,106 2015 18 4,106 120,018
STI 12,861 2016 12,861 330,013
20,022 2016 11 20,022 550,004
LTI 62,836 2016 12 14 1,100,033
STI 28,154 2017 22 660,017
26 2013 12 11 26 884
STI 2,857 2015 18 2,857 83,510
STI 8,862 2016 8,862 227,399
34 2016 12 14 992
LTI 57,421 2016 12 14 1,005,238
STI 21,118 2017 22 495,072
STI 2,936 2015 18 2,936 85,819
STI 5,757 2016 5,757 143,004
LTI 57,123 2016 12 14 1,000,016
STI 21,330 2017 22 500,042
STI 3,080 2015 18 3,080 90,028
STI 9,743 2016 9,743 250,005
LTI 57,123 2016 12 14 1,000,016
STI 25,595 2017 22 600,027
10,011 2016 11 10,011 275,002
LTI 39,987 2016 12 14 700,028
STI 14,930 2017 22 350,006
31,603 2016 15 31,603 785,019
9,192 2016 24 9,192 250,022
34 2016 12 14 992
STI 7,340 2017 22 192,602
4,778 2017 22 150,029
STI 1,802 2015 18 1,802 52,672
STI 6,200 2016 6,200 154,008
9,010 2016 10 28 9,010 250,028 250,028
34 2016 12 14 992
STI 6,136 2017 22 161,009
4,778 2017 22 150,029
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2017

2016

2017
12

2017
2013
2015
2016
2016

2016
32

2016

2016

LTI

6.6

LTI

21.65

STI

STI

10

12

2018

2017

2018
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2015

2016

25
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2016 12 2017 LTI
LTI
LTI 2016 12 12
WASP 29.17
WASP
14.59 10.67
21.88
2016
14 26
14
12
2018
2016 12
STI 2016 12
STI 2016 11
2017
39 2017
29
2017 2016 10
2017
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6.6
2017
2017
WASP WASP

2016 10 28 27.75 2017 31

2016 12 14 29.17 2019 12 14

2016 12 14 29.17 21.65 21.88 2020 12 20 2021 15
2016 12 14 29.17 10.67 14.59 2020 12 20 2021 15
2017 22 26.24 24.34 2017 11 16 2018 16
2017 22 26.24 22.61 2018 11 16 2019 16
2017 22 26.24 2017 11 16

2017 22 29.17 21.65 21.88 2020 12 20 2021 15
2017 22 29.17 10.67 14.59 2020 12 20 2021 15
2017 22 31.40 2018 12 20

WASP
6.2
2016 2017 KMP
2016 LTI ROE
2016 LTI TSR
CEO LTI 2016 12
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ooooood
6.7 2018 STI LTI
2017 2017 12 CEO
STl LTI
STl LTI CEO LTI
2017 25 29 WASP CEO LTI
2017 25 29 WASP
WASP WASP
2017 12 19 31.39 2021 12 20 2022 15
CEO
2017 12 19 31.39 23.55 23.54 2021 12 20 2022 15
2017 12 19 31.39 12.88 15.70 2021 12 20 2022 15
2017 12 19 31.39 29.07 2018 11 15 2019 15
2017 12 19 31.39 27.16 2019 11 15 2020 15
2017 25 29
WASP
6.2
2017 12 CEO
ROE
TSR LTI WASP
STI
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2017 12 CEO STI
LTI 2017 25 29 WASP

A.G. STI 34,807 977,469 1,092,592
LTI 95,252 2,989,960

M_B. STI 8,111 227,778 254,604
LTI 63,695 1,092,242 1,999,386

A.J. STl 18,161 510,007 570,074
LTI 63,695 1,092,242 1,999,386

S.J. STI 3,304 92,785 103,713
LTI 29,725 509,724 933,068

A.D. STI 11,805 331,515 370,559
LTI 48,302 828,285 1,516,200

A.P. STl 17,093 480,015 536,549
LTI 63,695 1,092,242 1,999,386

A.J. STI 20,720 581,870 650,401
LTI 53,710 921,019 1,685,957

G.A. STI 15,135 425,029 475,088
LTI 53,080 910,216 1,666,181

A. STl 23,503 660,024 737,759
LTI 63,695 1,092,242 1,999,386

L.N. STI 12,108 340,023 380,070
LTI 42,464 728,177 1,332,945

P_F. STI 19,675 552,524 617,598
LTI 69,003 1,183,261 2,166,004

2017 12 CEO
STI 2018 11 2019 11 LTI 2021 12
STI LTI
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ooooood
CEO
CEO
2017 30 CEO

A.G. 679,958 229,659 (27,943) 881,674 27,943

AJ. 164,968 82,718 (13,694) 233,992 13,694

A.D. 138,986 64,128 (8,797) 194,317 8,797

A.P. 339,895 90,990 (16,967) 413,918 16,967

AJ. 193,543 78,539 (11,719) 260,363 11,719

G.A. 51,799 78,453 (2,936) 127,316 2,936

A 165,223 82,718 (12,823) 235,118 12,823

L.N. 54,917 54,917

M.R. 32,583 (1,802) 30,781 1,802

KMP 2017 KMP
KMP
KMP
6.9
A.G. 117,990 27,943 9,191 155,124
AJ. 58,146 13,694 (40,883) 30,957
A.D. 91,269 8,797 (8,797) 91,269
A.P. 139,009 16,967 (130,000) 25,976
A.J. 30,889 34 11,719 42,642
G.A. 48,829 2,936 51,765
A. 35,441 12,823 48,264
L.N. 30,944 1,128 32,072
C.A. 66,963 12,152 (31.603) 47,512
M.R. 53,833 19,958 1,802 75,593
KMP 2017 KMP KMP
KMP
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6.10
2017 30
« D

A.G. 26 26 1,045,455
M.B. 1 26 545,455
AJ. 4 26 545,455
s.J. 1 26 363,636
A.D. 12 26 590,909
A.P. 4 26 545,455
AJ. 13 13 253,076
G.A. 4 26 454,545
A. 4 26 545,455
L.N. 2 26 363,636
P.F 1 26 590,909

TRP

TRP
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2008
2017
790,000 230,000
65,000 32,500
60,000 30,000
55,000 27,500
10,000
2016 12 17
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OooooOodd
7.2
2017
) )
K.R. 2017 770,276 19,724 790,000
2016 670,213 19,385 689,598
D.H. 2017 304,746 19,724 324,470
2016 316,467 35,077 351,544
P 2017 403,904 19,724 423,628
2016 110,731 9,061 119,792
PK. 2017 629,841 19,724 649,565
2016 623,025 19,269 642,294
A.Jd. 2017 275,276 19,724 295,000
2016 182,821 39,904 222,725
G.C. 2017 235,882 19,724 255,606
2016 223,115 19,385 242,500
D.A. 2017 358,572 146,166 504,738
2016 296,327 33,793 330,120
AK.T. 2017 286,393 6,107 292,500
2016 284,041 5,959 290,000
D.T. 2017 55,551 4,904 60,455
2016 297,115 19,385 316,500
J.S. 2017 56,081 4,904 60,985
2016 278,740 19,385 298,125
M.A. 2016 159,774 4,827 164,601
P.J. 2016 58,463 9,133 67,596
2017 3,376,522 280,425 3,656,947
2016 3,500,832 234,563 3,735,395
2017
NAB
7.3
° 2,000
° 20
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7.4

K.R 6,860 1,500 8,360
D.H 13,419 346 13,765
P_W 30,000 30,000
P.K 6,480 6,480
A.Jd 9,000 9,000
G.C 3,960 1,000 4,960
D.A. 2,000 6,000 8,000
A.K.T. 10,464 10,464
D.T. 20,726 20,726
J.S. 17,184 17,184
KMP 2017 KWP
KWP
KWP
7.5
P.W. 982 982
D.T. 1,253 1,253
J.S. 180 180
2016 10 KWP
2017 30 KWP
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8
8.1
KMP
KMP 2001
KMP
KMP 18,097,274 447,281 16,551,449
2,746,455 89,485 1,994,890
44,637,384 557,161 42,924,465
2016 10 KWP
2017 30 Kmp
KMP KMP KMP
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ooooOoog
2017 100,000 KMP
KMP
A.G. 1,840 21 3,203 31,956
9,977

M.B. 25,086 644 1,702
4,565,000 92,625 4,520,806 3,847,872

A.Jd. 1,480,642 47,432 980,000
1,937,800 57,386 594,092 3,457,034
S.J. 16,902 16,393 1,215,250 1,286,266
A.D. 6,140,733 208,847 5,966,992 2,606,446
AJ. 2,080,834 92,010 1,963,221 23,952
G.A. 1,206,947 41,389 988,759 1,231,947

6,233 20 5,367

A. 12,319 14,283
2,881,467 120,224 2,050,826 2,586,134

L.N. 19,621 2,375
2,696,538 88,970 2,453,479 2,736,538
G.C. 1,182,060 27,944 1,151,661 1,211,992
C.A. 18,246 2,393,343 529,559
M.R. 2,908,159 50,147 2,880,053 2,945,376
D.T. 38,306,793 221,479 34,252,740 450,000

2016 10 KMP
2017 30 KMP
2017 KMP KMP
13
KMP 30
2016 2017
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8.2

KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP
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2017
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http://ww.nab.com.au/about-us/corporate-governance

100

93
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ooooooo
ASX
Shareholder Centre Media)
ASX
2017 30
4G ASX
www. nab.com.au
2017 2017 30
NAB

2017 CEO CFO

2001
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CEO

2017

2017
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CEO

APRA CPS520
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2017
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CEO
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ASX
2017

10
10

2017
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30 )
25 30
39 40
31 35 37 40
30 34 37 40
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13
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9,270 3,955 1,771 9,602 3,749 742
(803,894 )| (342,978 )| (153,581 )| (832,685 )| (325,113 )| (64,346 )

5,187 2,214 307 6,742 3,099 1,059
(449,817 )| (191,998 )| (26,623 )| (584,666 )| (268,745 ) (91,836 )

14,457 6,169 2,078 16,344 6,848 1,801
(1,253,711 )| (534,976 )| (180,204  )|(1,417,352 )| (593.859 )| (156,183 )
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(€D)
30 2017 D 2016 P 2017 2016

27,403 2,376,388 27,629 2,395,987 26,101 2,263,479 26,724 2,317,505
(14,221) (1,233,245) (14,699) (L,274,697) (16,467) (L,428,018) (17,211) (1,492,538)
13,182 1,143,143 12,930 1,121,290 9,634 835,460 9,513 824,967
4,842 419,808 5,192 450,250 5,023 435,505 5,798 502,803
(8,539) (740,502) (8,331) (722,464) (7,207) (624,991) (12,323) (L,068,651)
(824)  (71,457) (813) (70,503) (731) (63,392) (702)  (60,877)
8,661 751,082 8,978 778,572 6,719 582,672 2,286 198,242
(2.480) (215,066) (2,553) (221,396) (1,744) (151,240) (1,767) (153,234)
6,181 536,016 6,425 557,176 4,975 431,432 519 45,008
41 (893)  (77,441) (6,068) (526,217) - - - -
5,288 458,575 357 30,950 4,975 431,432 519 45,008
3 260 5 434 - , _ ]
5,285 458,315 352 30,525 4,975 431,432 519 45,008

194.7 169 8.8 8

189.1 164  15.5 13

228.2 108 242.4 210

220.1 191 232.7 202

(€))
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)
30 2017 @ 2016 @ 2017 2016
6,181 536,016 6,425 557,176 4,975 431,432 519 45,008
11 954  (113)  (9,799) 55 4,770  (131)  (11,360)
1 87 @ CI)) - - - -
4 347 (183)  (15,870) - - - -
) 67 G (4,423 (8) 694 (52  (4,509)
31 2,688 23 1,995 22 1,908 10 867
46 3,989 (325) (28,184) 69 5,984  (173)  (15,003)
@15)  (9,973) 38 3,205  (70)  (6,070) 76 6,591
1 87 ®) (520) 1 87 ®) (520)
(273)  (23,675) 249 21,503 (32)  (2,775)  (49)  (4,249)
(10) (867) - - - - - -
25 2,168 14 1,214 25 2,168 14 1,214
@A) (260)  (16)  (1.388)  (3) (260)  (16)  (1,388)
w ®n 4 347 w @7 4 347
17 1,474 22 1,908 5 434 41 3,556
(359) (31,132) 305 26,450  (75)  (6,504) 64 5,550
(B13) (27,143)  (20)  (L,738)  (6) (520)  (109)  (9,452)
5,868 508,873 6,405 555,442 4,969 430,912 410 35,555
41 (893) (77,441) (6,068) (526,217) - - - -
- - 979 84,899 - - - -
4,975 431,432 1,316 114,124 4,969 430,912 410 35,555
4,972 431,172 1,311 113,690 4,969 430,912 410 35,555
3 260 5 434 - ; - ]
@
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30 2017 2016 2017 2016

10 43,826 3,800,591 30,630 2,656,234 42,152 3,655,421 28,717 2,490,338

10 37,066 3,214,364 45,236 3,922,866 35,030 3,037,802 43,359 3,760,002

® 11 29,137 2,526,761 43,146 3,741,621 30,383 2,634,814 42,467 3,682,738

12 50,954 4,418,731 45,971 3,986,605 45,637 3,957,641 41,513 3,600,007

13 42,131 3,653,600 40,689 3,528,550 42,029 3,644,755 40,580 3,519,008

14 16,058 1,392,550 21,496 1,864,133 11,825 1,025,464 14,831 1,286,144

O 15 3,892 337,514 6,741 584,580 3,816 330,924 6,319 547,984

16 540,125 46,839,640 510,045 44,231,102 468,277 40,608,981 441,321 38,271,357

6,786 588,482 12,205 1,058,418 6,786 588,482 12,205 1,058,418

1,315 114,037 1,423 123,403 476 41,279 520 45,094

- - - - 109,163 9,466,615 119,414 10,355,582

31 - - - - 8,673 752,123 9,493 823,233

22 5,60l 485,719 5,302 459,789 2,361 204,746 2,093 181,505

9 1,988 172,399 1,925 166,936 1,242 107,706 1,172 101,636

(010 23 9,446 819,157 11,001 1,032,055 6,666 578,076 9,395 814,734

788,325 68,363,544 776,710 67,356,291 814,516 70,634,828 813,399 70,537,961

10 36,683 3,181,150 43,903 3,807,268 35,201 3,052,631 42,649 3,698,521

o 11 27,187 2,357,657 41,559 3,603,996 27,065 2,347,077 38,901 3,373,495

18 29,631 2,569,600 33,224 2,881,185 5,930 514,250 5,408 468,982

@ 15 1,674 145,169 3,402 295,021 3,859 334,652 6,701 581,111

19 500,604 43,412,379 459,714 39,866,398 450,010 39,024,867 416,241 36,096,420

8 230 19,946 297 25,756 71 6,157 248 21,507

24 1,061 170,058 1,432 124,183 1,734 150,372 1,157 100,335

- - - - 107,601 9,331,159 117,399 10,180,841

20 124,871 10,828,813 127,942 11,095,130 121,315 10,520,437 123,226 10,686,159

21 6,187 536,537 6,248 541,827 6,187 536,537 6,248 541,827

O 25 7,080 692,026 7,674 665,489 6,942 602,010 6,669 578,336

737,008 63,913,334 725,395 62,906,254 765,915 66,420,149 764,847 66,327,532

51,317 4,450,210 51,315 4,450,037 48,601 4,214,679 48,552 4,210,429

26 34,627 3,002,853 34,285 2,973,195 32,866 2,850,140 32,524 2,820,481

27 237 20,553 629 54,547 190 16,477 309 26,796

28 16,442 1,425,850 16,378 1,420,300 15,545 1,348,062 15,719 1,363,152

51,306 4,449,256 51,292 4,448,042 48,601 4,214,679 48,552 4,210,429

11 954 23 1,995 - - - -

51,317 4,450,210 51,315 4,450,037 48,601 4,214,679 48,552 4,210,429
(1) 2016
(2) 2016
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*

30 O 2017 2016 2017 2016

)

)

@

27,176 2,356,703 28,338 2,457,471 25,761 2,233,994 26,795 2,323,662
(14,315) (1,241,397) (15,592) (1,352,138) (16,459) (1,427,324) (17,413) (1,510,055)
36 3,122 21 1,821 2,035 176,475 2,264 196,334

76 6,501 9,426 817,423 - - - -

5 434 1,797 155,836 - - - -

(42)  (3,642) (9,490) (822,973) - - - -
(3,198) (277,331) (3,351) (290,599) (2,471) (214,285) (1,583) (137,278)
4,388 380,527 3,956 343,064 2,029 175,955 2,318 201,017
(7.868) (682,313) (10,543) (914,289) (5,858) (508,006) (6,490) (562,813)
(2,544) (220,616) (3,148) (272,995) (1,825) (158,264) (2,812) (243,857)
3,714 322,078 1,414 122,622 3,212 278,545 3,079 267,011
281 24,368 681 59,056 281 24,368 696 60,357
(6,488) (562,639) (4,197) (363,964) (5,677) (492,309) (3,554) (308,203)
4,762 412,961 6,839 593,078 2,678 232,236 5,186 449,730
(33,401) (2,896,535) (45,882) (3,978,887) (27,714) (2,403,358) (30,861) (2,676,266)
5,438 471,583 7,249 628,633 5,436 471,410 7,243 628,113
1,041 90,276 957 82,991 1,695 146,990 265 22,981

43,430 3,766,250 37,920 3,288,422 34,796 3,017,509 28,199 2,445,417

(6,575)
1,721)
@

(902)
3,639

(570,184) 300
(149,245) 3,548
(87)  (480)

(78,221) 2,521
315,574 3,590

26,016 46)
307,683 (1,850)
(41,626) -

218,621  (881)
311,325 2,632

(3,989)  (958)
(160,432) 1,219

(76,400) 2,747
228,247 759

(83,078)
105,712

238,220
65,820

9,503

824,100 13,046

1,131,349 11,350

984,272 10,941

948,804

30(a) 13,217 1,146,178 14,460

1,253,971 14,562

1,262,817 14,020

1,215,814

1771424
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(23,392) (2,028,554) (20,077) (1,741,077) (23,337) (2,023,785) (19,959) (1,730,844)
21,633 1,876,014 21,088 1,828,751 21,573 1,870,811 20,855 1,808,546

) (347) (2,007) (174,047) o (607) (1,876) (162,687)
172 14,916 3,631 314,880 - - 3,626 314,447

- - - - 311 26,970 2,841 246,372

- - - - 688 59,663  (695)  (60,270)

- - 0) 173) - - - -
2,255 195,554 (11,780)(1,021,562) 2,206 191,304 642 55,674
37 3,209 - - - - - -
(1,028) (89,148) (875)  (75,880) (739)  (64,086) (594) (51,512)
14 1,214 52 4,509 @ @87 8 694
(313)  (27,143) (9,970) (864,598) 694 60,184 4,848 420,419

@

@

(32,426) (2,811,983) (29,543) (2,561,969) (29,868) (2,590, 153) (26,427) (2,291,749)

37,318 3,236,217 43,521 3,774,141 32,438 2,813,023 36,884 3,198,580

(400) (34,688

73) (6,331

) -

111
) -

- (400) (34,

9,626 -
- @@ G,

688)

331)

667 57,842

(4,750) (411,920) (4,593) (398,305) (4,707) (408,191) (4,633) (401,774)

(331) (28,704

) 9,496

823,493 (2,610) (226,339) 6,491

562,900

12,573 1,090,331
27,960 2,424,691

(733)  (63,566) (6,554) (568,363)

13,986
20,528

1,212,866 12,646
1,780,188 24,850 2,154,992

1,096,661 25,359 2,199,132

1,970 170,838

(665) (57,669) (2,479) (214,979)

30(b) 39,800 3,451,456 27,960 2,424,691 36,831 3,193,984 24,850 2,154,992

(€Y

(&)

178/424
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®)
©) ®) ®
2016 30
2015 10 34,651 (362) 21,205 55,494 19 55,513
- - 6,420 6,420 5 6,425
- - (6,068) (6,068) - (6,068)
- 96 (116) (20) - 20)
- 955 24 979 - 979
- 1,051 260 1,311 5 1,316
596 - - 596 - 596
® 1,517 - - 1,517 - 1,517
- 1) 91 - - -
166 (166) - - - -
- 203 - 203 - 203
- - (5,060) (5,060) ) (5,065)
_ - (124) (124) - (124)
CYBG (2,645) - - (2,645) - (2,645)
- (6) 6 - - -
©)
- - - - 4 4
2016 30 34,285 629 16,378 51,292 23 51,315
2017 30
- - 6,178 6,178 3 6,181
- - (893) (893) - (893)
- (356) 43 (313) - (313)
- (356) 5,328 4,972 3 4,975
569 - - 569 - 569
® (397) - ®) (400) - (400)
- (53) 53 - - -
170 (170) - -
- 187 - 187 - 187
- - (5,216) (5,216) ) (5,221)
- - (98) (98) - (98)
5)
- - - - (10) (10)
2017 30 34,627 237 16,442 51,306 11 51,317
@ 26
0 27
®) 28
(O]
®)
) 2016 10
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) ® ®
2016 30
2015 10 3,004,935 (31,393) 1,838,808 4,812,440 1,648 4,814,087
- - 556,742 556,742 434 557,176
- - (526,217)  (526,217) - (526,217)
- 8,325 (10,060) (1,734) - (1,734)
- 82,818 2,081 84,899 - 84,899
- 91,143 22,547 113,690 434 114,124
51,685 - - 51,685 - 51,685
131,554 - - 131,554 - 131,554
- (7,892) 7,892 - - -
14,396 (14,396) - - - -
- 17,604 - 17,604 - 17,604
- - (438,803)  (438,803) (434)  (439,237)
- - (10,753)  (10,753) - (10,753)
CYBG (229,374) - - (229,374) - (229,374)
- (520) 520 - - -
©)
- - - - 347 347
2016 30 2,973,195 54,547 1,420,300 4,448,042 1,995 4,450,037
2017 30
- - 535,756 535,756 260 536,016
- - (77,441) (77,441) - (77,441)
- (30,872) 3,729 (27,143) - (27,143)
- (30,872) 462,044 431,172 260 431,432
49,344 - - 49,344 - 49,344
® (34,428) - (260) (34,688) - (34,688)
- (4,596) 4,596 - - -
14,742 (14,742) - -
- 16,217 - 16,217 - 16,217
- - (452,332)  (452,332) (434)  (452,765)
- - (8,499) (8,499) - (8,499)
®)
- - - - (867) (867)
2017 30 3,002,853 20,553 1,425,850 4,449,256 954 4,450,210
o) 26
o) 27
®) 28
(O)
)
) 2016 10

180/424
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ooooood
&) @ ®
2016 30
2015 10 34,407 340 20,470 55,217
- - 519 519
- 22 131) (109)
- 22 388 410
596 - - 596
- (90) 90 -
166 (166) - -
CYBG (2,645) - - (2,645)
- 203 - 203
- - (5,161) (5,161)
- - (68) (68)
2016 30 32,524 309 15,719 48,552
2017 30
- - 4,975 4,975
- (83) 77 )
- (83) 5,052 4,969
569 - - 569
® (397) - 3) (400)
- (53) 53 -
170 (170) -
- 187 - 187
- - (5,216) (5,216)
- - (60) (60)
2017 30 32,866 190 15,545 48,601
@ 26
o) 27
®) 28
® 2016 10
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oooooog
) @ ©)
2016 30
2015 10 2,983,775 29,485 1,775,158 4,788,418
- - 45,008 45,008
- 1,908 (11,360) (9,452)
- 1,908 33,647 35,555
51,685 - - 51,685
- (7,805) 7,805 -
14,396 (14,396) - -
CYBG (229,374) - - (229,374)
- 17,604 - 17,604
- - (447,562)  (447,562)
- - (5,897) (5,897)
2016 30 2,820,481 26,796 1,363,152 4,210,429
2017 30
- - 431,432 431,432
- (7,198) 6,677 (520)
- (7,198) 438,109 430,912
49,344 - - 49,344
® (34,428) - (260) (34,688)
- (4,596) 4,596 -
14,742 (14,742) -
- 16,217 - 16,217
- - (452,332)  (452,332)
- - (5,203) (5,203)
2017 30 2,850,140 16,477 1,348,062 4,214,679
) 26
@ 27
®) 28
) 2016 10
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2017 30
2017 11 14
@
2001
AASB
W)
41
Q)
AASB
1ASB IFRS

2010 26
10/654
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AASB 15
2018 10
AASB 16
AASB 117
AASB 117
2019 10
)
ASIC 2016/191
©
®
)
27

)
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2014 AASB (2014) AASB

139 AASB
)
[ ]
[ ]

19

20 21 25
()
[ ]
[ ]
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10 16
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)
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2016
10
(@)
2017 30 -
)
3,884 5,257 1,972 1,586 467 - 13,166
1,597 1,062 1,368 530 198 (26) 4,729
5,481 6,319 3,340 2,116 665 (26) 17,895
(2,910) (2,084) (1,236) (827) (604) 26 (7.635)
2,571 4,235 2,104 1,289 61 - 10,260
(267) (180) <) 67) (259) - (810)
« ) 2,304 4,055 2,067 1,222 (198) - 9,450
(671) (1,214) (532) (340) 47 - (2,710)
« ) 1,633 2,841 1,535 882 (151) - 6,740
- - - - (98) - (98)
«C ) 1,633 2,841 1,535 882 (249) - 6,642
D) NAB UK CRE
@
(©)
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2016 30 ) (@)
3,709 4,955 1,919 1,496 851 - 12,930
1,659 1,048 1,427 533 (113) (51) 4,503
5,368 6,003 3,346 2,029 738 (51) 17,433
(2,870) (2,045) (1,298) (806) 470) 51 (7,438)
2,498 3,958 2,048 1,223 268 - 9,995
(282) (140) @17) (116) 45) - (800)
) 2,216 3,818 1,831 1,107 223 - 9,195
(651) (1,145) (464) (303) (25) - (2,588)
( 1,565 2,673 1,367 804 198 - 6,607
- - - - (124) - (124)
« ) 1,565 2,673 1,367 804 74 - 6,483
w NAB UK CRE
@
(©))
@
(€3} ®)
2017 30 217,567 192,848 259,297 76,055 97,981 (55,423) 788,325
2016 30 206,016 187,200 257,303 73,916 103,265 (50,990) 776,710
w MLC 549 2016 550
MLC 31
) NAB UK CRE
(©))
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NAB
20176 P 2016 @

13,166 12,930

(€4 -

37 -

13,182 12,930

@ 4,729 4,503
817 801

- 68
(692) (141)
20 ® - (39)
(12) -

4,842 5,192

@ 7.635 7,438
849 801

55 92

8,539 8,331

810 800

14 13

824 813

2,710 2,588

2 ®)

- 7

@27 (28)

(5) 9)

2,480 2,553

@ 6,642 6,483
98 124

- 61

(500) (126)

20 ® - (39)
(62) (83)

(893) (6,068)

5,285 352

@
@
(3) 2016 10
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(©) @

2017 2016 2017 2016
14,966 15,218 10,283 10,642
2,176 2,105 677 625
939 845 45 59
18,081 18,168 11,005 11,326
(57) (46) - -
18,024 18,122 11,005 11,326

12
IFRS
2017 30
29
2017 98
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OOoooo0
2017 727
500
2017 67
62
2017 @ 2016 @ 2017 2016
590 585 544 525
2,226 2,007 2,096 1,952
@ 23,330 23,486 18,864 19,138
419 770 419 770
- . 3,435 3,700
838 691 743 639
27,403 27,629 26,101 26,724
559 646 543 621
® 8,229 8,733 7,031 7,499
*HG) 4,464 4,516 3,734 3,813
_ _ 4,214 4,434
94 - 94 -
® 233 265 233 260
642 539 618 584
14,221 14,699 16,467 17,211
13,182 12,930 9,634 9,513
o
10 1,193 2016 1,383 934 2016 1,028
® 164 2016 224 2016
0 734 2016 530 128 2016 155
(5) 2016 30
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2017 D 2016 ® 2017 2016

- (2,861) - -

- (1,015) - -

@ - 4,037 - -

® - 433 - -

- 504 - -

(821) 1,275 (818) 1,263

2,135 (275) 2,650 80

4

® (680) (82) (646) 358

(225) (187) (164) 47

143 9% 150 72

552 827 1,172 1,626

- - 2,005 2,199

27 21 30 65

() 36 52 ®) 52

943 871 784 727

584 596 444 466

2,162 1,696 372 446

280 255 - -

@ 258 280 222 217

4,290 3,771 3,851 4,172

4,842 5,192 5,023 5,798
@

10 2016

(©)]
(O]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
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2017 @ 2016 @ om7 2016
@ 3,252 3,344 2,488 2,515
— @ 258 267 230 230
®
@ 395 445 274 283
187 197 160 177
582 642 434 460
@ 326 278 247 242
4,418 4,531 3,399 3,447
442 404 464 446
85 89 68 70
527 493 532 516
@ 611 501 31 46
305 274 151 126
429 347 325 243
187 196 163 151
@ 182 48 973 793
204 272 169 198
651 621 614 586
80 89 45 51
503 500 373 367
9 8 1 1
® 20 6 129 1,137
® _ B} . 4,433
413 445 302 228
3,504 3,307 3,276 8,360
8,539 8,331 7,207 12,323
™
824 813 731 702
824 813 731 702
(€3}
@ 2017
(€))
)
n
®) 2016
®) 2016 CVBG
%) 17
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33

24
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° — 3.3
° — 10 20
° — 20
e PC — 33.3
° — 20 33.3
[ ]
22
2017 2016
5,285 5,285 352 352
(98) (98) (124) (124)
- 126 - 75
- 119 - 130
5,187 5,432 228 433
™ (893) (893) (6,068) (6,068)
@ 6,080 6,325 6,296 6,501
2,664,511 2,664,511 2,506,957 2,596,957
- 4,687 - 4,735
- 29 - 32
- 5,375 - 8,587
- 92,866 . 63,689
- 105,605 . 119,686
2,664,511 2,873,013 2,596,957 2,793,686
194.7 189.1 8.8 15.5
228.2 220.1 242.4 232.7
(33.5) (L.1) (233.7) (217.2)
) 41
(@]
2017 30
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2017 P 2016 @ 2017 2016
2,573 2,766 1,818 1,856
(93) (213) 78 (89)
2,480 2,553 1,744 1,767
@
2017 P 2016 @ 2017 2016
8,661 8.978 6,719 2,286
30 2,598 2,693 2,016 686
7 4 4 4
43) (36) (16) (20)
11 42 11 42
(78) (65) (78) (65)
an (26) 13) 18)
(62) (56) (53) (46)
1 4 1 4
- (14) - -
70 58 70 58
- . (352) (433)
@ 10, (51) 154 1,555
2,480 2,553 1,744 1,767
@
o) CYBG 2016 30
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2002 10
2017 2016 2017 2016
230 297 71 248
230 297 71 248
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2017 2016 2017 2016
223 248 166 173
742 713 625 606
250 263 225 238
76 76 68 74
531 528 - -
470 426 374 324
2,292 2,254 1,458 1,415
(304) (329) (216) (243)
1,988 1,925 1,242 1,172
8 8 - -
148 196 80 148
10 10 6 6
138 115 130 89
304 329 216 243
(304) (329) (216) (243)
2017 2016 2017 2016
1,131 1,143 1,131 1,143
478 444 478 444
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35
2017 30
2016 37,534
36,771

32,305

2016
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48,785
47,926 2016
32,489 2016 25,426
25,343

18
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2017 2016 2017 2016
1,162 1,024 1,035 895
40,766 28,219 40,627 27,762
1,898 1,387 490 60

43,826 30,630 42,152 28,717

2017 2016 2017 2016
™ 22,219 26,320 20,916 24,955
® 14,847 18,916 14,114 18,404
37,066 45,236 35,030 43,359
(1) 2016 30
2017 2016 2017 2016
® 15,103 17,812 15,103 17,812
® 21,580 26,001 20,008 24,837
36,683 43,903 35,201 42,649
(1) 2016 30
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2017 2017 2016 P 2016 P o017 2017 206 P 2016 @
4,388 4,128 4,656 4,720 4,106 3,790 4,305 4,336
9,384 9,789 13,112 13,383 9,696 9,941 14,096 13,760
— 50 - 132 51 49 43 127 141
- 19 63 52 213 19 20 52 125
13,841 13,980 17,952 18,367 13,870 13,794 18,580 18,362
1 2 10 1 1 2 9 1
14,386 12,262 23,075 21,137 15,599 12,322 21,764 18,481
@ - - 682 766 - - 682 766
- 267 204 344 123 267 204 343 123
- 333 383 484 623 333 383 484 623
14,987 12,851 24,505 22.660 16,200 12,911 23.282 20,004
77 126 142 144 82 131 145 147
169 168 177 164 170 167 177 164
63 62 280 224 61 62 283 224
29,137 27,187 43,146 41,559 30,383 27,065 42,467 38,901
(€Y}
() 2017 30
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oooooog
12
2017 2016 2017 2016
27,816 21,247 24,802 18,225
5,079 4,523 4,303 4,037
17,996 19,096 16,468 18,188
63 1,105 64 1,063
50,954 45,971 45,637 41,513
13
2017 2016 2017 2016
2,927 2,562 2,927 2,562
20,915 21,186 20,915 21,186
7,951 8,793 7,876 8,700
10,338 8,148 10,311 8,132
42,131 40,689 42,029 40,580
14
2017 2016 2017 2016
14,596 19,864 10,926 14,560
1,462 1,632 899 271
16,058 21,496 11,825 14,831
14,596
2016 19,864 10,926 2016 14,560
116 2016 148 90 2016
103 32
2016 174 13 2016 96
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0000000
15
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
2017 2016 @ 2017 2016 @
160 115 461 306 152 115 299 271
3,732 1,542 6,278 3,002 3,664 3,727 6,020 6,426
- 17 2 4 - 17 - 4
3,802 1,674 6,741 3,402 3,816 3,859 6,319 6,701
@
AASB 139
AASB
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2017 2016 P

160

115

461 306

152 115 299 271

o
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2017 2016
0 3 3 12 15 5 0 3 3 12 15 5

11,797 19,486 44,921 1,450 77,654 10,330 6,426 21,388 1,583 39,727

12,895 33,999 29,599 817 77,310 48,390 17,707 24,289 372 90,758
(6]

6,291 8,000 3,198 - 17,489 5,379 7,448 1,970 - 14,797

5,547 7,300 2,331 - 15,178 3,904 5,325 2,295 - 11,524

2017 2016
0 3 3 12 15 5 0 3 3 12 15 5

11,584 18,978 41,238 1,352 73,152 10,187 6,326 19,324 1,454 37,291

12,676 33,145 26,014 766 72,601 47,839 16,821 20,588 335 85,583
(€]

2,927 5,985 3,060 - 11,972 3,241 4,465 1,970 - 9,676

2,000 3,950 2,193 - 8,143 2,668 3,330 2,200 - 8,198

(O]
2016
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[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]

2017 2016 @ 2017 2016 @

256 756 925 2,160 227 782 825 2,045

3,476 786 5,353 932 3,437 2,945 5,195 4,381

3,732 1,542 6,278 3,002 3,664 3,727 6,020 6,426
@

2017 2016
03 312 15 5 03 3 12 15 5

1,620 4,143 15,193 9,981 30,937 1,715 9,101 12,844 8,800 32,460
1,982 7,457 46,348 13,810 69,597 664 9,868 37,130 13,487 61,149

()
- 2,232 3,284 - 5,516 - 3,423 5,727 - 9,150
- - 4,131 5,213 9,344 - - 1,099 8,002 9,101
1,026 599 1,710 428 3,763 - - 2,291 1,438 3,729
169 235 1,513 995 2,912 - 97 1,281 1,589 2,967
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ooooooo
2017 2016
0 3 3 12 15 5 0 3 3 12 15 5
35 180 14,265 9,949 24,429 - 4,103 12,337 10,300 26,740
1,913 3,013 43,436 13,810 62,172 60 8,420 35,206 12,384 56,070
@)
- 4,463 6,472 - 10,935 - 6,706 11,290 - 17,99
- - 5,257 7,408 12,665 - - 2,199 10,155 12,354
1,026 599 1,710 855 4,190 - - 2,291 1,860 4,151
169 235 1,854 1,580 3,838 - 97 1,281 2,542 3,920
@ 30
2017 2016 2017 2016
1.034 1.026 1.036 1.027
1.372 1.372 1.372 1.372
1.350 1.350 1.329 1.329
1.655 1.655 1.655 1.655
1.725 1.725 1.700 1.700

216/424



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

ooooooo
2017 2017 2016 2016 2017 2017 2016 2016
@ 17,796 - 17,986 - 17,796 - 17,986 -
@ 12,875 38 14,072 139 - - - -
® 1,577 12) 1,111 37 1,577 12) 1,111 37
14,452 26 15,183 176 1,577 12) 1,111 37
“ - - - - 13,022 593 16,832 1,028
5)(6)
46,109 293 40,384 1,526 46,109 293 40,384 1,526
21,303 567 21,351 1,178 12,996 593 16,802 1,028
2,081 155 1,854 296 2,081 155 1,854 296
69,493 1,015 63,589 3,000 61,186 1,041 59,040 2,850
@
@
®) 1,572 2016 1,108
2016
) 12,939 2016 16,731
83 2016 101
) 68,984 2016 63,126
60,715 2016 58,595 509
2016 463 471 2016 445
)
309 2016 492 287 2016 492
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2007 P 2016 P o017 2016

(2,566) (2,304) (2,008) (1,552)

1,887 2,217 1,363 1,434
@6 (679) (87 (645) (118)
@
(&)
(©)]
©
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2017 2016
) ( )
539 - 17 714 2 4
® 1,021 - 1,746 1,018 - 1,731
1,560 - 1,763 1,732 2 1,735
2017 2016
) ( )
513 - 17 689 - 4
@
16
2017 2016 2017 2016
329,534 314,557 293,212 278,659
182,935 168,604 150,920 139,632
11,674 10,949 11,214 10,478
5,673 6,304 3,715 4,223
7,409 7,518 6,365 6,439
6,539 5,759 6,025 5,215
543,764 513,691 471,451 444,646
(415) (532) 479) (700)
(3,224) (3.114) (2,695) (2,625)
540,125 510,045 468,277 441,321
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
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2017 2016 2017 2016
530,654 500,556 459,577 433,319
11,440 10,646 10,629 9,747
1,670 2,489 1,245 1,580
543,764 513,691 471,451 444,646
2017 2016 2017 2016
5,056 4,675 4,735 4,349
29 2,149 2,028 1,968 1,809
30 59 1,282 1,288 1,172 1,177
60 89 711 680 670 630
90 2,242 1,975 2,084 1,782
11,440 10, 646 10,629 9,747
2017 2016 2017 2016
1,177 1,158 1,014 904
(242) (156) (195) (104)
111) (119) (88) (98)
824 883 731 702
824 813 731 702
- 70 - -
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0oooooo
ECL ECL ECL
12 ECL
2015 10 455 1,988 440 637 3,520
12 ECL 543 (520) 23) - -
ECL (45) 98 (53) - -
ECL &) (76) 79 - -
ECL @ (120) (114) 236 .
(518) 526 191 959 1,158
- - - (156) (156)
- - - (778) (778)
™ (85) (222) (94) (174) (575)
(16) (17) (4) (18) (55)
2016 30 329 1,657 422 706 3,114
12 ECL 329 (316) (13) - -
ECL (44) 123 (719 - -
ECL @) (42) 45 - -
ECL @ (135) (100) 237 -
(295) 538 124 810 1,177
- - - (242) (242)
- - - (849) (849)
(1) (6) 4 27 24
2017 30 313 1,819 403 689 3,224
(1) 2016 CYBG
ECL 2017
2016 30 110
2016 30 17
2016 30 127
° 12 ECL 16
° 1,240
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° 1,480
° ECL 162
° 240
°
° 330
° ECL 19
° 30
ECL ECL ECL
12 ECL 12 ECL
2015 10 312 1,569 314 332 2,527
12 ECL 430 (412) (18) - -
ECL (36) 80 44 - -
ECL ) 47 49 - -
ECL 0 (109) (93) 204 -
(419) 360 115 848 904
- - - (104) (104)
- - - (668) (668)
(14) (10) 1) ©) GH
2016 30 269 1,431 322 603 2,625
12 ECL 274 (263) 1) - -
ECL (36) 86 (50) - -
ECL @ (36) 38 - -
ECL @ (131) 1) 224 -
(258) 444 119 709 1,014
- - - (195) (195)
- - - (789) (789)
1 2 7 30 40
2017 30 246 1,533 334 582 2,695
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ECL 2017
2016 30 70
2016 30 21
2016 30 91
12 ECL 23
1,060
1,260
ECL 102
200
260
ECL 12
20

10
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0oooooo
2017
84 2016 182 76 2016 169
2017 2016 30
ECL 2017 12 ECL
2017 2016 2017 2016
423 483 341 374
412 462 334 354
34
2017 2016 2017 2016
@ 1,724 2,642 1,263 1,604
@ (691) (712) (582) (607)
& 1,033 1,930 681 097
o 34 2016 135
2016
20 2016 18 18 2016 17
205 2016
785 2016
@ 2016
2016
©) 1,089 2016 1,810 747
2016 883
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ooooood

2017 2016 2017 2016
22,869 19,697 4,320 3,751
204 300 - -
1,243 2,247 - -
1,027 5,604 - -
2,236 3,502 - -
1,803 1,628 1,575 1,628
249 246 35 29
29,631 33,224 5,930 5,408

11 2016 113
55 2016 131
198
2016 209 93 2016 148
22,365 2016 18,773 4,075 2016 3,303
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0000000
19
30
2017 2016 2017 2016
159,861 153,181 131,279 132,344
199,245 189,718 182,103 171,783
51,009 43,763 51,009 43,764
47,247 41,698 42,566 37,296
19,749 15,290 19,560 14,990
23,493 16,064 23,493 16,064
500,604 459,714 450,010 416,241
20
2017 2016 2017 2016
@ 89,815 90,106 89,833 90,106
® 3,099 4,050 - -
@ 22,398 24,239 22,424 24,089
@ 9,058 9,031 9,058 9,031
501 516 - -
® 124,871 127,942 121,315 123,226
o 2%
® 2016
@A)
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2017 2016 2017 2016
35,887 35,863 32,806 31,815
40,220 39,663 40,259 39,648
29,851 28,380 29,828 28,244
7,611 11,004 7,621 11,004
11,302 13,032 10,801 12,515
W 124,871 127,942 121,315 123,226
(€))
™ 2017 2016 @ 2017 2016 @
1,172 2017 B 1,171 - 1,171
950 2017 950 950 950 950
350 2018 625 647 625 647
500 2018 777 813 777 813
750 2019 1,124 1,100 1,124 1,100
1,000 2020 1,586 1,571 1,586 1,571
1,100 2020 1,100 1,100 1,100 1,100
1,137 2021 184 195 184 195
10,000 2021 113 130 113 130
150 2021 146 151 146 151
650 2021 650 650 650 650
10,000 2021 113 - 113 -
450 2023 428 493 428 493
943 2023 935 - 935 -
275 2027 272 - 272 -
20 2027 28 30 28 30
20 2028 27 30 27 30
9,058 9,031 9,058 9,031
@ Tier Il
10) 2%
2015 12 17 BNZ 550
BNZ Tier BNZ
2025 12 BNZ APRA RBNZ
BNZ 2020 12 17

BNZ
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11 15
34
21
2017 2016 2017 2016
147 220 147 220
6,040 6,028 6,040 6,028
6,187 6,248 6,187 6,248
1986 10 250
10
0.15
APRA
2009 82.5 2017
52.0
115.5
Il Tier
2013 20 15.1 NAB CPS 2013 12
17 17.2 NAB CPS
2021 22 NAB CPS 2022 12 19
NAB CPS APRA
NAB CPS 2019 20 NAB CPS 2020 12 17
NAB CPS NAB
CPS
NAB CPS BBSW 3.20 NAB CPS
BBSW 3.25 Tier

Tier
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2015
2016 15
2024
APRA
NAB
NAB

23 13.4
NAB
BBSW 4.95

Tier

NAB

2020 23

NAB

BBSW 3.50
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NAB

2022 23 NAB

NAB 2022

NAB

NAB

Tier
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0000000
10
2017 2016 2017 2016

2,862 2,013 - -

2,608 2,207 2,274 1,971

98 137 87 122

™ 3 45 - -
5,601 5,302 2,361 2,003

8,397 7,809 4,351 3,775

(2,796) (2,507) (1,990) (1,682)

5,601 5,302 2,361 2,003

@
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Ooooooo
2017 2016 2017 2016

2,913 4,631 . .

(50) (1,713) . .

(1) (5) - -

2,862 2,913 . .

2,207 2,457 1,971 1,702

750 655 586 471

@ (20) (674) 19 (10)

(324) 273) (264) (192)

) a2 - -

2,608 2,207 2,274 1,971

(D) 2016 30 CVBG 41
CGU
CGU
CGU 2016
CGU Cceu
CGU
Ceu
Cceu

231/424



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

OOoooo0
Cceu CGU
CGU
CGU
2017 2016 2017 2017
2,536 2,587 10.5 4.8
68 68 10.5 4.8
258 258 11.0 4.9
2,862 2,913 n/a n/a
23
2017 2016 2017 2016
3,209 3,176 2,765 3,176
® 981 879 832 716
196 189 161 155
642 596 314 243
584 778 1 1
271 273 239 240
2
- MLC @ 549 550 - -
3
~ MLC ® - 2,206 - 2,206
@ 3,014 3,254 2,354 2,658
9,446 11,901 6,666 9,395
(1) 2016
@) NLC 80 MLC 20
41
® 10 2016 30 2016 10
41
(O]

232/424



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

Oooooooo
32
2017 2016 2017 2016
952 1,024 772 821
785 12 755 5
§ 25 . 23
224 a7t 207 308
1,961 1,432 1,734 1,157
2017 30
2017 2016 2017 2016
®
12 2,177 5 21
1,022 840 994 833
@71) (819) (268) (819)
@ 2 (2,186) 2% (30)
785 12 755 5
D) 32
® 2016 CYBG
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25
2017 2016 2017 2016

® 2,283 2,307 1,944 1,857
3,119 2,192 2,721 1,751
1,045 1,311 1,044 1,309
@ 1,533 1,864 1,233 1,752
7,980 7,674 6,042 6,669

(@ 2016

)
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2001

2017 2016 2017 2016
31,707 30,968 30,921 30,182
1,945 1,945 1,945 1,945
975 975 - -
- 397 - 397
34,627 34,285 32,866 32,524

2017 2016 2017 2016
30,968 31,334 30,182 32,065
DRP 569 596 569 596
170 166 170 166
CVBG - (2,645) - (2,645)
™ - 1,517 - -
31,707 30,968 30,921 30,182

(€]
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30
2017 2016
2,656,976 2,625,764
DRP 19,794 21,325
2,203 2,052
6,249 7,461
241 359
6 15
2,685,469 2,656,976
25
49 64
© @5
25 43 49
2,685,512 2,657,025
(9,643) (9,504)
2,675,869 2,647,521
1999 29 NIS 20,000,000
100 NIS 100
NIS
NIS
NIS 3 1.25
APRA 100
NIS
NIS ASX
NIS i Tier
2003 29 1,000
400,000 400
2018 12 17 5.62
1.93
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OoooOooo
APRA 2018 12 17
1,000
11 Tier
2006 18 50,000
NCI 8,000
400 NCI
0.95
APRA 2016 10 NCI
NCI 11 Tier

2017 2016 2017 2016
(338) o)) (241 (209)
83 83 - .
46 143 5 57
273 234 273 234
- 75 - 75
89 80 89 80
84 85 64 72
237 629 190 309

2017 2016 2017 2016
o)) (1,090) (209) (160)
(269) (329) (32) (49)
™ (10) 1,368 - -
12 (19) , N
(338) D (241) (209)

(1) 2016
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2006 26

AASB
2009
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APRA APS 220

GRCL AASB
GRCL
GRCL

AASB
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28
2017 2016 2017 2016
16,378 21,205 15,719 20,470
6,178 6,420 4,975 519
(893) (6,068) - -
(5,216) (5,060) (5,216) (5,161)
(98) (124) (60) (68)
11 (113) 55 (131)
(6)) - 3) -
- 31 - -
(€] B 6 B _
- 1 - -
@ 2) 7 22) 7
75 (11) 75 (11)
- 94 - 94
32 (10) 22 -
16,442 16,378 15,545 15,719
@
@ 2017
29
30
2017
2016 30 99 2,630
2017 30 99 2,649
n/a (63)
2017 30 5,216
5
5,221
2016
2015 30 99 2,600
2016 30 99 2,618
n/a (57)
2016 30 5,161
™ (101)
5
5,065
@)
2017 30
2016 30
CYBG 2016 2,645 CYBG
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ooooodd
2017 11
2017 30 99 2,659 100
2017 2017 12 13
1.5 2017
30
2017 30
1,115
2016 1,476 1,139
2016 1,127
230
2017 0.10
2017 2016 2017 2016
60 68 60 68
(€)) 38 43 - -
@ B 13 B ~
98 124 60 68
@
) 2016 10
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@

2017 2016 2017 2016
5,285 352 4,975 519
07) 146 @in 249
(94) (607) 8 (202)
(139) (209) (240) 178)
@3.,777) (4,233) (3,670) (3,159)
(89 (96) (76) (€))
632 (547) 653 345
187 203 187 203
— - 23 - -
20 5 129 359
824 883 731 702
734 679 476 369
) 1,868 - -
2 (1,446) - -
308 111 250 425
40 (645) 4 (645)
18 (480) () (745)
(67) 113 (30) (155)
(25) (269) (43) 69
@ 9,503 13,046 11,350 10,941
44) 5,555 - 4,923
9 8 1 1
13,217 14,460 14,562 14,020
(1) 2016 30
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Ooooooog
()
2017 2016 2017 2016
43,826 30,630 42,152 28,717
762 574 - -
31,703 37,349 29,688 35,472
76,291 68,553 71,840 64,189
(36,491) (40,593) (35,009) (39,339)
39,800 27,960 36,831 24,850
CYBG
877 513 PRA
©
2017 2016 2017 2016
569 596 569 596
539 - 539 -
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2017 2016

10,057
(1,384)

10,771
(1,278)

8,673 9,493

2017 30 2016 30

(6]
NZ

BNZ

MLC
NULIS

NBA ™

100
100
100
100
100
100
100

100

(1) 2016 30
2001

2017 29 32
(2) 2016 CYBG

2441424
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ooooood
34
40
b)
MLC
20 MLC MLC 80
2016 30
MLC MLC 20
2017 30 2017 30 2016
30
2017
MLC
1,685
77
77
2017
MLC 77
20 15
()
8
9.1 MCL
2017 2016
MLC
5,834 6,130
3,829 4,157
2,005 1,973
2017 2016
MLC
MLC 2,005 1,973
20 401 395
148 155
MLC 549 550
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1995
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MLC
APRA

MLC

MLC

MLC



2015

29

ASIC

1,488
15-0330

2018
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2017 30
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2017 2016
37 - 37 610 - 610
46 - 46 271 - 271
7,234 4,407 11,641 8,513 3,707 12,220
10,332 - 10,332 8,218 - 8,218
17,649 4,407 22,056 17,612 3,707 21,319
4,254 1,030 5,284 3,396 1,223 4,619
21,903 5,437 27,340 21,008 4,930 25,938

34

2017 2016
17,495 1,021 18,516 17,158 1,212 18,370
133 2,978 3,111 428 2,044 2,472
21 408 429 26 451 477
® 17,649 4,407 22,056 17,612 3,707 21,319

@ 22,013 2016 21,293 43
26

249/424
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2016



32

@

36

(b)
()
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[ ]
[ ]
30
2017 2016 2017 2016
4,683 4,802 4,645 4,776
5,456 5,953 5,456 5,953
750 715 408 318
8,683 7,435 8,008 6,990
19,572 18,905 18,607 18,037
LCH ASX OTC CCP
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) -

) -

ASIC BBSW 2016
ASIC
ASIC 2010 2012 12 BBSW
ASIC
42

BBSW
2016 BBSW
ANZ, CBA
BBSW ANZ ASIC

2014 20 BNZ
2017
BNZ BNZ

) -
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(vi) -
ASIC
ASIC
ASIC
ASIC 2017
ASIC
ASIC
2015 10 2009
a
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BNZ 2016

BNZ

2016
CTF

AML/CTF

Customer”

(vii)

2017

18
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2003

BNZ
BNZ

AML

AUSTRAC

" Know Your



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

CYBG CYBG
11 15
CYBG
° PPI1 IRHP
FRTBL
° a
2.5
b 50
2016
CYBG CYBG
CYBG
CYBG CYBG

CYBG
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©

2017

CYBG

30

343

168

CYBG

CYBG

CYBG
CYBG

PRA
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CYBG CYBG

9.7

171
511

11 15

Tier CET

CYBG CYBG

16
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(D

2017 30 2016 30
2017 2016 2017 2016
2 2 2 2
151,375 146,801 134,267 129,487
151,377 146,803 134,269 129,489
2017 2016 2017 2016
123,599 120,534 122,930 119,871
16,439 16,651 - -
11,339 9,618 11,339 9,618
151,377 146,803 134,269 129,489
25,505 2016 26,224
189 2016 301
NWMSL
NWMSL
NWMSL
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ooooood
1998 13 98/1418
2001
2016
28 ASIC APRA
2017 29
2017 2016 2017 2016
393 3n 336 322
976 963 849 833
558 613 524 575
1,927 1,947 1,709 1,730
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BRC
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CEO
GRRMC

° GALCO

° GMRC

www . nab . com.au/about-us/corporate-governance

260/424

GCMRC

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

CEO
GRRMC

GRRMC

GRCORC
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2017 2016 2017 2016
@) 42,664 29,606 41,117 27,822
() 37,066 45,236 35,030 43,359
© 29,137 43,146 30,383 42,467
) 50,954 45,971 45,637 41,513
o) 42,131 40,689 42,029 40,580
©) 16,058 21,496 11,825 14,831
© 3,892 6,741 3,816 6,319
©) 543,764 513,601 471,451 444,646
©) 6,786 12,205 6,786 12,205
') - - 109,163 119,414
@ 7,649 9,461 5,920 7,725

780,101 768,242 803,157 800,881
@ 19,572 18,905 18,607 18,037
) 151,377 146,803 134,269 129,489

170,949 165,708 152,876 147,526

951,050 933,950 956,033 948,407
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@

10
(b)

10

©

1SDA
1SDA

1SDA
CSA
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(D
CDS
©
LM
LM LVR 80
®
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32
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oooooog
34
2017
@ [€) &) @ )
®) 46,967 21,160 25,807 17,149 181 6,128 2,349 7,222
® 72,281 23,972 48,309 - 48,309 - - -
119,248 45,132 74,116 17,149 48,490 6,128 2,349 7,222
™ 46,770 21,160 25,610 17,149 406 5,247 2,808 3,251
® 67,417 23,972 43,445 - 43,445 - - }
114,187 45,132 69,055 17,149 43,851 5,247 2,808 3,251
(€3}
0) ASB 132
1,729 358 1,301
358
(©)]
(O]
®)
29,137 3,892 2016 43,146 6,741 30,383
3,816 2016 42,467 6,319
) 48,300 2016 37,283 40,766
2016 28,219 7,543 2016 9,064
48,006 2016 36,662 40,627
2016 27,762 7,379 2016 8,900
(@]
27,187 1,674 2016 41,559 3,402 27,065
3,859 2016 38,901 6,701
®) 43,445 2016 34,422 19,952
2016 18,358 23,493 2016 16,064
43,822 2016 34,249
20,329 2016 18,185 23,493 2016 16,064
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2016 @
%)
72,789 30,998 41,791 30,356 290 7,786 3,359 8,096
58,812 21,529 37,283 - 37,283 - - -
131,601 52,527 79,074 30,356 37,573 7,786 3,359 8,096
71,040 30,998 40,042 30,356 230 8,623 833 4,919
55,051 21,529 34,422 - 34,422 - - -
126,991 52,527 74,464 30,356 34,652 8,623 833 4,919
2017
@
46,375 19,182 27,193 17,274 181 5,833 3,905 7,006
71,978 23,972 48,006 - 48,006 - - -
118,353 43,154 75,109 17,274 48,187 5,833 3,905 7,006
46,977 19,182 27,795 17,274 406 5,062 5,053 3,129
67,794 23,972 43,822 - 43,822 - - -
114,771 43,154 71,617 17,274 44,228 5,062 5,053 3,129
2016 @
@
72,668 30,998 41,670 28,557 290 7,516 5,307 7,116
58,191 21,529 36,662 - 36,662 - - -
130,859 52,527 78,332 28,557 36,952 7,516 5,307 7,116
72,237 30,998 41,239 28,557 230 7,407 5,045 4,363
55,778 21,529 34,249 - 34,249 - - -
128,015 52,527 75,488 28,557 34,479 7,407 5,045 4,363
)
@ 2017
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1SDA 1SDA
CSA

2017 AASB 132

1SDA

GMRA
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90

90

90

180

DPD

30 DPD
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ECL PD
LGD EAD
12 PD
12
LGD
EAD
12 ELC 12 PD LGD EAD
ECL PD LGD EAD
ECL
ECL
ECL
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° AAA A
° BBB BBB 11
° BB
12 23
1) @)
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
88,898 120,988 70,213 104,680 46 49 46 49
244,231 199,305 222,115 178,473 1,649 2,871 1,649 2,871
197,525 180,263 167,249 150,166 5,091 9,285 5,091 9,285
530,654 500,556 459,577 433,319 6,786 12,205 6,786 12,205
(1) 2017 30 2017
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
34,934 42,593 32,898 40,716 41,842 40,353 41,754 40,262
2,064 2,599 2,064 2,599 289 336 275 318
68 44 68 44 - - - -
37,066 45,236 35,030 43,359 42,131 40,689 42,029 40,580
° AAA A
° BBB BBB 11
° BB 12 23
° D 98 99
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OoooooO
)
12
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
148,251 180,034 - - - - 148,251 180,034
308,478 261,122 4,142 2,486 - - 312,620 263,608
163,655 152,435 82,123 74,316 - - 245,778 226,751
- - 1,971 1,618 5,658 6,152 7,629 7,770
620,384 593,591 88,236 78,420 5,658 6,152 714,278 678,163
(1) 2017 30 2017
12
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
48 52 - - - - 48 52
1,661 2,916 89 264 - - 1,750 3,180
2,413 5,154 2,980 5,022 - - 5,393 10,176
- - - - 30 33 30 33
4,122 8,122 3,069 5,286 30 33 7,221 13,441
12
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
41,842 40,353 - - - - 41,842 40,353
289 336 - - - - 289 336
42,131 40,689 - - - - 42,131 40,689
)
12
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
124,148 157,981 - - - - 124,148 157,981
281,401 234,402 2,972 1,975 - - 284,373 236,377
142,730 130,377 65,836 59,754 - - 208,566 190,131
- - 1,971 1,614 4,834 4,832 6,805 6,446
548,279 522,760 70,779 63,343 4,834 4,832 623,892 590,935
(1) 2017 30 2017
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12
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
48 52 - - - - 48 52
1,661 2,916 89 264 - - 1,750 3,180
2,413 5,154 2,980 5,022 - - 5,393 10,176
- - - - 30 33 30 33
4,122 8,122 3,069 5,286 30 33 7,221 13,441
12
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
41,754 40,262 - - - - 41,754 40,262
275 318 - - - - 275 318
42,029 40,580 - - - - 42,029 40,580

APS 221
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30

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

236 374 1,942 1,881 1 1 1,257 1,567
3,964 5,835 31,471 29,530 586 726 11,107 11,381
472 599 22,648 21,809 115 112 24,431 22,040
143 207 2,604 2,595 43 42 2,150 2,061
827 1,007 9,720 9,381 214 242 7,361 8,183
13 26 10,865 11,062 319 309 15,522 15,683
- - 329,534 314,557 422 253 53,484 52,367
- - 11,674 10,949 111 9 119 168
5,359 6,650 58,018 51,583 481 363 14,730 13,549
3,582 5,166 65,288 60,344 932 970 40,788 38,709
14,596 19,864 543,764 513,601 3,224 3,114 170,949 165,708

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
- - 23,124 23,488 - -
- - - - 763 1,064
37,066 45,236 9,476 10,148 49 113
- - - - 3 10
- - - - 130 278
- - - - - 1
- - 9,480 6,986 - -
- - - - 4,365 8,258
- - 51 67 1,476 2,481
37,066 45,236 42,131 40,689 6,786 12,205

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016

208 330 1,765 1,745 - - 638 734
2,086 2,922 19,085 18,258 440 555 9,789 9,898
378 518 20,688 20,221 81 82 23,883 21,557
130 185 1,669 1,777 39 40 1,945 1,894
514 674 7,170 6,788 171 205 5,932 6,544
3 4 9,489 9,700 296 293 12,889 12,926
- - 293,212 278,659 354 229 49,688 48,368
- - 11,214 10,478 106 92 119 168
4,520 5,550 50,257 44,186 420 304 12,861 11,738
3,087 4,377 56,902 52,834 788 825 35,132 33,699
10,926 14,560 471,451 444,646 2,695 2,625 152,876 147,526
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2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
- - 23,124 23,488 - -
- - - - 763 1,064
35,030 43,359 9,402 10,055 49 113
— - - - - 3 10
- - - - 130 278
- - - - - 1
_ - - 9,453 6,970 - -
- - - - 4,365 8,258
- - 50 67 1,476 2,481
35,030 43,359 42,029 40,580 6,786 12,205
30
2017 2016 @ 2017 2016 @ 2017 2016 @
8,682 6,583 146 541 33,836 22,482
9,798 12,297 2,181 1,975 25,087 30,964
@ 13,608 15,740 2,303 5,131 13,136 22,275
45,452 40,827 5,317 4,416 185 728
31,436 29,075 - - 10,695 11,614
11,125 14,538 4,887 6,650 46 308
@ 3,840 6,483 8 190 44 68
@ 456,147 431,055 69,427 65,619 14,551 13,371
6,786 12,205 - - - -
@ 2,369 1,390 1,503 1,156 5,344 7,203
589,333 570,193 85,772 85,678 102,924 109,013
@
@ AASB 132
34
(©)]
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gooooog
2017 2016 2017 2016

7,342 5,423 33,775 22,399
9,948 12,398 25,082 30,961
@ 17,033 19,456 13,350 23,011
45,452 40,785 185 728
31,436 29,076 10,593 11,504
10,926 14,523 899 308
@ 3,772 6,250 44 69
® 454,173 428,406 14,104 12,915
6,786 12,205 - -
@ 1,532 1,053 5,061 6,928
588,400 569,575 103,093 108,823

@

@ AASB 132
34
A)
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 99 VaR
99

276/424



VaR

VaR

VaR
VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR

VaR

2771424

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

550
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VaR
30 @ @)
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
99
10.4 15.5 10.7 14.5 5.5 10.8 17.9 19.2
9.1 8.0 9.2 8.4 6.3 6.4 13.4 11.4
5.1 2.6 4.3 3.0 1.4 2.1 10.5 4.4
0.6 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.4 1.0 0.9
2.4 1.4 2.6 1.4 1.1 0.7 3.8 1.9
1.8 2.5 2.3 0.7 1.8 0.4 3.2 2.5
(15.7) (14.6) (15.3) (13.7) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 13.7 16.1 14.4 14.9 11.7 10.8 20.6 19.6
@ 0.6 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.8 0.4
vaR @ 14.3 16.2 14.8 15.1 11.8 10.9 21.4 20.0
(€3] VaR
VaR
(&3]
(3) Var
30 ) )
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
99
10.1 15.5 10.7 14.5 5.5 10.8 17.5 19.3
8.6 7.8 8.9 8.5 6.0 6.7 12.7 11.4
5.1 2.6 4.3 3.0 1.4 2.1 10.5 4.4
0.6 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.3 0.4 1.0 0.9
2.3 1.2 2.4 1.2 0.9 0.5 3.7 1.6
1.8 2.6 2.3 0.7 1.8 0.4 3.2 2.6
(15.6) (14.0) (15.1) (13.6) n/a n/a n/a n/a
99 VaR 12.9 16.4 14.1 14.9 11.3 10.6 20.5 19.3
@ 0.6 0.1 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.8 0.4
var @ 13.5 16.5 14.5 15.1 11.4 10.7 21.3 19.7
(€Y} VaR
VaR
@
(3) VaR
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IRRBB
IRRBB
IRRBB
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
IRRBB IRRBB
VaR EaR
IRRBB
IRRBB
APRA IRRBB
[ ]
[ ]
e VaR EaR
e 99
[ ]
e FEaR 12
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0000000
GALCO
IRRBB
IRRBB VaR EaR
2017
30
@ 232.9 176.5 142.4 232.9
8.7 13.3 7.8 24.0
18.5 20.9 14.4 27.3
@
25.4 46.7 25.4 62.1
6.9 7.8 4.1 12.6
) 2017 VaR APS 117
VaR 2016
(2) IRRBB EaR
EaR
2016
30
64.1 65.7 47.4 90.1
4.1 13.7 4.1 2.8
18.6 36.2 12.3 82.7
)
40.3 51.0 28.6 79.0
4.1 9.3 3.9 14.8
- 5.9 - 2.5
(1) IRREB EaR
EaR
2017
30
™ 232.9 176.5 142.4 232.9
18.5 20.9 14.4 27.3
@
25.4 46.7 25.4 62.1
) 2017 VaR APS 117
VaR 2016
(2) IRREB EaR EaR
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ooooooo
2016
30
64.1 65.7 47.4 90.1
18.6 17.2 11.5 23.9
@)
40.3 51.0 28.6 79.0
(1) IRRBB EaR EaR
GALCO
[}
[}
[}
[}
[}
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118,268

RMBS
2017

2017

36,818

30

51

2016

2016
4.8

2017

49

36,403
2016

30

RMB

5.4

S

2017

282/424

RMBS

43,546

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

123,733 2016

2016 46,737

2016

2017

NSFR
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30
2017 2016

543,764 513,691

14,596 19,864

46 271

6,786 12,205

584 778

565,776 546,809

407,585 390,500

156,846 157,204

52,255 46,018

23,493 16,064

@ 36,683 43,903

24,035 20,663

48,398 47,998

749,295 722,350

27.187 41,559

1,674 3,402

10,169 9,399

788,325 776,710
@

2017 2016
)

® 360,234 341,883

12 133,857 120,044

48,398 47,998

542,489 50,925

97,041 96,217

12 22,989 37,160

® 47,351 48,617

709,870 691,919

® 107,904 107,162

® 31,060 28,926

138,964 136,088

® 231,203 227,219

329,534 314,557

™ 10,169 14,055

570,906 555,831

709,870 691,919
@
)
(©)

“* CLF

®)
(6)
(@)
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2017
12

9,113 27,421 191 3 - - 36,728

221 4,489 5,954 15,858 4,512 108 31,142

233,382 130,706 87,418 9,972 3 - 461,481

1,324 27,468 14,544 - - - 43,336

- 2,969 14,501 88,118 24,962 - 130,550

- - - - - 6,187 6,187

412 2,573 - - 33 - 3,018

- - 590 2,073 7,895 5,630 - 16,188
- - (339) (1,344) (5,484) (4,720) - (11,886)

244,452 195,878 123,337 116,362 30,420 6,295 716,744

19,572 - - - - - 19,572

151,377 - - - - - 151,377

® 170,949 - - - - - 170,949

@
2016
12

11,915 28,716 3,322 - - - 43,953

609 6,721 8,200 15,559 3,498 22 34,609

223,968 121,661 80,334 7,011 - - 432,974

40 23,342 8,010 - - - 31,392

- 4,001 28,217 76,127 26,444 - 134,789

- - - - - 6,248 6,248

446 6,242 - - 52 - 6,740

- - 309 962 7,196 5,652 - 14,119
- - (89) (290) (4,234) (4,543) - (9,156)

236,978 190,903 128,755 101,659 31,103 6,270 695,668

18,905 - - - - - 18,905

146,803 - - - - - 146,803

® 165,708 - - - - - 165,708

@
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2017
12

8,150 26,902 191 3 - - 35,246

- 61 1,007 3,628 1,738 108 6,542

211,778 118,600 72,766 7,264 3 - 410,411

1,324 27,279 14,544 - - - 43,147

- 2,507 14,499 87,759 22,083 - 126,848

- - - - - 6,187 6,187

408 2,315 - - 33 - 2,756

- - 593 4,518 12,920 8,951 - 26,982
- - (402) (3,233)  (10,224) (7,608) - (21,467)

221,660 177,855 104,292 101,350 25,200 6,295 636,652

18,607 - - - - - 18,607

134,269 - - - - - 134,269

o 152,876 - - - - - 152,876

@
2016
12

11,106 28,271 3,322 - - - 42,699

284 205 1,319 1,665 2,605 22 6,100

201,702 113,581 69,454 4,599 - - 389,336

4 23,073 7,977 - - - 31,091

- 3,989 28,203 75,320 22,661 - 130,173

- - - - - 6,248 6,248

439 5,661 - - 53 - 6,153

- - 374 4,867 15,075 11,365 - 31,681
- - (185) (3,237)  (10,856) (9,680) - (23,958)

213,572 174,969 111,905 85,803 27,004 6,270 619,523

18,037 - - - - - 18,037

129,489 - - - - - 129,489

® 147,526 - - - - - 147,526

@
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2017
12 12

43,826 - - 43,826

37,018 48 - 37,066

O - - 29,137 29,137

11,396 39,532 26 50,954

6,892 35,239 - 42,131

6,103 9,755 200 16,058

98,588 434,128 7,409 540,125

6,786 - - 6,786

8,824 3,146 10,272 22,242

219,433 521,848 47,044 788,325

36,683 - - 36,683

O} - - 27,187 27,187

9,934 19,589 108 29,631

449,319 8,044 - 457,363

43,241 - - 43,241

15,979 108,892 - 124,871

- - 6,187 6,187

7,744 1,648 2,453 11,845

562,900 138,173 35,935 737,008

(343,467) 383,675 11,109 51,317

€))
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oooooog
2016 @
12 12
30,630 - - 30,630
42,926 2,310 - 45,236
@ - - 43,146 43,146
11,867 33,612 492 45,971
6,971 33,718 - 40,689
6,724 14,757 15 21,496
93,188 409,339 7,518 510,045
12,205 - - 12,205
10,667 6,622 10,003 27,292
215,178 500,358 61,174 776,710
43,903 - - 43,903
@ - - 41,559 41,559
14,714 18,488 22 33,224
421,982 6,378 - 428,360
31,354 - - 31,354
29,703 98,239 - 127,942
- - 6,248 6,248
8,035 3,151 1,619 12,805
549,601 126,256 49,448 725,395
(334,513) 374,102 11,726 51,315

()

@

287/424



2017
12 12

42,152 - - 42,152

34,982 48 - 35,030

o - - 30,383 30,383

7,405 38,206 2 45,637

6,891 35,138 - 42,029

3,820 8,005 - 11,825

80,579 381,333 6,365 468,277

6,786 - - 6,786

7,270 2,796 122,331 132,307

189,835 465,526 159,105 814,516

35,201 - . 35,201

® - - 27,065 27,065

734 5,088 108 5,930

401,463 5,495 - 406,958

43,052 - - 43,052

15,530 105,785 - 121,315

- - 6,187 6,187

6,939 3,270 109,998 120,207

502,919 119,638 143,358 765,915

(313,034) 345,888 15,747 48,601

(O]
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2016 @
12 12

28,717 - - 28,717
41,049 2,310 - 43,359
@ ) _ 42,467 42,467
9,680 31,383 450 41,513
6,970 33,610 - 40,580
4,315 10,516 - 14,831
76,074 358,808 6,439 441,321
12,205 - - 12,205
9,692 5,467 133,247 148,406
188,702 442,094 182,603 813,399
42,649 - - 42,649
@ - - 38,901 38,901
1,480 3,906 2 5,408
381,074 4,113 - 385,187
31,054 - - 31,054
29,703 93,523 - 123,226
- - 6,248 6,248
7,731 5,759 118,684 132,174
493,691 107,301 163,855 764,847
(304,989) 334,793 18,748 48,552

()

@

289/424
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[ ]
[ ]
[ ]
2017 30 2016 30
540,125 - 5,806 534,843 540,739 510,045 - 6,559 504,456 511,015
500,604 - 500,910 - 500,910 459,714 - 460,027 - 460,027
) 124,871 9,341 117,788 - 127,129 127,942 9,116 120,137 - 129,253
6,187 6,214 147 - 6,361 6,248 6,015 220 - 6,235
@
2017 30 2016 30
468,277 - 3,690 465,155 468,845 441,321 - 4,283 438,418 442,701
450,010 - 450,127 - 450,127 416,241 - 416,435 - 416,435
® 121,315 8,829 114,690 - 123,519 123,226 8,578 116,149 - 124,727
6,187 6,214 147 - 6,361 6,248 6,015 220 - 6,235
(€3}
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2017 30 2016 30 )
- 29,043 94 29,137 689 42,157 300 43,146
27,811 23,143 - 50,954 21,661 24,310 - 45,971
3,407 38,297 427 42,131 2,852 37,563 274 40,689
- 16,058 - 16,058 43 21,416 37 21,496
- 3,892 - 3,892 - 6,741 - 6,741
@ - 86 - 86 - 86 - 86
@ 14 209 48 271 9 - 264 273
31,232 110,728 569 142,529 25,254 132,273 875 158,402
4 27,107 76 27,187 771 40,533 255 41,559
2719 29,352 - 29,631 310 32,913 1 33,224
- 1,674 - 1,674 - 3,402 - 3,402
283 58,133 76 58,492 1,081 76,848 256 78,185
(1) 2016
(&3]
(©)]
2017 30 2016 30 )
- 30,289 94 30,383 687 41,480 300 42,467
24,805 20,832 - 45,637 18,640 22,873 - 41,513
3,407 38,195 427 42,029 2,852 37,454 274 40,580
- 11,825 - 11,825 - 14,794 37 14,831
- 3,816 - 3,816 - 6,319 - 6,319
@ 9 209 21 239 9 - 231 240
28,221 105,166 542 133,929 22,188 122,920 842 145,950
4 26,985 76 27,065 771 37,875 255 38,901
279 5,651 - 5,930 310 5,007 1 5,408
- 3,859 - 3,859 - 6,701 - 6,701
283 36,495 76 36,854 1,081 49,673 256 51,010
(1) 2016
(@3]
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2017
(€))
300 274 37 264 255 1
@ (19 l) - 2 - (180) -
- (51) - - - -
5 312 - 17 - -
® - @9 @5 4 -
® ) 6 i ) ) i
®
13) (124) (15) (209) - @
* - - - ® -
94 427 - 48 76 -
- (191) - 2 - (180) -
- - (51) - - - -
(€]
@
®
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2016
®

56 5 2,833 405 - 142

@ 105 - (26) - 125 w

- ) - (130) - _

102 124 - 4 164 -

- - (593) - - an

® 24 156 - - - 1

® 8 . i ) ) i

(38) @ (203) (©) (34) ®

W ) (1,974) 12 - (116)

300 274 37 264 255 1

- 105 . 12) - 125 -

. - ® - (130) - -

(€))
@
®
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2017
®
300 274 37 231 255 1
@ (191) - 2 - (180) -
- (51) - 6) - _
5 312 . 7 . .
® - @5 - 4 -
® i 6 ) i ) i
®
13) (124) (15) (209) - W
(4) - - 2) (3) -
o4 427 - 21 76 -
- (191) - 2 - (180) -
- - 5D - ) - -

()
@
®
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2016
)

56 - 471 350 - -

@ 105 - 12 - 125 -

- ®) - (126) - -

192 124 . 7 164 .

. . (366) . . .

® 2 156 - - - 1

® @9 ) i i ) i

(39) - (56) - (34) _

300 274 37 231 255 1

- 105 - 12) - 125 -

- - ®) . (126) . .
@
(&3]
(©)]

2017 30
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2017 2016
10,838 36,357 2,600 8,582 37,466 3,536
10,838 26,576 2,603 8,582 26,983 3,553
2,603 3,543
2,650 3,589
[Zh) (46)

2017 2016
10,634 30,794 67,474 8,354 32,740 72,946
10,634 21,882 67,522 8,354 23,105 72,946
67,556 73,174
68,749 73,835
(1,193) (661)
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39
31
32
30
2017 2016
2,015 3,538
(311) (2,841)
(142) 1,318
1,562 2,015
30
2017 2016
@779) (748)
(76) (67)
42 41
2,005 2,199
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2017 MLC
31
2017 2016 2017 2016
234 240 234 240
2 2 - -
11 11 - -
6 10 6 10
KMP
KMP
KMP
KMP
30 KMP
STI
2017 15,131,897 5,886,665 753,714 566,112 158,015 2,166,797 10,664,807 2,796,294 38,124,301
2016 15,228,940 7,627,064 590,404 532,520 183,397 1,778,216 9,831,928 3,062,383 38,834,852
KMP
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0000000
KMP
KMP 14
2016 15
2017 30 61 2016 67
KMP
KMP
38
2017 2016 2017 2016
10,437 11,557 7,284 7,332
4,020 4,787 1,986 2,270
14,457 16,344 9,270 9,602
5,495 5,783 3,661 3,593
674 1,065 204 156
6,169 6,848 3,955 3,749
1,843 1,335 1,771 722
235 466 - 20
2,078 1,801 1,771 742
8,247 8,649 5,726 4,491
(I 22,704 24,993 14,996 14,003
(€3}
)
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STI
STl
STI
2016 42
2017
90
2016 1,000 STl
2017 2,000
STl
STl
STI

STI
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2015 12
1,000
LTI
LTI LTI
TSR ROE
LTI
LTI
LTI

2015 LTI
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2017 2016
) ()
@ . - 16,409 30.48
4,861,247 26.29 5,256,310 24.91
553,179 31.18 1,148,780 25.94
1,092,862 29.17 1,260,480 24.84
o) 2015 12
2017 30 31.50 2016 27.87
2017 30 30.24 2016 27.38
I
)
2015 30 4,378,960
1,558,552
(483,269)
(387,127)
(143,635)
2016 30 4,923,481
831,510
(606,334)
(259,315)
(1,674)
2017 30 4,887,668
2017 30 -
2016 30 3,348
@
2017 2016
30 30
) )
@ 4,464,645 2 4,442,277 34
@ 53,769 12 89,600 16
® 360,254 9 391,604 10
(€3] TSR
@ ROE ROE
@A)
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ooooooo
2017 2016
3.3 3.7
1.89 2.23
20 18
31.16 28.41
7.40 5.90
15.06 9.63
24.05 24.59
3.03 3.42
40
ADI 1959 APRA
APRA
Tier CET
RWA CET Tier
Tier Tier
Tier
Tier
CET
Tier Tier Tier Tier
APRA
CET Tier
4.5 6.0 8.0
APRA ADI
Tier APRA
APRA
APRA 2016 ADI 2.5
ADI D-SIB
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CYBG
CYBG CYBG 75 25 1PO
CYBG CYBG
CYBG
CYBG
32
CYBG
CYBG
2017 30
904 893 CYBG
853
32
2017 2016
- (1,123)
CYBG (893) (4,945)
(893) (6,068)
2017 10 27 ASIC
BBSW
10 20 ASIC ASIC
20
2017
2017 11
2018 500 800
2017 30
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Income statements
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Group Eompany
For the year ended 30 September T 20106 T Zoie
Maote Sm sm m m

It B 1 27,403 78 28,101 BTH
Intpres! gL 3 a3 1146 (16.A67) 31T
Ml i ncome 13,182 12 B30 (R~ 855131
e moome 4 (NIt ] 5023 L3 ]
Chpm st oeSshiviink ] [8,53%) (L] [T.a7 [iFRral]
Change o provide for e and doubitil dets L) (24 i ) (mean
Prods belore income tax L] nam N 2780
Incoeme tax expense 7 (2480 2.35% [, rad) (0,781}
Bl pIoAE s The yedl Mo Coehaung et 8181 [T} 4375 510
Pl (st ) Bt Live Bl T pratd ot RS0 e (ofumd Wt Fil By (BDER) B ¥
Wl prom e R YR = s T aars i
Pl aftsbutabin by ron cortroiing oo k| 3 B
Ml proit atirbutable io owners of RAB 4,185 352 4378 510

EanlE RnlE
s parriegs per share [] T T R
Criurtend sawrengs per shan L] 1 LEE]

cents cens
Eliha aaiPis [ alire B COfi@wn] Geralon [] 233 M3

i el ssrangs P A frorm confang operalions.
1] operstons Lana
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Statements of comprehensive income

Group Company
For the year ended 30 Septombor 20T Foal o anT Fial
Hote sm Em Sm m
Med prufil lur D yeai fiom conlinuing g atiom. B ‘BA2n AATS ET]
(et compishemaive mcoms
Iprrrs. therl will not be reclavasfied (o profit or lows
Fair vala changes on fnancial e il e v affritalabie 10 the Groug's own coedd ik " (LLE]] = [y
Revahaaton of lnd and buidegs 1 i .
Currency adpndmests on Imevinbon of i oonintuied sqly 4 RLE] =
Evpuity marurmints ol i vl BROUGH SENET SOMPrhaniis Rcofms e
leeva b overs ik it 1] L]
Tax on fevm translered deecty 10 egety n n e L]
Todsl e that will not be reclassfed fo pofit or foss ] ]| (=] [{le1]
it Tharl vl e peeLlarsifiond sadriguently 1o palil of loas ' '
Cirk B Bt
(Lotnen |/ gavr on conh fiow Fesdging insinumants 115 W [ 1] ™
Lt i | Braprraberro) % B rncamss sladrmel 1 [L1] 1 L]
Fiosresgr ousmaney iranslabon resense:
Camency adpaiments: on Fansiation of oneign openations, rel of heogng =y 48 2y ]
TrmRR i P OO ARMRTIETE O SEpORal of NN ORI (4[] - - -
Dbl inairumerls o fair valus Sinugh o oompieiardive oo sesna
Hemvaiybnn para H L] # L]
Lamrm from make hmasmed b e ncome striement [51] [ [+1] L]
CRangs: in ios mowanoe o debl insiruevents ml far vlos TDUgh OfMar COMIEReimne Room 1] ] (1] &
17 2 5 a1
) 05 5 [
Oeet Commprabemmstve incorme Vot e yvar, net of income s (o] ] i) (]
Tedal compeehanshes income far the year from continuing opsrations 5068 BA0S L ]
et loas for e year fom decontinued opamtions A [0 03 . .
Oher comprehsrie Booms ior ey from casoninued operains, nel of oo = o & s
Tetad comze chenanes mcwme for the pear . ' 4875 EETTH wne KT
R s e e i e Ees
Vo oo a L i . -

1 it 4 (BRSNS 0 & COnIaT) Dieesiont fEsd
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Balance sheets

Group Eampany
#As at 30 September 01T o T Fag ]
Asals
i ancd bepess masarts 10 a3 ax 30,830 42,152 /T
Do from o taric L .06 A5 34,000 x50
Trading dervaltyves " =an 3w 30,343 A AET
Tradng seu es 12 50,854 A5 BT 4387 0,51
Dbt insirurmenes at e vabhus Prough offier comprehensie inosms 13 &N &0, BE 42 509 40,580
O Snancinl aasets o D value " 16,058 21.408 "nas 1483
Fiedigng dervstrers L] Rt LR e K ] B30
Lnana pedd advanoe " 047 S0 ms BERITT T
e B CUSIOmOTS. ON S00epiances T 12.20% 6,786 12208
Piogedy pinnt ard Sest 1318 1473 [ ]
Dl frism cisirodied palinis H : 186,183 Mk
Irmstiments ) contoled sbey 1} - . LETE] s
Cxamienil nred ofher miangSie syl E | LB v 2,381 23
Deterred fax nssaty ] 1,088 1,804 1142 nin
Crher asmets = ® = LTy 1801 8,056 53688
Tolal asnsls TREXM TTATID B14,508 LI
Liabiiirs
O b olter banks 10 30.087 4350 ELE ] A2 e
Tracng derrvaives ™ " bl R e e 1]
Crhey Sinancial katdimes af la vilue 18 261 3 5,330 5408
Hibthgeay detivlieed 12 1,674 3402 1,858 [%1
Clegremity and e besnmangs 10 B0, A0 A5, T4 S0 500 a2
Custent L latabiery L3 Fa ] Fo " FLL]
Proveoss ] 1,061 1412 1.7 147
Dun in conieolled endbes. . : 107 8 17,30
BN, POlss i SUDINinned desl 0 124,871 127,042 13,018 133,238
Criver dotd msies n T 648 6,187 £.248
Ches st B T aM ssa  se
“Folal Ratellliey AT T8 3 TR HES Pt B T
Pl assats 51,017 B1.018 8,501 o)
Equity
‘Caninbuted sdudy 34,637 34 265 E-R L kbl ]
Heserves Fi k21 6 190 =]
Fielwred prodts. QLA TE 6.2 15,545 15,718
Tokal svyety (parenl ity nisnest 51, %0 LR s B0 8,57
Paia SONUICTRG PLEEAT I DO OB EEDES n B . f
Totalequity EE LR TE TE) A w
1" The NP6 comparaie infrmaton fu D sstied I el & change = of étdermsd sl o fmriam g st gt RSt v (8 row e eenied mir Gicvrve

dswintn et e Bideial (resuly Scedid in oy @it drd o0 itk
R T 20PE comparaer ianTatoy: s Desn res’afed fmang § eosaficason of messimerty rNalng I e reraece Srnness 5D oY aRneE
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Cash flow statements

Croup Eompany
For the year ended 30 Septomber ™ T 2016 a7 il
Mote Em m Sm m
et sl secerm ATATE FLECTINN 1% 1] 36,705
Irveren] g MaME  DSSEND (e T an
Diwaclends recerersd 1] n 103 2304
Lifer brvsiranesy
Presmaums. wrl olfer revisnue recefeed T 047 + 2
AT e vaTi fheRne 5 10t - -
Py L] (43 (LR ] - -
Mot brachrg noomee (paid ) | recereed [ABE A3 AT E =]
Usher ppeming noome receved 488 1554 201 238
Operaing Sipandes paed [TA88)  (ROS4Y) 5 B5) 16,450
Inncmtter tan fuaed (REM)  (nie8) (1EXS) 283

Gmhmﬁnmmmmmhm
Had [rorpacae ) deooase no

AW

Depoesis with cendral Barks. and other 1eguiaiory suthorises Fo ] 1] 1] fio
THMENg ST 8488 HeTar i587T) A.554)
Dt briancial sassls desgeaisd o I vaius 4,Tdy BAMY TEm 5188
Loars and afvances (adnd)  saE MG Q08T
Lnaet From cusboerers on ameplances 3,438 e 408 raan
Dt Basets 1,08 857 1,695 a3
Mt incriasis | [dicsiasa) i
Dépomin and othat birrewngs TR 34, T FLR

Oy Inancisl katslters dewgraviead af lam yshm = e ) )

O habdits 108 1,850 (Frd ]
Hed in e assels ond -
et hunds Erawnced 12 and feoeapts o o banks [t

] L m.“"‘"—

301 Q00F @33T (s

Progmeds: From dagponal and matusty 1,833 Al M A 20 855
Wiaymmesn iy offaer cabd pncd gty nginpmeniy

Furchases W zoon m 11.878)
Frooeeds from deposal and maiuniy iT¥ Lk - 3808
Het A TETRE el - i 2241
Mt sl shiees in conteolisd snlfin " T 2+ ] B
Purchata of conbiofed enblss ptd Buanegs combmabons nel of cakh sicummd " (4] - -
Prooeesdy froem sk of i, neft ol i e d 2,155 A1 TE TN =2
Prosesds on sale il sesooaies and pend venbaes ret of oveh degaosesd ar & - 8
Purchiasa of property. plan. oq 803 merm  E ) Bo4)
Pucstads 1o e Of pigact. sl DAt st sclicirs, bal ol S0 " 53 it ]
Mot canh (umed in} ! p by 9 [ET T ) i a4 pan

Repargmants of bonds, noles and sutodnated debl ™
Proospeeds from maue ol bosds, notes snd subovdinaled debi, el of oosis ™

2073 (T 00N} 20427y
au524 3L AW 38 284

a.ifg

Fepapmanes of oiher consbted sguty mol of costs e0a) .
Proceeds foem o debl msues, el of cost m B 1)
Hepapmants of other dobl e ira)
o and ol plan] WIS atEN @ TeT) 14533}
Met cash [used in}.| proveded by inancing activities a1y 0458 (2,810} 6451
Met wervase un cash s caifs euneaberl 12,573 11g8d LB 35380
it el et sty il o geinng ol pestend JTME8 J0SM BES 150
Eects of exchange fale chnges on belasce of cash ekl n boegn cursncass 1M s 1585} [2ATE
Canh snd cash squivaents al end of year 0] WWe ITHN AN HED
" foe iciade cash fows of o D a1 B g cale o1 whech B Gamun s’ Do’ of iose apenssony, e cant Ay whss the s of conpl Shal we
ey et 1o 2o el Dptaly of hane cash ey ary ke i Yot 41 frase ey operations
S Caeh fi neg o bt sotes i i datesinaied et o G weln Bl crruived ¢ e e andat Y7 et 006 nave b i St P T et St o’ lnd a1

et of B peaoaady fom bondE. nolen ang RedordnminT debl
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Statements of changes in equity

ling
interast in
Retained Tatal
wquity " Ressrves”  profita’ Total wnlition eguiity
Group Em m T sm Em Em
“Wear bo 30 Beplamser 2016
Balance af 1 Otsber 2015 MBS (a7 S 554N 19 55,513
Pi prishl o e e friom corinng cperate . . f420 (re 5 8435
Pl It e The o’ frism dsiconinssd oferbion - - (BE6H] (6008 - LR ]
Crher compreherasss moome ke the pear Bom Coninung operEioes . 56 L] 1200 . [+
Crher comprehenaie nonme ke fhe prar bnm cieoonfrand opetans . L5 M L] . ¥
FOLN LA IFarioss IO I Ot yold ' : 1081 o 1.3m [} 1,318
Traraasbins wil swisn, (oded dreoly m oguily
Cprubritn s bry sl cliscdiiBona. In peners
msue of ordnary sharey b . Sp8 . bl ]
Treasury shists adusireat 1B 10 He Nsrance snes = 1847 . 15497 . 1,517
Transfes from { (1] retaned profes . i " . - B
Teansier fem aquty-bisen compelmabon e s (188} - - - -
Rty based companiim m i ma
Cincends pad . B060) (5060 13 =X L]
Doslriarbans on offer BQUfy NemaTent . . (124} 243 . ey
Capilnd il o CYEG demmiigar [FTES {2E45 @645}
Riekeasad cn dn ol d i : 151 8 i s s
Cohisngers i wThorstep it
& o nor dfing aietoe antten - - Ll 4
Balance at 30 Geplembar 2006 MIES (5] 6378 Mg f2] 51,313
Wear to 30 Saptembar 2017
Pl gt crld bt e yiniar Prisrm e Bty Spvratany i i 8178 B.ATE k' &1
Ml icrich e ey from drconbniusd Sperilos - - EQ3] 883 - L]
Crher compreheraies moome ke e yea bum conlmng operabor : 0] 43 mn . 3
Total comprotssriers nonme lor e year . 1561 5300 45Ty 1 a5
Trarssobons wih oeners recrded drecty n ejuly
Contriburs by el desifEnisons ko cwiers
iuiiw of srdnary shares LT % 5 i : [
Teodermpnon of Matonsl Caga ingliumns = (E10 . i3 408 - (=11
Tranates from { [in) rebaned profies - 183} ] - - -
Tranafes from equty hased compensanon reserve m {1rm .
Equity Dased COMESNsIo . 187 187 . 187
Drmeens pad F . (5298  (5.218) 5k 5,221}
Testrartant on ol aouy Palismant - - 18| ] M a8}
Changes 7 iwrirship miereshy
o g nterout n onbbes £ AL
Balance at M Seplembar 3017 MEN o 18,442 51306 " 51,397

N Fister i oty J Contrbuted wiudy' ke latfir cetins

* sinrin ol 2T Reseres for Aurter deids

0 Fwie i Wobe 8 fedaeed profts o furtber Setady

o Rwlaen do shares i LD preveosly bk Dy Foatt S Rseraacr SoaneRy whed ane 00 nger ek by J conanded BNy of T o
 Changuy v perens sty v conimded soiier Ml gow oof resf 0 @ e of pondel

A Ratena cauta! Attt s Ly sacsarmed o 4 Cieisber A8
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Statements of changes in equity (continued)

ot poil fol el piar I COninng oot -
Tolal coeprohonerss mooms for B g
TIRNSICSONS wih Dwior, foonded dreclly in Squly

Coanimbumons by and dambuhions i AT

51 st
) L]
asn

Cantributed Retained Tatal
equity” Reserves”  profits” equity
Company Sm Sm sm m
fear (0 30 Seplember 2010
Balsnca ul | Celobar 2015 34407 140 HATD 55347
o
]

sy of irinary shaies Sl £ s ]

Trashaher briam § {15 rolred prokis - (La]] (]

Transier from oguby based oompersston resenve: 103 11685] .

Capial @xihuton on TV BG demeiges Lrd 50 [FEZ 0]

[Eipaty Bl COMmpasriia - i - 3

Chrextimsaba i - - 15,161} 15,161y
 Domirbsons on s exgaly sty : . )] o5
Batance at 30 Srptember G I28M EL ) 15,18 ELECH
Ve i0 30 Beplember 2087
M proft iy T pRar o QonOnLUEg OpSmaons . - LR 1k A5TH
Dher pompiehaimiee Soome boF e year irom oonliiurg Opaahons - B3] mw ¥
Teoial erwpreiversrm [rev——— ﬁ;nu - =] 5842 ']
TIRFRACSONE will Dwrais, Ipcorded (rectly in squiy

Canirbusons by and dafribaotons i oaners.

S of orgknany APy ] - 558

Fogrnphon of Habornal Capaal Insiruments = [38¥) - 13 [leai]

Transher e I jic) relsined grokis P |53} 53 s

Transler foem squby basesd comperigion resens e (i} .

E oty based comperiaton ' LLF . wr

i . . 13,286} 152080

Dewirbutens oo ol Sty NEIPTSE [50) =]

Bsiancs &t 30 September 27 12868 180 15,5405 48,801

™ Pl i Nole P Coniruted oy lor fufiur delain

= Rl o Nole 27 Reserves ko farer delady

" Al i Nole 2 Retwned prallis ke Rt defals.

W Nl cagal ey we iy risamed an f Dolaber S8
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MNotes to the financial statements
1 Principal accounting policies

The financial report of National Austraiis Bank Limited {Company]
fogethar with s controlod antities (Growp) for the year ended

30 Septembaer 3017 was authorised for ssue on 14 Novembar 2017 in
accordance with a resaiution of the dineciors. The direclors of the
Giroup have the power Io0 amend and reissue the fnancial report,

Mational Auslralia Bark Limited is o for-profit company limibed by
thares, incotporated ard domisied in Austraka, whose shares are
publichy traded on the Ausiralian Securites Exchange

(a) Basis of preparation

This genaral purpose financial report has been prepared in accordance
with the requirements of the Carporations Act 2007 (Cih) and
accountng standards and mierpretalions issued by Be Ausalan
Accgunting Slandands Board (AASE). The financial report has been
prepared under the hislorical cost convention, as modified by the
application of fasr value measurements requined or aliowed by relevant
atcoainfing standards. Accourling policies have been consishently
applied 1o all pesiods presenled, unless athersise stated, throughout
the Graup,

Trhe praparation ef fransal slatemonts requines the use af senain
aaitical secounting estimales and sseumphons. hat afect the reporisd
amounts of sssets, kabdibes, revenues and expenses and ihe
dischaned amount of conlingen! liabillies. Areas invelving a highes
degree of judgement of compleaity, of areas where assumptians are
wignificant to the Group are discubbed below m Node 7 (1)

Critical accounting assumplions and estmales.

Comgarative informaticn has been restaled to accord with changes In
presentations made in T curment year, axcept whane othervise stated
Tho results of discontnued operations are prosented soparately in tha
income staberants and statemants of comprohensies incomas with
comparative irformabon restated accordingly. Balance sheets have rot
been restabed. Fafer jo Mote 41 Discondinued operaiions for further
defail Certain key leims used in this report are defined in the glossarny

The accouniing palicies for speciic inancial report ibems are disdosed
in the respactive roles. Other signifizant assounting patisies and
dedails of cifical accounting assumplions and estimales are sel ouf
befosy.

(b} Statement of compliance

The fnancial report of the Company and the Group comoles with
Aumpralian dccounting Standards as issved by the AASE and
Intemational Finondial Reporting Standards {(FRS) as issued by the
Intamatianal Accounting Stndards Board (1ASE)

Ta commply with it obhgabions as an Australan Finandial Senices
Licence holgar the Group inclutes. the saparsle financial siabemants of
the Company in this frnancial repan, wich is parmitted by Australian
Secunties and Innestments Commission Class Order 10554 dated

26 July 2010,

(e} Mow accounting standards issued but not yet effective

The foliowing izsued, but not yet efective, new Ausiralion Accounging
Slandards have not been applied in prepariag this financial repart

AASE 15 "Revenis from Conbracts with Cusiomers” inbroduces &
single principles-based five slep model far recognising revenue, and
introcuces the concept of recogrising rewenus when an cbigation o a
cuslomar & eatished. The potantal impact of this standard & s1il baing
assessed, and | not applicable until 1 Oclcber 2018,

AASH 16 "Leases” significanty changes accounting for essees
requiring recognition of all leases (subject lo cerlain exceptions) on-

EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
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balance sheet in a manner comparabie 1o finence leases curently
accounted under AASE 117 Leases”. Lessor accourting remains
unchanged compared o AASE 117 The petential impact of this
shardard is S0 being asses5ed, and 15 rof appicable ume 1 Golobar
2018

Othear amendmaents o existing standards thal ae mal yel effecioe ore
ot expected to resaufl in a material impact to the Group's financial
report.

{d) Rounding of amounts

in mocordanca with ASIC Corporabons Instrument 2046191, all
amoimis have been rounded to Ehe neanest millon dollars, excepi
whiere indicated

(e} Currency of presentation

Al amgunts are expressed in Austrakan dollars unless othoryse
sinbad.

{7} Ferelgn currency translation
{i) Functional and presentalion currency

Hams inchuded in the financial statemants of sach of the Group's
enbfies are measured using the curency of the primary sconomc
environmenk in which the entity operates (functional currency). The
corsoigdated fnancial repon s presenied in Austraian dellars, which is
tha Company's functicnal and presentation curenoy,

Refer o Node 37 Resorves for delails around the Group's poicy for
transkation af its toreign operations,

(] Transactions and balances

Forelgn currency tramsactions are transiated infa the funclional
curmency using the sxchange rales prevaiing at the dates: of the

thars. Foseign g gains and losses resuting from the
sattiement of such transactions and from the iranslabon o year end
exchange rmtes of monetary assels and kabilities derominated in
tormign cusTencies ae nommaly recognised in the income statemant.
Mon-monetary ilems are banslabed wsing the exchange rale al the date
of the inftial recogni®an of the assed or Habiity,

{g) Financial instruments.

in 2014 the Group sarly adopted AASE 9 “Financal Instrumerts™
{2014). The Growp elected an accountng policy cholce under AASE 9
W0 continue 1o apply the: hadde accounting requiremants under AASE
118 “Financial Instruments: Resoghition and measurement”.

{i} Classification of financial instruments

Thie Gioup classifies it inancal assats nlo the Rliosing
measurement calegolies
thase e be measuned &l fair vales (sither thiough other
comprehenki incame, of though profil of lows); and
Ihaaa b e maasuied ol amatited eosl

The classification depends on the Group's Business madal for
managing financial assats and the contraciual terms of the fnancial
560k cash flows

The Group classifies it financial liabdities at amorlised cost (Raler
Nale 18 Daposits and ather Bormowings, Nate 20 Bonds, nofes ang
subordinafed cebd, Note 21 Oiher debl issuwes and Nofe 25 Other
iahilthe s) uniess it has designabed RabilSes of fai value through prodil
or boss of s required ba measure liabiities at fair value throwgh profit or
hois such & dedivative Babiilies

2017 Ansusl Finencisl Aepart 85
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Motes to the financial statements

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

(1] Fimancial assets measured at amortised cost
Dt fnsirmng s

Irrveatments in debt nstruments are measured ot amortisad cow

wisarg thay ha've:

= conbractisal teams that give rise fo cash ows on specified dales.
that represant solaly paymeants of principal and inberest on the
principal amount outsianding, and

= @ held within & business model whiss objective is achmed by
holding lo collect conbraciuad cash fows.

Thase deist instrumanis are mnitially recognised at fair value plus
drecily abiributable transachon cosés and subsequertly measuned at
amoitised cost. The measurement of credil impasment is based on the
three- stage sxpecied credil loss model described below in Mole T ()
impairment of financial assefs, Financial assets measured at
amortised cost are included in Mofe 18 Cash ond cash oquivalents,
Mode 16 Loans and advances and Node 23 Other assels.

{lii} Finaneial assels measured at fair valise tsrough othes
mmhﬂum e

Dbt instruments

| nis in debt i ang sured of fair value through

ather comprehensie incoms whene they have:

*  contractual terms that give rse to cash fiows on specified dales,
thal represent salaly payménts of principal and inbanest on the
principal amounl outstanding, and

= are held within & business mode] whoass objective is achisved by
both colecting contractual cash Bows and seling financial assets,

These detit instnumants ate initially recognaed at fair valus plus
drecily atiributalde iransacton costs and subsequaently measured at
fair value. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are
Irhaded in ather comprehensive Intome within a separate sompanent
of equity. Impaimment leeses or revarsals, nleves rovenue ond foosign
exchanps Gains and losses are recognised in profit and ioss. Upon
dsposal the cumulative gan of kes previously recognised in cther
comprahansive iNCome is reclassiied rom equity 1o e income
statement. Refer Note 13 Dabl instrumeants ar fair vaiue through ofer
campmtansie income

Tha measurement of crodd mpairment is based on te throe-stage
expecind credit loss model as applied io financial assets at
amoitsed cost. The eapected credi loss moded i described below n
Mede T (i} Impairmant af Gnancial assars

Equity instrinments

Iy nt in aquity fis that are nelther held for rading ner
contingent consiceration recognised by the Group in a business
cambination fo which AASE 3 “Business Comixnation” apples, are
measured at far vatue through cther comprahansive income, whisrs an
Imevocable elecbon has been made by management

#Amourds presented in other comprehensiee incoma se not
subsaquantly transfermed S0 profit or loss, Dividends an such
imiesiments are moognised in proft or loss unless the deividend clearty
represerits a fecovery of par of the cost of the nvesimen, Reser Note
23 Difvar asseis.

{i¥] llems at tair valwe through profit or loss

Itams at fair value through profit or loss comprise:

= items heid for frading:
tems speciically desgnaled as fawr vaiue through prodt or loss on
Inftial recognition; and
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+  debt insfrumenis with conlractual erms thal do nof represent solely
payments. of principal and inlenesl.

Financial instruments held i fair value through profil or loss are
Initiafly recognised al fair valee, wilh ransaction costs recognised in
I income stalement as inturmed. Sudsequeny, [hay are maasured &
Taif value and any gains or losses ade recognised in the incoms
stalemenl &% (hey anse

Where a financial assel is measuwed ai fair value, 8 credit valuaton
sdjuatment is incuded io reflect the credil werthiness of the
countanpaety, repressnting the movemant in fair valus atinbutabis 1o
changes in creds sk

Financis! msirumants hald for frading

A financial imstrumen] B dassiied as held fof tading il i & acquined o
Incurres principally for the purposs of selling of repurchasing in the
ridd berm, of farme par of & portfolic of Fnancial inglruments thal ane

managed logether and for which there B avidencs of shorl-bem profil
taking. of it is & derrvalive notin & gualifying hedge refatiorship.

Trading dervalives and ading secunties are diassified as held for
rading and recognised at Tair valus. Refer to Node 11 Trading
dorvalive assets and Sebiltes and Nofe 12 Trading secunhos

F il il I dasknated as
profit or fass

Lipan intial recogniben, financial insiruments may e designated &g
measured al Tair value Birough pro& or loas. A Snancial assel may only
b dasignated ot fair volwe through prafit or loss If deing so oliminates
B Bagnifeantly recuces MsRSUNsmant of Fcodrilan iNGonEEbenies
(e alminates An aecounting msmatch) that woulkd othersss Aftse
from measunng financial assets of labdities on a difierenl basis, Reder
b Mide T4 Oihver financial aesets af fair vaive.

A& financial linbdity may be designated at fair value through profit or
less if  gliminates or significantly roduces an accounting mismatch o,
it a host confract containg one or more ambedded dervatives; or

i financial assets and liabilities are both managed and tair
pefformance evalualed on a fair valug basis in scoordance with a
documenied 1isk management or nvestmen! syalegy.

Where o financial liabiity is designated at fair vaiue through prafit ar
leas, the mowement in tir valus asrbutable o changes in he Group's
e et quality i caleulaled by delamining 1he charges in cradil
IF‘ﬂlﬂ! Aboye obiervabls Marksl inlerasl rates ﬂfﬂhm
I!Eﬁﬂ'ﬂth' in alher compiehensive income. Reler o Nale 18 Ofhar
firancial Fabditas af fai valns

{v] Darivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Darivalree financial nstruments are contracts whose value |s derreed
friom Ghe of more urderying price, ndex of other vanable, and
typically comprise of inatnuments such as swaps, forward rale
agreements, fulures and options.

Al derivatives are resagnised in (he batance sheet at fair value and are
classified &8 irackng except where Bey are designated Bs a parl of an
effactive hedge ralalicnship and classifed as hedging desivabives. Tha
eaeTying value of B derivatie |s remaasured a1 Tar value treughoul
i1+ R of he eonlract. Derivalives are camied as asssls when the lai
Walue s pﬂlh!‘“ &5 Habilties wien the Taif valus is nEgative.

Tha maethod of recognising tha resulting far value gain or loss on a
o live depends an wh the derivative is designated as a
hadging nstrumant. and f s, fe nature of the fem teing hedged.
Rater o Maote 11 Trading dervaive asses and kabites and Nofe 13
Hedpe sccounting, incivding hedging dervaive assefs and labvihes.

{ af fair e Srough
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MNotes to the financial statements

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

{wi} impairment of financial assets

The Group applies a hree-stsge spproach o measuring expeched
aredil losses (ECLs) for the fallowing categones of financial assals that

ane ol measuned al taif valus (hiough prafil of loss:

= bl mstruments measured & amerised cos! and fair vaiue thiaugh
other comprehensive income;

+ lgan commilments; and

+ firancial guaranise conlracts

Mo ECL is recognised on equidy nvesimants.

Fimarcial assets migrate through the following three stages based on
the change in credit sk siros indial recognition:

Siage 1 12.-maeths ECL

The Group collecively assesses ECLS on exposures where there has
ned bean a significant increase in credi risk snce inilial recogniion and
thal wera nol credt impaired upon origination, For thase exposures,
the Group recognises a8 a colisctive provision the portion of the
Nfetime ECL associated with the probabiley of delaull evants occmng
within the next 12 monihs. The Group does nol conduct an individual
assesament of exposures in Stage 1 s thene is no evidencs of one or
mane @vents accuring that would have a detnmen lal impact on
estimated future cash foas.

Siage 2 Lifetime ECL = not credil impaied

The Group coflectively assssses ECLS on axposures whire thers has
BN a significant increase in credd sk since indial recognition bul are
nod credt impaired. For these exposunes, the Group recognises 85 a
callactive provision & lifstime ECL (Le. refiecting the remaining kletime
af the financial ssset) Simdar bo Stage 1, the Group does nol corduct
an individual sssessment on S0ge 2 Saposuns &8 h increase in
credil risk & nal, of itsell, an event that could have a detrimental impact
an Tulure cash Bows

Stage 3 Lifetime ECL - credil impaired

The Gioup identifies, balk collectively and individually, ECLs on (hose
axposures (hal afe ssessed ot cradil impained based of whither ohe
af mane events that have a deirmental mpact on the eshmated fufure
cash Nows of thal assed have occurred, For exposures that have
become creditimpaired, s Belime ECL is recognaed as a collective or
specific provisan, and inlerest reven s is calcutaled by applying he
effeciive irereat rats o the amertived el (et of pravison) rather
than M Qross camying amaunt.

Dalevrnining he stage for impairmen

Al gach reporing date, the Group assssses whather thens has been a
significant increase in credil sk for exposures since initial recognition
by comparing the risk of dedaun gocurring ower the remaining expecied
lifer from the reporting date and the date of initial recogniton. The
Group considers reasonable and supportable informaton that is
rebevaril and avaisble withoul undue cost or efon for this purposs.
This ncludes quanttalive and gquailainee inlormabon and also,
forward-locking analysis. Reler 1o Nole 34 Financial risk management

An axpasure 'will megrabe through the ECL stages as asasl cuality
deterorabes. N, in @ subsequent penod, asset qualily Improves and
alst reverses any previous'y assessed wgnificanl intreass in eredil
sk since ofigination, then the provision for doubful debis reverts Bram
Hifetime EGL to 12-menihs ECL. Exposures thal have nol detenconsied
significantly sings ariginatien Bre conmsdased o have B lew credil risk
The provdsion lor doubthl debds for Mess finandcsl asas1s 5 kased on
a 12-months ECL. Yyhen an assel is uncollectble, it is written off
afpainst the relabed provision. Such assets are writhen off after all the
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necessary procedures have been compieied and the amount of the
loss has been delermined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
pravipusty written off reduce the amount of the expensas in e income
sintemant

The Group assestes whalher (he credil ek on an expodune has

ir d significantty on an individual or collective basis. For the
purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment, financial instruments
afe giouped on the bass of shared ohedil risk characheristics, taking
inlo account mstrument type, credd ek ratings, date of indal
Tecognition, remaining term lo maturity, ndusiry, geographical iocaton
af the bamovwes snd other relavant facinm.

Aeaswremant of ECLS

ECLs are derved from unbiased and probabikty-weighted estimales of

expecied loss, and are measured as foliows:

+ Financial assebs thal are not credif-impared at the reporting date:
as the present value of all cash shortfalls aver the expeched iife of
the firancial assed discounded by the efective inlenes| rats. The
cash shartfall s the difference between e cash fows due fo the
Group in accordance with the contract and the cash fiows that the
Giroup cxpecis o recese,

+ Financial assets thal are credit-impaired at the reporling date:
a5 the diffeience bebween Ehe gross carmying amournt and the
predent valwe of edtimated fulure cash Rows discounted by the
effactive nleres rabe,

+  Lindrran loan commitments: ao the present walue of tha difference
betwaen the contractual cash flows that are dus to the Group if the
commitment & drawn down and the cash fiows Mat the Group
Expects W receive.

Financial guaranies conlracts: as the expecied payments io
reimburse the holder less any amounts thal the Group expedts 1o
PBEoner,

For further detads on how the Group cafculates ECLs including he use
of Poraard looking information, refes K Ehe Credit qually af fnancial
azsels sechon in Mote 34 Fi i rigk maragemant For detads on
tha efact of medifications. of izans an the maasuramant of ECL mefer ta
Male 17 Provizion for doubiful datds.

ECLs are recognised using a provision for doubtful debls accound in
prafit and loss. in the case of debt instrumenis measured of fair value
through cther comprehensise income, the measurement of ECLs is
based on the (hree-stage approach & applied b financial assets at
amortised cosl The Group recognises the provision chage n profit
and losa, with the cormesponding amaunt recognised in ofher
comprahansie incoma, with no reduction in the camying amourd of the
assal in B balance shews

{wil) Recognithon and derecognition of fnancial instrumvents

A financind assal or financial Labisty is recognised in the balance sheel
wihan the Group becomes a party 1o the contractuad provisions of tha
instrumand, which & genesally on trade cate. Loans and recelvables
ame recognised whan cash is advanced (or sefiled) bo the Domoewers.

Fimancial assets of far value through profit or loss are recognised
initzally al fair valse. Al ather financial ascets dre recoghised inilially a1
tair value plus direc®y attribulabile bransaction costs

The Group denscognises a finencal assel wivan the contraciual cash
ferws from the assel expire of || Banslers &5 rights 12 recelve
cantracienl cash Nlows from the finsncial asset in a trarsacten in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are transhemed

Any imarest in ranafared fnandal aassis that i created of ratsned
by e Group is recognised @5 & separate sssst o Fabbty,

2017 Ansusl Fineneisl Aepart 8T
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Motes to the financial statements

1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

A, financial iakvity & derecognised from the balance sheat when the
Group has discharged it obligation or the confracl is cancelled of
expires

{wiil) Qifsetting

Financial assets ard liabd bes are offset and the net amount &
presented in Me badance shast whan the Group has & legal nght 1o
oifsat the amounts and mntends 1o seilie on 3 nel basis or o reakse the
assal and settie the babdily simulanecusly. Refler io Mol 34 Fnancial
risk moanagemant - Offsefting of fnancial assels and Vabilies,

{h) Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

The appication of the Group's scsounling pobches requires the uss of
|udpements, estrnates and Adsumpbons. I diferen] assumpbons of

eslmales wahe applhied, the fesulling vaues would changs, impacling
the ned asasts and income of the Group.

Assumplions made at each reporting date are based on bast astmates
al Mat date. Alhough the Group has intemal contral syslems in place
to ensure that estimates are refably measured, BCiual Bmounts may
difer from those estimates. Esimates and underlying assumplions are
revraed on an on-gaing basis, Redsions to accounting estmates ane
recogrised in the poriod in which the estimates amn revised and in any
future penods affected,

The sccounting pokaes which are Mol sensifive ta the use of
|udgement, eatimaies and assumplions afe specified below.

(i} Fair value measurement

A, significant portion of financial instruments ane carried on the balanoe
sheed a1 fair value,

Far vy i the price that would be recsived 10 981 80 assel of paid 1o
tranafer & liability In an ordary transachon babwesn marke! panicpants
al the measuement date.

Whene tho classiScation of o fnanceal assel or kabify rosults in | Baing
miaakured B far value wharsver posaila, the far valua & detarmmad
by referencs othe queded bld or offer prics in the most advant agecus
actve marked o which the Group has immedaie access. An
adjusiment for crec risk i alse Rnconporated into the 1air value as
mpproprinbe,

Fair vabue for a nel open position that is a financil kabilty quoted in an
mctve marke is the cument offer prics, and lor a financial assa the bid
price, multiplied by the numiser of units of the instruman hald or
Isswed

Whena no sctive marke? exists for o pabcular asss or abiity, the
Group uses o valuation lechnique o arive at the sl value, including
the use aof ransaction prices oblained in recent am's lenglh
ransactions. discountad cash Now analyssa, aption pricing modeis and
oither valualion echnigues, kased on market conditions and naks
exisling al reporing date. In coing so, fair value 8 eslimated using A
vahualion tecknigue Tal makes maximum use of abservable markel
inputs and places mininal reSance uparn entity-specic inputs.

Tha best evidence of the fair walue of a financial instrument al initial
recogretion s the lransacton price (1. e fair vaiue of the
conskderation gyen of necived) undess hae tair value of that instrumant
Is evidenced by companson with other coservable curent marked
transactions in the same instrument (L. without modification or
repackaging) ar based cn a valuation lechrique whose varables
Irchude only data from ebservable markets, Whan such svidence
exists, the Group recognises the derence between the ransaciion
price and the fair valug in profs or loss on inilial recogniton {1 @, on cay
one)
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{i1] Impairment charges an loans and advances

Judgement is requined by Management in the estmaton af e ameunt
and timirg of future cash flows whean determining an impaimment loss
fat laans and advances, In estimating Ihese cash flows, the Group
makes judgements about the bonrewers financial situation and the net
reaisahle value of collabaral These esimabes are based on
assurmplions aboul & number of Fachons ncuding farwand leaking
infanmation, énd actual results may differ, resuling in fture changes 1o
the impaimmen alicevances

A collactive assesement of impairment takes inlo account data from
thve Inan portiolio {such & cradit qualry. leveis of arears, credt
uliisation. loan to coilalaral ratos eic. ), Bnd concanrations of nsk and
SEONQITC data (Including levels of unemployment, real astate price
Indices, country risk and e parformance of different individual
greups) The Empairment loss on loans and advancos is disciosed in
more datail in Noke 17 Provigian for dowbiful debts

{iii) Goadwill

The detsrrmination of the far value of assets and Babiites of acguired
businesses requires the exsicise of mansgement judgement. Soodwil
In aflocated o disposed operaions on e basia of e relalive alues
of Ihe diposed and retained aperations and i alas reguires
mianagEman jucgement. Delanan fair valiss would resiul n changes
toy the gocdwil balance and b [he posb-acgusition perfommance of the
poguisitien, of in the case of a disposal, the loss on sake.

Goodwil s assessed for impairment annually, cr more frequantly f
thiere ks indicaton that goodwill may be impaired. Dobermination of
appropnate cash fows and discount rates for the calculation of valus in
s |5 subjective, The assumpbions appied to datermina if any
Impairment exists ane outlined in Node 23 Goodwil and ather intangibie
SEFRIE.

{iv} Provisions other than loan impairment

Prowisicns ane held in respect of @ range of fubure colgatons such as
gmpharyes entitiements, restruchuring eosis and kigation proviskons
Same of he provisons molve sgrficant pdgemert about the Skely
caulcome of various events and eslimaled fuluee cash Niows. The
mnasuramant of these provisions involves the axrcise of
managoemaent jusgements aboul the utimate outzames ol B
ransactons. Payments that are expected 1o be incurmed after mane
than one year ane dscounled al 8 rale which refects bath cumend
Intarest rates and the risks specilic o thal provisson

Entities within the Group are defendants. from time to ime in legal
progeedings orising from the conduct of feir business, There ans
conbingent liabdities in respect of clamms, pofential claims and court
procesdings againsi entities in the Group. Where appropriate,
provesicns have been made, The aggregate of potental labiilies n
respect thensol cannot be acturalely assessed Rafer 1o Mofe 32
Contingent labdiies and credi committmants for furher information

iv] Provisions for abligations to CYBG

As past of the arrangemants refating io the CYBG demerger, NAB and
CYBG enlered into a Conduct Indemnity Deed under which HAB
agreed, FJbjed o cartain imitalions, 10 provide an indemniy in
respect of ceriain hislcric conduct llabiities (Capped Indemnityjup to a
cap of £1.115 billion (Capped Indemnity Amaunt). The Capped
Indemnity provides CYBG with economic protecion against ceriain
costs and abiltes (including financal penalties iImposed by a
regulatar)
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MNotes to the financial statements
1 Principal accounting policies (continued)

The provisions recognised by the Group are based on a rumber of
assumptions derived from a combination of past expenence, estimated
future superience, ndusiry companson ard the axerciss of judgemant
Thare reman risks and uncertainges in relation o these assumptions
and consaqueniy in relabon ko uksmatn cosis of redress and relabed
costs. Refer to Mole 32 Contingent Nabiltes and credit commifments
for further infermiabion,

(I} Diseontinued operatians

A desconbnued operation is a component of the Group that has bean
dispesed of or is classiNed &s hekd for sale and represenis a separate
mager lne of busingss of geogrophical anea of oparations, and ts part
of & sirghe coordinaled plan to dispose of such @ line of busness or
area of cperations. The results of dscontmued cperations are
prasented separataly in ihe income statements and statements of
comprahansie income, Reder to Mote 41 Dscontinued opemiions for
further informatiaon

2097 Anfusl Finescisl Repart 60
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial performance

2 Segment information

Thie Group's freporiable SEpMents ane business uns engaped in providing eiler diffesnt products or Services, o SIMilar products and services in
diferent geographical areas_ The busnesses are managed separaiely & sach requires a srategy focussed on the speofic servicss provided for the
econemic, compalitve and regulatary enviranment in which it operales.

Fulicring Me implemantation of the orgardsaticnal restnaciure eFective rom 1 August 2016, the Group's business now consists of 1he falowing
reporiable segments: Consumer Banking and Wealh Business and Privale Banking, Corporats and Inatitubional Bankng and NZ Banking. In sddiban,
information on Corparale Functions and Cther i nchuded in this note %o reconcile fo Group infarmation. The Group evaluates reportable segmants”
parfcemance on B bases of cash samings (refer to Information about Cash Eamings on page 72)

Major cusiomers
Rewenues from no one single cusiome:s amouwnt 80 greafer than 10% of the Group's revenues.

Reporiable segment information
[ Busl Carporote and Corpotate
and  amd Private Institutional MZ Funciions Group Cash
For the yoar endod g by [ a Banking  Banking amd Other "  Elimimations  Earnings
30 Beptamber 2017 im im &m im Sm Sm m
Netnissest imcome. 3554 5257 1572 1586 a7 - 13,766
Cther Foome 1580 1002 1368 S0 e ) 4t
Net Dpeming noHme: S48l B35 1M 218 £ {2 AT BES
Cperating siendes @2.810) (30} 11238 2T el F IT 835
Uiy juioll 15 435 2904 1240 []] 5 10,360
Charge i proveds dor doubM delits [F. ] {180 [an T} Lr] - T
daintetom 2.3 4055 2067 a2 L] . LKL )
v e ey (LAl (1204 (k3] 0] L | R
Cash earnings | (deBeR] before disbibutions 1,623 EX111 1835 A2 ] . 8,740
Deritastions - - - - ) - 98y
Cash parning | [Gehch) ] LB 1338 i e - BT
1 Corporste Furcfions f (s ncheies Transy WAR UM D Techosogy st Oneeatoes amd Dfber Sappeet oy
= Salogs mhect Mok it Sk i e il it Corporant Futions and Ofw
" a ) P oy (e
[ = 1] (=2 and Corporats
Aanking and  amnd Private Inatitutional L F4 Functions Group Cash
For the year endod Waoalth Banking mankimg Banking and Other ™ Eliminations Enrnings
30 Septamber 2016 Sm sm &m sm Sm S Sm
oo R . o b T o T
Ether vme 1,050 1048 1,437 513 (1) 55 4503
et mpamring norme 5.0 [T 1 zam ] 5 [EREE]
Operaing exmenaes (=3 111} (2005 11208 #B0G) 1y 5 [T ADE)
Linderiying peod 2408 1508 2048 1223 24 . 0565
Chad e b piovase o deuldmul debis {383 {140} [FALH] LT [LL1] - B30y
s g teelne Lis and deirstion EFI ELIH 18 T m - AT
Insome tis g [l (1, 145) [44) ) [r]] - (24680
Cash parnings betrs S e 1,565 T 1.367 e 190 6807
Chsiritustions. . , . . ] ‘ [LET
Caah sarming 158 2673 1367 [ L] - 6,483
W Capeests Furctions & Othar ncheke Ty BT UM CRE echrokgy amd Opsesteres s Dfter Sappat andy
= Baignor NoUSS] MBS NILIFBNCE [YRIATE WK 8% G00ked I e Cosior Sepmenis aod siminaind &l T G Leve
L T a ] bawy
Comsumer Businoss Corporate and Corporate
Banking and  amnd Private Institutional MI Functions Growug Total
Waralihy Banking Banking  Banking amd Other ™" Eliminations Assels
Roporiable segmont assois Em e Em Em Emn Bm Bm
30 Saptermber 2017 75T B FF TeD5S iy ssamy reams
M Sepiermtes 0 206,016 187,200 1.0 Tamn 103,264 (0.0 e,

i fofel ety of Fo Conmemer Banding s Wealy segren’ ol e nvebesnd o WLC L of £509 milloe (2018 1550 milon] an ensooels soooonisd o wsing e equdy methoc Dl o Aals 19
i o i wrd ot e A e nfrmmion on Ve daiiEnend in G0 Leie!

= Covponie Fonchons f Qe ol Treasey NAS UK CRE. fechroiogy s0d Opeeshoon #od Crher Sanpor onis

W ol ity R Codptrete Fucioas and (e fus bt resfieled! 1o iflect @ chinge i presenlation of niwel adcroal G Seilies detesiivel
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MNotes to the financial statements

Financial performance (continued)

Reconciliations between reportable segment infarmation and statutory resulis

The tables balow reconcile the informaton in the segment tables presented above, which have been prepared on o cash samings basis, ta the refevant
siabuiofy information presenied in the financial report. In addition fo the sum of the reportable segmants, ihe cach samings basis includes the segmants
fhal do not meet the threshoid o be reponakie segments and inlra group eiiminations, The Weallh nel adjustment represents a realiocalion of the
income statement of the NAB Wealth butiness prapared on 8 cash aarmings Dasis inle the appropiale stahuiery incame stalement ines.

Group
2047 2046

D, ¥ &m
Biglimtereut incoma
Fiel misies moome on d cosh earegs hees. 13,9488 i n ]
Far value mnd hedge meforeress @] .
‘Weaith rel Didimend w
T R — 13987 12030
Crthar income
Crher moome on o cosh eaTengs bas @ % ri] FE ]
“iallli i i EAT BX
Trewiiry sharas + €8
Faw v anel Peign e Reciereos: L] 1145}
L nswrance 0% shane of profi - =]
- ey oltls seisls i =
Crher ncome on & stzhiony basn ARt Ll
Oparsting eipanies
[+ 0 on & cash o bz s [E]
Wewith net adusiment -y L]
o Wbl musety 3 L)
CHaBIAN E0eEehed O 0 MlAAB0Ry s £,508 [Ei]
Charga o povide for doubithul debily
Ching! I provioe for doubilal debis of o Cik samngs basi L1 e
Fas vehue sdusiment on koans and advorors of fer value 14 13
Charge 10 prowide for doulstil detsts on o stahtony bass 28 LIE]
Inseme lan sxsense
Incarres b eaperss on o cash sanengs e Mo A
Incorme ax berd { [Rapenie) on fon-Cakh BaTings e
WWamiTh et sduaiment 2 (1]
Tresry shared - T
it vashom el haxhgm et = w2
. of meed rlanghoe smts o o
oo x Eperse on 8 siafulory b 2480 2583
Cash asrnings
Gt citsh BAMINGE ™ £542 B3
Mort-ca® samangs dires (afier lag)
Chwiteatiam g -
Treamury shaves : ”
Fisr vihae and hedge: neflectveness, {500 i
Lt e 0% ahase of gisk ' o)
Amtrbuntin of pegused gl sy b )
P ke (™3 < o 153 ol
et profi stinhiftahie i cwners of KAH EI L
ok o i
T inciades skmngton sad danbufiony
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial performance (continued)
Geographical information

EDINETOOOO

OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)

The Group has operalions in Australa (the Company’s country of domicile), Europs, Mew Zealand, the Unibed S1a%es and Asis. The allocation of income
and nons=gurrent assets is based on the geographical localion in which transactions are booked.

Agzirang

New Zepand

Osher Iniemationsl
Elranation of nlr-peograghe does

Garoup
InCome Mon-current assels
AT 018 AT 2B
im &m &m m
14,556 14218 0.8 w0z
LATE 71m 7 523
(i LT a5 ]
T 1 T ih1EA BT I E~]
[E24] 48] - -
BTN -3 11,402 11,320

= Ngeecuenl gty refer ko apmy far' ol gmoonty pepecies! I e recoveres mone Biee 17 monde s P mporing el hey gl el inplude Srenoa insfumend, delares far seses or poal-

et rli

Information about Cash Eamings

‘Cash camings is a non-IFRE key financial performance measwne used
by MAB, tha inwesimen? community and NAB's Austrakian pears with
simifar business portfolos. MAB also uses cash samings for (ks intemal
management reparling as & bettar refiects what HAB considers 1o oe
tiwe underlying performance of the Group. Cash eerrings is caloulated
by eachsding discontinued cperations and other Bems which are
imciuded wilhin the statulory not prafit attribuiable to caners of NAB
Cash samings does not purport o represent the cash flows, funding o
liguichity position of the Group, naf any amount represented on a cash
Ty $1atement. 1 is nol & siastubary financisl measure, is nol presenied
im accordance with Australian Accounting Slandaids and is nof audiled
of reviewed in socordance with Aualrolian Audiling Standards

Cash earnings s defined as net profit attricuiable o cwners of NAB
frem continuing cperations. adpisted for the ilems NAR considers
appropniabe 10 better reflect tne underying pergmrance of the GIoup
Cash eamings fof the year ended 30 September 2017 has Dean
adjusted for the following:

Daiributions

Fair value and hadge inaflectve ness,
= Amortisation of acquired intangible assets

Mon-cash Eamings Hems
Distnbutions

Distrioutions redating to hybeid oquity nstrumants are ireatod as an
expense o cash eamings purpeses and a5 a reduchon i agquity
(oivigand) lor stahsory reporting purpeses, The datributions on ofher
equity instruments ana s&1 out in Mote 28 Dividends and cdisfnbulions
T fect of ihis in the September 20017 Snancial year is (o reduce
cash sarnings by 538 milon.

Fair Yalue and Hedge Ineffectivencss

Fasr vaiue and hedge neflecliveness causes volatibly in stalulory
prafit, which (s exciated from caah asmings &8 it & income neulral
over ha full lerm of iransactons. This arises fom f&ir valee
mowemants relating o trading dermvatives for sk managament
purposas; fair valise movements relabing o assels. Eyvbiltes and
dervatives desgnated in hedge relationshios; and fair value
midvements relaling bo acsals and labiliies designated B Tair value.

In v September 2017 financial year there was a reduction in stahslory
profitof 5727 milion (5500 milkon after tax) from fair value and hedgs
iraffeciivoness. This was largely due to the mark-to-markel losses
from derivatives used to hedge e Group's long-lerm funding
Issuances, driven by unfavourable movemsents in inderest rates, foreign

T2 HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK

ENCNANGo rakes 0N CI0SS CUIMENGY SProads. and mark-c-markot
mgyemaents of assets and llabdtes designaled  fair valus reflecing
curent marked conditions

Amortisation of Acquired Intangible Assels

The amortsation of acquined inlangibles represents. the arortisaton of
Intang ik assets arisng from the soquiaition of controlled enlities and
aa0ciales such &5 manageTant agresments and contracts in feroe. In
the Seplamber 2017 financial year, there wis 8 decreass i atatidory
predil of 67 milbon (362 milkon aber @) dus 1o the amotation of
acuired intangiie assets.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial performance (continued)

3 Net interest income

Broup Eompany
07 2008 1T 2018
m Sm m sm
D from ot Barcs L] L] L 55
Martiabie debt pcushes e 2007 2000 2
Loans ond advanoes e Falll ) LR ) 12,138
D frovm CLSiDmest On BoCepinnoes 418 o i o
Chu G GO ol B 3 2 3438 3,700
e irlarel mooma IR BOY T3 ]
Fotsd miereat coms T Tim A 2]
IntarEst e pene
Do i offeer bianks 558 HE L2h] (73]
Doty arnel ey Lot iomanign LR ] L g T T40
o, rurdes vl sutordnated debl =~ A g 4518 a,F 3h13
Due o controlled enibes - a4 ]
Blank by a4 .
Crher bt msues ™ k] 265 n 0
e eI P 2 58X L] L]
Tetal mirreat mupensn [TE=T] T, LTF T BT FIT]
el sl mcome 13,182 100 LA @511

T R o SRR O DOSErT] RO Setd

B ichachinn 31180 milion (3016 11 IES miine| of infereal noone o0 ners o ssvinoss oo e o e vaiow or P G, e SI0W ollien [0RS 1008 madioe) o B Company

O b 510 il (P08 B2 sl 1 it dugutiie 06 deyandi il pfter Dlsviewgs adciuld 10 ol fas v s B Grings, it 1l (P01 1l Mor' B Dot

& rcigden §.70u reiion (N1 §500 milion) of evtors o supenes o bonds, soler s ssborsinated dabl soooured e ! e vetur v b g, e S meilon (InE: S158 melon) far e Company
M Fo e ey ended B0 Saplembar JOTE, cavten armoondy Sessicusly casefad an bond somed aed sl § abl wond e A5 CP% SO0 temE

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expanse are recognised in the income statemant using the effective inforest methad. The efective nterest methed is a method of

calculating amortised cost using the effective inferest @le of a inancial assel or fnancial labdity. The eflective inbenes! rate s the rale that discounts the
estimated straom of future cash payments or recespis owver the expecied lide of the financial instrument o, when appropriate o shorter period, fo the ned
carrying amourd of the Snancial asset or financial Rabdity.

Fees and costs which form an integral part of e afeciive nleres) rabe of & financial inssrument are Fecoghised uSing e effsctive inerest mathod and
recorded in inleres! income or expenie depending on whether the underlying inslrument i & fikancial assel o liabiity {for exarmpie, joan originalion
Huas)

Inberest expense includes The cost of the Bank levy. The levy is imposed undar the Major Bank Levy Agt 2017 on authorised deposit-taking insliutions
with tolal liakdies of maone than 5100 bilion, and became efectve from 1 July 2017

Inberest ncome and expense an irading securities ane recognised wilhin nel inerest income., In certain ciroumstances, nieres! income and expenss
aitributable to trading derivatives which are cormdered economic hedpes are recognised within net interest income and not part of the fair value
movemant of the rading dervative.

Interest intome and expense on beth hedging insruments and financsl Basets and abilbes tesignated at fax value (hrougn pralil of lss e
recognised in net nleres! income.
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial performance (continued)

4 Other income

Group Company
agaT ol amT ikl
Sm Em Sm M
T 10 5 T P 0] 8 S | P T o
Changn m patoy babafes - i -
Mesmmen| i pelereal irrfcidery’ ity - {1,815 -
IneEsimert revenue . ami . .
Fes moome x 1 8
Tootal fal ireminl S FredInos oot - o] -
Gaims beya bovnes on Anancial instruments at fai value
Trasng coquntes [LET] (i mi} 5]
Trasng demeates 2135 fr o] 2650 B0
Acisett Ralsbbed and denvarves o 1 Patsge: reBR TR = (88 (821 (648} 18
Aneti and ety deasgnaled al for vabm a5 a7 11 1] L]
Oiver 143 b 53 L
Total gams besa inssiy on Srancal Feruments o e saue w7 o (KIS 1520
Oefear oparaling income
Dhvciand ravenus
Cearrobea eybitey . 2,005 200
OFar prites w Fil ] -]
G | fosses) fom sale of mvesiments. loafs. propedty. pland aad equipmet and ofhér osseh L] 52 £ 1] 52
Baning fees 43 &7 TR tFid
Moy ranmhir hitd 584 ' LTy 456
Froest and eormimmidrs FET] 1 i fres
IrvimiTiT P g TR A Fe] ] -
Oeher meome ™ 8 =0 b nr
Tolal ciher nperasng ronme AT i 185 a0
Teotal <lmer e aBr 5183 50 5,768
L a danva g opvaloss bess

T B i, ek inchies e et o] ety 1 (e rrrmsfrenel coricti 5 1 Sy FII5 by Y et o mech e Suomtngs it Wy iusrond s Vs it v o] ity et
B T o]

@ uduiput & U Soctauir Fuse WG i s o D i iraelmaal it ang meiteel fooie! khiie i ecogrse s le o 1 Otfar opasatnng incore

I FaDBeenit Mde eecivenass 0 ST edng AEEIIAGE TR 0000 hebdden AR b Soousning B rol et angist

Gains less lossas on financial mstruments al fair value

Gains kess losses on financial irstruments af fair value comprises of far value movements onc
= Trading derivatives

= Trading securities

= Assels liabiflies and demvatives designated in bedging relatonships

« Dthert financial &ssets and liabilities designaled al fawr wakie through profil of ioss

Iin gamveral, pains ess losses on trading derivatives recognise the full change in far value of he denvalives incdusive of inberes! income and expenss.
wilh the excepbon of cerain fading derivalives whicth are considened economic hedges (see Node J Nef infaveal ncoms)

Gains less losses on trading securities recognise the change in the fair value of these nstruments exchuding interest moome or interest expense which
is rocognisnd separately in nel inieiesd incoms

Gaing keis losaes on AsSets, Rabilies and dervatives desigrated in hedge relstionahips recagioes fr value mavements |exchiding inereal) on

bl Ihe hecgedd lam and hedging deiivalive in & L8 valus hedge relationship, and hedge ineflectivensss fram bath Tar vaiie and cash fow hedge
relatisnanios.

Gaing kees leeaes on othor Srarcisl assels and Nobiliies dosignabod ot Teir valke Ihough proli of foss recegrises T vilue movemonls (pxeluding
Iréerest) on thoss ihems designated as tair value through profit or lss. Changes in Be fair valee of Anancial kabilties designatad at fair valus through
prafit or loss aftnibutabie 1o the Group's own creds quality ane presened separately in cther comprehenshe neame

Diwidend income

Dividend income is ded ini the income stalement on an accruals basis when the Group's rightl bo receive the dividend is established,

Fees and commissions

Uniess included in the efective inlerest caiculabion, lees and COMMISSINS are recogrised On an BCCUAlE Basks when e sardos has been providad o
on completion of the underlying transachion. Fees charged for providng ongoing senices (for snample, maintasning and sdminislering exsting laciites)
Bl fecogRiaad &8 ineame over e panad the Sfvice i pravided

Td HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK

3271424



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000ooooooOoan(eos7s0)
ooOooood

MNotes to the financial statements
Financial performance (continued)

Any commitment fees related io undrarem lending faciities are recognised as income gver the commiment period
WWhen the Group acts in the capacity of an agen, revenue is recognised as the nel amount of fees and commissions made by the Group.

Agse! managemant laes ralated o vestmant funds &re reeegnised over the period Iha serdce is proviced. The same prnciple e apaled 1o the
reCognition of mcome from wealh management. financial planning and cusiody services hal are conlinuously provided over an exienced period of tims,

5 Operating expenses
Group Company
2097 2010 20T 2018
i S Em sm
Frrnantal sxpemies 3 o
Slariew wnd netabed on-cosia ™ 3 1M4 2488 FALE
Sapsranrustion ool « definesd oontrituton plam = e Fo 1 o b
Based e
Cash = M5 "y Fu] o]
_outybsd compemation w L L) _m
Tt gortgemsirce- breted Comppniiam ] L2 [ L]
Diher expenaes ™ 20 m a7 24z
“Fokal parsonce expenses AR 450 1188 3447
Decupancy-elsted sxpenien
Ciperaling inass: rerinl popens A3 and AR (1]
Oiher expenses. LL] 2] L] "
Fokal latess 27 {15] ] i
Garenal ezperiry
Fioeni and eommssash napenmn L15] 501 kL] 4
o ard of property, pland and eoup ] T 13 134
Amorisabon of Srangiie aswes azn 7 2] 243
Acviilteng ol SrafELng 187 ] 183 151
Chai 10 B Baf Dparivnil ik sl Krdag = 182 2 L] bl
= . postage ¥ bl any 158 %a
Cormpagior squapment and ecffwam L5 L7 ] [31] L]
Diata comuTisnacabon Bnd Prooessng charpes 8D B3 45 51
Professional lees 03 B0 b1z ] T
Linn om Snpronal ol prupeity plant and equptrar e dhe miet ] & 1 1
IrpasTr ki Haognmed = in ] Lo 1137
Liotss o adpnossal of coniroded snities ™ . . . 44
Cher aapanars an s wE el ]
Total peneral saperaes 3,884 3307 1,376 B30
Tulal eperi aliing waperies 8,58 B3N 1007 12303
Charge o piovids Tor doubtiul debly '™
L nans and adyances o 13 m e
“Fokal change 10 peovade bor doubthul debis L] 813 ™ f]

Mmoo e .

L] mmummmmn i Chagen i st mae 1 2017 mumummmm“mm EEH VLA DS
mmwmmm sy ol "l Towd i 1

- Chach Felhrad Pt in mmmm D! EADHE 0 SO Y B O DO e O R
mﬂm#mhwdmmhhmmmmhmﬂ Th rpacd of any cver J rier sctrus’ will e efiecies’ & i iolowny e

% Trw Compay it o fevee for qevifons’ ik iy oo imobaoied [Vovaleel i Moo I i Condin! Pilventy Desd ha e it 0 ghooninusd Dpevistons o Goap vl Rl io Nore
a1k for Farifu

™ Th G Hd'phl-}l'di SFEUTT il Ml Wb Mariigssart Hisvicsh whiaih o abrariabind of d Srduh keedl

& The hmmnmam“mmtmwmm‘ndmmm

1 Fater ko ot 17 Preseimese lor ot dofiey dor urthar ey oot D'y poicy b bcrggrabion of Efarges fo seowade Far chocbtfl abds

DOperating expanses are recognised a5 the underying senvice (s rendened of over e penod inwhich an asset is consumed or ance A Rabiity s incumed

Annual leave, leng service leave and other empleyes benalils

‘Woges and salanes, annual leave and other employee ent@ements expected o be paid or sefiled within 12 months of emplayess rendering service are
measured al their naminal amounts usng remuneation rates that the Groun expects to pay when the liabilSes ane settled. Employes entifements o
fang sarvics leave are accrued usng an actuarial calculation, inciuding assumptions regarding staff departunes, leave utilisation and future satary
ncraases.

A linkslity s recogrised for the amaunt expected bo be paid under shar-Serm caah bonuses when the Group has & present legal or constructive
abligation o pay his amaount 88 & resul of past service provided By the emaloyes and the chligation can be refiably estimated. AN ather smplayes
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Motes to the financial statements

Financial performance (continued)

enttemenis thal ame nol expecied 1o be paid or sattied withn 12 months of the reporing dale are measured af ihe present value of not future cash
fows. Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Group is demonsirably committed, withou! roalsSc possibility of withdrawal 1o 2
formad detailed plan o ether terminale emplayment before the nomal retirement date, or 1o provide lermination benefils as a result of an offer made 1o
encourage vounary redundancy. Terminaicn berafits for voluntany redundancy ane recognised as an expenss if the Group has mode an offer of
voluntary redundancy, it is probabie that the offar wil be accepled, and the number of plances can ba d reliably

Tha defined contribution plans receive fived contribulions and the obligation for conlributions io these plams are recognised 08 an expends in the income
salement 88 imcummed. Prepaid contribulions are recognised &5 an as4e] o the exienl thal a cash relund ar & neduchion in fulue payments is avabable.

Redar o Note 24 Provisions for details of smployes benedi related prosisions.

Cccupancy related axpanses

Operafing lease rantals ane changed 1o the income stalement on a siraghl-line basis over the lem of the lsase. When an operating lease is berminaded
befone the end of the lease period, any payment made o the lesser by way of penally is recognised as an #xpanss in the meome stabement in the
period of lermination. Lease moentives receihved are necognised os an integral parl of the tolal lease expense, over the lerm of the lease,

Reder 1o Mobe 33 Opevading leasas Tor details of the Group's Aiute minimem opersting leases commilmants.

Oparational risk event losses

Operafonal risk evenl losses relate to non-lending loases which nclude losses ansing from specific legal aclions not directly related to amounts of
plircpal cutstanding for loans and advances, and losses ansing from forgeies, frauds and the calrectian of operational issues, Reler o Mods 24
Provisions for delads ol the Group's operalional risk event losses provisions.

Depreciabion and amoertisatan

‘With the exceplion of freehold land, all Hems of property, plart and sguipment ane deprecialed using e straighl-line mathod ol rales appropriate io their
esimaled useful ife o the Group. For mager classes of property, plant and aquipmant, e annual rates of depreciation are:

«  Buildings - 3.3%

= Fumitwe, fixiures and Stiings and glher equipment - from 10% io 20%

= Molor vehicles - 20%

= Porsonal compufers - 33, 3%

= Dther data processng equspmant - from 20% o 33.3%

*  Leasshold improvements e deprecialed on a straight-ine basis over the shoder of Beir usefd lives and the remaining expected ferm of the lease

Capitalised software costs and ofher intangible asssts afe amortised on 8 sysbemalic basis, using the stralgii-dne method over thelr expeched usedful
Ives. Refer bo Male 22 Goodwill and clier infangibhe axsals for details sround the useful lives of specific intangible assel classes.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial performance (continued)
& Earnings per share

Broup
20T 2016
Basic Diluted Baskc Diuted

Essninga im) ' '
Pt prorl sbirise b o cramens of AT L L] SRS a5 2
Dmirtusons of ol equity nsinmens (o8] (L] [r24y (14)
Frosieral divtve adustments (afes tax)

Imereet expanms on Converthbie notss 728 . ]

HTTTT Spees O COMTtibio Tl shaies 2 118 5 1340
Adusied samings iz ST LT I o)
Piet (e ifitaatatle ho cwrat(s o NAB rom decontnued operations ™ {53 o] 10068 [T
i @ fom u ppe it = 8,380 [EF] 6208 [T
Waighlsd sversgs ordinany sharss (Ho. 100
Weighied average ordeary shares inal of reasury shaes| 2EBLS1 2,564,511 2506 057 2506 55T
Poetrial Aty wigieu dve ige cndrary shames

Plack opene. i parh gt [T 4735

Partly pasl onfmary shares kol n

Esmypiyes share plans . 5373 . BT

Conwartibds noled G268 2,620

Convertisls prefesence shares 4 105,505 19628
e T ~ g — — BT EIENE
Esnings par vhare [cenie] atribotablo in cwssrs of AR T ALK ] hE 155
Earvergs per shaee o conbram operabom (tomia) EE ¥ A VY] TIT
Earnargs. par shase hom dacenmbinsd operabors (cenls) (e [1R]) =Ty 272

0 Fwie i Wotw 41 Dot onwisbcrd o S defics
foriinmo alie ey

There has beaan no malerial sonierson 1o, calls ol of subscripliens for ordinary shares, of issue of pobental ordinary shanes sincs 0 Seplember 2017,
and before 1he completion of this financial repord.
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Motes to the financial statements
Taxation

T Income tax expense

INCoME 18K axpenss [of Benafil) s Ihe [ax payahle (of recshvabia) on e cLiTenl years 1axsbie income based on 1he applicable tax rate in sach
|urisdichion adjusted by changes in defered Eax assets and liabilities Income tax sxpense s recognised in the income siatement except fo the exfent
that il relates 1o items resognised directy in obher comprahensive income, in which case i is resognised in Ihe slalement of comprehenshe income. The
tax astacinbed wilh (hesa irareaclions will be recagnised in the income slatement a1 1he sams lime a8 the undedying anssction.

T imcome Eax banefil redaled o reseanth and devalopment expendilire i recognised &e & reduction in the relsted assel of ODRrAENY Bxpenss,
depanding on the natune of the expendsuna

Group Company
207 26 2m7 B
=m sm sm m
[[EE—Er—
Curseni tas: 2,513 aA7EE 1,818 1456
Defirred tax L 213 L] L]
Tipdsd nazrrm Ean mpesiies 2480 2553 1,1 1 mar

" jeformaton & pasenisd o I CONRG) DOeineg ks

Reconcillation of inceme tax expense shown in the income statement with prima facie tax payable on the pre-ax accounting
profit

Group Company
2T 208 27 B
Sm $m Sm &m
Proli bafocs income b sxpasss (1718 T8 (58 204
Prarma tares income tax af 30% 2.590 s 20 e
Ad { dediuct| Tax ofect of nnounis nol Seduciibhe | jasessables |
Ascesunble korsian income T Fl ] i
Fofeagn s rale diflersnoes (L k1] 1385 118} Fol]
st Rt L o Bpetedd " & 1" az
Foreign branch wcome nol §ssessable (1] &5 ) 7]
(Chver) | ndler paoision i pros pearn mn L] 3y L]
e Dedian Lol i (LEd] 15E) (k2] %5
Furisal iof chetermed o bl fer ban dite changes 1 4 1 ]
Trestaury shises sciutnant . 114 . -
Han-teducsbl byt dritituSond o -] m 58
Dhwidestd T SlpsiTrs e . 1352} M
K in 1813 154 1,355
Totsl incom b expenin 2480y 1,744 1,767
" ieigrelon & prossaled o 8 conireng oporaloes haa
= [ihe Compasy moonciaion fems deoiaed i "Other” s pamaty S CYEG o on saie e X7 Seofember 2016 pém 08w pas oY Ly WD e PO -SecLICElis o A0S alee or L
g
Tax consabdation

The Gaoup 8nd i3 whally owned Alustralan résdent entiies fomed a aa-consolidmad group wit sflect from 1 Octobar 2002 and ars taxed 48 & sngle
enbily rom ihal date. The head enbly within the lac-consclidaled group s National Ausbadia Bank Limided.

Current tax sxpense (or banafl) and defermed tax 035e1s and babiltes arising from temporary differences of the s of the tnx-cor d group
are rocognised in the separaie Snancial saiomaents. of the merbers of the tax-coneelidated group using the Group allocaton approach

Any current Bax liabiities (or assets) and defemed tax astats ansing from unused tax losses of the subsidiaries ane pstumed by Sha head eatbly in the
Lax-cansakidated group &nd are récognised & amounts payable 1o (of recehvable fram) alher entlies in the tax-condoldated group whder the tax fundng
arangement, Any diference betwsen lhe anounts assumed and amounts recebrable or payable under the tax funding agréemen ane recognised by the
Company as an equity contibuSion lo or distribution from is subsidiaries

This mambors of 1he ta-conschdated group kave erterad Inko & e unding Sgreement that sets cul M unging oblgationt of membars of tha tax-
congoddated mlnmﬂmmu Contributions to hund the cusrant tax Iuhﬂm:mpuwhnmm Hmmmlmﬂl

Gaodds and sendlces (a

Rewenues. expenses and assels are recognised net of the ameunt of goods and services lax or other value-added lax, excepl where the lax incurred is

ot recoverable from the relevand tasation authonty, in these circumstances, the tax is recognised as part of the expense or the cosl of scquisition of the
assat

Recsivabies and payables are slabed al an amount with lax included. The ret amaunl of tax recoverabls from, or payable o, the nslevanl taxaton
aulhority is inchuded in olber asasls of ather liabdilies. Cash Nows afe included in the cash Niow stalement on & gross basis. The tax component of cash

Morws arising fom nvestng and financing aclivities which is recowerable rom, o payable 1o, he relévan] lacalion suthority is clasaified &% operating
cash faws.
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MNotes to the financial statements

Taxation (continued)
& Current tax liabilities

Group Company
2m7 2018 2mT 2016
m m m m
Cumront tax Katskbos 2 =T ™ 8
Total moome L Babiies 20 ) T brT

Cunment lax Rabiity i fhe expected lax payabie on e taxabbe incoms for e year, using ta rales enached or subslantively enacled al e reporting
dofe, and any adjustment to tox payable in respect of provious yoans.

S Deferred tax assets and labilities

Group Campany
2T 2016 20T 016
im sm Sm Em

Delerred Lax assets
Siprle v kor denlfiul detls e 48 168 173
ORIV provIon I Soubii Subs T4a m L ]
Employes sristegmants. 40 a2 Fre el
Tooy sy 78 5 =] (1]
Un s e vaksrlaons on Funiing webaoes 51 fa8 .
Crhas AT 8 74 o
St of delermed Lax P o |204) [aap (218) (43
Piel e e mseets ) 198 1925 1242 1172
Delired Lax Hsbdities
wm B B - -
Deprecustion L1 ] 154 [ o] 148
Cebned Soreld superammuston plan ssselsy L[] 10 13 ]
Crhes 138 L] 139 9
Fotal ciefemed b habies H i e 243

Dthmmnﬂhi-ﬁ-ulq-: Al L A 1o et -6 iresi (] (k=1 ) [Fak]
P chesbastine] haw Lty - - -

Deferred tax asssts and fabifes and recognised for temporary diflerences arising between the 1ax bases of sssets snd abdities and thelr camying
amounts. Deferred income tax is determined using ax rates (and laws ) thal kave besn enached or substantively enacted by the reporting dabe and are
axpacted ta mpply when the related defemed income tax assed is realised or the daferred income b fability is seflled.

Desledrad tax aasals are only necognissd for 1Bmporary diferendes, unused 18x bsses and unised 1ax redils if it S probabie that fulune axaila amounls.
will arise B0 ullise Ihose IBmparary giferences and oeses. Dafured Ax assels ane reviewsd aleach reponing dale and ae reduced (o the exient thal A
& no longer probalhe thal e relaled ax benefil will be reakised.

Darfeerod fax assets and iabil$es ame offset whoro theve is a legaly enforceable right to offset curment ax assels and Eabilties and thaey relate bo income
tnaes lpvied by the same tax authonty on the same tacable antity. or on déferent tax entifies. but they imtend o settie current tax Eabilties and assets on
@ net basis or their tax assets and labidies are malised SMUtANDCL Sy,

Deferred tax assets not brought to account

Dededred lax asseis have nol been bioughl 1o sccount for the following Rems os realisalion of the benefits is nol regarded as probable

Group
27T 2016
Sm &m
Capeial G L Ko R 1,143
T T i A4

2017 Anmusl Finescisl Repart TH
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities

10 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash squivalents comprise the ned amount of shodtlemm, fighly Iguid irmsestments that are readily converible o known amounts of cash and
are subject fo an msignificant rsk of change in value. They are held for the purposes of meeting shorl-lerm cash commitments (rather than for
Irmreslment of olbar purp 1 For ihe purp of the cash Now stalement, cash and cash equivalents indudes cosh and Fquid assets and amounts.
due from other banks (nduding reverss repurchate agreements and shorllam government securilies) nel of amounts dus 1o other banks, that ane
readily converible 1o known amounts of cash within theee manihs

Reder to Mote 30 Nodes io the cash flow stafements for a detabed reconciiation of cash and cash equivalants.

Reverse repurchase and securities borrowing agreements

Riwarse repurchass agreements (Le. securilies purchased under agreaments b resell] are nccounied for as colsteralised loans. The dilference
babwesm the sake and repurchass prics is reabed ae inberest and acorsed over the e of the agreements Laing Be afeclive inleres) method. Such
amourts & narmally classed as due from cther Banks of cash and liquid asssls. Secufities bamowed ame nol recogrised in the fnancial staements
unless ey Ase sald 1o Bird parles. in which case e purchase and sale are iecorded wilh e Gain of lss intluded in ragng income. Thi abigation o
reluin securilies Borrowed 8 iscorded al fail vahee

A3 pari of the revese repurchase ond secunities borrowing agreemants included withen 'Cash and liguid assots” and ‘Dun fram ofher banks’, the Group
has recevad secunities that it s allowed 1o s8ll or re-pledge. Securnties phad undar agn b% {0 resall generally comprise of hagh qualty
povemment financial mstisan of corporale debt securities. Accardingly, the fair valus of ihese secutilies accephed s based primasity on Level 1 quated
marked prices as al reporting daie (Level 1 of the tair value reerarchy as defined in Nofe 35 Fayr value of fnancal instruments] or Level 2 marke!
cbserdable inpuls in the case of various financial instiuton or corporale secunties, The fal value of the securbes accepied under ese tems 25 af

30 September 2017 amounted to 548,785 milkon (2016: 537,534 millon) for the Growp and 547 926 million (2016 536,771 mdlion) far the Company, of
which §32 489 mlion (2016 $25 426 milion) tor the Group ard 532,305 milkon (2015; 535,343 milion) for the Company have boon soid or re-pledped
ta thind parties in connecton with financing activites or to comply with commilmants under shodt-sale ansactons.

Whens the sscurilies pladged have been sald, the Group s abliged o rsturn equivalent securises. The abligation 1o netum secunties fof shor-sale
transactions i ndudad in ‘Other finandal labifes a1 far value' (Node T8 Other Anancial fabires af fir vaive). These transactions are conduched under
terms thal are usual and customary o slandard lending and securibes bormowing actiities.

Repurchase agreements

‘Whane the Group fransacis in repurchase agreemants (|, securies sold subsoct to repurchase agreemanis), the securities are retained in their
raspactive balance sheed categorses. The counderparty labilfty is included in amounis dus o ofher banks and deposits and cther bormowings, as
appropriate, based on the counlerparty o the fransaction, Securibes lent fo courrlerparties afe also retained in thei respectie balance sheel categones,

Due from and due (o other banks

D from olhdr banks inclades loans, dopesits with contral Banks and cther regulatery authcrities and setiiomont sccount balances duo from ather
barks. Amounts due fram olher banks are initaly recognised at fair vaiue plus ditectly afinbutable Iransacton costs and subsequently maasured al
amortised cost

Due o othet banks incides deposits. repurchase agreements and sefiement account balances due 1o cthe banks, Amaunts due io ather banks are
initialy recognised af fair value less directly aliribulable ransaction cosls and sulmsequenlly measured ol amorised cost

Cash and liquid assets

Group Company
2017 E018 20T gl
Sm Em Bm &m
Cioires, netes, aned cash il bark 1462 102 1,075 w5
Bentns prThised Under Bgreements 0 resel 40,768 kLAl PR H g an e
Other (rhsdhng bl 1Boewabie and IETUTAn0es s nsst) 1838 1,387 [151 ]
Total caih ared bourd msarss e 0630 FEXT+ 7T
Diue Trom olher banks
Graup Company
2017 2018 2017 2018
Central hanks and other regalatory methortes ™ 2319 1m0 e I
Ceher banks Ry 18.8% 12,014 0,404
Tolal o From oner banks. 066 A5.736 35033 4335
™ Epcunk f wedor a3 i rowed @z of 5 Sap 088 have dwer spcinliod o Conira banks mnd offey rigulsiory aulonies fo (ther Aasia
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Due to cther banks
Broup Eompany
2017 2016 2017 2018
Em Sm m Em
Cootiral bk 2ivd o sy aUTsrbes 15,103 17.812 15103 17612
v B, 20,540 L ot ] 4 AT
Toket Cum ¥ O EAH 083 o] 33,01 T

W S e 0 LY MEDUITIMH Bgreameaty mn B 30 September 0N nave Desr meoiissteo o Centr barks s oo Aepuishy suthonfes 1 O Ganin

11 Trading derivative assefs and liabilities

The Gioup maintsins vading poasitions in & variety of derhative finanisl matruments and acts prmarly in e manket by satisfying the needs of ita
customens thiough fareign exchange, interest rate-related and credit-related contracts. In addition, (e Group takes positiors o its own Ascownt, and
caries an inventory of capital markel instruments. Dervatves, excepl for those that are apecfically designated as effective hedging insfuments, are
claseified a8 Wading. The held for rading classification theredore inclides those demdaines used lor fisk managemen purposss which lof vaious
reAsons oo not meet the qualifying criteria for hadge acoounting. The canying vaiue of & denivative dasaifed as radng s emeaured At Bir valss
throughout ihe ife of the contract. Defivalives are camied a8 assets whan the far valie & positive and as liabilities when the far value B negatve.

The table below sels cut the fak valus of trading derivatives:

Trading derivative financial instruments

Group Company
fssets Linblliities Assets Liabilities  Assets Lisbilities Assets Lisbilities
2017 01T FE 20167 2MT 2T FONE" 206"
S Sm Sm Sm Em Em S Em
Sipot and forvand contcks 4.1 4128 a5 AT 4108 1,700 30 [
Croes Camency Bos 9,34 L] 120 1,383 9,196 9,541 T 13,760
i | swaphons. paitPased 50 . E) 51 4 4 i 41
Chturs | wwaphons, welim 14 £ ] 3 18 E 5 124
ot i axchoegn v G WM B0 U s  Baw  m wm aw
Inbares! raln-relsted contracts
Forward rle ngrecments 1 2 ] 1" [l # E] 1t
Swaps 14,348 12,082 IOTS IR 1) 13,538 12022 20704 18,481
Futues ™ + 3 B2 Te8 - 3 BEY Tl
Oihiorn | swaphons partased F i e 113 7 i ) 13
Cptions | swaphons wriiem 13 3 and 623 13 283 am =2
okl minresd rain relaind contacs 14,987 128 NS ZHG 180 22 20,004
Cradl deiobliet b2 BT T+ [T~ S T T
Cumraably desivitives 18 188 T 1 178 187 [t 184
“Tolal brading defivatve § #.017 FIRLE A3, #1.559 0,553 IT 65 AT S

M Companetee STRTHEG b b Artated 10 tert B DA N1 DS ERHaNon of el BCOTLES O CRTEE RV ERRECT 35 Jewetv ladelfenn whech iF noer BrsRndRd AT TRl RN a0
irnitye Rkl (Prevoowy e n o bl el ol hatdben]
A of X0 Eepeternbey NPT P Sy il il vt SiApn i Salieveod If cnhangs iidkey Sthilioes Covahianive sileiiddon Rl i Beis ialahs]

12 Trading securities.
m M

T 2018 01T 2018
Em $m m Em
Covermumand bonds, notes ond Secunlies T HE 21,47 24,802 18,325
Berm gowomimenl bonds, noles and secunbes 5478 & 57 A M1 407
Caporate [ bl rstuon tords. ol and seeus e 17,596 1800 16,458 18,188
rher Brrtn (ol and secafies (5] 1,88 [T 1083
Boka bradrg wecunbas 094 25571 23,637 [TETE

2017 Annusl Finascisl Aspart 81
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Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
13 Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income
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Group Company
a7 F4 ] aoT a6
Em m Sm M
L Tl DO, Tolers ] SbUulrsed 2837 2547 28 253
Seprra-gersprumn by, aotes and sncushes s FART ] s iRl
Fiorprmie. | Aroencod Fasitcbon boredy ey and oy Ta5 AT Tan (0]
Usher bonds, notes and seares 1039 B4 10,31 [RRr]
Total debd Pamaments & i alis BH0ugn Cher COMEEhentine Booime FEXH] g 4208 40 560
14 Other finaneial assets at fair value
Group Company
2017 2016 2017 201E
&m im &m m
Loars o ter value 14508 18004 WaE 14300
Other rancal mssers al L el 1,462 1602 B m
Tt oefver Fearcanl bt o i vask 18058 21408 1,825 waE
Loans

The maximum credf exposume of bans (exciuding any undrarsn Tacility ims ) iIntuded in other inancial assals at fair value through profil o Ioss
(cesignated on irsial recognition) i 514 586 madlion (2010: 519 884 milion) far the Sroup and 310,938 milion (2016 514,560 milion) for the Company
The: cumulative change in fair value of the bars attibutable o changes in credit risk amownted 1o a 5118 million loss (2016: 5148 million loss) for the
Group and a $80 milion ioes (20182 $103 million loss) for the Company and tha change for the curent year is @ $32 milion gain (2018: $174 millian

gain} for the Group and a $13 milkon gain (2018 356 million gain) for the Company

15 Hedge accounting, including hedging derivative assets and liabilities

Enlilies in the Group desgnale certan dervalives antered into fof risk managemend purposas as.

+ Hadges of Righly probabie future eash fows asiibutsble 1o 8 recagrised asset or liabdity, or 8 highly probahls forscas! Fansasson (eash Sew

nedges).

Hedges af the Tair value of recagnised assets or abdities or finm commitments (Tar wakie hedges)

Hediges of met ivestments in Tonsign oparations.

Derivatives =sed for fsk management purposes which for various reasons do nol moet the qualiying crileia for hedge accounting. are included in

trading cemalhves

This table: below sets oul hedging demyadnie assets and liabilities by the type of hedpe relatiorship in which they are desgnaled

Gampany
2047 2016 2T BE

Assots Linkillties Assets Liabilities  Assois Liskilities Assets Linbilities

am Sm $m im S Sm $m &m

Heagng dervsves = cauh o e 160 15 ] 06 152 15 F) F
Hedging demartves 1 waius hodpes F R H] 158 ¥ LT 1564 AT B0 ]
Fhgng i o et i fangn : W F '] - 17 = 4
Telal hedgrg e vaters UL T8 EXTT 1874 [(ET 3402 3se ETTC] [EI] a7

o Coamparstes crtvrnabon hea besr seaiafed o reledt 8 change i Sresediaiion of indeses! sooresl. atach o ow presenfed withn Revigog derratve ey and sedigng Seneeive badddes [Drevoss'y

rehelnd it ot midel and alfer Eakditiea]

The Group elecksd an accounting polcy choice under AASE B "Firancial Inbumenis” o apply the hedge accounting requirements undsr ARSE 139
“Financial Instruments; Rscogniticn and Measwrement”™ As parl of the requrements to apply hedge adcounting, the Group documents, al e mceplion
of the hedge relatonship, Be relaticrship betwesan hedging instrurnents and hedged ilems, the fisk being hedged, the Groug's sk management
ohjective and stralegy for undertaking hedge ianasctions, and how sfiectvensss wil be measured Biraeghout the e of the hedps relatianahip. in
addition, the Growp documents its assessment, bath at mceplion and on an ongoing basis. of whether the hedging instrurments thal ane used in hedging
Iransactiong ane Faghly afective in ofsetting changes @ faif values of cith fows of hedged ibere. The Group measutes hedge elecivensss on a
prospestive badis & inceation, as wall &% relrospectyely and prospeciively sver the barm of the hedge relatianahip
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(2} Cash liow hedges

The operaticns of the Group are subject 1o the risk of ntenest rate Auctuations o the exient of the repricng prafile of the Group's balance sheet.
Darivatives ane held for the purpose of managing axisting of anbicipated inferest rate sk, Whilst some dervabives are anfered into on a one-to-one basis
o manage & specific exposure, ather dervalives are entered inlo afer comssderaton af the nteres! rate risk from a portiolio of exposures, such as &
podtialia of esels, or ihe nat exposure fram & porfolio of assets and liabdities. Where the dedvatives usad are aligibie for hedge aceaunting, they ane
designated in & cash fow hedps relatonship whens posaible 1o manage the profil and ioss volatilty associsted with the derivatives which would
olherese be measured at fair value throwgh peof o loss. This requines ideniSzation of eligible sssets or Gabiltes, and designation of demvatives ba
ablain hedge aocounting, Cash fow hedge sctourting invobaes designaling defvalives as hedges of the variabdity in Fighly probable farecast dure
cash flows afinbutabls o inlenes) rate risk from the benchmark inferest rale on variable rabe assels and labilibes.

Thee efective poriion of changes in e fair value of dedvatves al are desgnaled and qually as cash Now bedges i recognised in Me cash Now hedge
FEBarvD Wilhin equity. The goin or loas relaling (o 1he inefMsctice porion is rocegnised immadiaaly in the income stalament. Ameounls sccumulited in
wquity are tramsferred 1o the incoms statement ir the perog]s] in which the hedged item (s.g. the farecast hedged variabie cash fows| aflacts the
income statemant.

‘When o hedging instrument expires or is soid, or when a hedge no lorges mests the oitena for hedge accourding, any cumulalive gain or loss exisling
in equity at el lime remains in equity and is recognised in e income statement when the forecast transaction is ullimately recognised in the income
statamant, When a forecast transaction is no longer axpecied to ooour, the cumulative gain or loss existing in equty at that Sme & mmediately
transfarned o the income statement

Mathads used 10 1est hadge eMectiveness and eatablish the hedge ratio includs regression anayals, and fat same perfalio hedge relabiorships, 8
camparisen Lo ensure the expected inleres! cash Aows fram Ihe portfolo exceed thase of the hedgng instruments. The main potential source of hedge
ineffectiveness from cash Niow hedges i mamathes in the lenrs of hedged items and hedging instraments. lor example the reguency and tireng of
whan inberesl rates. are ress)

The carrying amount of cervatives designated in cash fow hedge relationships Is as folows.

Greup Company
2017 HET 2017 20187
Amasets  Liabilities Answis Llakiities Ansets  Lisbilitdes Annely  Liabilities
m T Sm Em Em £ Sm Em
AL 1Al DAt 180 15 481 308 152 15 F 1]

" Carmpuratut cdoratoe bk beer reababe % b o Shages o proseetston ol sferns! e ate o presenind mf bedgog desialis azsedt and bodgeg Semvaive kabridos (o
irciated in ofter assedy and oiher iubites]

Thie fpllowing 1aibles show e notional amount of denivatives designabed in cash New hedge relabonalips in tme bands based on the maturty of he
i alnes.

20T 2018
Oted Jte1d 1ted Over & Qted  Jte1d 1te s Crver 5
month{s] months  yearn|s) FOMTE Total month{s)] months  yeans) yOars Total
Group Sen Een Sm Sm Sen Sen Hm Sm Sm Em
Fay Teesd n.ref TH 408 4Ler 1,450 i as 9y LEr.] 21,38 1,543 =
Hrcann fines 1.0 .99 ek nt ae N0 \F Qe 2 n 0 s
Crher ieres mis Serabiies
Pay Tosed L. ] E.00 318 - 17,489 = r ] L 1970 . 14, 75T
Aeserve fines 5547 7,500 231 s 15,478 3004 5 575 22358 1,534
2017 2018
Otod  Jto12 1tal Creer 0 Oted  Jte12 1te 8 Cver 5
maonthi{s] months yeaor|s) FEArs Total his] L4 year|s] A Total
Company $m $m $m $m $m $m e Fm $m Fm
Py foneed LR AT 41,234 1552 TR w7 & 193 1404 I
Ricavs fnid 138 LERELY 04 il Fiea AT B3 18 B3 058 ¥ S 553
COrher nieres i Serraliies
Pay foed am 085 10R) " e a4 o 4 1,870 . =]
Rz finiss il 3,054 2183 - [R5 16E8 333 2,200 - & 1%8

1 ke bl i S e oelerna? sabe fafirms and Krmad ride agreeents Thr caspoeyg amcund 6 s nlaeses! il Seciabee o lmas B T e

A loss of 51 milkon (20 18; 56 milkon gainj for the Group and B Company was recognised in other income in the income stabement related to hedge
inefacliveneas fram cash Now hedge relalionships

There B no balancs in e cash Now hedge reserve fram any hadge relationship lor which hadge accaunting is ro lonper apalied.

201T Anmusl Finencisl Aepart B3
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
(b} Fair value hedges
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Derivaives are heid for 1he purposs of managing existing and anScipaled nlerest rale fsk, in parbcular 1o swap Ihe exposuns from Soed rale assets and
linbifities o a Soaling interest rate. in addibon, where fined rate assets and liabdities are denominated in a foreign currency, derfvatives are used o
manags the assocsted foreign currandy sk, The Group may designale a cross cuitency swog thal swaps from the fixed ferekgn currendy 1o floatng US
dollars o Sonling Ausiraian daliars in a single hedge retalionehip of both inlerest rale sk and curency sk, or may use a cambinaSon of derivatines
{8k 8% 8 nberest rabe swap And SIOSS CUFTENEY SwWap) and apply hedge sccounting to the interest rele swap, Snd intude lhe cross curency swap n
trading cemvalives. As balh nterest rate risk and culmsncy fisk &ne hedged in & sing'e hedoe resslionship in SoMe casEs, (hess GSCiDSUNes 0 not

L 2ok "

b [ rate risk, and the combirabon ol nlenrest rale fisk and curréncy iisk as lwo separale sk cabegoiies. The Gioup genedally

Mﬂguh:ﬂpﬂmhdﬂwlnhhnlﬂzﬂwmﬁam and labilities in tespect of the benchmark inberest rate.

Detivatves are eniared in%o on a ocne-io-one bagis 1o manage Bpeciic SpoELEE, namaly;

« Inbenest rate risk in respec] of Nixed rabe semi-gosemment bonde, nobes and secirities dasuihad as tair value through other comprehanthg inooma.

Inberest rade nsk in respect of fixed rate amounts dus fram othar bemm lendng.

Inborest rte risk or Doth interest rale and cumency sk in respact of fived rale bongs. notes and subordnated debt. Assodiated with these hedges are
fair valus hedges at the Company lewel of amounts due from controlied endtes for amounts rased from the ssuance of covered bonds that have

Boon an fand 1o connolipd onktaos

In addibion, derivatives ane onlered into bo manage interest rale risk from a portfolio of sxposwes, namely amounts due from fixed rabe housing loans
ofiginabed in New Zealand Au],mmi:Muummmmnwmaw-ummmdummurh-ﬂmmmum
changes with early repay ginations and maturities. The hedge relatianship is frequently discontinued and redesignated, generaly on a
mh}h“ﬁhnﬁguﬂmmmhwur:ﬁﬂmmlpﬂbﬂﬁlmhnmhmn{hﬂ|mmhmlhp:qmurdﬂvdym and il s
the changs in the make-wup of the portfolia and desire o maxmise the hedge sffactivensss result thst drive the dynamic hedging strakegy.

Subtsquent b iniflal designation changes i i far valie of derivatises that are designated and quasy as tair value hedged B recorded in fe neome
stalement, fegames with any ehangas. in the fsir value of the hadged assst of abify that ane stirbutabie b fhe hedged rak The movement in fi vake
o I8 edped item altnbutanle 1 me hedged fisk is Made 88 &N SOUSITENt 1o INe ATy AMount of fe hedged asset or labdiy.

When a hedging nstrumen expires of i $0id. or when @ hedge no longer meels he crileria for hedge accoundng. The adjusiment to te camying
amourd of a hedged Bem is amortised to the income stotement on an effective yeld basis. Whare the hedged Sem is derecognised from the balance
sheed, the adusiment {o the camying amount of the assel or Babilly is immediately transfomed o he income slotemont.

R lysis mnd Gumulal

¥

Mdga-mlwﬁw.ut fraim Tar vslue hadpes &

dallar offset are used 10 te4! hedge efectveness and establish te hedge rtio. The main polential sources of

Currency basis inherer in the valuation of cross curmency swaps, bul not in hedged issms denominated in a foreign curency. Cumency basis |s &
liquidity premium that is changed far bomowing in one cumrency over another, and changas over lime impacting the fair value of aross curmency

sweps

+ Changes in margn whase the full mierest rabe (ralher 1han the banchmark nberest rate companent) of hedged ibems has been included in 8 hadge

redatisrship

Mismalches in (he terns of hedged ilems and heeging matruments. for exampie the frequency and timng of when irleres! rales & reeel

+  Early repayment of hetged housing loans.

Tha caerying amount of dedivatives designabed in Tar value hedge relatonsheps s as follows:

Growp Company
2017 2016 2047 2E

Assuis Liabilitkes Assels Lisbilities Assels Lisbilities Assets Liabilitkes
Sm Sm Sm &m Em Sm Em Em
inferost e pwaps. 2 (T =3 T i) iz 3 F1°0)
Groms Cunenoy swaps J4TH ™ 5353 Ear] 437 FIT 518 a3m1
Tl Fescipry] Seitaives i fT vk Poages 17z 1,548 &I it e} 3,564 ATET /00 6435

" Cormpaaiie siyTaion fad it AT B et 8 SRR 11 ENtoN OF il aorll wheh o o o anfsen Paciprg W A higrig g e ¥

PR o7 ey T a0 ol badbaa]
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

The following lables show the notional amound of detivatives designabed in lar value hedge relationships. ini lime bands based on the maturity of lhe
derivatyes

HAT BO4E
Otold Fre 12 1tas Over 5 LR ] 3te 12 1S Over 5
manth{s] menihs  yean(s yonrn Total manth{s] menths  yean(s) o Tatal
Group 3m $m sm sm 4m $m $m sm sm sm
Inderast i Lwngs
Pay led 1,680 412 15182 BBEL 30,837 1718 w101 12,844 B.BOD 480
Rt fnes 1,982 T AST #8348 13,810 9,557 B B LEAT] 13, 48T 81,148
Croas cufency twigd Medgng
W pRr ey ek o1
usn - L 1284 - L5 14N arn G150
EUA - . N 5213 LRI . . 1,05 a0m 5,101
GEP 1026 55 1,710 ] 3R ! ! z20 14 a7
Othar i 5 1511 [ 2013 L 1,281 1,560 T0ET
anar Fal ]
Otod Jto 12 1ta8 Over 5 Otod 3 to 12 1to S Ower 8
manthis] months yearn|s} ORI Total manthis] months year{e] R Tatnl
Company Sen Sen Sm Sm Em S sm Em Sm Em
Inderaal inis iwnps
Py fineet » wl S L 24,41 . a1 12097 1035000 28,740
Hicerve fined 1413 1mMa a3 48 13m0 BT L] AN pEY T2 64 L8000
Croas pumency pweps hedgng
EIPONUrES Oemrraied
uso . 4,460 BAT2 . 16,85 ! [3,- 11,200 . 17,006
FUR 5 + 5257 7400 13,865 : ; 20 (RE- 12,354
P 1008 E ] 1.10 B5S v - - EF 15680 415
Other el b2t ] 1,054 1,589 ama Ll 1,281 2542 3,
1 e nafional smount o RTS3 TN TWEDT /T delermined Dised on e cumency of e heaiped Tam femised of S spof eschange et 30 Sapendes
The average rale for major cumencies of the final axchange of cross currency swaps designated in fair valus hedge relationthips is as follows
Group Company
2017 2018 2017 2018
U ALID 1.6 - 103 LEEH
ELFL USD 1272 1372 1an2 LE1r]
EUR AD 1250 1350 138 138
G UED 1,654 - 1855 1655
G ALID 1.TH 1725 1.700 .70

2017 Ansusl Finencisl Aepart 85
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Thi carying ameunt of hedged items in tair valee hedge relationships, and the accumulsled amaunl of far value hedpe adjustments ncuded in (hese
CAITYing AMounS are a5 foliaws

Graup Company
Fair walus Fadr wabus Fair walus Fair valus
Carrying hedge  Carrying hedge Carrying  hedge  Carrying hadge
2017 2047 2018 2018 2017 2017 2018 2018
sm Smo sm Sm_ sm Sm_ sm sm
Lietsl mvatrumsnky ] Far vashom Simagh ol
COMEIEhanuiE PO
Geemi-poweimment bondy, notes and
st 7.7 - 1. . 17.798 . 17 i
Loans nd advances
Vginirg laana @ LTS b | 14.4am EL] - -
it bermm byscing 1,577 2 111 a 1,577 (L] 1,111 aw
) [y m 13,18 ] 1577 it 1,110 bEj
T bream camircdled enidss = = ] : 1w ) RELEN RL]
Diendia. noties and subordnales detil =
Whadapn. ire nolra 139 L] Lk 0] LE>. ] a0 M3 40,58 (K]
Cowered bonds 21,300 &7 210 1178 12,996 = 18,800 1,008
Bttt medam beim noles, 2,081 155 1,850 0 2,01 155 0B 296
o ) ) i 1,015 63,580 2000 61,188 1,01 5,040 2850

W Tiw parerpng eyl of detel ety of far vl Frough ol comprehense ncome Soes nel notge @ e vetse bedoe adfeieend an e Peciped sesel o reered of far st The accooning o
o Db ARRETI AR N 8 A BV DR SOTVRASOIA NCOTM B I T AL

T carrying aevount of Bouneg foans i B portlo S Ve Sedon T e procipa of B g asd e i v hadye sduitrisst

W T porrping sowund of ofher borm lordieg lr e Groug and B Cormpanty b preseviied n e balasse shosl o 5157 milios (018 51008 sliod] of kens and edvascss asd 55 millon (3HE £ millen]
of oy mieread rocowvals 0 ocher aasaly

o carrping seound of e fom confrofied! anibes o preniad i e batesor steel an § 17008 rion (079§ 15737 rralfien of st s om conirped eefifer aod B0 nilion (018 3107 nioe) of
YL P ORI i

T corrping ameunt of Bondy, sosen aad mabordinatad debi o prewited 1 P Selaos afeal e S50 R miliee [POTE 350,100 milion) dov B Grown snd S50 1S miliery (2071 S50 508 milioa) for e
Campary of banda sctes and subersinalad debl and $500 millos (08 THE2 malicn] o B Guseps send S0 it (NAE 44T mulinnn| lor e Covepaanty of scorsd siltaesl parvalde io ol bl

= e socumwlafed smound of s vk edge scduatmests ncisted in the carpng amosn of bonds. aolss and sudorsinaled delt incionies: 308 mwlion (2074 052 miion) dov P Group end S287 niloe
(4G5 S maice) for e Compacy redsied! i hedged! o Pl have ceamed fo be ackoded for hecgng pans and mae s

Fair vaiue hedge relaonships resulied in the following changes in value used as the basis for mcogrising hedge inefioctivensss during the pericd:

Group Company
2097 2018 T 2018
$m Sm m Sm
Lossey on kedging mwiruments FE 5] 2,304 2808 1550
G o heaped ilems s Bulabes 1o the hedged sk 18487 2207 ,38% b3

Hdgh Retun £ s S > .. E T L]

i ora 1 o
B ks rleotwidd Nl cogrried i e oot i e Aa ifilenesl
" Seorguenty fecos nedschvenesy of desgnaied fedps reeiorsR, DAY SmvorT Aecoes wheve feds sUGantng Fan nof aeen anpd
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
{c} Hedges of net investments in foreign operations
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A foneign curtendcy exposurs anses from o net investment in branches and subssdianes that have o different functonal curenoy from ol of the
Company. The risk anses from the fucluation in spof exchange maies betwaen the imctional curences of the foreign operations and the Comparny. it is
ftha Group's policy nol 1o hedgs the exposure 1o ‘oreign curency whane [he irvesimenl in a foreign operadion = considersed panpetuad in nalure, In
SErEn ceumatances the Group does underiae hedging Beivities such 45 whare tha invesiment in a Tedeign aperalicn |8 nan-cone of Ragged for

diveshment

Hadges of ret investmants in foregn oparations ame accountsd for in @ similar way io cash fiow hedges. Any gain of loes on the hedging instrumant
retating to the effectse portion of tha hedge is recognised in the foesign curency translation reserve within equity Tha gain or lass relating lo e
naffective portion is recognised mmediately in the Intome statemant. Gains and kosses accumulaied i aguity ane frarstemed 1o the income siatement

whn e foreign oparation i disposed

ltems designated as hedging instruments in hedges of net nvesiments in fofeign cperations ane Kabdities dencminaded in the functional currency of the
foreign operation and faravard foneign sachargs contracte. Effectiveness is assessed by companing changss in the carmying amount of the Gabilty or he

tair value of the dervatyve atiibutable fo movements in the spol rabe with changes in the investment in the foreign of

1dus ko i in Bhe

spot rale. As foreign operations are ondy hedged to the eatent of the liability or notional amount of the desivative, no ineflectiveness s expecied o arnse,
Dzl of fleens designated a8 hedging iratruments in hedges of net invisstments in faneign cperations ane cutlined in the falowing tabées.

2017
Carrying amouni
. Assets Liabifities
Group {mitlions of GBF) _ $m sm
inhgmy deeryatnees i - 17
Lishites™ 103 1.74%
1,560 1.783
2047
‘Carrying ameunt
Hominal amount  Assets  Lliabliities
Company {millions of GAP) Em $m
Huedgeng dervsines 5§11 . 17

1 Lty et o P st cumave of B i bt Fuad v b dnpgraled o1 Sedgrag aal W

iy, v dimsoeity ane’ O Bovrossnge
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Fual
Carrylng amouni
Haominal smountl  Assols Liakilities
AWM o OREY o b
FET] ] ]
1,098 1,53
1712 2 1,725
2016
Haminal Anat Liabiiitien
(milliane of GAR) Sm sm
BEd - ]
e il it M balincw afwel i e f ol
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

16 Loans and advances

Loans and advances ams inialy recogrased at fair value pius directly attribulable transacton cosis and subsequendy measured ol amoised cosl, using
the effective inferest method, net of any provison for doubitful debis.

Graup Company

2017 2018 2017 2016

m o il nid

Heamang ioare. - LR 14557 mang T

Other et lending 182,925 LYo 150920 139,532

Asset and ease fnarcing 11674 10,848 e 10,478

Overimts 5ATI (5] ams 4323

i el ensinlancngs T TR 13 A

Ceher iendng B33 3750 B 5718

Tolal groas koans and pdvences MATE FIET= 1) aTam [
Desdusct

Linesmed ncome md detemed rel fes moome 415) 132} 4T3y (roa

Privision hor Soubiful St (B224p [auee) f2am5) 12.525)

Telal rel huirm, el saharces, TR S10,045 ABRITT [FIE=]

Descriplion of collateral held as securnty and other credit enhancements

The Group evakiales each cuslome's ceditwoithingss on & case-by-case basis. The amounl of colateral oblained, f deemed necessary by the Group
upon axiznsion of cradit, is based an management’s credil evaluation of the counterparty. Collateral hald vanes, bul may include:

A fealing charge over all asssts and undertakings of an ently, moluding uncalied capital and called bui unpad capilal.
= Specific or inberJoching guarantees

Specilic chaiges over dafined assals of INe coumMerpany.

Loans and advances by credil quality

Group Company
207 2016 2017 2016
sm 3m sm sm
Groas loans and sdvances
Mt paat due nor mpared 30854 00,540 15887 a3
Past tue tail nod Fmpaered 1,448 10,546 .52 a1
e 1818 480 1,245 1,580
Tetal grosia kb and indvmncss AT 516 LR L] S
Loans and advances past due but not impained
Group Company
aoT 018 20T FL Rl
Em 5m Em Sm
1 07 dirls) Pt s 5056 4578 ATH FE"H]
B w2 days gl dus EALL Fda ] 156 (]
30 o 560 dayn past dus 136 1,088 147 (R Fr)
00 I B derys past dus m L2 (] 0
B0 o P diry [eaaf doa 2242 1078 2084 1,782
Tednl inans et alvenors Do dus rf el mmeaned 14 10E4E AN naT

Loans and advances thal are pas! cug Dul nal impared are classiied as such where net cument market valee of SLpDOMing secwily = suflicien] in cover
&l principal, nleres and other Bmourds [INcluding legal. enforcement, realisataon cosis ec.] tue on the Tacity.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
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1T Provision for doubtiul debis
Group Eampany
27 2016 T F 1]
Em Sm m Em
e e ] ineted 1177 1,158 1,504 o
Wirda-back of speabe provmaons [ELH] 1156y 1185 =)
Hatweres of ppechic provisonm [ (g ] [
Total charge b e income stalemant 124 B3 ™ ez
Afintubntds fo:
(g I o i _ [0 M3 i g
Chaige In marme 1 i ch o X m f E
Seage 1 Seage 2 Seagn 3
Lifotima Lifetima
ECL nat ECL
12-mth eredil  ECL eredit credi
ECL  impaired impairas
Collective Collective Collective Spocific
pvavish pravial i in Total
Group i S - e $m
Balince al | Gclobe 1015 ] 1068 i (1 350
Changes tue it Fiascsl s eacgresed n e opeary Sliace hal e
Trarmdaimed ko 12:monihs EGL - coleciie proviseon 41 1520 [ra1]
Traradsmed i Litetme ECL nof cedd mpaied - collecis povison ) ] (3] ]
Trarader bo Lifvdme ECL oredit angaieed - cofiecine provson (k1] T8y ™ -
Trirades o Livime ECL oot Tgared - SeCie ROy 2 10 sy 23 f
e ang i et o {51 S L] (] 1150
Wit hacion of specifie perminns . - 5| (1%
Had dete wiitien-o . : (ramj \rimy
Dretecogresed in respest of B Qoup dapoeal ™ 1] 222 ) Ll \5T8p
Fsrmigh cumancy el il ter el {18} {178 {45 118} (550
et i S R e i s by e
Chonges due 1o Fnorcol sseets reccgressd n o openeng Solance thal haee
Trrndamed i 12monihe ECL - collectie provison m 18} 3 . .
Tranadsmed fo Listme ECL nof cedi mpaised - CoBective pOvison (] 123 (1] . .
Trorader bo Livtre ECL onedd avgaesd  ooliacinee provason [E1] (L% o5 -
Trirmdet 4o Lifvhms ECL crtdd amgarsd - spacie pegvion (<] sy R e -
e et I et el EE ] L] wg 1
‘Wrstn basks of epacriic provsions . * - 242) [243)
Elard detes writien-off . . . [1:11]] (B4}
Ft g cusmency i ity o it L] i I 4
Balsree al 31 Saplesbar 3017 111 1819 [ (1] EE=T]

M Trw Sephernber 3014 bl ywar rpllecty P O YiBG demeger

Group - Impact of movements in gross carmying amound on provision for doubitiul debis

Provision Tor coubitiul Gebis refiects aupected cradi losses (ECL) measurad using the three-stage approach, s described in Note 1 Prncipal accolning

pokcies. The following explains how significant changes in the gross camying anount of kans and advances during Tie 2017 financial year have

coptribated & the chan{es in e proviaion for deubtul dabts for the Group undar tha dxpacied craddt 1oea Fodal.
Orverall, Bre okl provision for doubitil debls increased by 5110 millicn compared 1o the balance ot 30 Seplembser 2018

Specific provisions decreased by 317 milion compared to the batancs at 30 September 2016, primadily due o & lower rale of pew IMmpaiFments

cambired with succassiul work-oul strategies scnoss the Auslralian business lending paitiotic.

Colective provisions ncreased by 3127 millen compared o the balance at 30 Seplember 2016, comprised of:
+ Collectve provision 12-months ECL (Slage 1) — decrease of $16 milicn as a result of:
5124 pilion of lpans and acvances that wens repaid, sxparianced mavemant in underlying accourd balances during the penod or migraled from

Siage 1 1o Stage 2 or Siage 3 due bo detencration in credil qualty,

Pariially ofget by $148 billion of lans anc advances thal were nowly criginaled o migrated into Stage 1 from Stage 2 or Stage 3 due fo credil

Imgprgement

= Coliechve provision Lifelime ECL - not creds-impared (Stage 1) — increase of 5162 miion &s a resull of:
¢ 524 billion in losns and advances migrating infc Stage 2 as o result of ransfer of loars and advances from Stoge 1 or Stage 3,

Targeted overloys established for ceriain seciors on a forward logking basis

Partially cfsat by £33 bilkon of loans and advances axiling Stage 2 dus to repayment or as a resull of Emproved onedit qualty

+  Colactive provision Lifetima ECL - credil-impaired [Stage 3) - decrease of 578 milicn as a resull of:
+ 53 pliion of loans and advances hal were repaid or migrated 5o individually credit assessed with spechic provisions raised

342/424
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Htage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Lifatime Lifetime
ECL nat Lifetime ECL
12-mith aredit ECL crodit

provisien provisl provisi Total
Comparny S Em Sm Bm S
Badance ot 1 Ociober 3015 E 150 ETH s
Changes due o bnancisl ssvels ieoognesed n e opening balence Bal have

Transfomd o 12 mosths ECL - oollecive provision ax [LLFY e

Temnsfsnead io Lifeterer £CL nok credd amgained - coliectie provison k] ] 4 -

Transfened o Lifelme ECL credit mpained - oolciiae powion 1] e o a

Tranahosind 13 Lifwieres COL crodit mmpared - specbe provason @l {180 [UE] e -
Mew {rat o i Al »a ne ik i
Wil baacks of Bpecib provisons ] 9043 41717
B i wyiesnofl . (668 (08
Fosenrn ¥ A o s ] [307] 4] (] (343
Bslance o 30 September THE EL 14 £ €3 2438
Changes dus 1 briancial sssels (ecognased 0 B opening balenos Bl have

Tranahened o |3 mmonths ECL - collechve provsion e ie3) i .

Teanafered 1o Lifebme ECL nof credd smpared - coliectie proviaion [k 3] an (104 -

Tennsfenesd o Lifeteme ECL credit mpained « colective povsion. @ (1] M .

Tesnaferesd o Lifebme ECL credit imgained - specibe (oo [+] ) [ 3] 11 .
[T irat of 358 i 111 Virk ik
VT Bk ol RpREIS provassiia s * £ Li L] s
Bl cesbin s ofl " [T (T
Fotesgn musmsny Sranalation and offer aiuatments 1 2 T » L]
Bsance 51 30 Segtembes THT 246 1,51 . SEF 2445

Company - Impact of movements in gross carrying amount on pravision for doubtful debts

Prerviaion for doulifial debts reflecls expecied eredl losses (ECL) reasured uaing thi Mies-atage approsch. Bs deseribed in Mofe 1 Principsl sccounting
prbcias. Tha tallawing explaans how significan! changes in the gross carmying amount of Insrs And sfvances during he 2017 Snancial year have
contribuied io the chianges in e provision for doubittul cebts for the Company under the expecied credit s model.

Crverall, the botal prosision Tor doubtful debls increased by 370 milion compared 1o the balarce al 30 September 20106

Specific provisiona de-orensed by $21 milkon compared to the balance at 30 Seplermber 2018, primariy due o lowes mte of impaiments combined with
Buttess il work-oul ﬂﬂw& acroas e Australian businsss |lﬂﬂm Pﬂ'ﬂﬂb

Cedectve proviskons increased by 581 milkon compared to fhe balance at 30 Seglember 2016, compeised of:
»  Colecive provison 12-months ECL (51age 1) - decreased by 5323 million due i:
« §1045 bilkion of loans and adwvances thal wede repaid. axpenenced movement in underling account balances dunng the peniod or migrated from
Stage 110 Siage 2 or Siage 3 due lo delericeation in credd quality.
«  Fartaly offset by $126 billion of loans and advances that were nesdy onginated of migrated inlo Stage 1 from Stage 3 or Stage 3 dug to erpcit
improvemnant
Coliecive proviston Lifetime EGL — not credit-impaired [Stage 2) - increased by 5102 milion due io
= 520 billion of loans and advances migrating imo Stade 2 a6 & result of transfar of lbans and advances from 5896 1 of Siage 3.
+ Targeled overlays establshed for certain seclons on a foreard looking basis
+  Parialy offsst by 526 bilien of loans exfting Stage 7 due o repayment or &3 o result of improved credit quality,
Coligciive pravision Lifetime ECL - credil-mpained (Stage 3) - increased by 512 milion dus io
« 52 bilion of ioans and advances that migrated inlo Stage 3 from Stage 1 and Siage 2 duwe o deleronation in credit quaity
+  Parmaly offsel by 51 bilkon of loans that wene repaid

Wirite-ofls still under enforcement activity

The contractual amownt outstonding on loana and advanoes that were writien off during the 2017 financial yoar, and ore still subject to enforcement
activity was S84 milion [2018: $182 mdlion] for the Growp and $T8 million (2018: $188 millon) for the Company,

Inlarmation about the nature and effect of modifications on the measurement of provision lor doubiful debls

A loan |s renegotiated il the existing agreement |5 canceded anc a new agn nt made on substantialy different terms or I the terms of an axisting
agresmen: are medifed such Ihal the renegatated lson is a substantially different instrument. Where such nenegotiated loans ane derecognised. Ihe
renegotiated confract is a new loan and impairment is assessed in accordance with the Group’s accounting jpolicy

Whana fenegotiated bans are nol derecognised, mpaiment confnues 1o be assessod for significant increases in crod® sk compared ba B inilial

ofiginabon credi rigk rating.

B HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
The following fable discloses information on ioans and advances 1hal wese modéed but not denecognised during the 2017 financial year, for which fe

provision for doublful debts was measured at o Betime ECL ot 30 September 2016, and at the end of the 2017 financial year had changed fo a 12+
monks ECL:

Group Company
2017 018 T 016
Amorted cos] befom he modficaion & any 1 L1
AGA0AS LT ST B el Of Nepoiling penod 42 462 - 3H

Infarmaticn about total impaired assets

Th&lnlbumg mhwuumm I'I'“ﬂ AELats Gm-mmunmmuwmmlm colaieral held of olher ofédil
enfancemens. Fefer Note 34 Financial risk managament kot analysts of he cred quality of the Group's laans and sdvances.

Group Comparny
a7 206 1T 2048
Em Sm Bm Sm
5 R AN L 1183 1504
Sipretie provasn o doubBul desh ~ 1) [ (5 il
Pt iTpesred mssets 1432 1.6 L1 B

(G e wasety ot 534 malon (2085 SEIS millon) for 0 Groap and ad (006 57 mico] o B Company of o ampad coe Rnance et af fer s, S0 miics 2016 518 milos) of
inparest ool duplarcn whwed ool wpesrey for o Group el £ 18 mion (0§17 malion e b Comgany, and SN mulion (676 £755 milon| for S Gopup ared nf (X ) dor e Covpany of
e GO CUTRTET RS e 43 03 8 B o COle el Stveda @ SeCuaity hekd

B Sopuic proymon b dosbel debly incieer 5 mlion (06 5 mellon) Sor e oo add o [Z08 S miliony e P Compeny of e vl ool sauaimeseds on o inanoe’ ety ! e vele,

i fir vaiven of ducuriy i anapoc of imparnd it i 51, 06 million (76 57,810 milion) for M Groug ang! 5T milian (2016 S50 million) Sy e Company’ P v imoainfy of sacundy beld v
#0Ra8 O B oulshiey e of el RGO ey ar 00 NOUDST i) Pt R0

18 Other financial liabilities at fair value

In eedain citirnabances the Group applies the fair value measurement opban io Bnancial iabiliies. This oplion is applied where an accounling
mismalch is significanty reduced or eliminated thal would othensise accur f the kability was measuned on another basis. Where labiiities are
detignatad af fair value through peof or los, they ane initislly recognised al tair value, with iransaction costs recognisad in the income stalement as
mourmed. Subssquently, By are measured 8 far value and &ny gaing or losses (excepl for changes in own aredil risk) are recognised in the noome
stalemend as they arise.

Growp
207 2018 0T iy 1
Em S Bm Sm
Bords, roles i tutardined desl T mas e aaam ArEp
Dhepoasty and offes Sormsang
Covedenard and shor Ssm deposss nd 300
Certleaie of Sepsan 1,M3 2247
T degosits e 560 =
Commencial paper & ofer hormsings 2.3 A5 - -
Bcurbes. soud shorl 1,903 1,00 1478 L=
e Snancal katdEes 48 Pl 5 ]
Tolal o BerairCanl balelil-s & (ol wihue aBEN 32274 5,50 408

The changs in tair valee of bands, nobes @nd subondinaled debl atinbutable 1o changes in the Growp's credit nsk amounts b 8 gan for the 2017 financial
year of 511 milion (20%6: 5113 milon loes) for the Geroup and a gain of $55 milkon (2016: 5131 milon lass) for the Compary. The cumalative change in
tair value of bonds, notes and sutordinated debd afinbutabie 1o chanpes in the Group's credit risk amounis 1o a loss of 5198 mition (2018: $209 millian
lams) for the Group and o loss of 593 million (2016 5148 million loas) lor the Company. The conlrachual smount bo be pakd at the malusity of the bonds,
nedes and subordinated debi |8 522,365 milion (20168 $18.773 millon) for the Group and 54,075 millon (2018: $3.303 milkon] for e Company.

2017 Anmusl Finsscisl Repart 1
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Notes to the financial statements

Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

19 Deposits and other borrowings

Depesils and othed Bodrowings include non-inlerest-beaing deposils redesmable at ¢all, en-demand ard shor-term deposils lpdged for pevicds of less

1ham 30 days, cordficates of deposil interast-bearing depoaits, tetentures and oinar bomawings Depasis and olher BIMoWIngs are intaly recagnised
ol Pair valus Wes drectly aRnbutable transachon cosbe and mmm &l amorisad ooal

Group Company
20T Z018 2017 2018
Bm Em Em Em
Torm deponts 155,881 153,181 131478 132384
Om-<tmmand and sharl-ierm depasts 108345 VR T \L-8ELh 1,
Cartficates of depost 51008 4278 51,009 FRR T
Deposits nol beanng interes! AT247 41,30 42505 a7
Cornteriial g & iffet Lot 18,748 15350 19,580 14,590
Eepciuinies erd Lk Qe oements 1 Infdchase 23401 16,054 Favi 16,064
Teldl Sepodily and clher barrgwgs 00801 AT 1500 110341

20 Bonds, notes and subordinated debt

Bonds, noles, subordinated debt and other debl msues ane generally initially recognesed ai far value less directly afinbutable Wransaction costs and
subsequently measured al amodised cost using the eflective interest method. Premiums, dscounts and assocaied issue expenses are recognised
using the eSective interest method through the income slalerment from e date of Maue 1o scorele the carming value of secunties 1o redemplion values
by malurily date. Embedded derivalives within debl instrurments are separalely acoounted fof where noll dosely relaled bo he bems of Be host debt
imstument.

Bonds, notes and subordinated debt

Group Company

amT 018 2097 w18

fm m Sm Sm

Mt b nooes. ™ BRE1E w0108 T 1] 0,106
Beacurimsivten hliv ™ 100 40050 - -
Cooreprand Bonds I M0 Az ol ]
Sashordtiravier! ML RIT ot Boss B s a1
Osher ssbordnated rotes 01 580 " .
Tolnd Bonsi, holis 6 slsdruted Seld 124871 127,042 121915 133,328

T P [0S COTENRIVED Aavil DB SRR 10 ARARET i 576 T A aCtnn of PR SLODSEnTY Diet MR- A0 1 SuSortieied PRELI- e Bk
™ fhofn Cowaed Dong s Seisasains ek FEE [0y SITFEREYT BS B BpR [ae dum (DM senav o) 5 e 2010 AR P il companaiei e been rabated
T P balancun chaing o o i Price yoar bawr bewn ratated

Issued bonds, notes and subordinated debd by currency

Oroup Company

20T 08 20T FLibl ]

Sm m 3m m

AUD 35887 L 12808 H S
Lsn A0 Ty 40359 M Eah
EuR FLELL LR Fmam J0.04
G T8 10,00 T2 11,004
Oéher 14.302 13,002 0801 12,518
Tolsl Bofess notirk Wnd suborndediead e 124871 (FIETH RFIE L] 133,396

W Vo bulavicws richades e docourds / premis aduiinenis
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MNotes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)

Bubordinated medium term noles

Group Company
Curmmncy Motional amownt Maturity | First optional call date T 2016 20T 2016
o= o mo s o sm
ALy 1173 Fleatng dus 3017 - 107 - LA
AL i Floating die 21017 o) o0 o] ]
GaF Xl Faed due Z0LN Lk o7 25 T
ELUR L Flcod dus 30EE wr i1 m Bi3
ELR 50 Faowd dus 2000 1,124 1,800 1,124 5,100
L 1,000 Wl chm 2000 Lt 1 1.5 1,546 1.5
ALY 1, 1 Fleatrg ts X100 (R L] 1,800 LR L] 1,100
L H 1, 1% Faosd due 20 184 =] 184 155
S A0, D0 Fioosd due 20031 RLE] Lh] i 124
ALY 1506 Fiernad dus 00 148 151 146 151
AL e Ploaing dih 2031 0 (2] L =]
P 10000 Fied due 2021 " * 1"a +
SG0 A Frced due 2023 azm a1 izn Ll
AL 8473w Floaing dist 2000 k] - w15 -
AL el Ficod due BOT e e
ALY Him Fand dus NOT H o} F2 E
AL Him Wik char 2020 an = ir k.
TOTAL LR B.O¥Y nese B0
™ Ssboreinater Moy ST A0S Quaity & Ter 7 condel i sorw Cnbed sulyed’ 10 persSone’ Dase’ 1 restmeny
i Prow perized corarafven have been ecieins 8 nciools ey ned dermunty | e sty sl o B shows meaineed S5 melon . o e el Srorn kg farm odey
Qther subordinated notes

©n 17 December 2015, BNZ isswed NZD5SD milion of subcrdinabed unsecuied nates in New Zealand [BNZ Subordnated Moles), treated as Tier 2
capital under MAB's regulalery capital requirements. The BMZ Subardinated Mobes will mature in December 2025, bul b cétain dreuretances (subject
ic APRA and RENZ approval) BNE may, at #= option, repay same or all of the BNZ Subordinated Notes on 17 December 2020 or an ary scheduled
ilgnest payment dale hereafier, The BNZ Subordinated Notes pay 8 fixed rate of ilenest, reset on the optional redemplion date.

Thi Group holts dervative inancial insinuments 1o manage interest rate and fofeign exchange risk on bands. netes and subordinaled cebl Refer b
Nafe 11 Trading dedvative aszets and habilties and Male 15 Hedge accounting, incluging hedging derivabie sssels and ebilties Tor furthes infermation
on tha Greap's Iracing and hedging denvalive assets and llabisties

Rafer bo Mode 34 Financial sk managemen! for a description of the Group's sk managemen practices in relabon ko market risks such as interesd rate,
foreign cumency and Equidity risk

2017 Annusl Finascisl Aspare 03
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Motes to the financial statements
Financial assets and liabilities (continued)
21 Other debt issues

Group Company
a7 2048 2017 2016
Sm sm Sm M
Pl BMny Fale Foles ur F=1) W F)
Coormeprtible preferencn shars e oo sl rolos 6040 dxn Goad Ler )
Tolal clwer detd Rau=s AR 6340 BART . 348

Perpetual Floating Ratle Noles

On 0 Dclober 1086, lhe Greup Bsued LISDIS0 milien undaled subcedinaled Noating rale noles. IMeres! s payalle semi-anmualy in arress in Apil and
Oetaber 818 rats of 015% per annum abave i arihmelic average of (he rates effered by (he refarence banks for s maalh US dallar depasits in
Lardon. The foating rate notes ane unsecured and have no final matusity. All o same of the Boabing rate notes may be redeemed at the colion of the
Group with Ihe priaf sonsent of APRA. In July 2009, the Group repurchased LISDAZ.S millian Nloating rale notes, whith were subsequently cancelied by
the Group. In 2017, the Group execisad a numbar of repurcnasss and canceliaticns of the undated subordinated fisating rale noles apgregating
USD52.0 million. The Group cumently has USD115.5 millicn of undated subordinaled fioating rate nohes oulstanding which quakfy ss Tier 2 captal
subject 10 transitional Basel 11 freatment

Converbble Preferonce Shares

Or 20 March 2013, the Group issued £1.51 bilion of cormverible preference shares (MAB CPS) and on 17 December 2013, the Group issued §1.72
billien of corvertible preferance shares (MAB CPS Il), The convertible preferencs shares will mandabarly convert inta ordinary shares on the mandatery
conversion dales, 72 March 2021 (NAB CPS)and 19 December 2022 (NAB CPS ), subject to certain convension condiions being satished With prior
wiitlen aoproval fram APRA, Bhe Company has the oplion 1o comeil, redeem of fesell NAB CPS oi 20 March 2019 and NAB CPS Il an 17 December
2020 o on the cocunence of parficular events, provided cerian condilions are mel. MAB CPS and NAR CPS || may also cormer in cersin
circumelances @ requited by prudential reguiatory requirements. Intereet on bolh issusnces it payable quartedy in arrears ol a rate of 3 20% per annum
above the 3 month BESW for NAB CP5 and 3. 25% per armum above the 3 month BEEW for NAB CPS [l. Bath ssuances have suppoited the Group's
Tier 1 capetal posftion as an ebgiie Addiional Tier 1 capdal nstrument

Canyertibde Notes

On 23 March 2015, the Group issued $1.34 bidllon of corveriible noes (NAB Capdtal Notes) and on T July 2018, the Group ssued $1.50 bilion of
convertible notes (MAB Capdal Motes 2, The convertible notes will mandatorily conwer inko cedinary shares an the mandatory corversion dates,

23 Masch 2032 [MAB Capial Notes) and 8 July 3024 (NAB Capial Notes 2), subject o cevtain conversion conditians being satisfied, With priar writen
approval from APRA, the Caompany has the oplion 1o conver, redeem or resed fhe NAB Cagpilal Noles an 23 March 2020 and the NAB Capital Nobes 2
on 7 July 2022, or earier foliowing the oocurrence of cortain events. MAB Capital Notes and NAB Capital Notes 2 may also convert in certain
circumslances @ required by prudenliol reguiatony reguirements, Interes! on both ssuances is payable quarterty in arrears al a rate of 3 0% per annum
sbowve the 3 month BESW for MAB Capital bobes and 4,55% per snnum sbove tha 3 month BESW for MAB Capiinl Notes 2, Both issusnces have
supparted the Group's Tier 1 capital position as an elgible Additional Teer 1 capital nstrumenl

4 HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK
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MNotes to the financial statements
Other assets and liabilities
22 Goodwlll and other intangible assets

Goodwill

Goodwil arses on [he acquisson of sh enity and represents the excess of the aggregate of ihe tair valus of ihe purchase consideration and ihe amount
ol any nen-cantraling inerest in ine enty svar the fair value of e idenliable met assets o e dale of the sequisition. If (e fair value of ihe identiable
et asssis of e atquited snbty is grealer than the aggregate of the lair value of he purchase censideration and amourd of any ron-conlrelling interes),
the excess is recognised in the income stalement on acquisiton date and no goodwil is recogrised.

Software Costs

The kdentifiable and directly associabed extemal and intemal costs of acquiring and develioping software ane capitalsed and recognised as an intangible
assed where the software s controlled by the Group, and where # is probable that future economic benefits will flow from (s use aver more than ane
year. Costs associaled with maintaining sofaamn ans recognised a5 an sxpanss as inounsd

Compuber softwane and ofher nlangible asdss are stated 81 ooal beas amaitdalion and impaiment losdes, I Ay,

Capitalised software cosls and other intangible sssets are amortsed on a sysiematic basis once deployed, using the siraight-line method cver their
aupecied usafl loes which aro Deteean (heea and ben years. Software sssals are genanally deployed whon the assat & ready for iis infended use.
Catain soffwars assels are deployed on A progressive basks o mateh the benafits profile from the acsal's se.

Camparny
2017 08 2047 2018
&m Em Sm m
Goadwil 2482 251 . .
Intemarly gormialid Lofware 2408 2307 1AM L
Arrpatng faltwarn 9E 1r B 122
‘Goodwil and other intangiles 54 5,302 61 208
Al ost 187 TG 4351 3,778
Ot Arzamdsied wrerinates | iparant cxaes R @A aeh e
Goodwil and athar intangiles o ) S401 M 1M 2
T O SO VS0 SR ORI brand name g T st of buatna s ind ponfrects i e
R il labon of ma in goodwill and ather imangible assots
Group Camparny
20T 2016 o7 Z016
) tm 3m Sm Sm
Gootwil
Blatanae o begnnng of year 2 g
Dposais from sabe of conirolied anires 15 (1,713}
Faregn camenty malisen mpatmant m e
Elabanen of o of yoar 2482 1813
Trbarnally qensrated softaann
Elaterae af begnreng of pear 217 2457 1811 L]
Ad I ] 150 £55 5Bl &
Cheigwmnbl = fuiat frees o gl (Faul T4 RET] (411
Amamton (R [ [0 =2
Foregn curency beralston sduatmenis (] az - -
Flaiares & Pl of yrar 2 508 20T 374 LETi1

W s Secsedeuss sperefens of CYPO i B jaar aached A3 Bepfermber DT Faled i Mets 41 Dessosbmd opttiienid ' Letey' defials

Impairment and cash gensrating units

Assits with an indefinile useful ie. ncluding goodwill, are not subject fo amorisabon and are lested on an arnual basis Tor impaimant, and addiionally
whergver an indication of mpaimment exists. Assets Tak ore subject b amaorisation o reviewed for impaiimant whansver events of changes in
arcumstances indicale that the camying amount may nof be ecoverable. An impairment loss is recogrised foc the amount by which the caerying amount
ol an assel sxceeds ils recoverabie amourt.

The recoverable amount of &n assed is the higher of its feir value less costs 1o sell or its value n use. For assets that do nof pensrate largely
ndependent cash inflovs, the recoverable amount is delermined far the cash generating wnit bo which that asset belongs. For the purpoas of
undestaking impairment tesling, cash ganaraing units {CGLE] ane idenliied and determingd according 1o the smalissl group of asasls thal gensrale
cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows from offer assels of proups of assets. Goodwill impairment is assessed at the group of
CEUS thal repréesents thie imes! Evel within the Group al witkch poodwil is maintaingd lor inbemal management purpases, which is &1 ihe sepmenl
hevel

2017 Anmusl Finescisl Aepart 05
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Motes to the financial statements
Other assets and liabilities (continued)

Az nofled in Nale 2 Segment information the Group has recrganised &s reporing struciune and this has changed the compositon of the CGUs fo which
gocdwil has been allocated, For comparabdity, the 2018 goodwill has been reslated on the basis of this new allocation

Impairment teating comparea the carrying value of a CGU with its recoverabls amount as determingd using a value in use calculation. An impairment
Iees is recognised in e ncome statement If the carrying amaunt of the CGU o group of unils & greatsr than fis recoverable ameunt. Impaiment losses
recagrited far pacduill aie rol SUbsequently reversed,

Assumpbons for delermening the recovarabs amoum of each CGU are bassd on past axpantnce and axpactation for the future. Cash Sow projechions
am based on five year managemaent approved forecasts which are hen sxtrapolaled usng a constant growih rate for up fo a further Sve years. In the
firval year & larmvinal growih rate i apphed in pepetuity. These forecasts e mansgement sstimales 1o determine incoms, expenses. caphal
axpendibure and cosh fiews for sach COU.

Tha discount rate refiects e markel deotermined, risk-adjusied, post-tax dscound rate and is adjusted for speciic risks relating 1o the CGLSs and the
couniries in which they operate. Terminal value growth rabe represents the growth rate applied o extrapolate cash fows beyond the forecas! period
These growth rabes are based on forecast assumptions of the CGUS long-term perfarmance in their respective marksts.

The key assumplions used in delsimining the recaverable amaunt ol CGUs, o which goodwill has been alocaled, are &3 folows!

Goodwill Discownt rvte Qrowih rate

PEF AR PEr mARWT

2017 016 2017 T

fEoportable segmants &m $m % %

Consurmer Banang and Weafh Fx-T FEr 03 ']

Eratirarti anet Frovine Baniing L] B8 ns 'Y ]

K Bty _ _ B e 4

Tiolal granfwdl 2880 2913 n'a nis
23 Other assets

Group Company

a7 2048 2047 W16

Bm Em m Bm

Carkm Codaviesal piades with Had pares 1308 31T8 3TES T3

Actrung misreal vt 81 1] ar ™

Prepaymants e 186 L] 155

Recersabbes [TH] L] M4 ]

Oefver debd westrumends ot wmorised oost 4 7 1 1

Feguy wttiurrsnts al L wsbo Brough ofver comsehensns ram i 73 o] M0

Il i afccciaoes - MLC Limaed ™ £ ] 5 - -

Arceramble - MLE Lisied . 200 . 2.0

ther = 1T A4 s 2558

Total other asssts BALE (LR B 0355

™ T JUN corpanntive Penmaon il Do ESHeE i refT 8 Clangs it Irestsiasat of Rhtnear SO 0f D't develied Sl atel dhvinitve Eabdled whalh H Sdw preseio mitet deteiive
ety el seeyao kkilten ey oo i ndte arty ae after kabarbes |

T NAE b et B 0N it i ML it o B of BOR o e cormpaiey o N Lile Ruder o Node Dt epwmidon for At slemasies

1" P batnace pensbrts P CUfEancing Dot Dorsakealon o X Septemiber 3016 b the Fansscion oufieed o dorote T above Th amouet sen befier o T Ooioker XHE Sater 1 e T Cisconsnsd
aperslions kv Belist nkmeion

O e SeCUrTe 330 POf SERART SRS g dn iy B by [T
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MNotes to the financial statements

Other assets and liabilities (continued)

24 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when o legal or conatructse obligation exists as o result of @ past event, it is probabls that an outfiow of economic benofits
will s necassary io seiths the obligation and the amount of the obigabon can be refiably ssSmated. Provisions ane nol descounted ta the present vakie
of their expacied nel fulure cash Nows excepd whene fe time value of maney & material,

Conbngent labiities are possble obligations whose exstence wil be confimed orfy by uncertain fubune events or present oblgatans where the transfer
of ecoromic benafila [ not probable of cannot be reiably maasured. Contingan liabdities are rol recaghised in the batancs shaat bt are disclosed
unisss 1ha likalihood of payment i remale, Rafer io Nate 32 Contingend labitis and credt commuiments

Oroup Company
2017 2018 2017 018
Em Em Em Em
E Mot tot: et 52 1,024 e B
Cisersonal fuk evenl keases 785 12 155 5
et g i o : n
e gl an ny =
Tolal prveions 1,961 1412 1,74 (RS
Emplayes entilements

Rafor to Male 3 Operating expenses for a desciplion of the Growp's palickes for recognition of employes enlitltments.

Operalional resk event losses

Pravisions for operational sk event losses afe rased far non-l2nding kosses which includs 0sses ansng from spedts legal achons not dinecty relaled
10 aroun s of piitdpal outstanding fof oanms and sdvances, and losses afising frivn forjedies, rauds and e caifecian of aperalional lBsuwes.

The amount recognised as a provsion is the best estimade of the considerakion required to settie the present obligation 21 30 Septomber 2017, taking
Il accound the risks and uncertainges that sunmound the eyents and circumstances that aMect the provision,

Reconcilistion of movernenls in provision

Group Campamy
Fa 2018 2097 2018
3 sm sm sm
Crparatanal rish evend bosses ©
Blalance af beginrang of year 12 2T 5 i
P inisy 1032 B £ B33
Parysaiin i ol pioiioss [ridi] B0y IEE) B0y
Proveoss no longes reguresd and net fofesgns curmency mowemonsty b} £ 1y FL (=11
Blatence o evad of year 3 12 733 3

W Operstossl sisk sves! insee inclues e persant fo e Canoucf ledmndy Deed’ Refer io Nole 37 Contioged Aabifiss snd crec! commitments for Lrher dedssiy
= The Ceoup H0M eoonciefor fer diacksd 0 Trowmens oo onge: reguired smd red fomsgn oemeecy movemenh” cuces presany provisons pecomoiceted i e  of S CVIG demerpar

Restrucluring costs

Provisions for resruciuring costs nclude provissons for costs Incurred but not yel pasd and fubune costs. thal will anse as a dinect consaguence of
diisions aready made. A provision fof restniciuring ceals is only made whene the Group has made o commament and entered inle an cbigation such
that e Group has no realslic shermative but 1o carry ool the restruchure and make filune paymants 1o setie the obligation. A provision Tor restruciuring
cosls i only recogrised when a delailed plan has been approved and the resiructuring has either commended of has been publicly snnounced. This
includes the cost of sl ermination benefits and surpius lease space Costs related 10 ongoing sciivites and future operating lsses are nol proviced
for

25 Other liabRities

Group Comparny
2017 2016 AT F ]
Sm sm m sm
A Prelen pagse 2,283 2307 1,344 1BET
Fayabren ared sz sipishes 1,918 7y 2.7 1rE
Cash colateral recetyed FFom Fud partin 1,048 (] 1044 LR ]
Crhes = 1,50 1,064 1.3 1742
‘Total ofhes Babishes. 7,980 TET [ETH [t
™ The MFE v bt A B tatend 1) refent 4 chasge - pream el of el s o delee ety g dematve deBubea mth  rom e e doe

aasels prd deventve babdibey vy ncided o otber aassts grd oiber ledéber)
Ot ket papabe ming et cmanng ad ugrreed Each chegues
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Motes to the financial statements

Capital management

26 Contributed equity

N Scoondance with [he Comporaions At 2007 (C1h), the Company does nol kave autharsed capitad and &l ordinary shases have no par value. Ordinary
shares are classifed a3 squity. Icremenial costs directy atiribulable fo the Bsue of new shares or options are included within squity. Holdens of
erdinany shares ane anfilied o receh'e dividends as declared from lime B time and ore entitied 1o one wole on a show of hands of, ona poll, one volbe Tt
each fully paid ordinary shade held o shareholden’ meslings. In the venl of & winding-up of the Company, cedinary sharehalders rank after all sther
sharehaldens and creditors mnd are fully enlitled 1o any residusl proceeds of liqudation.

Group Company
2017 2016 2017 1B
Sm $m Sm &m
Ordinary shaves. hully pasd Har 30 908 0821 30,182
et Earnilivtid gty
Hational lecoms St e 1945 1.945 1945 185
Truwl Brelerey Secatey "3 s - .
Hational Caplal Infrments . B . wr
Todal contributed squity MEFT 34785 12886 22534
Ordinary Shares.
R ilintion ol mo I n ordinary shares
Giroup Company
anT 2010 anT anis
S S Sm L
Malance al Begrney f year 98K EIEET] 0,983 33 565
Sdaren anad
Dvawien reswes b pian [DRF) E) ] e 50
Tranghes from ety hased compansahon rrsene e " e 56
Cagital cminibdion an CYBG damsper - {2.645) = 25450
Trostay Shares S00 reabng W ile neu s buasess = - 15317 - -
Dalgncoalendofyoar ERL 30568 30331 30,162

1 Calabed o khwrer o ST presacosy el by Waa e i murance Busers wésch e o lengae el Sy 8 cordroled anify of e Group
mﬂmﬂwmﬂrmlmmhh! Ia®l ba years at 30 Sﬂplﬂﬂbdfﬁ'ﬂ!l Followa |

Comspany
T B
. 2 Mo, 000 o, 000
‘Qrdimary charss, fully paid
Batance al bagnaing of year 2EIEATE il vl ]
Enares msased
Diartiene e loet pas (DR} 0T 335
Tlorsam ahare pian dand 202
Errgicrss share plans [FE] TR
Peclomerse ngtit 2 1
Paywng up of parity pasd shanes L 15
ot oy haen. iy Tesae  awen
Ovdwmiry dhates, parly paid bs 25 conts.
Balanon al bagrning of year " [
Faywng up of partty e shares L =1
Totsl oideay shares, paty s b 23 pents il 45
Tolal Fuombes of CdFary BNares of mais 1l erd o pear [nduling Teasury shaes TEIS S 2.BET 035
Dedudt Tramsury shares. LI 195041
Tickal Fusrmibe of Gromany e on aue 8160 ol PR (IERNG URERy SREs) TETANGE FLIET

Natianal Income Securities

On 70 June 1999, the Company issued 20, 000,000 Nationsl Income Seciilies (NIS) al 5100 aach These secufilies are siapled secirities. comprising
e fully paid note of $100 igswed by the Company thiough s MNew York branch and one unpaid preference share msued by the Company (NIS
prelerence share). The amount unpaid on a KIS preferénce shane will become due in certain limited cocumstances, such as il an event of defaull
ocuaurs. Each holder of NIS ks entitied $o non-cumulative distributions based on a raie equal to the Austrafian 3 month bank Gill rate phus 1.25% per
snrum, payable quartedy in areans,

With the prigr wiibien consent of APRA, the Compary may redesm each nale for $100 (plus any aconued distributions) and buy back o cancel the NIS
preferenca share stapled 1o tha nole for no consdaration. NIS have ne mabuity date and are qualed on e Austrakan Securibes Exchange (ASK) MNIS
quality as Additionas Tier 1 capital. subjedt o ramstional Basal (Il reatmen.
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MNotes to the financial statements

Capital management (continued)

Trust Prefemed Securities

On 28 Eeplember 2003, the Group raised GEPADD milicn hiaugh the issue by National Capial Trust |, of 400,000 Trust Preferred Securites a1
GOP1 000 each, to be used by the Company's London beanch. Each Trusi Preferred Securily sams a non-cumulative distibution, payable semi.
anniealy in errears untl 17 December 2016, equal 1o 5,62% per anrum énd, n respect of each five year pediod B%er hat date, a non-cumulatve
distribution payable semi-anmusily n Breans &1 5 e equal o the sum of the yieid b maturity of e five year berehmark UK Goverrment bend at the
starl of hat period plus. 1.83%

With the price writien consent of APRA, tha Trust Prefamed Securities may be redeemad on 17 Decembar 2018 and on every subsequant fifth
annivarsary. In this casa. the redemplion pice s GEP1 000 per Trust Prefemed Security plus the unpald disiributions for the st sy month distributan
penod. The Trust Prelermred Securdies may also be redesmed earier In ceriain ciicumsiances, in which case the redempbon price will, in some cases,
e subsel o @ make-whobe adjusbment for Ihe Gosls of reimeesiment &5 8 resull of the sarly redempton, Trust Prafered Securiies qualfy as Addaonal
Tiar 1 capital, subject o tromsional Bacsal 1 troatme .

Malicnal Capital Instruments

Of 18 Seglefmber 206, he Gioup raiked 3400 mdlian (phor 10 Hiuancs costa) IMough Bhe Maus By Natanal Capital Trsst (0 of 8,000 Natanal Capital
Insiruments (Ausiralian NCls) at 550,000 each. Each Australian NCI eamed a non-cumulative distribulion, payable quamery n ameans at a rabe equal o
fhe bank bl rate plus a mangin of 0.85% per anrum urdil the firs] cptionad redemption date. On 4 Oclober 2016, with the pricr consant of APRA, the

Group # s opbon, fully redesmed he Australian NCla. Prior i Sheir redemplion. Australisn MCls qualifed ss Additlenal Tier 1 capial subject o
tranadicnal Bass (1] treatment.

2T Reserves
Group Company
2017 2018 21T 2018
Em Sm &m Em
Foregn curency relabon s (BT i [ET] =T
Assz| revaiaaton reseve 8 K .
Canh Ao hadga FeReree 45 M3 5 Lo
by Satiuted] COTRasoiMac) ety s P i3 P
Cerverr sl e v r croud ases - ™ = 74
Dbt mesrurments al fae vl Brough olhaer compnshensis noomes s L1 L " L
Equity imtraments af law vaiue through olher comprehersive moome e Lt] B (0] T2
Tukal Iesees n7 [ 190 w9
Fareign eumency translation reserve
Group Company
2T 2016 04T 2016
Sm Sm Sm Sm

Baance & begnrang of year (a1} {1,081} [ {1505
Cunefoy sdpisiments on Tanskiton of ANegn oeenbosa nes of hedgang E ] (329 e} [anp
Transler |o he ncome on disposal of harsgn ooembons ™ e 1,368 -
Tice o1 AaBHg CATRNSY FERAIACN PEkar LF] (1L e 4
T i . e i S LT

M The M0 Selanis rep Sowign curmency e pelemped o p

The foraign curency ranslation resanse records foreign currency diferences ariung from the transiation of foneign operabons, the ransiation of
franssctions that hedge (he NASS ne! investment bn & Torsign operation o the iramsiation of foreign cunmsncy monetary ilems farming part of the nel
irvestment in & loreign operabon.

The results and financial pesition of al Group entities that have a funchonal curmency differant from the Australian dolar ane transiated nio Australian
dollars as folows:

+  Assals and inbilfies are iransiated al the closing rade at the dae of the balance shaat

+ Income and axpanses ane ranslated at average exchange rates for the peniad, unless the average is nol a reasonable approximation.

+ Al resuting exchange difterences ane recogresed in the foreign curency ranslation resenoe.

When a fareign operation is disposed of, any such exchange differences ans recognised in the income stalement as parl of thie gain or loss on disposal.

Assel revaluation reserve
The assel revalualion reserve reconds revaluation increments and decrements aiising from the revaluation of land and buidngs.

Cash llow hedge reserve
The cash figw hedge reserve regords the effective porticn of changes in the tair valuation of detivatves designated as cash fow hedging nstruments
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Motes to the financial statements
Capital management (continued)

Equity-based compensation reserve
Thi equity-based compensalion reserve reconds (he value of eoguly benefils pravided 1o smployees as part of thes remunerabon,

Share captal lainling rules comained in Australian 1 legislaton apply preapecively ram 26 May 2006 io dicournge companies from disirbuting
profits lo sharehalders as preferentinlly taxed capilal rather than deddands. The focus of the tax legatation is ¢n 1he ransfer of amounts to & share
capital account inom another sccount. The tainting nukes are inconsistent with AASE 2 “Share-based Payment which alows ranslers bebiwesn equily
BNt upan the vestng of employes equity-based paymeants (| . when all condBons have been met by he employes).

Diwing 3004, the Group recetved a piivate binding ruling from the Austrakan Taxation Office on this. mafler. The nuling allows, under certain
cirumstances, vested employes shares 1o be reversed from Fe equity-based compensation reserve and ultimately recorded in paid-up capial without
phing rise o a tainting of the NAS's share copital account for tox pueposes. Tha sharg capital tointing nules and privabe binding ruling have no impact on
the reguiaiory capital of the Group.

General resenve for credit losses

APRA Piudential Standard APS 220 “Credil Qually” reguiies a reserve 1o be held 1o sover oredil losses eslimalsd bul nol cerlain o arise n the fulute
crver he Aull be of all individiesl faclities. The genersl reserve for credid loases (GRCL ) s calculated using a prudential expected loas mathodology that
difers o that used for AASE 9 “Financal Instniments” axpected cradt loss provisons. The GRCL represants an appropriaticn of retained profie bo non.
datribulable reserves when 1 regulatony ressne i greales than the sccounbing provisson. The puipods of e GRCL & to provids the Group wih fealy
available capial which can be used 1o meet oedit losses thal may subssquently malenalise

Debl Enstiurments al lair value through other comprehensive income fesere

Dot irstnumenis af fair valuo through abher comprehansive income resorve includes all changes in the foir value of investmaonds in debl instruments
sxcepd for impairment based on the three-slage expecind cradd loss model. icrekgn exchanpe gains and losses and imleees! income. The changes
recogrisad in resenve are trarsdemed io pralit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impained

Equity instrumenis ol falr value through other comprehensive Income eserve

Imveabments in aquity instruments that are naither beld for irading nor contingent considerebion recognised by the Groug in a business combinaton b
which AASE 3 "Business Combinations™ applies are measuned at fair value thmowugh other comprehensive income, whede an irevocable eleclion has
been made by managemenl Amounts in the resere are subsequently translermed 1o relained eamings. and nod profi of loss, when he assel is
derecognided Dividends on such invasiments ane recognisad in profit or loas unléss the dridend cleany repressnts & recevery of pat of the cosl of he
Imrestment.

28 Retained profits

Groug Company
20T 018 2017 018
Sm S &m Sm
Balsnon at besprning of yesr IR Fale 1ame A
Mt ool atsbunshon 0 oeenain of MAE Iom GONIMLENG (Earasons. 818 540 491% k1)
Het boas abrbrbabie b o of AT fom dsoosimued oo alkons (B53) E.DEa) - -
Crrvency cord LEEALT 15 060 (5.218) (EALLY]
Dlatritastons on ohed sgquily mituments (L 1] LF )] o) 1]
Firr vabue changes on fnancisl labsibes desgnaied of law value sfibulabsle jo e Gioep's own oredi rak 18 {115 - (kRN
Recassdoaton of Hasonal Capdn! Insnomaents Fanescinn coss &1 . [E} -
Aathunigl gl on Sk enafl psrarrision pland - ] -
Clairys. o ekl of MiSTel in yubsekary = it B
Fraredor from gt nrvanafion soserer - 1 .
Trarsdar () Froes eoudy based compenasbon neserve [Fi] ' [£x] T
Trarsder irom | () peneral resanve: for credit ioases 5 (LL1] (=1 [§1]
Traeater o equely nslruensnis 6! A valos Tough oiher ompraleafishs FIO0MES IESEre - ™ - 54
T £ Aarre Biloen cwmetly 8 J (ireen| sty b} {0 n .
Halncostendolysst L I T T

= g ine o o Ry O e
L Poanste i)/ rom aqufy-eied (RGN Rl reeier 10 lapaed! aptor and ngfilt v ackdBion the I belency o the Geoup and i Company mciuded a adecrmen! el o fror penod
ey desed sompersoon
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MNotes to the financial statements

Capital management (continued)

28 Dividends and distributions
Dividends on ordinary shanes recognsed by the Group and Company for the year ended 30 September:

Ampunl par Tainl
share mmeuni
2017 esnls Em
Final crvilend deckaded in espect of he year enosd 30 Seplemter 2010 ] 250
Inienm desdend deciesd n sspect of Hie yoar anded 30 Seplembar 7017 ] 2,540
Deduct: Sorus shares i bow of dvdend na %3}
Dbeaiarsde o Iy 8 gy durig T8 T srded 53 Bageeris 71T EYI]
Add [ b il 1y Py i) wleeEtE i prifen 5
cemtastetudas Hudes s i
20108
S S A i T A 5 i
Inienmm derckend deciorsd n respect of the year ended 30 Seplember 201G ] 2,618
Dheduct Honus shares i bew of didend e =T}
Divendorscin. ks bry o Corspaany dunig e o smded 30 Sepdembe 215 Eiat
Dathuet, Drawdnres o iinisary shases ™ et
Add paid In nor g wilerenis Frifes 5
Cvwrteatn rusidl bry s Crma (fefren divadend remestmiend plan} A48
™ i Y ki St hil i i by & controfis ey of (e (Soa @ maeect of erysoyts inosaing i
Franked dividends deciared o paid during 2017 were fully franked a1 a tax rate of 30% (2016 30%)
In 2016, the CYBG damenger resulied in the disribution of CYBG shares vaiwed at 32645 milicn 10 NAB sharsholoars.
Final dividend
On 2 Nowvember 2017, the directors dedared the Tolowing dividend:
Framked
Armound por Total  amount per
LT SRR wlhaifg
canis Em %
Final drvdend decked in respect of lhe yew ended 30 Seolember 2007 ] FI) 100

The final 2017 ordinary dividend i payable on 13 Decembar 2047, The Group will offer a 1.5% discount on the Diidend Reirmvastment Plan, with no
pasticipation limit. Tha Snancial eflect of this dividend has nod been brought b accournt in the financial statermants for the year ended 30 Seplember 2017
and wil be recognised in subsequent financial reports

Australian franking credits

The franking cradits awaiable 1o the Group &t 30 Seplember 2017, afier alowing for Australian tay payabis in reapect of the curment reporing penod’s
profit and the feceipt of divdends fecognised as & recevable af reporting date, are sslimabed o be $1.115 milion (2016 51,476 mallion). Franking
aedits to be ulilsed as a result of the payment of the proposed final dividerd are $1,139 million (2016. 31,127 mifion), Due to the ming of the dividend
payment. and the monthly tax insta'ments that wil fall dus before the dividend is paid, the franking credits avadable to the Group immediately afier Sie
payrment of e dividend wil be 5230 milion. The exten & whch future dividends will be Tranked ¥ depand on a numbar of Faclors inciuding the level
of the profis that will be subect o Australian incorme tax

Herw Zealand imputation credits

The Company is able fo attach available New Zealand impulation credits o dividends pald As a result, Mew Zealard imputabon credits of NZ$0.10 per
share will be attathed o the final 2017 ordinary dividend payable by the Company. New Zealand imputalion credits are oniy relevani for shansholders
‘who are required 1o fils New Zealand income tnx refurns.

Distributions on other equity Instriments

Group Company
2017 Faig i) 20T 2016
Sm S $m Sm
F o 5 o s
Trust Preferred Seounles ™ kL a3 L
FMaboral Capsal insrorenis & - Lk | - -
FObN CeiTiastnh o ellvet ouly SaTanes N 14 &0 ]
L T
" Netions' Capdal e AUy ek f o 4 Dinkar 36
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Motes to the financial statements
Cash flow information

30 MNotes to the cash flow statements
(&) Reconcitiation af net profit attribulable 1o owners of NAB Lo net cash provided by operating activities

Grawp Compary
2047 216 2047 HAE
Sm Sm Sm S
Hiet prodt atistntabie o cemen of HAD EE T - BT T T )
A | (heduct} roncosh Rema in the mcome staement
(Irarease) | deorease N nlenest recesabie {17 1] (RLH| P ]
|Derrase ) | serease i el payabie () 1807 a 20Xy
v n o it ared el ol i {135 (200 [HIT] (iTE
Fai wihin o B ik and i ek 1 - o AN [0 1 SN 3] ERE]
Decrease i persornel prosisom (111 [ 1] i i1y
Ircrease | [HeOICase) oM Speraing provison [>H] (57} 651 BT H]
Eruity-haseed o Ee il in eegaly o 187 20 4T na
SUEAFTLISEN SEes - i Boraril plas - i - .
[ asscty 20 5 129 120
Crmpe o provicke for o and doubtul debiy L] ne ™ e
Defuecabon And SMOMEAMON EEzanse ™ L] e p]
Wit o ibe K nae plrbayhosder |utristers [E] 1,864 . .
Liaiiharkid o | e ) b iesiTTie it redatey] 10 e rsLtare Dnasess 2 {1,448y 7 5
Dwcraans in oftar sty k] (L] 250 L¥]
roreme | ihecivess ) nsiler Balebien. a0 (125 [LL] sy
trareass ! (ecinase) nononme tax payable 1" (RED) L] (razs)
{increase ) | eorese o delored ta assats (] 11 0 1171
L bl chfirt e 1 el 2% [F 2] (LR ]] ]
sty ey ferw dérma feol mohuend i pealit 4,503 tada 1,358 0041
l T 0 e firacs e i okl
|Gan}/ Lows on s of controbed enbties. before moome Lax (] 5589 " Ll sl
Loas on saie of progerty, o, squpment and ofher sssets ] n 1 1
ek canh groied by DESIRAG Bl 12,17 o 14,582 4,000
" Cagh Binan redmbng fo brrady, roben e oty el ol e el Bl s o w par arsied 10 5 IR e tomee ezt e e st B ! ety | it Brasreasl

Bttty ol ter valie. Ao oniasyrraets of i procesn fom bondh. nosier and subordvieles’ Sebl

(B} Reconcillatien of cash and cash equivakenis

For the purposes of the cash flow stalement, cash and cash equivadents includes cash and liquid assels and amounts due from olher banks. {including
reverse mpurchase agroemaents and short-derm governmant securities) net of amounts due io other banis that ane readily corverible io known amounts
of cash within thres months

Cash and cash equivalenis &8 shiwn in e cash fow slatement i§ reconciled 1o the relabed dams on he DRANCE Shedl &S Mol

Company

2047 2016 2017 2016
Cash and cash equivalents sm Sm $m sm
Assety
Cis ahd ot evsets (Saiurdey Farty o shor ol 41,826 30 630 £ 152 28,747
Tirasiaatty et ieher el By E] 514 = .
Dot roxm clfuir MM (eCRUCMR) MUNRBNIGHY CHPORRN W) BUPIMYHOFY ORI DS 7 g
Tolal oo ard cawh equrstent et e [ ET5]
Liabditiss
Dhue iy e s 35,431 |40 58 [¥5,008) 18,33
Tl canid arad Linl: et sieeis B0 27 e 8,84 24480

Inchided wilhin dus from olhar banks is the cash depesit of S877 milkan (GEPS13 milkan) hald with The Bank of England in connection wilh the CYBG
damerger, thal is required 1o collaleralse NAB's cbigations under the Capped Indempity 83 agresd with the Uinited Kingdem Prudential Regulation

Authorty [PRA)
{c) Mon-cash financing and investing activities
Oroup Company
2017 2016 2097 H1B
$m Sm $m Hm
Hew shale meuss
Dorawtaiod Inafeiaimasd ploan L] 5ae 568 06
Mo ol s
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MNotes to the financial statements

Group structure
3 Interest in subsidiaries and other entities

a) Investment in contredled entities

The cansolidated financial reperl comprises [he financal repart of the Company ard ils controled enliies, Controlled ertities are &1 thess enlilies
{ineluding structured artites) evar which the Campany i sxpoted, of Ras righls, b varable relima fram its ivohemsnt with |ie antity snd hes the
ability b afiect thase returna through s power over the enkty, An assessmerd of control is performed on an ongoing basis. Ertiies are cansciidated
fram the dabe on which sontrl is transferned 1o the Group. Entties are deconsalidated from the date that contral ceases. The eFects of bansactions
between enlilies within the Group am slimirabed in il upon coneclidation. Exleinal inberest in the squity and retilts of he enbites (hal are contelled by
the Graup ane shiwn as ron-conbrolling interests in cortralied entiies in the equily ssclion of Ihe conscidaled balance shesl

Inwesimans in confrolied entibes are recorded al cosl less any provision Tor impakment in the manda stabemsents of 1he Company

Comparny
2017 2048
S Sm
Grons, carmyng amaurl 0ET 12
Dhechuct. Brinvision ot diminurson in vaie 1384 i1,27H)
Totadl ewesarenms o coirolisd sk BETY @453

The following tadle presenis the material controlled entities of the Group as ol 30 Seplember 2047 and 30 Soptamber 2018, Investment vehicles holging
life policyholder assals ame excioded from the Is below

Entity name % [fermed in
Mationg Austraba Barnk Limited Aurbalan
Mabionad Bquities Limied = ° [ ks
Habional Ausirata Geoup () Limied ] Berw Iraland
Bank of Mew Zesland 1] Pierw Zedland
KT inibeimatenal Firdig Landid 1] Piror Tt
Matisral ‘Wealth Mansgement Holdngi Lisvisd 10 Ak alat
WLE mwewiments Lid ] Auyraia
WULES Momrees | Austrate] Limsted L] Aurraa
MEA Fropesties Limied ' L] Austaia
T Fi e e e B0 Sapleas S0 Mt consealies snbiben vl cmant (e sueiicn it et Grup wes e I A desd of (etdn (raiesiee wik M Comgary snd Mabsesl Autiala Tnohe
Limde o Fusees. wnd pormasnt ko ASIC Clesd rer 55014 1 clafed T Auguaf P558 were gravied méef fom e o Act {00V (Cf for pregs it 03 pusbiicalion of am

anl Anasca raped Thee e of croes puasssies Wt rvoiid sfacive 19 Sapionier 2017 - Rsl b Note 37 (b Contingeal Rabitars and crad! comsubnml B At falsly
W On B Febrary X8 e Groop sl cosiel of CVEG - Seler by Nole 47 Deconineed cperatons for Arifaer oty

Significant resirictions

Subsidiary companies that are subjed to prudential regulaban are required 1o maintain minimum cap®al and other reguiatory reguinements thal may
resiict the ablity of these enbles to make distributions of Gash or ofer assets io the panend company, These resinctons are managed in accordance
with the Group’s normal sk mansgament policies sst oul in Nole 34 Finansial fsk managemen! and capital sdaquacy requiremants in Nale 40 Capifal

adeguacy.

b Ivestmenl in associales

An aasociale B an entity over which the Growp has significant infuence. Sigrfcant nflvence s e power b paricpate in the inandal and operating
poficy decisions of the invesies but does nof hove corrol of joinl contrel over thess policees, The Group's invesiments in esscciates aro secauntsd for
using the equity method,

The Groug’s imvestments in associales include a 20% interest in MLC Limited, a provider of life msurance products in Australia, MLC Limited was a
wholly owned subsidiary of ihe Group uniil 30 Seplember 2018 when the Group lost control folowing fe sale of 80% of MLC Limted 1o Nippon Life. Set
oul betow ia the summarised financial informagon of MLC Limited based on s financial informalion (and not the Group's 20% shore of those amounds)

and includes incoma slatemand information for the year ended 30 Sep 2017, and bal sheel information ax at 30 September 2017 and
A0 Seplembar J18
2047
Sm
5 income of MLC Limited o
e 1,583
Pl prusht 4o thi panod ki)
TOLN O i i o Dee pnced 7

2017 Anmusl Fineneisl Repart 103

356/424



EDINETOOOO
OOo00oDOo0oDo0o0oo00oo0gOoOoO(Eees750)
oOoOooodn

Motes to the financial statements
Group structure (continued)

T
) Sm
Reconcllation to P Oreap’s shate of peolit
ML Lieitsil's et profe for the penos by ]
Prirran Lncam st of profe m 30% 15
I}ﬂuﬂ_ o pebie ansabi i it pospenntion, ned ol b (1]
Goup's share of profe for the pesod L
The Group neceived diicends from MLC Limited of $5.1 milion during the yoar,
2T 016
nea el
Summarised batance shee!l of MLC Limited
Tolal ssets Bl 0,120
Totsl habdads 1LEW ERLE
Het o L] im
F{ 2016
— — — —_— S— “ “‘
Reconciiation to B Grows's inves tmeed in MLC Limted
MG Lranls el smarin 2093 1373
Prima o sravn of nat sscetn ol 20°6 gt 85
Aadd infangble nssets reoogresed ol soquerbon, mel of defemed o 148 185
lJtl'I:h.ﬂ'!" -m' g AtcUnt OF B VoS nllhcl:_d' 548 [

Signilicant restrictions

Assals in @ statuiory fund of MLC Limited can only be used to maet the liabiliies and expenses of that fund, 1o acquire invesimants to further the
business of hat fund, or i make prafit distnibutions. whan salvency and capital adequacy requiremants of the Life insance Act 1595 (Cih) ane mat
Thiss mary impact MLC Limfed's abllty to transter funds 1o 1he Group in the form of dividends. in addition, in certain crcumstances the paymen of
dhidends may require appravad by APRA,

Transaciions

A% pari of a long ferm partnevship with Nippon Lide, the Group distributes ML Limied life insurance products ko retall and group customars through
NAZs owned and alignad distribution netaork unter a long-term distributicn agreemant

Under & financial terdcas agresment and certain linked srrangaments, ihe Group peovides MLC Limited with certan financal sarvices, induding:
On an exclusive bass: custody, ransactional banking faclities, unit pricing, lixed income, commodity snd currency' services.
Ona chusive basis: i tment portfiolio management.

Under a trarsdonal services agresment, the Group provides cemain support sendces unlil such time & MLC Limiled esiabishes (ts own standalong
anyiranment and capabibly. These services include payrol financial and investmant reparting. nirasbructure services. major sysiems. and coniact
cenires

A serices are provided on an arm's length basis.

| Structured enlities

A slruclLined ensty is an enlity that las been designed o Bhat voing of similar ights Are nol The dominant Iacar in deciding wha contrals Bve entity
Stnuciured enates generaly have restricted actiwtes and a narmow and wel defined objective wikeh I8 creabed Srough conraciual aTangements.

Depending on the Group's power over the ralevant aclivites of e structured entity and its exposure 1o and abiity 1o influence it own relums, | may o
may not consolidate T ety

i} Consolidated structured entities
The Group has nkeresis inihe folrsing tpes of consoldated sinictuned anites
FECUTTsaROn

The Group engages in securitisation actiibes for funding and liguidity purposes. The Group principally packages and sells residenfial morgage boans as
securities to invesiors. firough o sanas of socuritisation wehicles, The Group B sntiied to any resdual income after all payments o invesiors and costs
rolated o the program have been mel. The note holders only hawve recourse fo the pool of assets. The Group is considensd fo hold the majonity of the
resadual risks and benefits of the wehicles. AF relavant financial assets continue io be heid on the Group balarce sheei, and a linbitly & recognised for
1hi proceads af the fanding Fandacton

The Group provides |gudiy faclilies {o the securtisation vebiches. The faciilles can only be diawn o manage e lming mismabch of cash infows from
securiised loans and cash outflows due 1o mvestars. The liquidity facaity e a3 at 30 Seplember 2017 8 51,488 milkan.

Pursuant to ASIC instrumand 15-0320 dated 26 May 2015, the Company is relieved from this requirement in respect of cortain secunisation struciured
ankties 1o which the Graup provides funding io and which afe consolicaied by the Company. Wish respact in aach securitisalion structured antity, relief is.
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MNotes to the financial statements

Group structure (continued)

granted urtil 30 September 2018, Each securifisalion siructured enity prepares an audited financial repor foliowing its year end and in accordance with
its fransaction documents.

Caveved bands

Tha Group issues covened Bonds for fUNGNQ PUIPoses. Housing oans are assigned 1o a bankuphcy remote struchured enty 1o provide security for the
abligations payabie on the covered bonds issued by the Groug. Similar i secuntsation programs, the Group is entitled o any reskiual incomse afler a8
payments dus 1o covered bonds investars and casts relsted 1o the program have besn mel The soversd band holders have cual recolrse 1o the Greup
and e cover pool assets,

il) Unconsolidated structured entities
Unconsol idated siruchuned entities reder 1o all strictured entiies hal ate nol conirelied by the Group. The Group enters inle Sansadions wih
unconsokdated strucluned entities in e normal course of busiress b fsciitale custamar transactions of for spacific investmant opportunities.

Interasts im uncorsolidatad structured antiles nddude, but e not Bmded 1o, debl and aquity investments. guannless, Igudly arangemants,
commitments, fees from ivvesiment structures, and dervalive instrumants that expose the Group to the risks of the unconsolidated stnuctumed enbty,
Interests do nod include plain vanilla dedvatdves (0.0, intorest rale Swaps and Cross cCUMBNCY SWogs) and positions whene e Goup:

= Creabes rather than abscebs variability of the unconscldabed struchuned entity,

= Provides adminisiralive, rusies oF ofhe Servces a5 agent o third party managed structured anlities.

Inwohvement is consideded on a case by case basis, taking nio account the natune of the structured enlity’s activity, This excludes imvolvernents thad
&xigl only because of typical cusiemer-supplies relatanshins.
Securilialion

Thae Group engages with tird party (cient) securilisation vehices by providing wareh faciities. lig ppo and d tives. The Group invests
In resicenta’ marigage and asset-backed seounties

Otfwar firancng

The Group provides tailored bending 1o imiled recourse single purpost vehicles which ane established 1o Tacililate sssel financing Tor clents. The asssts

&g pladged as collateral 1 the Gioup. The Group engBees in id-ing Snance 1of leasing assets such ad Birerall, Wans, shippah wessels and othed
infrastructure assets. The Group may act 85 & lEndes, BTANQE O Sarvalive counlemparty (o these vahicies,

Qb financing irarsactions are generally seniorn, secured seil-liquidating faclibes in compliance wilh Group credi lending polices. Regulas coadil and
financinl reviews of the bomewens are conduched bo enaumn collnternl is sufficent 1o suppord the Group's maximum exposunes,

Insaeirer funds

The Group has diect interesls in uncorsolidatad mvedtment funds. The Group's inleesls include holding ursts Bnd redeiving fess far services. The
Groug's inleres! in unconsoldated investment furkls (s immealedial

The table belew shows the camying value and maxirum exposune to loss of the Group's inlenests in uncons:

A skl

T 016

Socurltisail Ctkar Ing Total mmm Othas Mnancing  Total

Em Bm T B Em

Trihing wrias fud ) . Eid mn' B0
Criver naneanl sty 8 Vel Vil Al - o m 2 i
Lnang: aed sdvancos Tz aan? s B5ia rr
Dbt musnuments theoegh far vakee Bhiough oler compreherve noome 19,33 + 10332 pzia - miw
“Fobal Comyng vl O Rses i noosoidated sirucired enibes 17,648 4407 220% T2 370 13
COMTHrs | Contiatet (¥ 108 5284 EE 1223 4B10
e o e T £ e e b e

The total asssts of unconsolidaled struciured entiliss are not considered mesninglul Bor e purpose of understarding the Group's fnancial risks
associaled with thete entibes and sa have not been presented. Unless specfied alharsise, ihe Gloup's maximum exposune B loss is the tolal of its on-
balance ghest potitons and ils of-balance shest arangemants, baing |an commilments, Tnancial guarantses, and ligusdity suppart. Exposurs 16 lass
i managed as part of the enlerprise Group-wide risk Management ramework. Feler 1o Mole 34 Finansial sk management for furither detals Income
eaimed Iam inberests in uncorsolidaled struchured enite s primarnily result trom nleres] income, mark-1o-markel movemenls and fees and COMMESSIoNE.

Thtmmﬂﬂ1hﬁ:wp‘tmwmmumnmmm but in some limsSed cases, the Group may Be required 1o abSor lcases from
fed stnuctuned enbities bafore other parties becauss the Group's inferests are subordinated to ofners in the camership structure. The tabie

hhwﬂmhmulqwhrﬂhﬁmnmmn unconsolidated stnuctured entities:

T 2018
l-m*hi-ali-—- Othor financing  Total l-un-hhm Other financing  Total
sm  &m Sm Sm
Sericd CvERITHE (00 1r.m 1031 18,518 [T} 15a 1212 18370
Imnqwibimant pade R ] am am 4 04 AMm
Subvirmestment grade n o A F. a5 AT
Fotal " 17,848 407 220% QLT TF 70T @130

™ O e dolal. 77 073 eslion (2018 521 297 mallion) regresenty i Gap'y infereal it sevvor molies and 547 il i sebersingted rodes [F015 5 millee).
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Motes to the financial statements

Unrecognised items

32 Contingent liabilities and credit commitmants
{#) Financial assats pledged

Financ:al assets are pledged a8 coilateral predomiranty under rapurchase agraemsanis with alher Banks. The Inancial assels pledged by the Group are
sirietly for the purpess of previding collaberal fof the counterparty. Thoss Transsctions are conducted under torms that are wsunl and customany 1o
atandacd lending and securites bomawing and lending activites, a5 well 8s requirements determined by exchanges whane the Group acts 8s an
intermediary. Repurchase agreaments Ihat do ot gualily for derecognitics ase reported in Nole 36 Financial gssal ranaiers and sscuntisalions.

(b} Contingent liabilies
(i) Bank guaraniees and ketters of credit

The Group's exposrs % pabential loes in the event of nen ek by & counterparty in respect of commilments bo exlend credit, keters of eredit
ana financial gusrantees wiillen ia represented by (he contactual notianal principal ameunt of Mose instruments leas any amaunts that may be
rECOversd unoer fecounss pm'ru}mu. maﬁmpmmmmmwmmmmmnmmamm
abligatians for ol batance shesl ks &8 1 doss for on-balance sheet loan assels.

The Group provides guarantess in is nomal course of busingss on behaf of &5 customers. Guaraniees wision are conditional commitments ssued by
the Group 1o guaranies the performance of @ cusiomar ko @ third party, Guaraniees are primanly ssued io support direct financial cbligations such as
cammareial Bils or ather debt nsruments s3ued by a counterpary. 1 is the credit raling of the Grooep a5 8 guarantes provider that enhances the
marketability of the paper issuad by the counterparty in these crcumstances. Guaraniess ane also provided on behalf of counterparties as performance
Dmdlmumﬂwwubiw; e gevemmant entities. The Group has four prncipal types of guaranioes;
Bank guarantess — a financial guarantes that is an agresment by which the Group agress to pay an amount of meney on demand on behatf of a
customer i a thind parfy dunng the ide of the guaraniee
= Stancby leRers of credd — an obligation of the Group on behaif of a customar to make payment bo a third pary in the event that he customar fals o
maat an outsianding Anancial chigation
«  Documaeniary lefiers of credd - a guarantee that is eslablshed to mdemnily exporiers and iImporers in their rade fransactions where the Group
agrews [0 make cartain rade payments on behall of @ specified customer under specfic cond itions,
Perfomnance-reinted contingencies — o guaranies given by the Group that undertakes to pay a sum af money to @ third party whene the customer
tails to carry cut cestain ferms ard condtons of @ contract

The credi sk imvolved in issung guaraniess s essentally the same as that invobeed in extending loan faciilies 1o customens. Apart fram the narmal
documentalisn fod & facily of tis lype. the customer must 286 pravide (he Group with & wiilian ndemnfly, updertaking thal, i ihe evenl the Gioup i
caled upon to pay, ihe Group wil be fully teimbursed by the customer

A financlal guarantes contract is inibaly recorded af fair value which s equal to the premium received or receivable, urless there |s svidence i the
contrary. Subsequan®y, fnancal guarantes conlracts are measwened of B higher of;

The liabilty for the estimated amaunt of the koes payatile where it & Bely that a loss will be incurmed as a resut of issuing the contract; e

The amount inkally recognised leas. when appropriale. amortisation of the fee aver the ife of the guarnies

The fokiowing table shows detals of the Group's contingend Kablisies in reation 1o bank guarantees and letiers of credil Tor the last two finoncal years as.
al 3 Seplember

Graup Company

2017 206 2017 201B
sm 3 3 sm

Bank gussriess and kitars of credi
Fana s aranires A EBY 4 817 A & T
Emartry e ol crea s456 5983 545 5583
Driszaminlary ol of coedl 5 TS5 a0 17}
l?-l_'rh-l_rwrm o o _m: F.J_-H m ﬂ“
Tiotal bank guacardess and efer of credit LLEEr 18805 TRE0T 'Il.m?

(1] Slearing and setilement abligalsons

The Group is subjecl ta & commikment in sccardance with the ndes geverning clearing and sefiemen airangements cordairsd in the Australian
Payments Chearing Association Limied Regulations for the Austraian Paper Clearing Systemr, the Bulk Electronic Clearing System, the Corgumsr
Elecironic Claadng System and the High Valus Cleaning Syatem which could resil in & credit sk sxposune and |oss in the svend of & failune fo seitie by
& memoer instiuton. The Group ako has a commiment n acordance with the Ausiradiear System Reguiatons and the Continuous Linked Sefizment
Bank Rules b paricipate in las-shanng srangemants in the evenl thal enother inancal insliiution fails 1o settle.

The Group is 8 mamber of vanous caniral cleasing houses, most nolably the London Claanng House (LCH) SwapClear and RepoClear plationms and
the ASX OTC CCP, which enables tha Group o cenrally clear derivative ard repurchans agresmant instruments respeciively. AR & memDer of hase
caniral clearing houses, the Group is requined to make a defaul fund contribution. The exposure to risk associated with thes commitment is méached for
Capital Adequacy purpases in the Group's Pillar 3 reporting. In the event of a default of ancther dearing member. the Group could be required o
commit addnonal funds 1o he defaul fund contribuion
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MNotes to the financial statements

Unrecognised items (continued)

{uil) Legal proceedings - general
[Entities within the Group ane defiendants from me o tme im legal proceedings anming from the conduct of thesr business.

Thers are caningent iabiltes in respect of claims., palential claime and court procsedings against enities of the Greup, Vihevs appropnats, provialons
hawve been macde. The aggregate of potential labdity in respact thersol cannol De accuralely assessed.

() Legal proceedings - specific
Bank Bi Swap Reforence Rale

Faligwing an indusiry-wite review by ASIC into participants in the Bank B#l Swap Relersnce Rate (BBSW) market. ASIC commenced Federal Court
proceadings against NAS on T June 2016, ASIC has alss commenced similar proceedings against tao othes magor Ausirakan banks. ASIC's allegations
against NAB Include claims of markel manipuation and uncanscionable conducl in relation to trading n the BBSW marke! during the pericd from Jine
2010 %0 Decomber 2012 NAB has agreed o setilement with ASIC (refar to Note 42 Evonta subseguent lo repoming date). The financinl impact of this
setilemant has bean refleciad in the Groug's 2017 full year results.

BESIW clags ackon

In August 2016, & class acton complaint was Bed in the United Stabes Districd Court for the Southam Distict of New York regarding alleged conduct
conderning BESW. The complaint named a number of deferdants, including NAB, ANZ, CBA and Wesipat, ond references the procesdings brought by
ASIC againgt MAE, ANZ and Westpac in relation to BESW. The potential culeame of (hese procasdings cannat be deleminad with any carfainty i this
sage.

NI foe class achon

On 20 August 2014, a repressntative action was fled against Bank of New Zealand {BNZ) in relation to cortain fees, On 8 May 2017, Fair Play on Fees
agreed nol to continge Sat represertative action BNZ agreed to make a contribution iowards costs incurred in commencing the action, BNZ has nod
adimittesd any Eabikty.

{¥} Regulatory compliance investigalions - general

Entitips within tha Group am subject from time to Gma to reguiatory investigations arising from ihe conduct of their business. This includes regulatory
imenshgations in relation to actual or polential breaches of lw or eguintions. in addiion o stuasons whare the rlhﬂmtn-mﬁluymm'iyil camying
ol 1he imvestigation, this includes siluations whare the Group is carrying oul the invesbgabon tse¥ or a third party has beon engaged o cary out the
rvesigation,

There are contingent Gabiltes in respect of regulatory investigations invohing entiies of the Group. Where appropriate, provisions have been made.
The auteame of suth reguisiedy investigations, irciuding whether enfarcarment action will be Laken ef ather legal piossadings iniliabed, is typicaly
unéemain and the aggregale of potential liabdity in respect thersal canmol be accursiely assessed.

{¥l) Regulatory compliance investigations - specific
Achviser sonvice fegs

ASIC is conducling an ndusiny-wide investigation ino Snancial sdvice lass paid by customens puruanl b chgoing service amanpemants with financial
advica firms., includng membars of e NAB Graup. Under the servics arangements, cusiomers gemerally pay &0 sdviser sandce fes in corsideration
for a range of services provided 1o the customer, MAB s invesligaling whelher customers who have paid 1o feceive ongoing seivices have been
provided with the agreed services in accordance with he relevant sendce agreement with a member of the NAS Group. MAB confinues 1o engage with
ASIC on the SeeEgn of ihe melhodology Tof invesigaling and assessang this Mabier; however, preement with ASIC Ras nol yel Been reached due b
different wiews about aspects of NAB'S proposed approach, The culcomes of he invesbjalion ae uncenain at ks tme.

Flan Service Fees

Further to ASK's May 2017 report about &8 industry-wide investigation inta financial advice foes, HAB has finalised refunds 1o customsers who did not
have o plan sdviser atiached to their supsrannuation acoount and were incomectly charged Plan Service Fees. ASIC has requested NAB consider
certain crcumsiances regarding continuity of sefvice where a Plan Service Fee continues o be charged and paid 1o a plan advser after a
superannuation fund member leaves an employer and a change 1o the member's supgrannuation plan occurs as a resull. HAS conlinues lo engage with
ASIC on thia mafier. The culcomes of the investigation are unceain at this me.

Waallh achice rewvisw

In Ociober 2015, NAB began contacting cestain groups of customaers whens thene was a concem nal thay may have recesved non-compliant advice
=noe 2009 ko (a) assess the appropriaieness of that advice; and (b} identity whether cusiomens had suflered loss as @ result of non-compliant advice
that weuld wairant compansation. Thess cases are progressing theough the Cusiomar Responss inftintve revisw program with compenaation in some
cases offerad and paid

The autcomes and Iolal cosls associabed with this work are underain, Planliif & frms nmhjebnnmngem cusiomers wha have suffered
Iosses A% a result of fnancial advice recaived from NAB advisdsns io contact tham Sor Iegal advice. No clads actions fhave bean 1aken agains! the Group
in this regard.
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Motes to the financial statements

Unrecognised items (continued)

NE Munisiry of Business, innovabon and Employmeni complance audit

Tre Laboir Inspeciorale of e Mew Zeatand Ministry of Busness, Innowation ard Employment is cufmently undetaking & program of compliance sudits
of & number of New Zealand organisations in respect of the New Zealand Halideys Act 2003 {the “Molidays Act"). BNZ requested sarly participation in
this program in May 2016 and recenved the Labour Inspeciorate’s final report, which set out s Endings regarding BMNZ's compliance wilh the Holidays
Al on 18 January 2017, The Bndings indicaled that BNT has nol complied with cemain requirements. of the Hobkdays Acl, incuding in respect of annual
and public holday payments ta cefain employees. BMZ is reviewing the findings and is working with the Labour Inspeciorate o reach an appropriate
resolution. Al ihis stage. ke final oulcome of thé sudl, including possible rermadiabon, cannol be delemuned with any cerlainty.

Anti-idomey Laundenng and Couwnter Tarrons! Financing Program Ut Wik

Snoe July J01E, NAB has been progressing a program of work io uplit and sireng@hen the Group Anti-Money Loundenng (AML) and Counter-Temonst
Fnancing [CTF) Program and its implemantation. Tho work involves significant imvestment in sysbems, ensuring an effaciive and efficient contral
envwiranment and isplifting compliance capability In addition 1o a general uplift in capabdity, the program of work aims to remediabe specific complianoe
Issues anc weaknessas il they are identfisd

Wihena significant AMLICTF compliance ssues ane idemlified, Ihey are nolified o AUSTRAC or equivalent foreigh regutatons, and those isgulalons as
typieally consulted and updated sboul progress in investigating and remadialing he relevant issuss. The Group is currantly nvestgating and
remedinfing & rumber of identifed maues, incuding cerain weaknesses with [he implementation of Know Your Customer requirements and Lylems
and process issues thel impacted ansacion maniloning and reparting for some spetls areas.

11 is possiie that, as the work progresses, further isues may be identified and additional strengthening may be required. The oulcomes of the
Imvestigation and remediation process for specific issues identfied to dale, and for any ssues idensfied in the fubsre, e unceriain

{wii} Gontractusl commitments
ingurance clamsg

NAS is in She process of making insurance claims m nelation to cerain conduct-related kosses sufared by e Group. The Insurance claims ana
gcoounted for by NAB as a contingent assel The outcome of such claims cannot be determined with any cestainty at this stage.

Contracis - general

Entities within ther Group enler inio contractanl sgroements fram timae o time, which sometimes invefse ghing conlingent commilmaerts such &5
WTAR ., OSmALieE Of QEATENESE.

Thare ara contingent liakbéties in respact of such commitments. \Whane appmpriate, provisons have bean made. The apgregate potential Rabiity in
respect theneed cannod be accurately assessed,

UK condudd issues and the Conduct Indemnity Deed

Az part of the arangements relating 1o the CYBG comerger, NAS and CYBG entered into & Canduet Indamnity Deod undar which NAB agread, subjoct
be cortain iratations, ko provede an ndemnity in respect of certan hestoric conduct liabiities (Capped Ingemnity) up to 8 cap of £1.115 bilicn (Capped
Indamnity Amound) The Capped Indemnity provides CYBIG with econcmic profechon against cerlain costs and liabilities (inchuding financial panaltes
Impesed by @ reguiatorn resuling from conduct issues relating o
«  payment protection inswrance (PRI, canain inleves! rabe hedging products (IRAP} and cerlain ixed rabe tafored Dusiness joars (FRTBLs) ard
ather conoucd matters, measured by relenence tntrufulowll'q Ehrasholis: (a) claims relating o an industry wide Compensabion CUSioman redness
program antered inta &% past of a settiement wilh 8 regulator excesding
£2.5 milion, in aggregate; and (B) all othar calms et eocesd K5 milion, in aggregate, and afect move than 50 customers,

which, ineach case, relate 1o conduct in the pericd prior bo & February 2076 (the Demarger Dabe ) whather or not known a the Demenger Date. Such
conduct (ssues include acts, crnissions and agreements by of on behadt of CYBG Group with fesped to customers which eiiher constitule a breach of or
failure bo comply with applcatile o or regulations, or are defermined by CYBG ingood faith 1o be ressonably ikely on a balance of probasbilities o
constitule a breach of or failure to comply with applicable lew or regulations. Certain olhver conduc! maters, including matiers arising from o review of
Imestmant advice sales, have now satsfSed the thresholds for nclusion as conduct issues covened by the Capped Indemnity,

1t ts nat expecied that payments to CYBG under the Capped ndernity will be faxable in e hands of GYBG Group, bul if tax wene to be payable then
tne Condict Indemnity Deed comans provisions pursuant i which NAB has sgread 1o compenaate CYBG for army sctual 18X inclrmad that wolkd not
hawe been incuired bul Bor the recapl of amounts under ke Capped Indemnily.

Cloims may be made by CYBG under the Copped indemnity when & or any member of CYBG Group ralses a new provision of increases an exsing
prowision in respact of any such concuct ssues. Uinder a loss sharing amangemaent. CYBG wil be responsible for 8, 7% of the lablities under any
proviskon for such conduct issues with MAB respensible dor the remainder under e Capped indemnity up in the Capped indemnity Amount. Tha
Capped indemnity is perpeteal in nature. alihough NAB has rights in cerain croumstances 1o negotiate arrangements to ferminate the Capped
Indamnity subject 1o tha approval of the PRA.

Fod the year ended 30 Saptember 2017, CYBG has made claims under the Capped Indemnity fod £171 millon, leaving E511 million outstanding as
available suppor under the Capped indemnity (Unutiised Indemnity Amount). In addition, NAB has increased the amount of provisions held for
expecied fulure daims under the Conduct indemnity Deed by £343 milicn (representing the portion of any increated CYBG provison for which NAB
woild bo responsible under the loss sharing amangement). i CYBG makes claims under the Condud Indemnity Deed for this amount, # would reduce
thé Unutlised Indemndy Amaunt o ET6E millien,
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MNotes to the financial statements

Unrecognised items (continued)

The Unublised Indemny Amount at any point in time s accounded for by NAS as a conBngent labiity, with amy polenial fulure losses incurred under the
indemnily expensed within discontinued operations, The frequency and Bming of any polential future losses is presently unknown, The amound of the
Capped Indamnity thai will be ulilised by any potantial futume kosses cannot be delermined with amy cerlainty a1 this sfage.

NAB collsteralised s obligations under the Capped Indemnity by placing & cash depos of £1.115 bilbon with The Bank of England from the Demerges
Dt The £ash depasit with The Bank of Englard has besn reduced commenaurale with the amaunts elsimed under ihe Capped Indemnity such that
the cash depasit amount is equal io the Unutised Indemnity Ameunt (plus scerued interest]. The Unutilised Indemnity Amaunt i beated as a Comman
Exquity Tier 1 {CET1) deduction fat NAB.

Excapt far tha Capped indemnity and the tax provsions sei out in the Conduct indeman ity Deed. CYBG has agreed io relaasa NAS from liability for ary
ather conduct-related clasms by any member of CYBG Geoup against NMAB
£} Crodit-relaed commitmants

Binding commitments b axtend credil are agesmants o lend io a customer 5o long as thars is no violation of any condition eciablizhed in the contract
Commiments g Ity hawe Soed expirabion dabes of olber lefmination clauses and may requite payment of a fee by the customer, Since many of the
commitmenis ane expected o expire withoul being dran dawn, the icfal commitment amounts do not necessariy epresent futune cash requirements.
Refer to Nale 1€ Loars and sdvances for a desonption of collalersd held as security and ofher credit enhancements

The follewing 1ables show details of the molional amour! of credd-refated commeiments a8 at 30 Seplember 2017 and 30 Seplember 2016.

Graup Campany

E Lk 2818 04T 2018
&m m m im

SRR COMUTEE NS
Utvilisiwdiig} Liiabiainh. H 2 2 a
Blinehy eredi fomimittenis 151178 146,601 134,187 ey
ot crech-reied commiimenis 131,377 146,103 134,200 o
27 2010 2017 2048
Em Sm Em sm
Ausraia 131,599 12058 1m0 A
Mirwi Fiisbiridd 18,438 a8 . -
Crhas mismatoral 1,398 e 1,338 wAm
Total 3.7 146802 114,098 a9 4

{d} Parent entity guaranies asnd underakings

The Company has provided the foliowing guarariees and underiakings relating to entities in the Group. These gu and kings are
nod included in previous tables in the note.

+  The Company will guararies up 1o 525,505 miion (2018: 526,224 million) of commercisl paper igsiances by Mabonal Austrakia Funding (Detaware)
Ine. Commeential paper of $180 milion (2018: $301 milion) has been issued

+ Tha Company is responsiie io i customens for any dinecl loss suffered as a result of National Nomineos Limited failing o parferm its obligations 1o
thue Company

+ The Company and National Wealth Management Servioss Limited (NWMSL) have been granted licences by e Safety, Rehabditation and
Compensation Commisaion (the Commasion) to operats as seil-nsurens under he Commormveath Gavernment Comecang Scherne. Uinder these
artangerments, the Company has agreed thal, in the event it is proposed thal NMWMSEL fo longer conlinues a8 & wholly camed controlled ertily of Be
Company, the Company will provide the Commission with a guarantee of fhe then curént workers” compensaton labiliies of NMWMSL

+ The Company fas Maved lethers of support in respect of cemain subdidianes in the normal course of business. The letters reoognise thal the
Caompany has & réspanubiity 1o ensune that those subsidanes corlinue o mesl their oblijations.

The Company is no longer party 1o nor has any outsianding liabdities under & deed of crass guaranies wilh certaén controlied antities. Previcusty,
pursuan to Ausiralian Secunbes and Investment Commission Class Order BR1418 dated 13 August 1098 (Class Ovder), reliel was graried b certain
cantroliad entiies from the Carpovations Act 2001 (Cth) requirements for preparatian, audit and publicabion of annual financial repors, 'was a condiion
af the Class Ciroer Thatl the Company and each of ihe controlied anbies enier inie a teed of cross guarantee. On 28 September 2016, ASIC s5ued &
e reded inabrumnent replacing te Class Order, uncer which APRA reguisled enlities can no longer be a party to B deed of cross guaraniess. As & result
the deod of guaronios bebtween the Company and cortaén contrelied entiies was revoled, with the deod of revocation faking effect on 29 Septombar
2017
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Motes to the financial statements
Unrecognised items (continued)

33 Operating leases

A the ivoaption of an arrangement, the Group detemines whether the arrangement 5, or conlaing, a leate. A spacilic asses] s he subject of a leass i
futfiment of the amangement is dependent on the use of that specified asset and the anangsment conveys a right o use the assst At inception or upon
reassesamenl of an srangemant, the Group separates payment and ather censideration required by sush &n arfangement inha thase for the leass and
those for alher slements on ik basis of their relative e values.

Legsas where he Group assumes substanta®y all nsks and rewards of ownershep afe classified a8 hnance beases. All other lsases ane dagaified &
operating leases

Where the Group is the lessee, the fulure minimuem lease payments under non-canceliable operating leases are:

Group Cosmpany
2T 2016 2T 2016
- . kil 3m oid il
Dhus wethin o o m t )| . =
Druer e o 'y Dol r By than e yearss T w1 a4 533
D aie e yeas 358 L1k} M 1]
Tickal euan 1ot g keman o 1057 14T i 173

Tha Group eases various oficss, stones and offier pramises undar non-cancellabie operating leasa amangements. Tha laasas ave vanaes tarms,
escalaton and renewal rights. Thane ara nd coningent rents payable. The Group a0 leases data processing and oiher equipmant under non-
canceliable kease arrangements.

A0 HATIOMAL AUSTRALLA BANK
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures

34 Financial risk management

The Growp is & majar parfcipand in the banking and financial services industry n Australia and Mew Faoland. The financial risks sssociobed wilh these
activities are a sigrificant componant of the Group's owerall risk exposure. The ey Enanceal risks faced by the Group ane:

= Credil risk.

= Mafel sk - rading.

«  Markel risk - pan-irading / barking positions.

« Liguidity risk.

Furiher details regarding the nature and extant of each key financial risk faced by e Group and how these risks ane managad are outhned as part of
fhis nobe. Financiad risks together with ofher material risks faced by the Grouwp, inciuding cperational, complance and reguiaiony risks, are manaped and
aversesn 8% part of the Group's Uroader conpeeale govemance siuclure and risk managemend amewok &s folows.

Board Governance

A transpanend and robust corpofale governance structure is in place for the Group with suppedting processes aimed 1o meet the needs and expectations
of sharehciders and stokehciders, The Board's key role i 1o areabe and delver vaiue o shareholders by effeclively govesning the Group, while having
regasd 1o the interests of all slakeholders, The Board has established a number of commitiees Io assist it in cerying out its resporsbiiies and these
operate under specific delegated authority granied by the Board and provide specialsad focus on particular areas as ariculated in their govermnance
chartan

The Boand Risk Commities [ERC) suppons the famewark Tof sk mansgemant atioss the Group by:

«  Oreetaeaing the risk profie and fisk management of the Group within the comext of the Board determined risk appetie.

= Making recemmend abons 1o the Board conceming the Group's risk appetite, fisk management sialegy anc particular risks of nak managameant
prachicen.

«  Reviewing Managements plans for miligation of matsnal risks faced by he Group.

»  Overseeing the implermnentation and reveew of the sk management framewor and nemal compliance and control systems thioughoul the Group.

=  Promoling awareness of 8 risk-based cufure and the schisvemant of a balance between risk and refurm lor faks sccepled.

Executive Govermnance

The Board celegates respansiblity to the Group CEO fo manage the day to cay cpevations of the Group. At an executive kval, risk management is led
by the Group CEQ and the Group Risk Relum Management Committes (GRAMC ) which is sccountable for maters relabing bo cufure, risk sialegy and
parformance and intograted governance processes. A numbaer of sub.committess support e GRAMC in goveming specfic material risks, as foilows:

+ Group Assat & Liabilty CommiBiee [(GALED) batance shent struchems

+  Group Credr and Markel Risk Commites {GCMAC ) oredit and traded market sk portfobo,

* Group Models Risk Commitles (GMRC). modals risk

+ Group Aeguiatory, Compliance and Op Risk & [GRECORC): operational, reguistory and compliance risk

First Line risk committees pravide govermance in suppan of the management of risk matbers, including malsnal risks across (e value chain. Secend
Line Mk Specaisls are members of (hese comminess i arovide oversght, review and chabenge.

Risk manasgemeni

Effective risk managemen, incieding 8 sound risk culture, s essential io achiaving the Group's wision o be Australia and New Zealand's most respecied
bank. Maintaining focus on nisk and compiance is 8 ‘non-negatiable’, with nsk being one of the three foundations of the One NAB Plan

The Gowp undertakes annual sirstegic planning 1o establish the sirategic objectives and emsune thal sk appetite and sirabegy are aigned.

The appraach ba ek management & baded on a Thiee Lines of Defence model. Riek Managament Accountabilies ahs alocaled far itk awnership (st
line) and furchonaly independent cversight (second line) and assurance (lhird ine).

Furiher details of sk accountabilties awoss the Group are disclosed in the Gorporale Governance section of the Group's websile al www.nab, com.aw!
k- COTpOrate- goveImance.

The key fnancial tiske faced by the Group are set out n datad in ks nete.

Credit risk

Credil @ any Fansaction thal creates an actual or poteniial cbigaton for & counterparty or Cusiomer 1o pay (e Group. Credil risk is the polental (hat &
counierpary of cugbomet will fad to meal ity obigalions o e Group in sosordance with agreed termas. Bank lending sclhvies ptsount far most of the
Groun's chedit nek, however ather sources of credil rex Blso exis! Frowghout The Bctnitbes of the Group. These sctivites indude the banking book, the
trading book, and other inancial inglruments and loane (ncuding, bul not limded 1o scceptances, placaments, infer-bank Fansactions, trade finamcng
foreign exchange Pansactons, Swapd, bonds and ophans), &8 well 85 in the exiension of commiments and guaraniess and the sstilement of
rANEACHENE.

The Group structures Be lvals of credi rsk & undertakes by placing lmits on the amount of risk accepiad in relation lo exisling o pobensail
counterparties or customers, groups of ralated counterparties or groups of related customers. and io geographical and indushry segmants. Such rsks
are monAcred on @0 ongoing basis and am subjsct 1o an annual of more frequant rever,
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

In ganeral, the Group does not take possesson of colaleral € holds as secunty or call on oiher credit enhancemants that would resut n recognibon of
an assot on the balance sheel.

Exposure fo credit risk = managed through reguiar analysis of the ability af axisting or potenbal counterparties, cusiomen, groups of related
coufierpanies of growps of related customers 1o meet interes! and capital repayment obiligations and by changng kending limfs whede approprisle.
Exposune o credil risk i ales managed in part by sbiaining collaberal and comporale and parsonal guaranbses.

Thee Group further restrets its axposuse to credit lesses by enlenng inbo masher netling arrangemants wilh counterpares wilh which i underiakes 8
significant voluma of transactions. Masier netbing arangaments da not ganerally resul in an offset of balance shaet asses and Mabilities, as
transacions ang usualy pettied on 8 Gross bass. Howeser, the credit sk associated with Tavourable contracts s reduced by & master netling
amangemant o the extend that if ary counterparty tailed to meel d@s cbligafons in accondance with agreed berms. all amounts with the courlerparty are
terminated and setied on a net bass.

Further guantitatve detals anound the eflect of such netling arrangements are outined in the Offsefiing of financial assets and Eabdities disdosures an
pape 114,

Maximum exposure to credit risk

Thoes table bedow Bhows the maximmm sxpoauns b cred ek for recognised and unrecognissd fnandal insfrumants. Thi MEKMEM axposurs S shown
gross bafore both the eMect of miligation through use of master netling and collaberal arrangemnents. The axten o which collaleral and other aredil
enhancements mibgate (he manimum exposure fo credi risk is described in (he footnoles to the able.

For financial assels recognised on he balance shoed, the maxmum exposure 1o credit risk equals thelr carmying amount,

For financial guarantees granted, the maximum exposune to credid nsk is e maximum amount that the Group would have (o pay # the guarnntees are
caled upon. For loan cammitments and other crecil related commitments that are imevocable over the de of the respective faciibes, the masmusm
exposune 8 credil rsk is the full amount of the committed facilfties.

Group Company

2017 2018 21T e
Footnote $m S §m Sm

Financlal assets
Coariny and b dsaens () 42,654 808 RIS T 83
Diuse feewm cifser i ) 37068 4538 35038 43380
Tincirg dertuntiers ] FLREH FLRT 30383 42 487
Trncing wecunites =] 50,954 a587 wasar 41503
Debd nstrumenis ol far vahse SUDUGH DT COMprEbaraie o e ] 2 A0 B0 2028 40,580
Oeter farciad mssets af i vike 1#) TEL05E M 40 1525 14 A1
Heagng dereradyes 1] L 8.1 ase 631
Ligarm and advances ] AT Sudam AThAS 4 Al
D bom ousdamens on acceplances [ BLTEE Ll 4 1 1208
Dhue bom controded entities [l . . 199,163 oA
Oeher assacts. m 848 0461 5420 1728
Telsl Ta0.104 788242 BIAAST B00 261
Contrgent labites [ 10512 BN LLLTE mpar
Cieit reimied commaments [ 157 186,803 134269 120,489
Total ' 170948 165, T8 152478 14T 476
Iotad ot nak dapodrs WE050 33950 SSE033 B4 407

&) The balance of Cash and liquid assets which s exposed fo tredil risk (s comprised primanly of reverss repurchase agresments and securilies
BotTewing gretmints. Thise ore collsleralaed with highly liquld securities ond Be collaberal is in excess of the bedrowed of laned omount. The Ta
vakie of the secunbied pledged sa colateral by Ihe courdarpany wnoer these agreements & dsclosed i Nole 10 Cash and cash eqlividents.

b) The balance of Due from other banks which i exposed o credd nsk is comprised primarily of secunbies borowing agreements and roverse
repurchase agreements, a5 well as balances heid with cenial supervisory banks and ofher inferes? saming assets. Securities bormowing agreemants
and reverse repurchase agreaments ane colateralised with highly iguld securilies and he colaterad & in excess of (e bormowed of loaned amount. The
fair value of the secunties pledged as collatend by the counterparty under these agresments is disclosed in Nole 10 Cash and cash equivalants

Bualances held with ceniral supendsany banks and olher interest earning assets thal ars due from olher banks are managed based on the countermarty's
creditwarthiress The Group will utilss masier netiing arrangements whene pasaibie (o reduce ts expasure 1o oedit dsk. Delails on the eredil grading of
D fromm olber banks baldnoes held by the Group s diiciased in e oradil quably table incilidéd within he Financal Assets nedher pasl due nor
impaired dsciowire beginning on page 117,

) At any one lime, the mazimum exposue o credit sk fom Trading and hedging derivabives |3 limited 1o the curmend far valie of instruments that
are lavaurablo 1o e Group less colinteral cbiaired. This credn risx i managed as part of the everall landing limits with cusiomors, togelhar with
potential pxposures from markel movements.

The Group uses dotumentaton induding Intemabonal Swaps and Desivaines Association (1S0A) Master Agreements bo docusment dedivalnve actwibes,
Under the 1508 Master Agreements, if a defoult of a counlerparty occurs, all conlracts with the counlerparty are lermiraled. They are then setiec ona
met basis at marked leveds curment at the ime of default. The Group also execules Credid Support Annexes. in conjunchion with S0 Masler Agresments
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Credil rsik from owver-the-gounter irading and hedging desivatives is mitigated where possible through netling arrangementis wherety denvalive assels
and linbslities with the same counierparty con be offsel in certain circumstances. Denivalives that are cloared through a central clearing counterparty or
an exchange hava less credit risk than ower the counter dervatives and are subyect to mievant natting and collateral agreamants

Colialersl i ablained agains! derivalive assels, depending on the creditworthingss of the counberparty and [ or the natune of he ransacion

] Trading securities and Debt instruments at falr vahee through other comprehensive income are generady compnsed of simiar financial
instruments being Governmanl, Semi-goevemment, Corporale and Financial instilution bonds, noles and secuntes. The amount of collalaral held against
sach imstrumants will depand on the countarparty and the nature of the specific fnancial instrumant

The Group may ulise Credit Defaul Swaps (CDS), guaraniees provided by central banks. other farms of credil enhancements or collateral in order 1o
minimise the Group's eXiposure to credit isk. The credil grading of Debl instrumsnts at tair value Bhrough other comprehansive income are dsciosed in
the cred qualty table included within the Financial assets reither past due nor impained disciosure beginning on page 117

ﬂ Other financial assels ot fair value, Loans and advances and Due from cuslomers on amﬂm I'I"II'I'I|’ Comprise w‘lﬂmn.‘nﬂ i
of eredil products. The distinclion in cassficalion refiscts the fype of lending preduct of is due to an accounting designasen Thess lendng produsts wil
genadally kave B ugnificant level of collateralisation Sependng on the Aature of e produst

Oither lending lo non-retail cusiomens may be provided on an unsecured basls or secured (parially or fully) by scceptable collaboral defined in specific
Group credi polcy and busingss uni procedures, Collaiarl is generally comprised of business assels, irveniories and in same coses PRrEonal BEials
ol the barrower The Group manages its exposare ho hese prodiects by complabng & credit svaluahon 8o assess the cushomer’s charaches, industry,
business model and capacity fo mest ther commilments wihcut distress. Colaleral provides 8 secondary source of repaymant for funds advanced in
tha event thal & customer cannol meel thar contractual repayment obligations. For amounts due from customers on acceptance the Group generalfy
has recourse to guorantess, undertying irventories or ofher assels inthe everd of defaull which significanty mitigates the credit sk associabod with
accepling the cusiomaes’s credil facility with a third party.

Housing |oans are secured againad residential property as collateral, and whese applicable, Lenders Morigage insurance (LM ks oblained by the Groug
{mosly in Australia) in order to cover any shonfal in oulsianding loan principal and acorued interest LM is penerally oblained for residential mongages
with a Loan fo Vishiation Ratio (LVR] in excess of 80% The financial sfect of these measures is that remaining credt risk on residential marigage loans
s minimal. O netail lending products ane mostly unsecured (e.g. credt card outstandings and other personal lending

1) Thee balance of Oiher asseds which i exposed to credit nisk s primarily comprised of investments ralating to li'e insurance business, inerest
recalvable abCnials and oiher receivables. Inedes] recalvalie acoruats are subpect o the same codlateral a6 1Ne underying bomowings. Other
receivables wil mastly be unsecured. There are fypically no collateral of cfher credil enhanrcements oolained in respect of amounts Due from
cantrodled entities.

@l Contingent liabilities and credit-related commiments are comprised manly of guaraniess 1o customers, standby or documantary lefiees of credi,
parformance related confingencies and binding cred® commitments. The Group will typicaly have recourse to specific assets piedged as collateral in the
wvent of a default by a party for which the Group has guaranteed its obdigations o a thind pary and therefore tend 1o carmy the same credit risk as loans,

Wilh respest bo credd risk an commitments to axiend credil, the Group is pobentaly exposed 1o loss of an amour equal bo the tolal unused
cammilfenls. Howaved, Iha ikely amour of lods i genadaly e than the 1614l unesed commibments, a8 modl commbmants 1o axtend credit are
contingent upon custamsens maintaining spectfic credl standands, The Group manilons he lem o matuity of ciedil commitments because, in gensral,
Banger lem commilments kave & greaber degres of credt risk than shaier berm commilmenis.

Feotures of he guaraniees, letiors of crodit, performance-relaled conlingencies and credit-related commitments ane doscrived in Nafe 32 Conlingont
Hahiltes and credt commitmenrs.
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

‘Oftsetting of financial assets and kabiiies

T table below lusirabes the amounts of findnces mstruments hat have been offsed on the balance shesl and also those amounts thal ane subject
enforceable masier netling arrangemants or similar agresments |Le. offsetting agreements and any related financial colateral). The table exchudes
financal inatruments not subjec to offset and thad are only subject bo collateral alrangaments (2.g. loans and advanoes).

Thoe “Nat Amaunts” presended in the tatle ane nol inerded o represent (he Group's Achusl exposure ta credd nsk, s Me Group wil ulilse a wide rangs
of siratagies b mitigabe cracd ik in BATILGN to Heltng and collateral AMBngements. The o¥sating and coll4eral sTanjemants and other credit sk
miltigation strategies are further expiained beginning on page 111

The amounis recogrised on the balance sheet comprise of the sum of the 'Mef amounts reporied on bal sheef and ‘A not subject fo
enforceabie netting amingements’ included in he lobie below

AT
Amount subiject 1o enferceable netting arrangemants A —_—
Effect of offsetting on balance shert Related amounts not affset subject to
Wat amsunts ‘ealerc oabls
Gross Arsoainst reported an Financial Haon Caskh Cash netting
AMURES affset” balence shest  Instruments’” Collalersl” Collateral® Net Amount  arrsngemsnts’
Group Sm Em S San Sm B Hm S
Dervalive financisl asasts 5087 2,188 28807 11,5048 [ [XF] EET e
Reverse repurchass
agresmant ~ T7.I0 pal ] B30 . L% . .
Total ksseis a3 435,132 Ta1e iT.94% L5 &5 B.128 1348 TR
Deviwatioe inancial lasaites - T 1,180 FETIT T8 [ 5247 F) L
wm' ara17 2,572 ELE L - ELE L] - - -
Totsl labilitien. 114,187 45,133 055 AT A3 RE 5347 1000 1,351
oty el JSpsT! 0 STNCEAbE NeTENg BTERRTET AEEtT I PR R0k 3 00 P ST SV DNORN PR BTANDENTEN O DR OV Shen o i e gl ' of i ol ol
Nating arrarmeeet 0 dabed o Rustion Lt B bt f 4 o Lnndedne:

T demound o comprises of cefan ceninefy ceassd' devviived and Med assocabed colefers’ rooun' stoh e deemed i sabsly e AASE 112 Teanca! hsinemers. Presseliabon” ofseBog orienia
dpascaed collsbesl arcorty in e Groaug ol $1, T8 sdion sod $E5E milcn s nated sgans! Offer ssssli sed O lnbillan mapectvsly dnd in B Compary 51 107 milfor s SX5F milon,

L
™ finanosi L * BT 0 P beiance whent
- mmmuwwm Inciied e mliechad @ Pl i vl Foweess o Solny 8 el 10 P el EiBaceE el XDOSGRT it oeler i MO0 DU BTy Ve

ol psator

W Dl Bnascal el corgras of bald dg and heclpeg Sechilini iaeli inpdrfed o B Dep Belasce shwel @i 509 TV sl doif 51 307 i, e Sonly (D06 543 14068 mllia et 55 TH7
maliory), and on e Company Aslnos sfeal i 520, 380 milor s 53 B millon. mespecivety (201 B S42 487 milar an 56,319 nilen}

= Fevorg roperciase agreermonts of J4 200 relion (2016 537 2} miion] e soporfed on e (eoup balarce et et Cask o dousd szasty of HE T8 maine (618 12 1P miloe| and Doy bos
oy Bk of 7 543 i (2046 53 084 meliny] Heverss sepurmbens sgrasTaily of S48 006 miling (316 536 567 miline] e ryvied (v B Company ballocs sheel sifuy Cast o oo assests of
ST il (0 B MR il e D o e Samia of 37, 10 o (2014 33 800 il

™ Db Inascial Babdled corrpavs of Sl Bidng: deed biviging Secvafved Likslie retid o B (o Belieas abeel an 127 157 mallovt @ad! 51 678 millert, reapactvely (005 5P7 550 sallin ded
ummﬂmnmmm-nrmmmnmm respechvedy (201, 538 901 mion and 58707 mion |

- of AT 445 ey (016 £H 437 mufion| avn reporiond o B Group Salence sheef wcthin o iz offer fonka of $10 853 malioe (3016 $18 338 miion] and Depuasty and! alfier
mummmmm S0 O vl Rpeschase agresrenrs of $41 877 malsoey (075 $34 225 mallion| are mpoied 00 Be Company balaos wheel i D fo offer barks of 50 209
oy (I FA NS reallicon] e Doyt e oo Bromeingn of 300 400 rollion (2008 88 38 mlfios|
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

LA
. hjoct to ot bla matting srrang A .
Effect of offsetting on balance shoet Related amounts not offsst ’mn::
Ml armaunis enforceable
Gross Amouni reported om Financial  Mon Cash Cash netting
P affset  bal shest 1 Callateral Met A ' I 1
Group sm Sm Sm sm Sm sm Sm Em
[Ty m=———T (PR BT K] .34 Fi) ¥ EET] [
Fliwsrun repurchass: sgresments S Ay .80 rma . ram s .
Bota eseets 13,801 a2.aaf Tugn 0,39 FIET] (K] 1329 B0
Detnslrer Tnatoa saimtes 71040 0 TTTH 0,35 FET) BED B33 1518
Fliguarcionien agresirsity 5081 M AH AT - MK - - -
Hrbnl i, 10 STAFT Taasi 33 358 A5 EE [Ty Taum
F
i t subject ts e o p— X et
Effact of offsstting on balasce shest Ralatod amounts not offsst prirentpd
Hat amaunts orforceable
Groas Ameunt repartad om Financial Mon Caih Caih natting
amawnis offesl b whoot | Coll ] Mot A o
Campany ' m Sm S Sm S &m Sem $m
Derivativn Prancial a3sets an375 B FARTH 7,274 i ETEe] 2903 TR0
Bevarss mepurchese
agresments AT nan 006 . ARO0E - -
Total asssls 118,353 4318 [ERL] 17,374 AB1ET 5E13 1805 7,008
Diw atriw BrAAncal LA, 8317 [EXTF] BT 17,574 W FTH 5053 ERE]
Bepurchae agresments. T, an 43z - A3832 - - -
Total Ratities 14,171 a315 T ALEL] [ee] 5063 5053 EXEL]
2016
Amaunt subject 1o et Ble neTting oy s A A
Etfect of alfsstting on balanca shael Related amasinta nol affast subject 1o
Mot amaounts onforceable
Gross Armcuni reportod om Financial Mon Cash Cash natiing
r Masl b hewt  Tmat b i 1 Mat A -
Company '~ sm $m m m Em sm $m Fm
Dot rvbiree T cul It 72568 ] E 73 5T HO FE 5307 EETT
Fleworss: repauuhuse spomrmls =815 21 535 LT H 30 363 3 : -
Tots mesarhy 130,859 52537 8,397 78557 3351 7570 5307 7.0
Detrvsires inarcs habates e =1 a0 FL R Fi] AT FTH) AR
Fespuit chatse S{ie=mesim 55,778 M58 4740 R
Tokal laines 128.015 s2AIT 8488 23,587 MATH 1457 L1 4,33

" Corspuraue rdbeatoe b been reabaied B b o chargn e presbaton of el e oo et drvabim eiiefs and deestee baiiftes shch 3 oo srnaenied e derat e
denvanve Latbdtes (s ndided o o it s o fababes]
& Finter io e footedies on e 7T (eoup Inble o Ve previous gege) b futier detals

Deriwative financial as<ets and labilities

Derivalive inancial instrument contracts ane typically subect to Inlermational Swaps and Derivatives Asscciation (1SDA) Master Agreemants, and also
rebevard Credt Suppon Annexes (CSA] perlaning 1o collateral arrangements altached ko those 1304 agreaments, or derivative exchangs or ciearing
courieTpanty agroemaents i conirocts ore satied vio an exchangs of coaring Mouss,

Dasrivative amaounis will only be offssl on the balance chast whaee the Group has a lagally anforcanbds ight of ofsst in all circumstances and thars is an
inlention o seftle the asset and liabilty on o net bass, or to realse the asset and setlle the kabilty simultanecusly. During 2017, the Group has applied
olfsetling of cerlain ceniraly cleared derivatives and their associated collateral amounts which were deemed Lo satisfy the AAS8 132 *Financisl
Insiruments: Presentation” requinrements

The amounts included in the Financial Inalrsments cohimn refers o amounts thet ame subject (o redevant choss oul netling arangements under &
resevant ES0DWA agreement. The Cash Caltaleral ard Mon Cash Collaberal columng inclisde amounts of cash and ran-cash collsteral, respectively, whith
are efther obtained or pledged, 1o cover the net sxposune ba the sounlefpany in e svant of defaul of insahvency.
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

Reverse repurchase and Repurchase agreements

Rewerss repurchase and Repurchase agreements will typically be subject 1o Giobal Masier Repuichase Agreements (GHRAS) or similar agresments
whiareby all cutstanding tranaachons with the same counterparty can only be offsel and closed ol upon & defaull or insalvency event. In some
instances the agreamend provides the Group with a legally enforceabie right of ofeet in all circumslances. |n such o case and whers Bere & an nbenlion
to setile the assed snd Eabilty on & ned basis, of 40 realise the aseet and sellls tha liakilily simullsneously, the amaurts wilh thal counderparnty will be
offsel on (he balance shest

¥ehera the Group has a right of offsel on cefault or inselvency only. the related non cash colalera amounts comprise heghly lguid Securies, efher
citained of pledged, which can bo realsed in the evert of a delau® or insohercy by one of the counterparties. Ths value of such securibes obtained or
pledged must al least equabe bo the value of the exposune to the counderparty. Therelons the net exposure is considared to be nil,

Credit quality of financial aseets

The Group has an intemally developed credd raling master-scale derived from histoncal defaul data drawm fram a number of Souices b assess (he
potential defaul] risk im lending of through providing clher financial services products 1o countberparties or customers. The Group has pre-defined
counderparly probabiities of defaull acroas almest il retail and non-relal loans and advances. For non-retall, these can be beoadly mapped lo exiemal
rabing agencies and comprises periorming (pre-default] and non-performing (post-defoul) grades

inputs, aszvmplions and technigues used for aslimaling imparmant

In assassing the impasrment of financial assets under the expected oredit Ioss moded, the Group defines detaul in accordancs with its Credit Pobicy and
Progedures. which indudes defaufied assels and impaired assels as described below, Dwelaull coours when a loan obligation i 80 days or more past
dus, of when i is considered uniikely that the cred obilgabon to the Group will be paid in full without recourse 1o actions, such a5 readisation of security.

Irn.pnuuduupunruund:rﬂmﬂpuﬁndu':dhlnmmudelwd'
Fetad loans (erchiding unsecured potiolio managed faclities ) which are contraclually 90 days or mofe past due wih insufficiend security 1o cover
principal and sireans of inleres! revenus,

=  Non-retal icand that ane contractually 50 days or mone past due and [ of suficien doubt exists about Bhe abililty to collect principal and inisfestin a
timety manner.

=  Off-balance sheet cradit axposures where curnent crcumsiances indicate that iossss may be incwred

= Unsecured portfolio managed facilities which are 1280 dajs past due (il not writlen off)

Asgasament of sgmifcant increase o ool Ak

When determining whether the sk of defaull has ingreased signficanty since initial recogniion, the Group considers both quan@tale and gqualtative
Infgrmation and analysis based on the Group's historical experience and eaperl credil risk assessment. including forward-looking infeemation, Rletal
fachties use the number of days past due (DPD) o o ine significant ir In credi risk, For non-retall facilities, inlemally derried credi ratings
as desoribod above have boen identified as representing the best avadable determinang of credit sk The Group assigns each facility a credit rating at
Inital recognition based on available information abowt the borrower. Credit risk is desmad o have increased significantly if the credit rating has
significantly deteriorated at the reporting date relative to the credit rating at the dale of initial recogriton. in addition, as a backstop, the Growup considars
thad significant increase In credil rigk occurs when an assel s more than 30 DPD,

Caculaon of expecied credl josses

Expacied crede fosses (ECLS) are calculabed using thee main companents, |.o. @ prababilty of default (PD), 2 loss given detau (LGD) and an
exposure @t default (EAD). These paramaters are generlly derved from intemally deveioped statistical modets combined with historical, curment and
forward-ooking customer and macro-econcmic data. For sccounting purposes. |e 12-months and lifelime PO represent e expacted point-in-tme
prababilty of & default over the nexl 12 meonths and remaining Wfetima of the Bnancial instrumant, respattively. based on conditicns exnsting at the
balance sheel dale and fulure economic cordilions thal aec] credd sk, The LGD epresents expecied Ioss condilional on cefaull, taking into account
the mitigating aflect of collateral, (s expecied value when realised and Be time value of money. The EAD represents the expacied exposure of defaul,
taking inta account e repayment of principal and interest from the balance shoet dale io the default svert logether with any expecied drawdown of a
faclity, The 12-monins ECL is squal o the discounted sum aver the nest 12-months of monthly PO multiphied by LGD and EAD, Lifstima ECL s
calculated using the dscoured sum of meathly PO over the ful remaining ite multipsed by LGD and EAD

Incevparation af fanvard-iaoking infarmanan

The Gecaip has aatablished an axparl pansel whe comiders o range of relevant farwand Josking Macre-sconomic assurpBons far (e delerminalion of
unbeased gensral indusiry adjusiments and any related speciic ndustry sdusiments, that suppar ihe caleulation of ECLs. The expert panel consists af
SEnior enecuthves from risk, Tnance and sconomics: funchons. Relevant regional and industry specific adumiments ane applied o caplufe vanatons fom
pemeral industry seananos. Thase reflect reasonable and supportable forecasts of fulure macro-econome conditions that ane nol capbured within the
base ECL calculations. Macro-economic facices taken intd considenation nclude, bul ade nol limited 10, unemployment, nleres! ralas, gross domestc
produd, inflation and commerndal properly prices, and requice Bn evaluation of both the curent and forecasd direction of the maoo-economic cycle.
Incarporaling farward-loaking infarmation incre sses the degres of judgemen required s to hiw changes in thess macro-economic facion will afact
ECLs. Tha mathedoiogies and assumplions inchading ary forecasts of future econome conditions are reviewed regulary.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Financial assets neither past due nos impained

The credit quality of the portioho of financial asaets thal ase neiher post due nor impaired can be sssessed by refenence 1o the Group's standard credit
rating. Tha credt raling system i supported by a variely of financial analyties, non-fmancial infarmation, combined with processed marke! infarmation o
provide 1he main inpuls for Ihe measurement of counlerpanty § cuslomes nsk. AN imenal risk ralings are lailored ba Ihe vanous calegories and are
derived in aceordance wilh the Graup's rating palicy. Reder 1o Neda T () Financial insirumants (vl - impaimsal of Arancial assede for detals on ke
assessment of credit detenonation.

Tha tables balow reprasent an anatysis of fe credit quakty of relevant fnancial asssts that are neither past dua nor impained, based on the foilowing
graces’

= Senlor imeestment grade: broadly comesponds 'with Siandard & Poor's ratings of AAA 1o A- (imermal rating 1 1o 5]

= Imeestment giade. ioady camesponds with Slardaed & Poos ratings of 588~ 1o BBB- (intemal rading 8 fo 11}

= Sub-investmant grade: broadly corrasponds with Standard & Poor's ratings of BE+ up 1o bul nol induding dafsulled of impained (intamad reting 12 o

3)
Group Company Graup Camparny
Lopne pnd pdvances Loans snd advances Accoptmnces Acceptancos
amT 20186 T ol T 2016 1T 016
Srro rveabmen g 8,654 ] o003 104 880 - I A T
Irwrbiesnil (e FITEAT] W05 Fr-RiH] 1THATY 1640 AT 1448 ZHN
Sutrvesiment grade L] TR0, 263 167,249 150,166 sae L) 5.0 LF ]
Fotol 530,554 £ B 450877 nIANE ETBE 2200 6786 2.0
Nt i e B0 Sapsainta I T, mirigp0en pnatcaly Siafed B Sedd STt [T, Aeve Diin e 0T &6 f i i S e B I W TR S Pk
changs for the Ausiraen rocigegs poiaio amp ey P 097 bt s i e comparetrs Aave nof Dawe resiaed i el i chenges
Orowp Campany Croup Company
Dokt inatrumants a1 Debt instruments at
Due from other banks Duw from other banks FVocl FWoGI
a7 201l T aon AT a1 01T 018
Fm B Fm sm sm %m m sm
Sereos Puenlimend prad MAM 42,590 2898 0716 #1881 0353 FIRET] F]
Irtarabiren g den 1084 2,500 2864 2500 b 18 s k1]
Sub-rritmeni grace L L BE H ¥ A , i
Total ar.ea a5 1m0 FER) aam 0,005 a2z a0, 580

Credit sk exposures by rsk grade

The tables below show significan! exposines to credif risk o which the expedted credit loss model s applied, for recognised and urrecognised finandal
asseds, based on he fellowing risk graces:

+  Benier imesiment grade: broadly connesponds with Standasd & Poor's ratings of AAA 1o A= (inlermal rating 118 5),

+  Invealment gisde. bicadly cometponds with S1andadd & Poor's ratings of BEE+ ta BBB- (intamal rating 8 & 1)

+  Sub-investment grade; broadly cofrespands with Standard & Poor's ratings of BE+ (indernal rating 12 ta 23)

+ Defsult: broadly coresponds. with Standard & Poor's rating of D (intemal rating 98 and 28,

Loams and ad and loan I for which the loas allowance is messured ati
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-months expected  Lifetime sxpected credit  Lifetime expected credit
credit loss [ETErY RS EE Tatal
Mot eredit impaired Mot credit lmpaired Credit impaired
2017 2018 2017 018 01T 2018 20T 2018
Grosp Sm Hm Sm m im m Fm m
Senar Pvesimen grade nen N 180,034 . : - 184,251 1ED, 034
Investmen g nde J084TE b AR ¥ T 2486 . MiE 263,608
ST A58 LAY 153 4% LERELY (SR - - 248,78 Fr
Civtasst i 1871 1818 5438 8152 1838 70
Total 20,384 53350 [T¥ ) oAz a68 [XE*] 4,278 78,163

M o b s endied 0 Sapiamber X5 moripignd [vevousy CRissded 59 Sod crepament (i, Baee Deve iAo a8 Mesabreey’ grac end Sl e eatmend geacks refecang e enpact of @ modd
changs for By Astinshan merigege porfioin rmpisraciad corng e Saplenfe 117 00 e o e rongsinetves e ol B et & oeflec! Bapt changen
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

S invesirant prade
Inesiment grade
Sl AEEITANT P

Tolsl

Group

Sena irvesiment grade
Invesiment grade

Bah destvsii o nde

Company

SN ki e
Ineessiment gracs

S frarie ITuai Y (3
Dolaull

Toin

Accoptancis for which the loss allowance s measured at:

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage J
12-monthe eupacted Lifetime expected credit thimmn-‘nnilt
credit loss lrsses Totml
Haot crodit impairod Mot crodit impaired Crodit uq-rru
T Z016 2017 016 0T 2016 o7 016
an = . " an =
1681 2878 " 24 - 1,750 3180
2413 ERET] FIT 5037 . 5,383 10,178
- - - - = 33 el k2
A3 LRFF] 089 L% -1 » a% T LREEL]
Dbt nwtruments at falr valee th gh other wprnk v | for which the loss allowance s
maasured otz
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
AZ-months expeoied Lifetme capectod oredil mmmuuﬂlt
credit loss lesnon Tatml
Mot eredit impaired Mot credil impaired Crodit unp-uu
AT 2018 2017 2018 2097 16 BT W16
m Sm Fm $m Sm 4m Sorm Sm
a1z A3 ¥ . " AL BT 40,353
e 36 - - ] b 6
[ERED G680 - - . [ERED A0 fare

Loans and advances and loan commitments for which the loss allowance s messurod at:'

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
AZ.months expeeted  Lifslimo sxpectsd eredil  Lilntimes sxpocied eradit
credit loas lnsses hossas Tolsl
Het crodil impairod Mot erodil impaired Credit impairod
T 2018 207 2016 2017 2018 T 2B
sm Em $m $m Sm m Sm sm
134,148 157 - s 124,148 15781
2B 4 33402 2872 1.97% - 224173 8.7
143, F30 AT LY.L T - Bod 588 190,33
H 1871 1.814 A B3 4833 6805 0448
AR B3 nen T [ dAN LK 17 590 805

™ farie peerendsd 0 Setember 01T, wmmuwmmmmm-;mmwuwmwmmhmﬂdrm

change & B Auniraios

A8 HATIOMAL AUSTRALLA BANK

fid duriig e FOTT el poie Foitr i cormmarntumy furve ol besn ronfeded i i B chirpa

Acceptancss bod which the loss allowants i mensuned st

Skage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-moanths exp J Lifeti tod credit  Lifetime expocted credit
credit loss [t lanaos Tatal
Mot credit impalred Mot credit impaires Crodit impainod
7 2048 047 2010 anT 2010 T 06
Em Bm e Een Bm S S S
[ 5 - : - [ =
LE LR " 4 - TS0 180
2493 AL 20 Loex " R 10.97%
= a - a » b} 3 a |
4182 132 1063 LF ] L] TEn 13441
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MNotes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)
Bobt instruments at fair value through othor comprohensive inceme for which the loss allowance is
measured ot

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
12-monihs aupectoed Lifotime sxpocied crodit  Lifetime sxpocted credit
credit loss [LEEFEY fossEs Total
Mat eradit impaired Mot eredit Impaired Crodit impaired
2017 2016 20T 2016 2007 2B 2007 Z016
Company Sm $m B fm S Sm Em m
Heror Pvesimend prde T &0 M . . Fik:" ]
nvestmend o mhe i e = - s o] 318
il iFveatment ade . . . s .
Dherlni ol - - - - - - - -
Totw Lxo79 0 580 - - - - ey 0.550
Risk concantrations
Concentration of risk is managed by dient | cownterparty, by ndustry secior and by geographical regon
Counterparty concentration

Concentration of risk to a counterparty or groups of related counterparties is manitored in socordance with APS 221 “Lorge Exposunes”, including the
astablishmant of poliches govemning large exposures, implementation of appropriate §mits and regular manitoring and neportng against those kmits.

Concentration of expoture

Concentration of cradil risk exdsis whisn & number of counterparties are engaged in simiar activiles, or cperate in he Same peographecal areas OF
induslry BecHoNS and feave similar econemie charachrkts $0 thal their abdity bo muel controetusl obligations is simdarly ofiected by changes in
eccnomic, paltical or ather condibons,

The diversificaton and swe of the Group are such thal its lending & widely spread both geographicaly and i torms of e types of ndusiries it sorves.
Inddirstry concentration of financial assels
Tha foligwing 1aias show e level of induslry concentrations of financial aeeels as 31 30 September

Cantingont
Habilities and
Loans al amariised Provisi L dit-redatod
Leans ai fair value a8l doubtiul debts  commitments
2,7 2018 2047 20 2047 2048 20T 2018
Group Sm Em S Sm T sm S sm
AT B SUEEC MU Firs am 1942 1881 1 1 1AT 1,567
Agriuler hotcaiy fafg dmd meneg 3084 5335 M AH 29533 L e maer s
Fransus rveatment ant mus ance. ar: E FETT a0 e 1F  J41 T3040
Fanl entale - conitnucion "y 1 FL b & LR ] 2
Msrataching BT 1007 wra 0381 4 wz 7,1 8,183
inakalmeen boars 4 ndneduals and ofher personal lendng
| Crodn s 12 ™ 0863 1. baz e M 18,53 1568
Faal eotaln - morigage + ans 34557 4 PR SR 2] £3ET
Ausal andd leasa Snansng - - TIAT4 LEC Y m ] " 168
Commensal property ereces 5359 a8d0 ;8018 %1583 1 W3O e
Crher comman o and edusTal 3582 & 165 B5.288 B3 [+ W0 dngeE 80
Toeal . 1,50 tHBE  SATE 513601 1324 14 T ME MBS TCR
Debi instruments al Tadr
walue through oiber
Due from other banks . i A b
2017 08 2m7 F ] 2017 F- L]
Group $m Sm im im im Em
Govemment ard publc sufontes . A FATE] .
Agrostis leesiry Tabasy aisd g = = = . ™ LE
Friantu! rarilirsiil ard naid ates 3T 086 FLE BATE 10,148 48 13
Floal estale - comitnehon - - . | 10
Pl lachpng - - 130 I
Instaimen koars 10 ndreduals and ofher ersonal endng
[rciudeng credd cands) . . . 1
Aaal estale - Hertags ' 8480 £ 50 - .
AT Ry TR, - - - - o, Sa% & EH
Crher comeet s and edusal - - El ar 1478 241
Toldl ) 7 o [T¥:] [TRET 40,608 706 12,265
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

liakilities and
Loans at amoriised Provisiona for  credit-rolated
Loans at fair value coul doubtful dobts commitments
207 2016 2017 208 20T 2016 2047 ikl
Company Em Em Sm Sm B Sm m m
Gt and puli authonbes F1] 330 A, TEs 1748 - = 3 ™
Agicultune, Frwslry, Tateng ard mreng 1008 R 19,003 15,25 L] L Ry LR
Friafced nverimend afd meisanc. m E3l] e nrn L 1] oA nisy
el estale . corasmuachon 130 185 1568 1171 " 0 184 1
Narsfachnng 34 L1l T4 L% ] m Mo 58 [T
Inataberer e ka1 irteriualy s s prisongd ey
|kt el sy 3 4 &8 o0 2 Ml 12AE6 12908
Heal entate - morigage - - w1 FL T EE FF TR
Assed and ease franong - - " 147 10 w " 68
COmmenmal Jopety st 4520 #5550 50,257 & 186 '+ M4 1288 1T
Oeher Lommencsal and ndusinal 1,047 4377 55,302 52EM TEa B S J0gEE
Total 10,536 MEE0  ATIANT e e E ] IEE 1RATE  ATERE
Debt instrumonts at fair
walug thraugh other
Due from other banks Rcoceptances
207 2016 a7 G T ol
Company sm sm sm m sm_ _sm
Gavirramenl dnd pulsie inthonbes . - FETH FEETT] -
Agucultune, Eawsdry, Tnhong and meey & ) o N Ay ]
Franaal. mesirend and meuranos 00 [EEL] BAL n0ss aw 3
Real estats - corafuchon . . . 3 ]
Mardaciurng - . . 130 me
Inslaieend lass i indmdusls and e perscnal kerding
| niadng credil cardi ) - - * - . ]
Heal extale - morigage - . na% ] .
Gommensl graperty seraces - - . 4388 s
Crher commercal and nduah sl - - 1] &7 1478 2481
Toid ¥5,000 43355 4207 40380 6,786 12,705
Geographical concentrations of financial assets
Thea folipeeng tables show the geographical concentrations of financial assets as o 10 Septomber;
Australin Mow Tonland Dther International
2047 FLRLCE 20T 2018 207 OB
Group S S Sm Sm $m m
Cas™ and by susens LY H 6583 e 1] 31,804 2487
Lhue froem ciher banks 8,788 12297 bR 1098 25,087 30 564
Tinsrg dermatoes ™ 13,008 15740 303 s 13,14 nars
Trasiryg secuntes. 48,457 40837 LETH] 4418 184 11
Dbl mstruments ol B valus fhough ofher compreherssye noome M08 Hars . . 10,55 1
Orher hrancest assets of e walue 1,425 LLESL aanr .00 4 08
Heugng tersatve A0 6483 ] 1w - 68
Leans and advinges & A5, 14T A5 AT B5A16 14,551 13371
Chue froam cumisman on acceplantes (% 1] 108 - . - -
Cther nesrts © 1.0 1300 1503 1,054 4344 Py
Tolal 589,203 & 168 85772 LUt ] 07,824 06 01

™ Companie alvenalor i bees stk B cele 8 oRage i eikertelon OF Rleeal st 5 Darlee Serviive 8380 i devvalve lebDBes mfvoh (8 Ao esnaind wilfes Seivelvg dasels B
dariantivn ladshind (previousty mokd 11 offer aamsts and offey kasims)

= i Gt i st oo oo el e i e an seagecd of St corey il Coman oo and e nasccutnd oollser sty mih wen ey b sstisy P ALSE 13
Fargaral wprymenty. Bresastabor” spgueswoetty dor fue Company For P pormoass of sy Sacionse, o nasfng o selnoied 1 oo o e Company ey’ g0 e L neibeg mpact o Pasioew
ahocatid 12 B ALSbale Bpod Riler 10 M [faliag of beinca! iibell i labdted dacndors o Lefhe deled

™ Lasey et Sremnonl BT Saokesed oF @ e el Basa
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Auutralia Gther Intermaticnal

T Foal aneT 2016

DA s - k... S 2%
Cash aicd bejusd mssachs T.M2 5425 JATTS Frd ]
Do friorm oifamt Brardcy e 12.308 508 0.0
Traahing charivir b 1n63 LLEL 1235 At
Trasing secsfes 43452 a0.7en (L] T
Dbt ngnamanty af tae vahus Prough olher COMpnehentse noams W6 Falety 10,58} 9,
O Karuanzial nasarln B e value 10,538 (LB L] 38
Hisaiguig dhowtribiess & 3,77 0,358 e (]
Lnany: ped achvances AS4 1T A ADY 1801 12815
D roem cuslomess. on acoeplances 6,6 12205 . .
Orhes sasels ™ 1,52 1053 5061 6,508
Tobal SE3.400 558 515 10081 503 B33

M Compinsia riarmats b deen rrabvid o anlic! o Shange n praseciaton o infeewil st on cerfen divreaive axanfa ind decsiir kidelfea which 4 fow predended et dirteabe aiasfa and
v Rabediters (prosancaly eeoucey i ol e S ol babddeal

B T Grogp e sppied ofseting of Soeces’ soedy s badsitan in ey of perier gaotaly clemed dervaives s ey ssocav silsies’ sty shust s deveaed o st P LSS 10
Frarcas P oy er P Cowguarty s Mo e of e chacitinees. sl rosbtng 1 ruflvrdid o0 st f s Cimvgty bves' drid Do A resfley) et of Pt
asincaing o ife Ausials region. Refer i Me Cweting of francs! el md Efitess dsonmne b St delsin

B Lt i clanicen it dinciond 80§ lofi w hans
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Marke! nsk - rading

Traded Markel Risk is (he potental for gains or losses 1o arise fom trading aciniles undefaken oy the Group a5 & result of movements in marnoel
prices. The trading activities of the Sroup ane peincipally carmed out by Corporate and inaStubional Banking and Fixed income, Cumencies &
Commodites [FICC)

Tragding sctivly represents dealngs that encompass both active managemenl of marked risk and swupporting dient sales businesses. The types of
markel rek ArEing from hese activilies inclixde nterest rate, foreign exchane, commadity, aguity pnce, credd spread and voaatilty nsk.

Traded Markel Risk is primarnly managed and conbroled using Value at Risk (VaR) which is a standard measure used in the indusiry, and s subject io
the disciplines prescribed in the Group Traded Market Risk Policy,

Qtpeciives and limitations of the Value al Risk methodelogy

VaR is a statistical estimaie of the potential koes that could arise from shifts in intevest rates, curency exchange rabes, apbon valatility, equity prices,
cradil spreads, commadty prices and infation. The estmate i caltulabed on an anine trading portiolia basia, InCuding both physical end dervative
positions, VaR is measwred al @ §9% confidence interval, This means that thare is a 8% chance that the loss will not excesd the YaR estimate on any
ghien day.

‘VaR is predominanily caiculated wsng hislodcal simulation. This method invoives multiple revaiuabons of the tading books using 550 days
{approximately two years) of historical pricing shifts. The pricing data is rolled daify 5o @ to have the most recent 550 day history of prices. The resuits
afe rarked and the loss ai the S9th percentie confidence interval identified. The caloulation and rate shifts used assume a one day holding pericd far all
positions,

Thee Group employs ather rk measures o supphemenl VaR, with appiopeale lmils to manage and conlrol fisks, and communicale the specibe nalure af
makel eposunes o execulve management, ke Risk Commiies of tha Boand and ullimalely the Board. Thess supplementany measures include siiess
tesiing, shop lass, posilicn and senalivity imits,

Tha usa of 3 VaR methodology has limitations, which inchade:

* The histonical data weed 1o calculate VaR & not alweys an appropriate proxy for curment market condtions. Il markel volatibty or comelation conditions
change significantly, losses may ocour more frequently and o a greater magnitude than the VaR measune suggesis
VaR methodology assumes that posiions are held for one day and may underestmale losses on posibons hat carncl be hedged or reversed inside
that tmeframe.

= VWaR is calculated on posiions at the close of esach trading day, ard does nof measurs risk on infra-day possons
VaR doas not describe the dinectional bias or size of the positions generating the risk

VaR estimates are checked via backiesting for reasonablensss and confinuad mlevance of the moded assemphons

Vol & ressured indivduaily dor foreign exchange risk, inbeoest rabe ek wolatiity sk, commodities sk, coedn risk amd inflation risk. Risk lmits ane
ppdlied |n those calegerios sopartely, and agnins! tha batol risk position.

‘Value at Risk for physical and derivative positions
Tt Ralicweng Labde shows (he Group and Company VaR for the rading pertiolo, insluding bolh physical &nd deqyalive posibons;

Average valae Minimem value Mamimum value
during reporting during reporting during reporting

A ot 30 Soptembor .

2047 2046 AT 018 20T e 20T B

Group Bam B Bm Bim Sm Em Em Bm
Eoragn amhange nak 104 154 w0y s 135 108 1w 1%y
Inierest role nsk LR .1 L] ¥ (%] [ 134 1
elatdry lish LE] 28 43 ag 14 21 108 a4
Cosmmestities nak 0 07 [T ns 03 o4 10 oe
Crad Fak 24 T e L& ] LR or R ] (R
miflrbor gk . 23 13 ar LE ] L 1z FE
Overaficaton banetn [85.7) (8 [LEE T (1 nia na nia a
Total Dyversibed VoAl a1 U9 confidence: nieral 177 16.1 144 L] "y 108 ] 198
Cifies markad | imka = o (] [ [F] a1 [X] [T [T}
Tolal VaR tor ptymecal an deirartm coutcns 4 (TE] 163 18 151 e (1] A T

P e rnirwm by ik (e aee Sy Fe onoe dorng Sferend syt i e perod A senh Fer e of B Sporee wif ol sgus S ol e/ mimen el whicn o b maemem /
T e VR poilon daisg Ve paed

Ot markef ks NGO £RACHNTS A VENOUT D NIk measoned ecinoualy i 8 porifola Arvel

™ i { inchavsanlly lor oregy W ik it e rik voedfy ik comeocites Rk, credl? . e rfleion viah, Pk it are appled 0 Bess celsgores aaganately e spana! e
Foie! rak paaion
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Average value Minimum ralue waluw
during reperiing during regerting
Au at 30 September periad

7 208 2017 2018 2m7 2018 2017 20186

Company $m $m $m Sm m sm Hm $m
koo al sk ol & 00% oonladence vl

Fosttagn eachange ik 101 155 1 145 55 108 115 %]

Irrimresd eade ma L ¥ ] L] s a8 e ar wmr n4

Wotmity b 54 1 43 a0 14 3] 104 A

Commuies sk e or [T [T [ 04 10 oy

Corest risk 3 12 24 12 L1 s a7 18

Irelaiea s ik 36 13 a7 18 o 13 »8

Divprasfiaton Bosebt 1158 14 115,11 113 ada L) na i

ol Deverbed ¥ort ol 55% o 1z 154 141 1y na 100 03 "3
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Market risk - non-trading § banking positions
The Group has expesre b nor-iredad market risk, primadily Inferest Rate Risk in the Banking Besk (RABE).
Interest Rate Risk in the Banking Book

IRRES is the nsk that the Group's samings of economic value wil be affecied or reduced due to changes in interest rates. The sources of IRRBE am as

follows.

+ Repicing risk, arising from changes o the averall level of inbenest rabes and inherent mismadches in the repricing term af banking book ems.

+ Yinld curve rigk, afising frorn a change in the relative level of intenssd rates for different fenars and changes in the slape or thape of the vield curee

+  Basss nsk, arming from difeences between the aclual and expecied ineres? mangins on banking book items over ®he impled cost of funds of thase
Aems.

+ Dptiomality risk, arising from the sxistencs of stand.alons or smibedded options. in banking baok Bems, to the extent that ihe potentis| for thoss losses
= not included in the abowe ek types.

IRRES is measured, montared, and managed wom both an inlemsl managemant and reguiatory perspective The risk management ramewark
Incorparates both marnksl vaiiahon and samings based approaches in accondance with e IRRGE Policy and Guidance MNotes Risk measurement
ftechnigues include VaR, Earmings al Risk [EaR), interest rale risk stress testing. repricing analysis, cash Pow analys:s and scenaric analysis. The
IRREE regulatory copin calculaton Incorporales repricng. yeeld curve, bosis, and cptonality risk, smbockded paina | losses and any inter-sisk and/ o
inler-curmency diversificabion. The IRRBE risk and contral Iramewsek achleved APRA sccraditation for the intemal medel approach under Basel |l and is.
used to calculate the IRRBB regulatorny capital reguinament.

Key feailures of the intermnal interest rabe risk management model inciude,

+ Historical simulnbon approach wilisng instentaneouws intenest robe shacks

Static balance shoed (i.0. any new business is assumaed 1o be matched, hedged or subject lo immaediate repricing)
VaR and EaR are measured on a conssiant basis

B9% confidence lovel

Thres month holding period.

EaR utilizes a 12 month forecast period

Al loast six yoars of business day historical data (updated daiy).

Irvestment berm for capital is modelled with an established benchmark berm of between one and five years.
Irvesiment barm for core ‘Won-Beanng interes!’ (non-interest bearing assels and labiities) is modeiled on a behandoural basis with a term thal is
rconsisient with sound statntcal analysis

Ky mode! paramelens and assumplions are reviewad and updated on at wasl an annusl bass by Growp Treasuly in consultation with Group Rk
Material changes require the approval of the Group Assed and Liability Commities (GALCO) and are advised 1o the local regulstony authorities,

& & &

# & & 4
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)
‘Value al Risk and Eamings at Risk for the IRRBB

Thee faliowang tabses shaw the Group and Company aggregats VaR and EaR for the IRRBS
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the sk that the Group is unable to meslt its financial cbigasons as they fall due. Thess obligabions include the repayment of deposits an
damand ar af 1heir contrachual maburity, the repayment of wholesals bormrowings and loan capital as they matsrs and the payment of nlsrest on
borrawings, The liqudity associabed wilh financial markets can be reduced substantally as a resull of extemal stonomic or markel events, markel size
of e actions of individual particpants

Thass raks are goveired by the Group's Tunding and Bauid Ry ek appetbe which (s sel by the Board. This b managed by Group Treasury and
maasured and montored by Group Batance Sheet and Liquidity Risk with ovarsight by tha Group Asset and Liabilty Commities (GALCO) The Board
has the ultimase responsibiity 1 moniicr and review he adequacy of the Group's funding and kqudity nsk managament framsreork and the Group's
compliance with risk appatibe.

Key principies adopted in the Group's approach to managng liguidity risk include:

= Maonitoring the Group's quidity position on a daily basis, using a combination of contractual and behavioural modeling of balanoe sheed and cash
fiow indormation

+ Maintaining a high guality liquid assel portfolio which supparts intra-day cperabons and majy be $oid in bmes. of marked siress.

+  Operaling a prudent funding stralegy which ensuses appropriste diversificalion and imits maturity concentrations. The Group undertakes a
conservolive approach by imposing imlernal limis that are in addilion to regulalony requirements,

= Maintaining a confingent funcing plan designed to respand to the event of an accelarated cutliow of funds from the Group,

+  Reguiring e Group to have the abilty to mest a range of survival harizon scenarios, including name-specific and genenal iquicy siress scenarcs

The Buid asset partiolic held as part of Mese principles is well diversified by eumency, lenos, eountemany and produ ypa. The sompestion of Be
postiolis includes cash, Government, Siate Govemment and highly rated investment grade paper. The tstal ligisd assels hald at 30 Seplember 2017
was 5123,733 milkon (2016; $118,268 milien), In addiion to these baquid assets, he Group holds Intemal Securilisatons in the form of Residential
Margage Backed Seevrities [RMBS) a8 @ sourse of contingant lquidly 1o Teher suppon iis liqusdly requiraments. RMBS must mael eanlral bank
requsements i be aligible for FEPUTERAEE SHIESMENEs witn & cantral bark As al 30 Sepiember 2017 the amount of ebgibie Iriemal RMBS held was
$43,545 million {2018.548, 737 milkon)

Funding mix

The Group's funding liabilities are comprsed of a mix of deposits. term wholesale funding and short-term wholesale flunding. The Group manages:
funding mix ard liquidity profils within risk appetite settings 1o ensure suitabie funding of B assed base and to snabie & iz respond to changing market
cond tions and reguistony reguiremrents

The Group maintains a skrong focus on stable deposits both from a growth and quality perspective and conlinues i source deposilts as a key funding
source for funded atssis. The Group increased the proporion of stabls ouslomer deposils as a source of funding in the 2017 financial year o 51%
{201E: d8% ) while reliance on other cusitrmar deposits remained stable at 7% (20108 Th).

The Group supplerments deposits rasing via its lerm funding programmes, ralsing 536,818 milion of teem wholssaie funding in the 2017 financial year
{2016; 335,403 millian] al & weighted averagpe matunty of approximaley 4.8 years 10 finid call (2016 5.4 years) The Group's lsuance was in excess of
ferm wholesale fumding ratunbes in the 2017 fnancial yaar, his sirabagy supports the iransiSaon o NSFR complianca bn addtian Mroughaot 2017, the
Group eontinued to access intematianal and domestc short-term wholesale markats.
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Notes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)
The foligwing table shows the Geoup's funding posfon as al 30 Seplomber
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MNotes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

Contractual maturity of financial Nabilities on an undiscounted basis

The following 1sbles show cash fows associabed with non-derivative firancial ksbilibes and hedging derivatives, within relevant maturity groupngs
basad on the eardest dale on which the Group and Company may be required to pay.

The balances in the 1abies belcw will nod necassarnly comespond 10 amounts presanied on the balance shesl as the ba'ances in the tables blow
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incorparate cash Mows on an undiscounted basis and iherefore inclede Doth princpa and associabed Ritane intenes! payments
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)
2m7
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Contractual maturity of assels and liabilities

Thar falowang tabses show an analysis of conlractual maturities of assets and liabdities at the reporiing date. The Group expects thal certain assets and
liabilitins will be recovered or seflied at maturities which are oiferent to their contractual maturiies, inciuding depasis where the Group axpects as part
of nonmal banking cperations thal a large proportion of these balances will rol over.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

35 Fair value of financial instruments
{2) Fair value of financial instruments, carried at amornsed cost

Thie takle Bk sRows ammurmm amours, a8 reporied on e Balance sheel and tir vahses of those hinancial ascelts and lisklities
maasuned al amomssed cost whena the Hﬂmlmﬂﬂ-{ﬂ'm!'ﬂm essets and financial labiges recorded al amortised cosl in e basance gheel
are not approaimately equal to their fair value.

The canrying amounts of cash and kquid assets, due from and to other banks, due from cusiomesns on acceplonces, other asscts, othoer linbikties and
amaints dus from and 1o controdied enfilfies, approximans their fair valus as they ase shord-berm in nature or sie recebvable or payable on demand
Guarantees., letlers of credit, performance related conSngencies and cred® related commitmaents ane generally not scid or raded and esSmated fair
walues ame nol readity ascertainable. The fair valoe of these lems was nal caiculated, as very few of the commitments exlending beyond s manths
‘would commit the Company or the Group 1o a predetermined rabe of interest, and the iees altaching to these commitments are the same as those
currenily charged for similar arangements

Andlyss of ;e i value discosures uses a hisrarchy thal reliects the significance of inputs wed in Mmeasuing the fair value. The leved in b fai value

higfarchy wihin which & T valie measurement & chlegodsed i delarminad of the bass of the lowesl el iRout that is significant o this fair valse

measureTiEnt N 18 entrety. The lair valus hemachy s ss follows:

= Level 1 - Financial instraments that have been valued by referance to wnadjusted quoted prices for identcal financial apeabs of financial Gabiites in
scve markets. Financial instroments included in this category are Commormavealth of Australia and Mew Zealand govemment bonds. and spol and
pachange raded dedivatives,

»  Level 2 - Financial insbruments that have been valued through valuation (schrigisss incomporating irputs other than quoted prices within Level 1 that
are obsarvable faf the financial asset o finarcial Babilty, sither direcily (a8 prices) or indveclly (defved from prices). Financal inarements incuded
" Bhis category are over-ihe-counter rading and hedgng dervathes, semi-govemmant bonds, financal insbiulion and conperade bonds, mangage-
backed aacinibes, loans measunsd ol fair value, and maded bands, rabes and subardinated debt massuned at fair vale.

=  Level 3 - Fanancial instraments thal have been valusd through valuation tschnaguss incorporaling irpuls that are not based an obsenabie market
dala. Unobeeryabie inpuls are those nol readily avadabie in an active market due (o market liguidity or complexity of the product. Financial
natruments incdaded in thes calegory are bespaks trading dervabves, irading dervatives wharne he credit valuaton adpstment is considersd
uncbeervable and sgrificant to the valualion, and cerlain atssl-batked secwiies valued using unabiervable inputs.

Fair valus is tha price that would be received to sall an asset or paid to ranster a liability in an orderdy transachion between market partcpards a the
maeasuremant date. The estimated fair values are based on relevant information availabie al the reporting date and involves judgemaent

The fair value estimales are baded on the Tolowing methodologies and assurmplions:

+ The lair value of loans and advances thal ane priced based on a variable rabe with no contrachual repricing lenor ahe assumed 1o equate ko the
carrying value, The far walue of all cther inans and advances ane generally calculated using discounted cash fiow models based on the maturity of
the Ioans and advances. The discount rates applied are based on Rienes) rabes & reporting daie for similar fypes of loans and advances, if the laans
and advances were perfarming af reporing date. The difference between estimaled far values of loars and advances and carmying valie reflects
changes im inleres! rales ginca loan or sdvance ofignation and credd worthiness of (he bortawer

+  The lair valie of deposits and olher bormawings that are nor-inderest-bearing, sl call or al a fued rate hal reprice within six months of reparting
sl 15 Assumed B equale 1o the carying vahse. The tair value of other depodils and other barmawings & calculsted wing decourted cash fow
frodels based on (he depasit type and matury.

+ The fair values of bonds, noles and subordinsted debt and olher debl issues are calculated based on o discounted cash fiow model using a yield
curve appropriats i tha remaining maturity of e instrunants and appropriste chedit spreads; of in Some ingtances are calculated based on mankest
puobad prices when then s sufizent Rguidity in the marked.

30 September 2017 M Soptembaer 2010
Fair Value Garrying Fair Vahie

walue  Leved 1 Levedl 2 Lovel 3 Fair Vadue value  Level 1 Loved 2 Lowel 3 Fadr Value
Oioup Sm i Sim S Sim Sm Sm Sim B Sm
Financial anestn
Loans: oed advances 40,125 " 5096 F3 2R T ] 40,799 510,045 : .848 S A Smas
Fanancial Rabiibes
Dlainfriity vl s Bed Pirmafiri 500, 0 - Seq 50 - 50091 ATH - 400007 - 460 05T
Bonds, roles and
wirsraled debl Rrc .31 1t o 1 17 a2 206 1A . LF o
Ot itk maLmy 6,147 6.2 147 - B G240 L1t I . [ Jrat}

M P v 008 BOCOLAYI B T 1o Cotae Danon, nafes e BubRetedt ey, B 0 e M CApnY SrmDun inchdes G VI Decie scesirenn
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)
30 September 2017 30 September 2016
Carrying Fair Valus Carrying Fair Valus

value  Loveli  Lewsi2  Loweld  Fair Value vales  Level 1 Lowsl2  Level 3 Falr Valus
Comparny &m &m &m sm sm sm Sm &m Sm Em
Finsncisl auvsets
Loa and advances T E . 1808 dEsss fIE T EL 428 dman 2,11
Finasnd lad Bagiiithes
Depersiy ol offies Bafowings 50018 - 450,937 - 453,137 488241 = 418435 - 416,435
Proncs. nesten awi
suharderied debl ™ 1HNE s RALE ] - 133,500 1232 BSTE 1hE 14 - 134T
Ctar dital s BARF B 14F - [ % 1] B8 URAEY 200 - xS

Fibar e Pesape BCOIGEND o g 0 et Donm. mofey sl ssbordnisted debl BT 3 ARNET Pt DT SV MOAGES B v beO0N SOLIITHAHE

(B} Fair valio measwrements recognised on the batance sheet

The faliowing tabias previde an analysis of financial imtruments that ars measured subsequent 16 IREs] recognition 81 [air value, wsing a fair vale
himranchy described in |a) above.

Tha fair values recognised on the balance shoot are based on quoled morke] prices o ine oxtond possble. Whore 8 quobod markot price is not
available, a valualion techriqua wil be appied to determing the tair value of the instrument, Inpuls ik such echniques include market inlanest rates,
liquidity and other faclors. The counterparty eradil risk associaled with an instrument is incomporated inta the fair valus of the instrument using A credit
vakabon adustmant (CvA). Fundng value adusiments (FYWA) ane appled 1o uncolateraised over the counler denvalives fo refigct funding costs and
Hmmhmﬁm The fair values of speciic classes of inslruments are delermined as Toliows:
Thie fair values of trading and hedging derivative asseis and iabiies ane cotined from quoted dosing markel prices at reporting date., discounted
cash flow models or oplon pnding models a5 approprais
Tha fair values of trading securities and debt instrumants at fair value through other comprehansive incoms ame based on gueted closing
marsl prices al repoting data. Whene securities ane unisted and quoled markat prices ane nat avallable, ®e Group obiains the fair valus by means
of discounbed cash fows and other valuabon techreques that ane commonly used by marked parbopants. These iechnigues address facloes such as
nigres] rabes, credi risk and liquidity
The fair values of other financial assets and labdlities at fair value are based on quoted dosng market prices and data or valuaton technigues,
appropeiate ko the nature and type of the undertying insirument.

Thie fair value of equity Instruments at fair value through other prak v | Is d on the basis of the achual and forecasted
financial position and resulls of e underlying assets or nef assets akong inte consideration their risk profiie
Falr value measurement as ol Falf value mehsuiement as ol
30 September 2007 30 September 2016~
Loyl 1 Lievel 2 Lovel 3 Tetal Level1 Lewel 2 Lovel 3 Total
Group Fm m Em Sm Sm sm $m sm
Finant isl assets
TImcarg GeTeares . 3,043 £ BN a0 'FRLY 0
Tinz] sisiuribes 2B 21,143 - LT LT R R 24318 .
Dot mutnmerts al Lar vt Suimgh o compmetanue nooes 1407 war 2,11 2853 3T 5EY M
Fher frarcal et o L pakye - - 16,058 a3 21418 -1
Hexdigang dermvalves n » 1]
relatng ko Ha a . . B .
Exuity mainumerit ai i vl Bhrcush char comershensres income " 48 ] - %4
mmuﬁumﬂxuﬂ (TR S Tl B 13pan TETS
TR e e 1 I Jrns.
Trncrg dematees 4 T ™ a0 433 o]
Ceher heanoal sansites 2l far vatae F1 ] . 171 2913 t
Hiesdgng dermalves a - a0 . r
Tislal Sruancail atabtios Sspanind al Lak vkt a 7. 1581 FIETT E 78185

™ Fhﬂrlwq-mrﬂwnmhnmmum-m-mdmmwmmmnmm whch i row pregeniod B deceeiey
it e e R el (T iy futhted @ A kit e e Labeited

- mmnmmm“mwunmmmmuunm
" Frmily i lar vanm el xR A et pids & B Balnce shael

i
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

Fair value measurmment as at Falr value measumement as at
30 September 2017 M September 2016

Lovel 1 Lovel2  Lowvel 3 Total Lovel 1 Level 2 Lowel 3 Total
Compary Sen Bm Sm Em Sm Em Hm Em
Tranhng derivatves - 028 £ 30,383 a7 41480 k] AT 48T
Triding securies FIN 00 . LN E Fol ] : ELRL:]
Dbt mesnuments al far velue Prough other comprehensse poome JaaT w e a3y a7023 2.8 3 A5 b 40 S0
Crfee finanzal asssts i i value - 11,825 . 1,825 14,704 w 14,80
Fthgang] cotivaiert f LE1E . LEE (117 f 8310
Epaty wedraments. 8 ind vk heough o comeshrsim oo = ¥ Fod Eil Fe = Fail 40
Tokt Fnancisl assets Taamnd ot Ing vake EC T 3 1Aem wiis0 WwEse0 B Mee
Financial b fities.
Traing demmvaives [} ™ 2T.06Y m =y
Crives Anaiezsal baterbes al last wehe F ] . 5058 il 1
Fhischgy) ster v alrees, o E HASE - 2

o Tha MY comparsies ndyvmsion (e bees restared bo refect o change o presendelion of e’ soomas! on ceclee devaive sssels s devratve lendier. wient @ now presenie weie denveive
atants ief chinvoimtivel bt vewiousaly iciaied on O ARt B O iedeile

T Eyusty merarendy a0 vk SUT0h DI OGRS S00TR I Incsed M ofher JEsets 5 19 Aalince shesd

There were no maleral ransfens between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year for the Group and the Company,

Reconciiation of sasels and labities massured ol tair value Based on vakiation lachniques for which any sgnificant inpul is rol Baded on sbeandable
mafiosl dats [Level 3

2017
Ansaty ) Liabllites
Dbt instrumonts Equity Instruments
& Talr valus Other &t feir walus thiowgh Thar
through othar Fimamcial othsr fimancisl
Trading comprehsms o aseats af comprehens |y Trading  lisbllitiss st
derivatives i oma Indr walia ingome derivatives falr vabus
Group Em Sm Em Em Sen Em
s af e Degraing of yaar ) i 3 e 2= [
Ciaemn | [loaman] on assets nad {paing) / losacs on
atwilmy reoognasd
In profi or logs @ L] . H . (] E
In offer pomY et eETYe: oo - [£3]] a . . .
Purtfuses mod sovan 5 312 - 7 . -
Sabed i i tinrisls (5] - (r 211 [re] a4 -
Trarsters o Lewel 3% . 18 - - . -
Trambers ouf of Lewsl 37 )] () ) 12e9) - m
L] - “ - 3] -
84 a7 “ 43 EL -
Gimsa [ (loasen] on asaels asd {pana] / kades on
Tabuitens. for Bve roportng Sedl nelied (o Brancal
iR bl W e el of B FeTiing peios
P
I el e ety 1a1) . r] . [1aay -
IR COMP MR Mo : L] = * = b

M Eoty mpramentn @ b vake Svoegh of e cOMprasetEve N e noucied n ofter assety o e Seleen shoe

el par o nxy v el woTer opealig s
T Tt ek D' 3 s it B P D60k of ahasivilel soolt By bl OF Covisn franoesl suilraedatl Tiasfers ool o Lo’ T e (b B0 B0 il gl Beniemi] oairibe clatiigg i fubtined

Trarwders Ol irvpm S Seevmed 0 v Gocumed of S g of Pay seporBog peving  which P rinamis wene enetoed
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Motes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

2016
AnsEts Liskilitiss
Bebt instruments Equity instraments
at Pndr value Other ot nir value through Oiher
through other Tenancial other TEnancial
Tradi wprat | assats ot comprohensive Trading  Mabliitios at
derivalives Imcome Tabr walus imoome " derivatives tabr valus
Group Sm Srm Em Em Sm sm
Flalbnen a1 T Bogrrrang of ymar ] B e 405 e g
e | fieses on skt and (gaan ) [ iosses o
b Pecogrined
I e o oss ™ Ll - o} # o} n
I O DOFTHEN TSN DT #6] 134}
Paarchasers. and sty Ll 124 - i 162 -
Sl Al UeTiements. & - 5% : = L
Tineadsra s Lees 3% M 158 - - - 1
Trarsderm oof of Leved 37 (] ] .
Fiotesgr cLeTEncy Sranalation adueiments LE ] m = b] i (M} L]
Drerecopreses i eapect of e dagisl group i} Hi 15743 ({H] - ]
Balancs & thi shd of yair e e T e 55 1
e P = oz, dLih T L s
btk for B fpxfing perd nisibid b fnancial
mtrurrarty Burkd ol wndl of the reperting faiicn
TeCgne
el o ues L] - L] - iF-] -
i g pompreherenes moomae 81 134

W Equldy insremacty of far valles troogh offer compredetahe o a inciudsy i obher mesely o Fe beloor sbeel.

B Nl ey o lopye were rpcorded i ofer sperafing oo, feved arpanae o emparmend GEERN BE SPDOETRl

W lmeslers o Livel 3 ek G 0 e A o (diRievahin et iy vilasios of coriien Inanos! nalreels Daasiey G o Live J e ds 1 M il ishen syl Secaemiy) ohieniii Sanng P piviod
rmeadsry betumen avely e ceamed 0 tave DoouTEd BF T Dogemng of P reporiag pend 1 @teh S nErument sy npdened

My
Bebt instruments Egquity instraments
at fair valus Other ot fair value through Other
through other fenancial ather financial
Trading comprohenslwe ts ot prabonai Trading Habilitios at
dariwativos Incams fabr valus Income”  dorivatives tabr valus
Company S i S m Sm m
Balance al fa begewng of yaar BT Fir ] w m 23] 1
Gang | {088 O B5Sls. and Qi) § sses on
[ TR ]
I e of oes (111} = ] = 1180) -
I gl compreherae income - 1) - (L] - -
Parchawes and e % M2 = ¥ . .
Sabes and sefdements (1} = 243 = s
Trarsders o Leve 37 . 18 - . N 5
Trarafars out of Lovel 37 "3 (AL e (o] * i
Forsion cusmency Sranalation adisiment Lol . . n e :
Balance & endofyear o ar - Fal m .
Gans | finases) om nssets nd (gans) [ sses on
babies or et reporing period neksied to fnancial
IPeiTLTaes B ad T end of the neporng penod
QOIS
Im jpenil o (#E) s T s 180} .
_Q@Wm ) E (EL1] 2. (L] * i

™ gty miramenty of far veley Froogh offey compreteTave oo e Rcioced e apety o B baliroe sheel

Bl g OF Kl Wi RO i O BOREOE

iy irfo Leved 3 wone o b o ook of oo sevable iyt o vlsaior o pevise Enenoa! atruvevits Tammhes ouf of Loved 3 weve dus o e vetastion mput beopmeng obvniee dunag B ponar’
Tinealers bofwoet lvals aw deamed o furve eccumed of T Big gal ol T ek N e LR
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MNotes to the financial statements
Risk disclosures (continued)

2018
Apnals Liahilithas
Debt instruments Equity instruments
il Tl valus Other ot falr valus throwsgh Tthar
other Finamcisl wthsr fimnmcial
Trading comprehemsiva assets at comprehensive Trading liabilities at
ncoma fmir walus incoma wabus
Company _ 5 B L. Ll ¥m il ¥m
(T T e——— 58 - 4T 350 -
Caama | [ionmen] on sessts ptd dpans | e on
Fasbwrbers rocognimed
In profi or loss @ s v 2y [F=]
[ e S R e . [LH] . {126} ’
Purchagses asd sty 102 14 T 32
Saed 4 prllerenciy - + 43584 é -
Trasbeis i Law 3 4 144 - - - I
Transters oul ol Lowpd 2 )
Foregn cumency irerelafon sdiosiments (2] . [0} M5
Balance af e end of year 300 T ar ‘B F=-] 1
G | [hosdn| o ASsals 0o {pans | | Kedss o
Bl Yo @i oot oo nelsbed |o bl
rstrurmanis e ol B el of B seporing pennd
[
I proill of iced L] - 12y ' [F-]
In olwi compreksherg ncoTe - i} - { vy -

" By ETUTerty AU vk SY0eph OV COTORSOETLVE IO are nciucied 1 oiher Sassty o0 9 Salnoe she!
W Nl pamy o nams wive cirded n ot operaleg soee, mig e cxpondn o aepaecnd asses a3 gEpecricie
TR Traesty o Diver' T e clee B0 e Taoh of sbasrvaben etufs I wiraon Of Coviin francl it smset TiwraPers oo oF Love' J waver o 0 B il ool Beboormngy colinibrmie clring! s puvinet!

Trarwhary Smtwman pven e cewmed B3 A0 ponared' of Be Sepreeng of fa seporing pencd i st B mdumens wew esered

The Group's exposure io lair valus measursmenis. based in full of in pat on unobsarvable inpuls & resiricied o & small Aumber of inancial imetnaments,
whith comprise an insigniMcant component of the porfolios N which they belong. AS BLCT. @ change in the AEsUMPIoNS used (0 vaiue Me instruments.
as al 3 Sepleamber 2017 to reasonably possible abermalives would not have a matenal effect
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Motes to the financial statements

Risk disclosures (continued)

36 Financial asset transfers and securitisations

Thie Group ard the COmparry enlsd imo TANSACLENS by which Tey transter financial ASse8 10 COUNTSIPartes of 1o special purposs enlities (SPEs)
Financial assets that do not quality for derecognition are typically associated with repurchase agreements, covered bonds and sscurilisabion program
agreements. The follewing table sets oul the carying amount of financial assets thal did rot qualfy Tor derecogniion and Iheir associaled liabities.
Whena relevanl, the table also sels out 1he nel patibon of the fair value of finamcal assets whete (he countrpany bo |he avsociated kabilties has
recourse anly bo the iransfermed assats,

o7 LAl

Repurahnsa Covarod Repairohass Covered

agresments tonds Securitisation  agrecmemts bonds  Securitisation
Group &m &m Em Em Em Em
Carryng amest o amdeined adsst 1BA3 36,347 T [ BELYT 3556
Carfyng ameunt of pssocuing et o AT e LE ] a3 1453
For fhose kabdties Turl have recourse only i the arademed sssets
Far valian of ransfeersd met 1603 3543
Fiel vl of cichinsarbin] habvirlss 1850 31569
Pt positin i (47| (#)

2047 2016

Repurchase  Covarod Repurchase  Covered

agresments bonds Securitisstion  sgresments bapds  Securftisation
Company Sm Em Sm Sm Som S
Carryng ameunt of amdermed assets 10834 30,784 wTaTa 53 32780 72,880
Carryn ameunt of DEsocibied ot M FiF o752 835 3108 72,508
Fiof Thavtn liabebbarts Pl Raven oo ondy 0 Hie Dnrsemed asssts
For vk of Fanshiring st LTR ] Hats
Far vatun of aocsocsried abirton &4, 749 s
Net posstion 1,133 (B 1)
Repurchase agresmants

Securities $0id subject 10 repurchase agreements are retained in their respective balance sheet calegories when subsiantbally all the risks and rewards
of canership remain with the Company o the Gioup, The counterparty fability is included in amounis due o other banks and deposits and obher
borrosengs, as appropriabe, based upon fhe counterparty bo the transaction.

Covered bonds

The Group engages m covered bond program for funding and Bquidity punposes, Housing loans have been assigned bo bankrsplcy remole SPEs
assaciabed with covered bond programs 1o provide securlty for the obigations payable on the covened bonds Ssued by the Group. The Group is enlitied
1o sny residual ncome aler all paymeants due bo covered bond invesiors have bean mel The Group retsing a1 of the riske and rewands sescciated with
e houging loans and where defivatives hkave nol been exdemalaed, nleresl rabe and foreign cumency ritk ane heald in the Group The caversd band
SPEs are consclidated by the Group, Ihe housng koans are ncludad in loans and advances and the covered bonds isswed are included wilhin Bonds,
nabes and subardinaled debl on ihe Group and Cempany’s balancs shesl The covered band Rolders have dusl repounss b the issusr of (he cover pasl

assals.

Bacurilisation

Theough its loan securitisation programs, the Group packages and sells Joans and advances (principally housing loans) as securities lo imestars
through a sefes of securitisation vehicies. This incudes lnans that are heid for potential repurchase with central banks. The Group is entitied 1o any
residual income of fe vehickes after all payments 1o invesiors and costs of the program have been mel. The Group s considered to hokd Bhe majarnity of
the resadual risks and benefits of e wehicies. The Company and the Group continue 1o b exposed primarily 1o liquicity sk, imteres) rabe sk and crodi
risk of the loans. The securitisation vehicles are conscldated by the Group and the loans ane retained on the Group and the Company’s balance shoet
The note halders have recoursa only to the laan pool of assels.
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MNotes to the financial statements
Other information

AT Related party disclosures

During the year, there hawve been deatings between MABR and its controfled entities and other related parties. BAB provides a mange of services 1o relaled
parties mchuding the provision of banking facliSes and standby financing arrangements. Oiher dealings include grantng loans and accepling deposis,
and e provissan of finance. These bransacbons are normally eréred info on terms equivalent o those hal prevail on &n arm's length basis in the
ofdinary course of busness.

Oier traniachions wilh controled antties may irvohse leases of proparbes. planl and squpment. provision of dals procssaing Sarices of BECess to
Imsllsctual or oiner imtangitle proparty rights, Charges for thess transactons am normaly on an an's kngih basis and are ohanyise on the basis of
aquitabis rates agread batwean the parties. NAB also provides wanous adminisiratve semices io the Group, which may include aconnting, secratarial
and legal. Fees may be charged for these sanvices.

MAB cumently issues empiayee shane compensalion to Group employess on behalf of Group subsidiaries. The equity-based payments expense relating
io this compensabion is recharged from MAB to the employing subsidianes in the Group. For further defails, refer fo Mofe 38 Shares and performance
rights

The aggresale of maledial Smourls recsivabie fram of payable to contoned ensties and NAB, al reporling dale, |s Sheloted in he balanss shaet af
HAB. Reder to Node 37 Inferes! in subsifiares and cther sntities lor detads of NAB'S investmenl in conlnolled enfibes. NAB has carlain guarantees and
undertixkings with entitied & the Group, Fof further detaits, rober 1o Mofe 32 Conlingan] abélies and crodd commifrmants.

Lixans made o subssdiarss e penaraly enersd into cn tarms aquivalent o those thal pravall on an amm's length bass, axcept thal haese are oftan no
Tiwed repayment 18rms for e seiament of lpans bebwean paries. Oulslanding balances are unsacurad and are repajyable m cash

The apgregale ts receivable | [payable} from subsidi for the last two years o 30 September wene:
Comparny
T Z018
m Sm
Elalances & begnreng of peat 2,015 3518
Piart sl Tlorwl i aimaoLints dhoe (1] 1 o Coriroded andies 1) [0 ]
Merl g ¥ L el wits iy 1,318
flaiaren af ot of year 1,583 2015
Material ransactions with subsidiaries Sor 1he lasd m;-mu:m SEﬂ-ﬂi‘l‘lbﬂf included
Comparny
R E018
m Em
[ e s ] (748§
P DpEratng bedda (e ] (ET)
Pt raniagnibal liskd (o0 4 a1
Civrdend reveram ER ] FAL

Durirg thia 2017 financial year, there were trarsachons bebyesen NAR and MLC Limiled, an anbity over which Ihe Group has signilcant nfluance. For
retaled party decicsures about this associate. refer o Mode 37 inferest i subsigiaries and cther enfities

Superanmuation plans
The following paymants were made fo supsrannuation plans sponsared by the Group:
Group Company
7 Fuald T 016

Paymant tor Em S Em Em
Peartral AssTale Ban Gioup Sugon Funa i, E) I fim 240

Vit Mansyg g Fan ) &
Flami ol Mew Fanand Cfficen Drivedenl Asenishon {Dasainn 1 L] 1]
Peatoral ArsTake Bank Pemeon pnd Workpisos Savings Scheme L] L) Ll 10

Transactons bebwean the Group and superannuabion plans sponsoned by ihe Group during the last Bvo yoars wene made on commarcial teems and
candiigrs,

Koy Management Personnal (KMP)

KMP afe thase employees of Sie Group wha have authority and respansbiity for planning, directing and contraling e activities of both NAT and the
Gnoup, More detailed rermuneration disciosunes fior KMP's afe provided in the Remunaration reporf sction of the Repart of the Directors
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Motes to the financial statements
Other information (continued)

Remuneration of KMF
Tolal remuneration of KMP of NAB and the Group for the 1ast twa years (o 30 September weda,

omplayment tewrm Oiker
Shori-term bonoiits benofiis benefits  Equity-based benoilts Payments Totnal
salary  Cash STI ¥ Shares ot Rights at
e At ik Fimed Tinad sk Flak
HAD and the Oroup s 3 3 L 3 L3 3 3 3
T 1097 L0504 TR T HE A2 .01 LAGETHT  H0GELMT LTI M2
F. 01 150 a0 - ] Sodidid 812 520 ek Ly AL LR ] L0828 MM AT

Parformance rights and sharehcidings of KMP ace sef oul in the Remuneraton reged section of the Regod of the Direclors

Loans te KMP and their related parties

Diisring the repoding pefiod, loans made ko KMPe and othes refated parties of MAB and the Group were §14 milion (3018: 515 milbon). Such loans ane
made in the cidnary course of business an tenms equivalent ko hose thal prevad in amms length transactions. Loans may be secured of unsscured
depending on the natune of ihe lending product advanced. As al 30 September 2017, the total Ioan balances autstanding wene 581 milion (J016; 367
milicn)

Mo amounts waie wiklen off o respect of any lans made 1 drecion o alher KMP of MAB and the Group during e curmen] of Do reporting pedicd.
Further cetalls regarding loans advanced to KMPs of NAB and the Group ame included in the Remunaration roposd.

38 Remuneration of external auditor

Oroup Coampamny
AT a1 BT 018
5000 000 5000 000
Audi Services
Arrsunts pad o dos and peraisks 18 Ermal & Young Ausinaka 10,437 11557 T4 T332
Amousnis paied or don and porpenis i Frat & Yoong Cheimeas a5 LNLE 1580 2.3M0
Todal remuneration For aet Lervices. [T [TETy RIro e
Mo Services
Aanth 8 i lied] St
AT pied oF dum SN2 pirpaile 12 Ermal & Youhg Auiliks 5495 LR 3681 150
Amcunts paed of don and pirpatie ts Emat & Young Chsiieas L] 1065 E] 150
Toka! rermanerabon for sl misled enaces [ 8] LB 1 bEL ]
AN pther Services
Amounis pad o due and payae io Emal 4 Foung Ausinakas 1,043 1335 1T T2
Arvebusnts paed of dus and pareasls ke Ermal & Young Ovarieas 35 4BE . 20
Tt remanecaion o et eenee L] LT (20 i
Tolal remuneation for NOn-asst Sevvices n.mar L) e 4481
Todnl remuneration Bor st and ronsudit Servces 2,7 24603 14596 4,003

" Aoty ok ooy w sevices Ba ke adSed lr o squivalent fanes
® jecixding pey sobwor fm

Auit sarvices conaist of the sudil of revies of The consalidsled fnancal satements of the Group and Company, induding confrolled enlilies thal ae
required 1o prepare Bnancial slalements.

Any senices thal are nat audil sevvices peformed during the reporling pediod ane non-sudit services. These include audd relabed services and all other
SErACes

Audit related senices consisl of assurance and relabed senvices thal are racditionally perormed by the extemal sucitar, ncudng (i) provision of comfart
Ietirrs o undenaTilers in connection with securties offerings; il regulaary services required by statuls, regulation or reguiatory compliance ohligations:
&0 (1) HoA-TegUIalany Serdces including Non-Slalulary udils, sccouning consUmatans and aLdils if conneLlan wilh acqumsiions, iMermal contrel
feviews, AMesl servioss [hat are not required by stalute of reguiation and consuliation conceining financial accounting and (epaiting siandards.

Al gifser sarvices ane those that ane not swdil of audil related sarvices.

Fer a dascrigtion of the Board Audit Commities's pre-approval policies and pracedures, refer iz the WAB 2017 Corporate Govemnance Statemsent which
is arvallabla cnling at www nab com au/about-usicorporatie -govemancs, Further details of the non-audié sarvices provided by Emst & Young o the Group
durng 2017 and e fees paid of due and payabie fof those serices are el out in the Repar of the Direclors.
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MNotes to the financial statements

Other information (continued)

3% Shares and performance rights

The Group’s employee equity plans provide NAB shares and performance rights to emplayees of the Group. Esch plan allows employess (o be invibed
o participate in the offers under the relevand plan. Employes equity plans may be speciic io amployess in & particutar region (o.g. Mew Zeakand (MZ)
sial share allocalicn plan, Unied Kingdam (UK) share incentive plan)

The Boand cetermines e masimum number of shares of parformance rghts ofered under each plan having regard b Me niles of the relevart plan
and, wivshe feginrad, i Formaill usad in caltulaling the fair value par inabiumenl Under ASK Listing Rules, shares and parformancs rights miby not ba
Esued o NAB direclers under an empioyes squity plan without specific sharehalder approval

Equity-based programs for employess

Equity-based programs offered to employees form part of the Group's remuneration palicy which is designed to:

= Alktracl, refain and revwand employoes

+ Align ik interests of smployses and sharsholdem through ownership of MAB seourities

+  Comply with pursdictianal remuneration regulations and Group diversity, inciusion and pay equity commitments.

Ursdes the lesms of most olfers, Ivere s & perod during which shares are held on trust and csnivol ba deall wilh, o performance righls cannol be
axercisad, by (he employes bo whom they o allocated. Thene may be forfetune of Inpes condons particular o shared or paformancs fights allacaied
1o an emplopes (a8 desoribed betow] @ the employes leaves during those periods of concuct standadds are nol mel Shares alocated fo employees ane
eligible for any cash dividends paid from Ihe bme they are allocated (o the busies on an empoyes's behalf Perfanmancs nights granied 1o employess
are not eligible for any cash dividends untl e service and perormance conditions Rave been el and (he perormance fights Bfe soencEed

The valus of Ihe swards provided is measured by reference o the grant date fair vaiue of the shares and perfarmance nghts provided 1o employees.
The expenrsas for each ranche of shares or performance rights granted ks recognised in the income stalement on & straighl-ine bass, adusied for
forfeitures. aver the peviod that the awards proviced am received (the vesting peticd ), with @ corresponding increase in the equity-based compansation
resane.

The grard dale far valse of each share is debermined by the marke! value of NAD shanes, and is generally a five day weighled average share price.
Employen share plans and performance rights ane linked fo internal performance, market performance ardior servics conditions.

The fair value of the shares and perfomance rights with marke! performance hurdes s delemmined wsing a simulated versan of the Black-Scholes
model. The kay assUmplons and iInputs usad in the valuation medal vary depending on the award They nclikde the NAB share price at the Bme of the
grant, ensrcas price of the perormancs rghts fwhich i nl), Bie expected volaliity of NAB's share prics, the risk-fres inferest rate and the sspeched
dividend yeid on MAB shares for the life of e perlormance fghts. When satimating expecled volatility, historlc daily share prices are anatysed 1o armve
al annual ard cumalative histonc valalilly estmates (which may be sdjisbed for any abrarmal penods or non-recurming sighificant events). Trends in the
data are analysed 0 estmate voladlity mevements in e fubure far use i e numenc picing medel. The simulation 1akes Ing account both the
probabilily of schiedng marked performance conditions and the palenbad for eary exedcise of vesled perormance rights,

While mariet performance conditions are incorporated indo the grand dabe far values, non-market conditions are nof taken into accound when
detarmiring the fai value and sxpecied tims to vesting of shares and performancs rights. Instsad, non-market conditions are taken inlo account by
adpusting the number of shares and performance rights included in the measarement of the expense 50 thad the amounl recognised in the incoma
siatemend reflects the number of sharés o performands rights 1hat achually vest

The key equity-based programs offeded bo employess aee:

Short-term incentives (ST1) for cerlain employess may be dafered inte shares or performance rights. Employees become elgibie to receive hoss
shares of perormance righls based on their indnicual performance. busness performance or bolh, B senvece and ather condisans.

The STI deferra model for empioyees based in Austrofia, Asia, NZ, Ihe Us and e Uniled Stales [US) provides for @ proportson of an employee’s 5T1
reward bo be deferred. The deferred amount is commensurale with the level of sk and responsibility within a role and the length of deferral, ranging
fram & to 42 months for awards made in respect of the 2018 perfarmance year or prics years, aligns with both the level of risk and impact of the role on
business perfeemance and results, From the 2017 perfrmance year, the length of deferal may range from & months 1o 80 months, A threshold s in
place whereby deferal oriy appiies to ST1 deferred amounts of $1.000 or mone for awards made in respoct of the 20168 perfarmance yéar or prior years
From the 2017 perfarmance year, the threshold will be 52000 o more.

Ganerally, deferred ST1 shares (of performance nghts which ane granisd o senior sxecutnes of for jurisdiclional ressons) are forleited (o lapsed)
difinig he defarral panod Il he amployes resgng of breaches e NAB Code of Condutt during the falawing francal yeana) od, subject i serlain
excimions, I the emplayss  lerminalsd from he Group. IR delermining the refsase of an employee’s cefemed ST1 shares from reatichions durng e
difarral period_ the Board may in its absolube decrefion. subject o complance with the law, forleit some or all of (e defered 5T1 shares. For furtfer
duinits o STI owareds granied bo senior cxsculives of NAB, reler to e Remunerabicn regort in the Reporf of the Directors.

Commencemaent shares (or perigrmancs rights granted for ursdictional reasons | enable the bay-out of equity or other incentives from previous.
employment, bul are only provided with the recommendation of the Remunemabon Committes or delegale and the approval of the Board or deegate.
The amount, timing end performance hurdies relevant o any swuch awards ae based on satisfactony evidence of foregone pwards from previous
employment. The shares may also be sulbject 1o restrictions and certain fordeiture condiions, imciuding forleilure (or lapsing} on ressgnation or i conduct
standards are nol mat

2097 Anmusl Finsscisl Repart 130
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Motes to the financial statements
Other information (continued)

Recognition ! Retention shares (o perfomance nights granted for jurisdichonal reasons) may be offered bo key ndriduals in mles where méenton s
crilical over a medium berm Sme frame { generally two o thrée yoars). The shares of performancs rghts may also be subject 1o resiricions and certain
forfeibure condibons, induding forfellure (or lapsing) on resignaton

Salary socrifice shares were allocaled on a manthly basis 1o UK emplayees when they nominated ta conlribute a partion of ther gross salary lo
recEnse MAE shares. Salary sacrifice shares ceased 1o be o¥ered in Detember 2015

Genaral employes shares up 1oa target value of 51,000 are offersd 1o elgbie empioyess. Thess shared afe held on biusl, are subjact 1o 1esinctons an
dealing far thees years and. in Australia and Asia, are not subject 1o foresture. In NZ_ the UK and the LS, tha shares are effectively fofedted If the
SMEkoyee resigns of i dismissed from the Growp befone the end of the Bree year restricton perod

Lomg-erm incentives {LTI) taking the form of pericernance rights, heip to align management decisions with the long-tem performanca of the Group
thraugh the use of chalenging performance hurdies. The Executive LT) program is awarded to senior executives: across the Group. An LTI maximum
opporiunity is sei wih referenon to exiernal and nlomal relativilies for each executve who mus! also mest minimum pefaormance and conduck
threshalds. Perfarmance husdies (both inernal and extemnal) are maasured al Be end of & four 1o five year performance pariod. Dunng the pergrmants
period all of an execubve’'s performance rights will lapsa on resignation and a pro rata portion will iapse on cessation of employment in other
circumslances having regard io the time elapsed in the performance period (uniess the Board 30 determines). Perlormance rghls wil also lopse it
conduct requirements or pesformance hurdies ane nat med, The Board has absolute disoretion io deferming vesling or lapsing oulcomes for the
performance rights,

Tolal Shareholder Retumn (TSR] compared against peer companies and Group Cash ROE growth compared againsl peer companies. ane the
performance Mmeasures used depending on 1he year the LTI was awanded.

‘Vesting of an LTI award generally occurs bo this exdent thal the meevant performance hurdie is satishied (as determined by the Board Remuneration
Commitize), For historcal owards, the performance rights generally have an exprry dabe babween five and six yoars from the eflecive date, if they
TRmain ur d. For LTI s from 2015, i the applicable conditions are mat, the pericrmance righils will vest and sach parfamance right will be
automaltically sxarcised in retumn for ane NAS fully pald ardinary shane

Each perfarmance right is exchanged fof ons NAB fully paid ordinary share upon sxércise, subject 1o standard adjusiments for capital actiond. Na
exercise price is payable by the hokder on exercise of performance righls.

Detaits of shares and perfarmance rights are set cut in th fallowing tables:

Employes shane plans
2017 18
Fally paid Fully paid
Waoighted ordinary shares Welghted
sharos granted ovarage grant  granted durimg avarane
durbng the year date falr value the year date fabr value
Emgloyen share plans L] L Ma I
Enlary asenficod shares ™ - + 1RADD s
T B T T FEY A B 34F Wi 5356310 M
Comurencermen] and recognion. shanes w.ATR t1R] ] 1, 140780 2504
Genarml pepingme shives 1,092 867 mAT 1,760,400 2 B

Ealary sacrifin luined fadasd b be oferad s Dovariber 2012

The closing marked price of MAR's shares al 30 Sepbember 2017 was $31 50 (2016 227 87) The volume weighled average share price during the year
ended 30 September 2017 was $30.24 (2016; 27 38)

Performance fighls mevements

Parformnnce
rights
M.
Euaty ging =4 &1 30 S s 4,378,500
Granfed 1,550 252
Forlevted |40 30
Entrosmad 137,927
Expiid 1143 E35)
Grrardad LT ]
Forisited Ller iy
Exercaed {238,308
s [1ET4)
iy S o o T R T T
E-saiy @ at M Jep T
Emuty & R o 30 Sap HE 348

W Mo eowcies e @ papabie b perlrmie sgits
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MNotes to the financial statements
Other information (continued)

Perlormance rights outstanding
21T 2018

Weiphted Welghted
Dutstanding ot avorage Outsianding ot averago
30 Sep  remaining iife 30 Sop rma ining e
Terms and cenditicns Ha, manths Mo, months
P e anc g T T
ninrmas frrdie & Lil L] ik &500 id
Indevicual hasndie = 365744 L) a0 e 0

o Phrran Pusien e oo WA restve PET compares wel pesr compena

= Pukyrrancs fustin Sasesd oo schevement of rdena! Inaocal meawres s g sanh sacrage B0F o B Boens pie cain OF e comssned mih see srmaasms and fisd Rt
R e

E ViEng o selmrered By rovecher pevireancs of bre-aesed furden

Infarmeaticn on fair value calculation

Thie takde bekew shows the significan| assumpions used as inpuls into e gran dale fair value caltulason of perfomance Fights granted during the lest
W yRare. I e doliowing table, values have Been presanted a8 weighlsd sverages. but the spacific valies for aach gran ane ussd for ihe fair value
calculation. The following table shows a 'no hurdie” walue where tha grant incudes parormance rights which heve non-marked based performance
Nurdies aTiached.

2017 2016
Waighled aversgs values
Contractual ife {yesrs) LE ] ar
Flk freee istireal rade (pet arrn | 1,894, FEETY
Expecied wolatity of dhare pric 0% 16%
Ciming share prse on rinl dale EAIRLY 2841
Dvidond ywskd [per annum) T §.00%
Fair vl of performance nghis §15.08 555
Heo e’ vkt of per Tt mance [ighis. 2405 2040
E et e 10 wisiing [year) b ELEE
40 Capital adequacy

As an ADI, NAB i subject ba regulaion by the Australian Prudential Reguiation Autharity (APRA) under the sulharty of the Banking Acf 1858 (Cth)
APFRA has sat minimum regulatory capital requirements for banks that are comsstent with the Base capdal adequacy framewars

The Group's capital structure compnses varous foms of cagial Commaon Equity Tier 1 (CET1) capiial compnses pald-up crcinary share capiad,
redaired earnings plus cenain other ibems recognised as capital. The ralic of such capial to risk-weighted assets is called the CET ratic. Additional Ther
1 capital comprises certain securilies with required ioss absorbing charactensiics. Together these components of capital make up Tier 1 capital and the
ratio of such capital to risk-asighied assets |s callad the Tier 1 capital ratia

Tiet 2 capfial mainty comprises of subordnated debt instruments, and contributes 10 1he overall capital framiesark,

CET1 capilal containg the highest guality and masl eMective ol abaarbent compenant of capilal, followed by Additienal Tier 1 capial ard then faliiwed
oy Tier 2 capital. Tha sum of Tier 1 capial and Tier 2 capfal is calisd Tolal Capitsl. The ratie of Tols! Capital 16 risk-waighied ssests s cabed the Tokal
Capital ratio. The mirimum CET1 rabo, Ther 1 capisl ratio and Tolal Capial rato under APRA'S Basel capilal adequacy Prodential Standards ae 4 5%,
6.0% and 8.0% reapechively.

In addition 1o the minkmum captal ratios described abave. APRA sots Prudersial Capatal Rabics for each tier of capital for sach ADI, al a lewel
proporiional to the ADTs overall risk profie, A breagh of the requred rabos under APRA's Prudential Standards may trigger legally enforceabic
directions by APRA, which can include a direction to raise additional capital or fo coase businass

Feoe 1 Janiany 2016, APRA imglamentsd & caplal conservalion biMer of 2 5% af &n ADI'S total rk-weighled assats. |h addiion, o ADI'S considened
sysiermcally importanl such as e Compary, a further Domeslic Sysiemically impoitant Bank (D-818) requirement of 1% has been added ko the
required cagpilal conssration balfer.

Urdler APRAS Prucential Standards. enlties invalved in ceftain business acivites (such as supsrannuation and funds managemenl] are de-
consalidated for the pwposes of calculating captal adequacy and excluded from the risk based capial adequacy framework. The invesiment in thess
enitkes 5 setucied 100% from CET1 capial. Addtonaly, any profils irom thesa acivides iIncluded In the Group’s reswts are exclided fnom 1he
detarmination of CETY capatal bo e axlanl they hav fok e n remitted 1o the Company.

Capital ratios are monifiored agains! inbemal capital targets that ane set over and abosve minimum capéal requirersants sel by the Board, The Group
remains will capitaissd with a CET1 ratio of 10 06% as at Seplembar 2017, In July 2017, APRA announced a Common Equity Tier 1 {CET1) ratio
target of 8 leas! 10.5% by 1 January 3020 for major banks o be viewed as ‘unquesonably strong’. The Group expects thal it can meet the new
‘unguestionably sirong’ capiial requirements in an crdery manner.
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Motes to the financial statements

Other information (continued)

41 Discontinued operations

I e 2018 Snancial year, the Groun SXeciled byo Majar Civesimants, [he demerper and inilial Public Offering (IPD) of CYBS Group and he sake of
0% of Wealth's ide insurance business to Kippan Life. Each of the tranaactions qualfied as a dsconbinued operation.

Lile insurance business discontinuad sparation

MAS has retained a 20% interest in MLC Limited folowing the sale of 80% of that comparny io Nippon Life. The refained nterest gives MAB significant
influgnce over the busness and is accouried for using the equity methad in accordance with AASH 128 “imeestments in Associales and Joint Ventures®
The irwestmen] is cisclosed within olher assets on the Group balance sheel. The full prior penod resulls of the life insuance business are presenled
within the life msurance business discontinued operation, The Group's share of cumrent pericd profil essociated with the retained irvestment in the ife
Irsurance business is presented within continuing cperations. Refer o Mofe 31 (nferest in subsicfaries and cifar entitles Tor further detall

Futhit bo retaining B direct imveatment in the Fe msurance butiness, the Group has snbered ints & long lam sirategis sarinership with Nippon Life
vetich intludes & 20 ypear ciatribution agresment to provide Me insurants prediscts through MAS's ewned and aligned dalribution networks. The
diswibulion mﬂ'ﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂ source al insome mm&mpmtﬂm 1 e share of profits pssociaisd wilh the relained invesimen.

CYBG discontinued operation

The separation of CYBG Group was achiewed by a demerger of 76% of CYBG shares jo MAB sharehoiders, with the remaining 25% divesled through
an PO to insttubional imvestors {with both ransaclions refered to as the CYBG demarger). As part of the CYBSG demaerges, NAB and CYBG enlered inlo
the Conduct Indemnity Deed under which NAB agreed, suaject io certain Imitations., 1o provide CYBG with a Capped Incemnity in nespecl of certain
hissaric conduct liabilties (Rater 1o Note 32 Contingernd Laddiias and crodd commtmants far further information on the Capped Indemnify). Al conduct
provisions recognised by NAB under the Condud Indemnity Deed are presented within the CYBG discontinued operation and Prowsions,

Analysis of loss for the year from discontineed operations

The results sel oul below reprasent the discontinued aperafians of Wealth's ia insurance business and UK Banking operatans as related fo the CYBG
demerger. Aduatments 1o amounts previously presen ted in disconiinued operatons thal are directty relaled to the disposal of 8 distontinued operation
im & prior period are cassified separately in discontinmed aperations in the cument period. During e financial year to 30 Septembar 2017, & net loss of
3004 million bahahe Lax (5893 million afer lax) was recognised in distontinued cperalions, This balance includes a loss of 5653 millon refaling Lo he
Gonouet Indaminity Deed entored inte with CYBG. Refor bo Node 32 Gontingen! dadites and creah? commiimants for Rirther informatan on the Condust
Indamnity Dasd.

Year ta

Bep 1T Seop 18
Total discontinuesd operaticns S Sm
et kosa From B IURance Dueness deconfinued opermion . [IRF:T]
et loss friom OB discombnued opeation Ay [4.345)
Metieds fram dncenternd operster ) 18 068)

42 Events subsequent to reporting date

On 27 Qclobar 2017, the Group announced @ had agresd a setiemant with the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) of the Bank
Bl Swap Rade (BESW) legal action, As parl of tha settiemant the Group has agreed to a 510 millon panalty, and to pay ASKC'S costs of $20 milicn, Tha
Group will iso make a donation of 520 million 10 a financal corsumer profecton fund nomenated by ASIC. The Snancial impact of the settiement has
been refiecied in the Group's results for fe 2017 financial year

On 2 November 2017, the Gioup announced an acceleration of its strategic agenda 1o anhanoe the customer expenience and simpify the bank. A
ressruciuring provision of betvween 3500 milkon and $300 million is expecied fo be ratsed in the Group's interim financial reporl for the first half of the
2018 financial year.

Other Man the maties nobed above, theie ane v olhar Bems, Wensaclions or avents of a materal or unusual natune a1 hive aEsen in B iMerval
bebwesn 30 Seplamber J01T 1o (he date of his reporl ihal_ in ihe opinkon of e dineclon, have signiicantly alacied or may sigreficaniy afact he
cpevations of the Growp. the results of hose operations or M siate of afairs of 1he Group in futune years

43 HATIOMAL AUSTRALIA BANK
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Directors' declaration

The direciors of Natonal Australa Bank Limied declare that:

(&) in this opvcn of this difecions. e Anancial SIAleMEts &0 he Noles Thehelo A8 L6l out of paJes 5T 10 142 and the sddsonal disclosuns nouded in
the audilsd pages of he Remurseration reporf, comply with Australian Accounting Standards (inchuding the Australian Accourding Imerpretations),
Intematianal Financal Reporting Standards as ataled in Mote 1/5) Stadsment of compdance io the financial statements, and the Carporabons Act 2001
{CHh):

B} in the opinicn of the directons. the financiad stabements and notes thetedo give a rue and tair view of the inancial postion of NAB and the Group as at
30 Seglember 2017, and of the performance of NAB and Te Group For the year ended 30 Septemier 2017,

{c]) in the opinion of the drectors, at the date of this d 1, Ehere are big grounids to believe that MAB will be able (o pay its debls os and
whin thery becom doe and payabde: and

{6} the direciars have baen gheen (he declarations required by sectisn 2054 of (he Covperations Aef 2007 [Cth).
Dasted this T4th day of Novamber 2017 and signed in sccordance with & resclution of the dregion.

W e

D Kenneth B Henry
Chairman

Mr Ancrew G Thorburm
Group Chief Executive Officer

20T Ansusl Finascisl Aepart 143
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of National Australia Bank
Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the Financial Report of National Australia Bank Limited (the Company) and its subsidiaries

(collectively the Group), which comprises:

ial the balance sheets as at 30 September 2017;

sl the income statements, statements of comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and cash flow
statements for the year then ended;

sl notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and

:al the Directors’ declaration.

In our opinion the accompanying Financial Report is in accordance with the Corporations Act 2001, including:

giving a true and fair view of the Company’s and the Group’s financial position as at 30 September 2017 and of
their financial performance for the year ended on that date; and

complying with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Regulations 2001.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the Financial
Report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of
the Financial Report of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial
Report as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, but we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context. The key
audit matters identified below relate to both the Company and the Group.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report.
The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the
basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying Financial Report.
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Why significant

Provisions for doubtful debts

As described in Notes 1 Principal accounting
policies (g)(vi) Impairment of financial assets,

17 Provision for doubtful debts and 34 Financial risk
management, the provisions for doubtful debts are
determined under application of Australian
Accounting Standard AASB 9 Financial Instruments
(AASB 9).

This was considered a key audit matter as
significant judge-ment is involved to determine the
provisions for doubtful debts.

Key areas of judgement included:

sal the interpretation of the requirements to
determine impairment under application of
AASB 9, which is reflected in the Group’s
expected credit loss model;

sal the identification of exposures with a significant
deterioration in credit quality;

s/ assumptions used in the expected credit loss
model such as the financial condition of the
counterparty, expected future cash flows and
forward looking macroeconomic factors (e.g.
unemployment rates, interest rates, gross
domestic product growth, property prices) as
disclosed in Note 34 Financial risk
management - Credit quality of financial assets;
and

i the need to apply additional overlays to reflect
current or future external factors that are not
appropriately captured by the expected credit
loss model.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

In assessing the provisions for doubtful debts, we
performed the following procedures:

We assessed the modelling techniques and
methodology against the requirements of AASB 9.

We assessed the design and tested the operating

effectiveness of relevant controls over the:

sal data used to determine the provisions for
doubtful debts, including transactional data
captured at loan origination, ongoing internal
credit quality assessments, storage of data in
data warehouses and interfaces to the
expected credit loss model; and

sl expected credit loss model, including model
build and approval, ongoing
monitoring/validation, model governance and
mathematical accuracy.

We assessed and tested the material modelling

assumptions as well as overlays with a focus on

the:

i4  key modelling assumptions adopted by the
Group;

sl basis for and data used to determine overlays;
and

a4 sensitivity of the collective provisions to
changes in modelling assumptions.

We examined a sample of exposures and

performed procedures to evaluate the:

:al timely identification of exposures with a
significant deterioration in credit quality; and

il expected loss calculation for exposures
assessed on an individual basis.

In addition, we assessed the:

tal processes used to identify, assess and
manage climate-related risks associated with
the Group’s loan portfolio; and

i3 adequacy of the disclosures in the Financial
Report.

We involved our Actuarial and IT specialists in

areas that required specific expertise (i.e. data
reliability and the expected credit loss model).
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Why significant

Conduct risk and provisions

As detailed in Note 32 Contingent liabilities and credit
commitments, the Group is exposed to conduct
related matters, legal cases and regu-latory
investigations in various jurisdictions. In this
context, the Group continues to hold a number of
provisions for conduct costs.

This was considered a key audit matter as
significant judge-ment is involved to assess
conduct related matters and measure provisions for
conduct costs.

Key areas of judgement included:

sal the identification of emerging conduct related
matters as there is an inherent risk that such
matters are not identified and recognised on a
timely basis;

:al the decision to recognise a provision for
conduct costs; and

:a/ consideration of additional claims made by
CYBG PLC under the Conduct Indemnity Deed.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter

As part of our audit response we performed the
following procedures over the conduct related
matters and related provisions:
sl obtained an understanding of the Group’s
process for identifying emerging conduct
related matters, including reading the minutes
of the Group’s key governance meetings as
well as correspondence with relevant
regulators;
assessed conduct related matters for which no
provision has been recognised,;
assessed and tested key modelling
assumptions used to determine provisions for
conduct costs such as expected operational
costs and regulatory fines, future claim
volumes, claim uphold rates and customer
redress payments; and
sa for provisions for conduct costs covered under
the Conduct Indemnity Deed with CYBG PLC,
we assessed the provisions against the
requirements of the Conduct Indemnity Deed.

@] @]
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In addition, we assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures in the Financial Report.

Information Technology (IT) systems and controls over financial reporting

A significant part of the Group’s financial reporting
process is heavily reliant on IT systems with
automated processes and controls over the capture,
storage and extraction of information. A
fundamental component of these processes and
controls is ensuring appropriate user access and
change management protocols exist, and are being
adhered to.

These protocols are important because they ensure
that access and changes to IT systems and related
data are made and authorised in an appropriate
manner.

As our audit sought to place a high level of reliance
on IT systems and application controls related to
financial reporting, a high proportion of the overall
audit effort was in this area.

We focused our audit on those IT systems and
controls that are significant to the Group’s financial
reporting process.

As audit procedures over IT systems and controls
require specific expertise, we involved our IT
specialists.

We assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the Group’s IT controls, including
those over user access and change manage-ment
as well as data reliability.

In a limited number of cases we adjusted our
planned audit approach as follows:

sa  we extended our testing to identify whether
there had been unauthorised or inappropriate
access or changes made to critical IT systems
and related data;

where automated procedures were supported
by systems with identified deficiencies, we
extended our procedures to identify and test
alternative controls; and

where required, we performed a greater level of
testing to validate the integrity and reliability of
associated data and reporting.
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Information Other than the Financial Report and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the Company’s Annual Financial Report for the year ended 30 September 2017, but does not include the Financial
Report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the Financial Report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon, with the exception of the Remuneration Report and our related assurance
opinion.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Report or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Financial Report

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true and fair
view in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards and the Corporations Act 2001 and for such internal
control as the Directors determine is neces-sary to enable the preparation of the Financial Report that gives a true
and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Report, the Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s or Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Directors either intend to liquidate the Company or Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Financial Report.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgement and

maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

sal Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company'’s or Group's internal control.

s/ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the Directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s or Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company or Group to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Report, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Financial Report. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the Group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated to the Directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the
audit of the Financial Report of the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.
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Report on the Audit of the Remuneration Report

Opinion on the Remuneration Report

We have audited the Remuneration Report included in pages 30 to 54 of the Report of the Directors for the year
ended 30 September 2017.

In our opinion, the Remuneration Report of the Company for the year ended 30 September 2017 complies with
section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001.

Responsibilities
The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the Remuneration Report in

accordance with section 300A of the Corporations Act 2001. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Remuneration Report, based on our audit conducted in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards.

Ernst & Young

Andrew Price
Partner
Melbourne

14 November 2017
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